# UTAH STATE BULLETIN

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed December 02, 2014, 12:00 a.m. through December 15, 2014, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2015-1 January 01, 2015

Nancy L. Lancaster, Editor Kenneth A. Hansen, Director Kimberly K. Hood, Executive Director

The *Utah State Bulletin (Bulletin)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Division of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Administrative Services, produces the *Bulletin* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Bulletin* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin.htm. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Bulletin* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Bulletin* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Division of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-538-3764. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/.

The information in this *Bulletin* is summarized in the *Utah State Digest (Digest)* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/digest.htm for additional information.

Division of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state bulletin.

Semimonthly.

- 1. Delegated legislation--Utah--Periodicals. 2. Administrative procedure--Utah--Periodicals. I. Utah. Division of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

SPECIAL NOTICES	
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Medicaid Affordable Care Act Enhanced Rates Expire for Services	
Furnished by Certain Primary Care Physicians	1
Turnished by Certain Frimary Care Frigsicians	
EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS	3
Governor	
Administration	
Governor's Executive Order EO/010/2014: Utah Futures Steering Committee	3
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	7
Commerce	
Real Estate	
No. 38999 (Amendment): R162-2c-201 Licensing and Registration Procedures	8
Education	
Administration	
No. 39007 (Amendment): R277-497 School Grading System	11
No. 39008 (Amendment): R277-504 Early Childhood, Elementary,	
Secondary, Special Education (K-12), and Preschool Special Education	
(Birth-Age 5) Licensure	13
Environmental Quality	
Air Quality	
No. 38998 (Amendment): R307-120 General Requirements: Tax Exemption	4-
for Air Pollution Control Equipment	
No. 38994 (Amendment): R307-302 Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder,	4.0
Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber Counties	18
for Transportation Conformity	25
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
No. 39005 (Amendment): R414-19A Coverage for Dialysis Services by a	
Free-Standing State Licensed Dialysis Facility	24
Natural Resources	
Parks and Recreation	
No. 39006 (Amendment): R651-207 Registration Fee	25
Wildlife Resources	
No. 38996 (Amendment): R657-5 Taking Big Game	26
No. 38995 (Amendment): R657-43 Landowner Permits	33
Public Safety	
Driver License	
No. 39003 (New Rule): R708-50 Vehicle Impound Fee Reimbursement	38
Regents (Board Of)	
Administration	20
No. 39010 (New Rule): R765-571 Delegation of Purchasing Authority	
Transportation Operations, Maintenance	
No. 39004 (New Rule): R918-7 Highway Sponsorship Programs	42
140. 33004 (146w 14dic). 1370-7 Highway Sponsorship Frograms	
NOTICES OF CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES	47
Environmental Quality	
Air Quality No. 38842: B207-202 Solid Eugl Burning Dovings in Poy Elder, Cooks	
No. 38842: R307-302 Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah, and Weber Counties	ΛC
Davis. Jail Lake. 100616. Olaii. aiiu vyedei Cuuilles	<del>4</del> C

Health	
Family Health and Preparedness, Maternal and Child Health	
No. 38802: R433-1 Very Low Birth Weight Infant Reporting	50
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	53
Commerce	
Administration	
No. 39009: R151-1 Department of Commerce General Provisions	53
Occupational and Professional Licensing	
No. 39001: R156-38a Residence Lien Restriction and Lien Recovery Fund Rule	
No. 39002: R156-60c Clinical Mental Health Counselor Licensing Act Rule	54
Financial Institutions	
Nondepository Lenders	
No. 38987: R343-2 Mortgage Lenders, Brokers and Servicers Fees	
No. 38988: R343-3 Mortgage Lenders, Brokers and Servicers Definitions	
No. 38989: R343-4 Application Forms and Procedures for Mortgage Lenders	
No. 38990: R343-5 Mortgage Loan Originator Surety Bond Requirements	56
No. 38991: R343-6 Mortgage Loan Originator Challenge of Nationwide	
Database Information	57
No. 38992: R343-7 Mortgage Loan Originator Education and Written	
Test Requirements	57
No. 38993: R343-8 Mortgage Loan Originator Record Requirements	
and Reports of Condition	58
Public Service Commission	
Administration	
No. 38985: R746-401 Reporting of Construction, Purchase, Acquisition,	
Sale, Transfer or Disposition of Assets	58
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	61
2014 RULES INDEX	
BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND	
BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	63

#### **SPECIAL NOTICES**

## Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

## Medicaid Affordable Care Act Enhanced Rates Expire for Services Furnished by Certain Primary Care Physicians

The Division of Medicaid and Health Financing's enhanced rates for services furnished by certain primary care physicians authorized by the Affordable Care Act (ACA) does not apply to services rendered on or after January 1, 2015. ACA allowed for enhanced rates up to the Medicare physician fee schedule for services rendered in calendar years 2013 and 2014. If claims are submitted timely, enhanced payments for services will continue for all covered services rendered during calendar years 2013 and 2014.

For more information on the enhanced rates, please refer to CMS-2370-F as published in the Federal Register on November 6, 2012.

Questions or comments may be sent to the Reimbursement Unit, Utah Department of Health, P.O. Box 143102, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102.

**End of the Special Notices Section** 

#### **EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS**

Under authority granted by the Utah Constitution and various federal and state statutes, the Governor periodically issues **Executive Documents**, which can be categorized as either Executive Orders, Proclamations, and Declarations. Executive Orders set policy for the executive branch; create boards and commissions; provide for the transfer of authority; or otherwise interpret, implement, or give administrative effect to a provision of the Constitution, state law or executive policy. Proclamations call special or extraordinary legislative sessions; designate classes of cities; publish states-of-emergency; promulgate other official formal public announcements or functions; or publicly avow or cause certain matters of state government to be made generally known. Declarations designate special days, weeks or other time periods; call attention to or recognize people, groups, organizations, functions, or similar actions having a public purpose; or invoke specific legislative purposes (such as the declaration of an agricultural disaster).

The Governor's Office staff files **E**XECUTIVE **D**OCUMENTS that have legal effect with the Division of Administrative Rules for publication and distribution.

#### Governor's Executive Order EO/010/2014: Utah Futures Steering Committee

#### **EXECUTIVE ORDER**

**Utah Futures Steering Committee** 

WHEREAS, UtahFutures.org is a web-based advisement tool hosted by the Utah Department of Technology Services that meets the Association of Career Professionals guidelines. UtahFutures.org allows students, together with their school career counselors, to make education and career plans online, and manage Student Education Occupation Plans in public schools. Utahfutures.org is also designed support students beyond their secondary education and extend its resources into and throughout their adult lives by integrating adult education, higher education, and job seeker resources and tools;

**WHEREAS**, UtahFutures.org was launched under the direction of the UtahFutures Steering Committee formed in 2011 through Executive Order of the Governor and the Utah Futures Working Group;

WHEREAS, the Executive Order that formed the Utah Futures Executive Steering Committee has expired;

**WHEREAS**, the Governor's Education Excellence Commission, in partnership with public education, higher education, and business, recommended, as part of its Vision 2020: 8 Proposals for 2011, that the State "improve internal alignments within government to align education with economic development objectives";

**WHEREAS**, in order to build upon the solid foundation UtahFutures.org possesses, the Utah Futures Steering Committee should continue and work to better implement the Utah Futures system and strategically engage industry and business entities within the system;

**NOW, THEREFORE**, I, Gary R. Herbert, Governor of the State of Utah, by the authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State, do hereby order the following:

- 1. The Utah Futures Steering Committee shall continue. The Committee shall be comprised of nine members, with the Governor appointing one member as Chair. The membership of the Executive Steering Committee shall be comprised of:
  - (a) the Education Advisor to the Governor's Office;
  - (b) the State Superintendent of Public Schools or designee;
  - (c) the Commissioner of Higher Education or designee;
  - (d) the Executive Director of the Department of Workforce Services or designee;

- (e) the Executive Director of the Department of Heritage and Arts or designee;
- (f) the Executive Director of the Utah Education and Telehealth Network or designee;
- (g) the President of the Utah College of Applied Technology or designee;
- (h) the Executive Director of the Governor's Office of Economic Development or designee;
- (i) the Director of GEAR UP or designee;
- 2. In order to expand partner participation, the Steering Committee shall establish an Advisory Board.
- 3. The Steering Committee will be staffed by the organization that the Chair represents and members of the Advisory Board as necessary;
- 4. The Steering Committee shall meet as often as needed in order to accomplish its objectives, but no less than twice a year;
  - 5. The Steering Committee shall designate one of its member organizations as the fiscal agent for Utahfutures.org;
  - 6. The Steering Committee shall provide direction to, and receive reports from, the Advisory Board;
- 7. The Advisory Board shall coordinate efforts to fulfill the responsibilities assigned by the Steering Committee, as well as utilize their expertise in supporting and advancing UtahFutures.org;
  - 8. The Steering Committee shall establish a plan that includes, but is not limited to:
  - (a) analytics that measure the effectiveness of the site;
- (b) proven technologies in the areas of the enterprise portal, social media and on-line interaction and collaboration, video streaming, education, and career planning applications;
- (c) an ongoing evaluation of the current site and the technology used, including review of similar sites in other states and commercially available software, to ensure that Utahfutures.org is achieving its stated purpose in the most effective method;
- (d) the ability to act as a one-stop exploration and planning system for career, high school courses, college, financial aid, and other related transitions:
- (e) methods to explore the feasibility and desirability of a more streamlined process for completing a college admission application;
  - (f) the basic requirements of the Association of Career Professionals certification;
- (g) objectives that define long-term success for users, immediate needs and success for users, and accountability for stakeholder in efforts to support the site;
- (h) the utilization of established best practices as well as current and generally accepted technologies, that are both cost effective and easily accessible by Utah students and parents;
- (i) the annual development of operational objectives that identify how the site will assist students and parents to be better informed regarding their educational and workforce decisions and opportunities in Utah;
- (j) strategies for school counselors and school administrations to utilize and optimize the use of UtahFutures.org in their career counseling programs. Those strategies should address training of school staff as well as training for students and their parents to increase both understanding and use of the site.
- (k) the annual establishment of metrics and goals by the Advisory Board to measure how successfully the site is being utilized by users including areas of training, reach of use, and acceptance among students, parents, and education administrators:

- (I) the identification and approval of enhancements, outreach initiatives, training, and any other actions partner agencies could take to assist in successful achievement of defined objectives, including but not limited to data access, collaboration with stakeholder groups, and potential use of existing agency resources;
  - (m) actions to ensure the security of Utah student's data;
- 9. The Utah Futures Steering Committee shall report the results of the program in an annual report to the Governor no later than October 1st of each year. The Steering Committee may be asked to report to the Legislature's Education Interim Committee, the Public Education Subcommittee, or partner agencies at least annually and, more frequently, as reasonably requested by the Utah State Legislature.
- 10. The Utah Futures Steering Committee shall be in existence until December 31, 2018, unless extended by future executive order.
  - 11. This Executive Order is intended to supersede Executive Order 2011-005.

**IN WITNESS, WHEREOF**, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the great Seal of the State of Utah. Done at the Utah State Capitol in Salt Lake City, Utah, on this, the 10th day of December 2014.

(State Seal)

Gary R. Herbert Governor

ATTEST:

Spencer J. Cox Lieutenant Governor

EO/010/2014

**End of the Executive Documents Section** 

# NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a Proposed Rule when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a Notice of Proposed Rule, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>December 02, 2014, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>December 15, 2014, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>January 01, 2015</u>, issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*.

In this publication, each Proposed Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the Proposed Rule including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the Proposed Rule is usually printed. New rules or additions made to existing rules are underlined (example). Deletions made to existing rules are struck out with brackets surrounding them ([example]). Rules being repealed are completely struck out. A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (.....) indicates that unaffected text from within a section was removed to conserve space. Unaffected sections are not usually printed. If a Proposed Rule is too long to print, the Division of Administrative Rules may include only the Rule Analysis. A copy of each rule that is too long to print is available from the filing agency or from the Division of Administrative Rules.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on Proposed Rules published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* until at least February 2, 2015. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the Rule Analysis. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific Proposed Rule. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through May 1, 2015, the agency may notify the Division of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the Proposed Rule effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Alternatively, the agency may file a Change in Proposed Rule in response to comments received. If the Division of Administrative Rules does not receive a Notice of Effective Date or a Change in Proposed Rule, the Proposed Rule lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on Proposed Rules. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the Rule Analysis for each rule.

**PROPOSED RULES** are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

# Commerce, Real Estate R162-2c-201

#### Licensing and Registration Procedures

#### **NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE**

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 38999
FILED: 12/04/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this filing is to expand the experience options for qualification to obtain a Utah license to practice as a lending manager to include a third experience option for direct supervision of licensed or registered loan originators for ten years as an offset to a portion of first-lien residential mortgage originations which would otherwise be required.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule amendment would allow a third option for an applicant to demonstrate the necessary experience to obtain a Utah license to practice as a lending manager. To qualify for the third option, the applicant would need to have 10 years of experience as a loan manager directly supervising a minimum of 5 licensed or registered loan originators over a 12-year period. In addition, the applicant must have personally originated a minimum of 15 first-lien residential mortgages within the previous 5 years. This rule amendment also allows an applicant to request approval to proceed with the required prelicensing education despite not having documented the necessary experience upon applicant's written affirmation that applicant's current employment could be affected by documenting applicant's experience.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 61-2c-203

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The division has the staff and budget in place to administer this provision. It is not anticipated that the proposed amendment will affect those resources or result in any additional cost or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local governments are not required to comply with or enforce the residential mortgage licensing rules. No fiscal impact to local government is expected from the proposed amendment.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The proposed rule amendment allows a third option for an applicant for a mortgage lending manager license to demonstrate the required experience necessary to qualify for licensure. If the third experience option becomes available, applicants who might otherwise remain in a managerial position with their present firm may decide to apply for a lending manager license and change

firms. Any costs associated with the possible movement of employees between firms will vary and cannot be estimated.

♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The proposed rule amendment allows a third option for an applicant for a mortgage lending manager license to demonstrate the required experience necessary to qualify for licensure. If the third experience option becomes available, applicants who might otherwise remain in a managerial position with their present firm may decide to apply for a lending manager license and change firms. Any costs associated with the possible movement of employees between firms will vary and cannot be estimated.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The proposed amendment provides a third experience option for persons desiring to obtain a lending manager's license. A person who determines to demonstrate the required experience allowed by the proposed amendment may qualify for licensure in a shorter time period than otherwise provided for under the current options. However, there is no cost that can be estimated by allowing a third experience option.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: As stated in the rule analysis, this filing provides an additional method through which an individual who is pursuing a lending manager license may demonstrate the required industry experience. It is anticipated that this amendment will affect individual licensees, with no fiscal impact to businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
REAL ESTATE
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

 $\blacklozenge$  Justin Barney by phone at 801-530-6603, or by Internet E-mail at justinbarney@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Jonathan Stewart, Director

R162. Commerce, Real Estate.

R162-2c. Utah Residential Mortgage Practices and Licensing Rules.

R162-2c-201. Licensing and Registration Procedures.

(1) Mortgage loan originator.

- (a) To obtain a Utah license to practice as a mortgage loan originator, an individual who is not currently and validly licensed in any state shall:
- (i) evidence good moral character pursuant to R162-2c-202(1);
- (ii) evidence competency to transact the business of residential mortgage loans pursuant to R162-2c-202(2);
- (iii) evidence financial responsibility pursuant to R162-2c-202(3);
- (iv) obtain a unique identifier through the nationwide database;
- (v) successfully complete, within the 12-month period prior to the date of application, 15 hours of Utah-specific pre-licensing education as approved by the division;
- (vi)(A) successfully complete 20 hours of pre-licensing education as approved by the nationwide database according to the nationwide database outline for national course curriculum; or
- (B) if the individual previously passed the 20-hour national course, obtained a license, and thereafter allowed the license to expire, successfully complete continuing education:
  - (I) approved by the nationwide database; and
- (II) in the number of hours that would have been required to renew the expired license in the year in which the individual allowed the license to expire;
- (vii) take and pass the examinations that meet the requirements of Section 61-2c-204.1(4) and that:
- (A) are approved and administered through the nationwide database; and
- (B) consist of a national component and a Utah-specific state component;
- (viii) request licensure as a mortgage loan originator through the nationwide database;
- (ix) authorize a criminal background check and submit fingerprints through the nationwide database;
- (x) authorize the nationwide database to provide the individual's credit report to the division for review;
- (xi) provide to the division all relevant information regarding "yes" answers to disclosure questions found within the application submitted on the MU4 form;
- (xii) record with the nationwide database a mailing address, if the applicant is not able to accept mail at the physical location or street address that is required to be on record with the nationwide database pursuant to Section 61-2c-106(1)(a);
- (xiii) complete, sign, and submit to the division a social security verification form as provided by the division; and
- (xiv) pay all fees through the nationwide database as required by the division and by the nationwide database.
- (b) To obtain a Utah license to practice as a mortgage loan originator, an individual who is currently and validly licensed in another state shall:
- (i) evidence good moral character pursuant to R162-2c-202(1);
- (ii) evidence competency to transact the business of residential mortgage loans pursuant to R162-2c-202(2);
- (iii) evidence financial responsibility pursuant to R162-2c-202(3);
- (iv)(A) successfully complete, within the 12-month period prior to the date of application, 15 hours of Utah-specific mortgage loan originator prelicensing education; and

- (B) take and pass the Utah-specific state examination component;
- (v) provide to the division all relevant information regarding "yes" answers to disclosure questions found within the application submitted on the MU4 form;
- (vi) record with the nationwide database a mailing address, if the applicant is not able to accept mail at the physical location or street address that is required to be on record with the nationwide database pursuant to Section 61-2c-106(1)(a);
- (vii) request licensure as a mortgage loan originator through the nationwide database;
- (viii) authorize a criminal background check through the nationwide database;
- (ix) authorize the nationwide database to provide the individual's credit report to the division for review;
- (x) complete, sign, and submit to the division a social security verification form as provided by the division; and
- (xi) pay all fees through the nationwide database as required by the division and by the nationwide database.
- (2) Lending manager. To obtain a Utah license to practice as an LM, an individual shall:
- (a) evidence good moral character pursuant to R162-2c-202(1);
- (b) evidence competency to transact the business of residential mortgage loans pursuant to R162-2c-202(2);
- (c) evidence financial responsibility pursuant to R162-2c-202(3);
  - (d) provide to the division:
- (i) the individual's unique identifier as assigned through the nationwide database; and
  - (ii) evidence that the individual has taken and passed:
- (A) the 20-hour national mortgage loan originator prelicensing course; and
  - (B) the mortgage loan originator examinations that:
  - (I) meet the requirements of Section 61-2c-204.1(4);
- (II) are approved and administered through the nationwide database; and
- (III) consist of a national component and a Utah-specific state component;
- (e) obtain approval from the division to take the Utahspecific LM prelicensing education by evidencing that the applicant has satisfied, during the five-year period preceding the date of application, the experience requirement of Section 61-2c-206(1)(d) through:
- (i)(A) three years full-time experience originating first-lien residential mortgages pursuant to Section 61-2c-102(1)(ee)(i)(A):
  - (I) under a license issued by a state regulatory agency; or
  - (II) as an employee of a depository institution; and
- (B) evidence of having originated a minimum of 45 first-lien residential mortgages;[-or]
- $\label{eq:continuous} (ii)(A)(I) \ \ two \ years \ full-time \ experience \ as \ described \ in \ this \ Subsection \ (2)(e)(i)(A); \ and$
- (II) additional full-time experience per the equivalency calculation in Subsection R162-2c-501a; and
- (B)(I) evidence of having originated a minimum of 30 first-lien residential mortgages; and
- (II) up to 15 additional points according to the experience points schedule in Subsection R162-2c-501b; or

- (iii)(A) ten years of full-time experience providing direct supervision as a loan manager in the residential mortgage industry within the past 12 years;
- (B) evidence of having directly supervised during the ten years described in this Subsection (2)(e)(iii)(A) no less than five licensed or registered loan originators;
- (C) Although the five individuals licensed or registered as described in this Subsection (2)(e)(iii)(B) may have changed over time, the number of individuals being managed or supervised must have remained at a minimum of five individuals at all times during the ten years described in this Subsection (2)(e)(iii)(A); and
- (D) evidence of having personally originated a minimum of 15 first-lien residential mortgages within the past five years.
- (f) within the 12-month period preceding the date of application, successfully complete 40 hours of Utah-specific LM prelicensing education as certified by the division;
- (g) take and pass a lending manager examination as approved by the commission;
- (h) provide to the division all relevant information regarding "yes" answers to disclosure questions found within the application submitted on the MU4 form;
- (i) record with the nationwide database a mailing address, if the applicant is not able to accept mail at the physical location or street address that is required to be on record with the nationwide database pursuant to Section 61-2c-106(1)(a);
- (j)(i) register in the nationwide database by selecting the "lending manager" license type and completing the associated MU4 form; and
- (ii) designate in the nationwide database whether the individual will be acting for the sponsoring entity as:
  - (A) the principal lending manager;
  - (B) an associate lending manager; or
  - (C) a branch lending manager;
- (k) authorize a criminal background check and submit fingerprints through the nationwide database;
- (l) authorize the nationwide database to provide the individual's credit report to the division for review;
- (m) complete, sign, and submit to the division a social security verification form as provided by the division; and
- (n) pay all fees through the nationwide database as required by the division and by the nationwide database.
- (o) Notwithstanding the requirement in this Subsection 201(2)(e) that an applicant for licensure as a lending manager provide evidence of the required experience prior to obtaining approval from the division to take the Utah-specific lending manager prelicensing education, an applicant may request approval from the division for approval to take the prelicensing education upon applicant's written affirmation that:
- (i) applicant's current employment status could be affected by documenting applicant's experience;
- (ii) applicant requests approval to proceed with the Utahspecific prelicensing education despite not having documented the necessary experience; and
- (iii) applicant understands that if division approval is granted, applicant assumes the risk of the time and expense of the prelicensing education, testing, and application fee with no assurance that applicant's experience will qualify applicant for licensure as a lending manager.
  - (3) Mortgage entity.

- (a) To obtain a Utah license to operate as a mortgage entity, a person shall:
- (i) establish that all control persons meet the requirements for moral character pursuant to R162-2c-202(1);
- (ii) establish that all control persons meet the requirements for competency pursuant to R162-2c-202(2);
- (iii) register any other trade name with the Division of Corporations and Commercial Code;
  - (iv) register the entity in the nationwide database by:
  - (A) submitting an MU1 form that includes:
  - (I) all required identifying information;
- (II) the name of the PLM who, pursuant to Subsection R162-2c-301a(3)(a)(iv), will serve as the entity's qualifying individual;
- (III) the name of any LM who, pursuant to Subsection R162-2c-301a(3)(a)(iv), will serve as a branch lending manager;
- (IV) the name of any individuals who may serve as control persons;
  - (V) the entity's registered agent; and
- (VI) any other trade name under which the entity will operate; and
- (B) creating a sponsorship through the nationwide database that identifies the mortgage loan originator(s) sponsored by the entity;
- (v) register any branch office operating from a different location than the entity;
- (vi) pay all fees through the nationwide database as required by the division and by the nationwide database;
- (vii) provide to the division proof that any assumed business name or other trade name is registered with the Division of Corporations and Commercial Code;
- (viii) provide to the division all court documents related to any criminal proceeding not disclosed through a previous application or renewal and involving any control person;
- (ix) provide to the division complete documentation of any action taken by a regulatory agency against:
  - (A) the entity itself; or

and

- (B) any control person; and
- (C) not disclosed through a previous application or renewal;
- (x) provide to the division a notarized letter on company letterhead, signed by the owner or president of the entity, authorizing the PLM to use the entity's name.
- (b) Restrictions on entity name. No license may be issued by the division to an entity that proposes to operate under a name that closely resembles the name of another entity licensee, or that the division determines might otherwise be confusing or misleading to the public.
  - (4) Branch office.
- (a) To register a branch office with the division, a person shall:
- (i) obtain a Utah entity license for the entity under which the branch office will be registered;
- (ii) submit to the nationwide database an MU3 form that includes:
  - (A) all required identifying information; and
- (B) the name of the LM who will serve as the branch lending manager;
- (iii) create a sponsorship through the nationwide database that identifies the mortgage loan originator(s) who will work from the branch office; and

- (iv) pay all fees through the nationwide database as required by the division and by the nationwide database.
- (b) A person who registers another trade name and operates under that trade name from an address that is different from the address of the entity shall register the other trade name as a branch office pursuant to this Subsection (4).
- (c)(i) A PLM may not simultaneously serve as a BLM if Subsection R162-2c-301a(3)(a)(iv)(B) applies.
- (ii) An individual may not serve as the BLM for more than one branch at any given time.
  - (5) Licenses not transferable.
- (a) A licensee shall not transfer the licensee's license to any other person.
- (b) A licensee shall not allow any other person to work under the licensee's license.
- (c) If a change in corporate structure of a licensed entity creates a separate and unique legal entity, that entity shall obtain a unique license, and shall not operate under any existing license.
  - (6) Expiration of test results.
- (a) Scores for the mortgage loan originator licensing examination shall be valid for five years.
  - (b) Scores for the LM exam shall be valid for 90 days.
  - (7) Incomplete LM application.
- (a) The division may grant a 30-day extension of the 90-day application window upon a finding that:
- (i) an applicant has made a good faith attempt to submit a completed application; but
- (ii) requires more time to provide missing documents or to obtain additional information.
- (b) If the applicant does not supply the required documents or information within the 30-day extension, the division may deny the application as incomplete.
- (8) Nonrefundable fees. All fees are nonrefundable, regardless of whether an application is granted or denied.
  - (9) Other trade names.
- (a) The division shall not approve a license for any person operating under an assumed business name that poses a reasonable likelihood of misleading the public into thinking that the person is:
- (i) endorsed by the division, the state government, or the federal government;
  - (ii) an agency of the state or federal government; or
- (iii) not engaged in the business of residential mortgage loans.
- (b) A mortgage entity that operates under another trade name shall register the other trade name by including it on the MU1 form and obtaining the required registration.

KEY: residential mortgage, loan origination, licensing, enforcement

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: |November 20, 2013|2015

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 61-2c-103(3); 61-2c-402(4)(a)

# R277-497 School Grading System

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 39007
FILED: 12/12/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Rule R277-497 is amended in response to S.B. 209, School Grading Revisions, and S.B. 122, Parental Rights in Public Education, from the 2014 General Legislative Session.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The amendments to Rule R277-497 provide: 1) language for calculating grades for the 2013-14 school year so that the distribution of letter grades will be similar to the distribution of grades for the 2012-2013 school year; 2) the percentages of the maximum number of points required to earn A through F letter grades; 3) language for students who do not participate in required testing upon written parent request; and 4) language for no negative impact on an LEA and its employees due to a student not participating in required testing.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 53A-1-1113 and Subsection 53A-1-401(3)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The amendments to Rule R277-497 provide language for calculating and assigning a letter grade to schools and excusing a student from required testing which likely will not result in a cost or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The amendments to Rule R277-497 provide language for calculating and assigning a letter grade to schools and excusing students from required testing which likely will not result in a cost or savings to local government.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The amendments to Rule R277-497 provide language for calculating and assigning a letter grade to schools and excusing students from required testing which likely will not result in a cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The amendments to Rule R277-497 provide language for calculating and assigning a letter grade to schools and excusing students from required testing which likely will not result in a cost or savings to small businesses.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The amendments to Rule R277-497 provide language for calculating and assigning a letter grade to schools and

excusing students from required testing which likely will not result in any compliance costs for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I have reviewed this rule and I believe that there is likely no fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

EDUCATION
ADMINISTRATION
250 E 500 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-3272
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and Legislation

#### R277. Education, Administration. R277-497. School Grading System. R277-497-1. Definitions.

A. "Board" means the Utah State Board of Education.

- B. "LEA" means a local education agency, including local school boards/public school districts, charter schools, and, for purposes of this rule, the Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind.
- C. "Sufficient student growth" as determined by the Board, means a student growth percentile of 40 or above.

#### R277-497-2. Authority and Purpose.

- A. This rule is authorized by Utah Constitution Article X, Section 3 which vests general control and supervision of public education in the Board, Section 53A-1-1113 which directs the Board to adopt rules to implement a school grading system, and Section 53A-1-401(3) which allows the Board to adopt rules in accordance with its responsibilities.
- B. The purpose of this rule is to provide consistent definitions, standards and procedures for LEAs to report school data through a school grading system.

#### R277-497-3. Board Responsibilities.

- A. Beginning in the 2012-2013 school year, the Board shall implement a school grading system (A,B,C,D,F). The school grading system report provided by the Board shall include the following indicators:
- (1) student proficiency on the Board-approved grade/subject level assessments in language arts, math and science;

- (2) student growth as measured by student growth percentiles;
  - ([2]3) sufficient student growth; and
  - ([3]4) for high schools:
  - (a) graduation rates; and
  - (b) beginning in the 2013-14 school year, ACT scores.
  - B. School letter grades shall be determined as follows:
  - (1) 80 100 percent A;
  - (2) 70 79 percent B;
  - (3) 60 69 percent C;
  - (4) 50 59 percent D; and
  - (5) below 50 percent F.
- $\dot{C}$ . Beginning with the 2012-2013 school year data, the Board shall:
- (1) implement a school grading system that makes data and reports available to parents, educators and the public. The report shall include the elements described in R277-497-3A.
- (2) School data and reports shall be available to parents, educators and the public through a public website that facilitates the comparison of public schools based on the school grading system and demographics.
- D. The Board-implemented school grading system shall include test scores for students with disabilities consistent with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 U.S.C. 1401(3).
- E. For the 2013-2014 school year only, the Board shall adjust school grades to compensate for the new computer adaptive assessment results by adjusting the percentage of total points required for each letter grade so that the distribution of percentage of schools receiving each letter grade will be similar to the distribution of grades for the 2012-2013 school year. The percentages are as follows:
  - (1) Elementary/middle schools:
  - (a) 64 100 percent A;
  - (b) 51 63 percent B;
  - (c) 39 50 percent C;
    - (d) 30 38 percent D; and
    - (e) 29 percent and below F.
      - (2) High schools:
    - (a) 64 100 percent A;
      - (b) 51 63 percent B;
      - (c) 43 50 percent C;
      - (d) 40 42 percent D; and
    - (e) 39 percent and below F.
- F. Beginning with the 2013-2014 school year, students who do not participate in required testing under Section 53A-1-603 due to parent opt out provisions of Section 53A-15-1403(9), shall not be counted in determining the participation rate for purposes of school grades.
- G. The Board and LEAs shall take necessary actions within their authority to satisfy Section 53A-15-1403(9)(b).

#### R277-497-4. LEA Responsibilities.

- A. LEAs shall provide accurate and timely data as required under R277-484 to allow for the development of the school reports.
- B. LEAs shall use the school reports as a communication tool to inform parents and the community about school performance.

C. LEAs shall ensure that the school reports are available for all parents.

#### R277-497-5. School Responsibilities.

- A. Schools shall provide data for the school reports as provided in R277-484.
- B. Schools shall cooperate with the Board and LEAs to ensure that the school reports are available for all parents.

#### KEY: school reports, grading system

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [January 8, 2014]2015

Notice of Continuation: November 8, 2013

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: Art X, Sec

3; 53A-1-1113; 53A-1-401(3)

# Education, Administration **R277-504**

Early Childhood, Elementary, Secondary, Special Education (K-12), and Preschool Special Education (Birth-Age 5) Licensure

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 39008
FILED: 12/12/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Rule R277-504 is amended to provide a clear definition of student teachers and interns, to address a timeline of the cumulative GPA requirement for license applicants, and to address waiver of entrance into teacher preparation program requirements.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The amendments to Rule R277-504 provide two new definitions, "Internship" and "Student teaching," provide new requirements for teacher preparation program approval, and provide miscellaneous requirements for support and assignment of student teachers and intern.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 53A-1-401(3) and Subsection 53A-1-402(1)(a)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The amendments to Rule R277-504 provide procedures for student teachers and interns which likely will not result in a cost or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The amendments to Rule R277-504 provide procedures for student teachers and interns

which likely will not result in a cost or savings to local government.

- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The amendments to Rule R277-504 provide procedures for student teachers and interns which likely will not result in a cost or savings to small businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The amendments to Rule R277-504 provide procedures for student teachers and interns which likely will not result in a cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The amendments to Rule R277-504 provide procedures for student teachers and interns which likely will not result in any compliance costs for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I have reviewed this rule and I believe that there is likely no fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

EDUCATION
ADMINISTRATION
250 E 500 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-3272
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and Legislation

#### R277. Education, Administration.

R277-504. Early Childhood, Elementary, Secondary, Special Education (K-12), and Preschool Special Education (Birth-Age 5) Licensure.

#### R277-504-1. Definitions.

- A. "Board" means the Utah State Board of Education.
- B. "Council for Exceptional Children" is an international professional organization dedicated to improving the educational success of both individuals with disabilities and individuals with gifts and talents. CEC advocates for appropriate governmental policies, sets professional standards, provides professional development, advocates for individuals with exceptionalities, and helps professionals obtain conditions and resources necessary for effective professional practice.

C. "Early Childhood license area of concentration" means an Early Childhood Education teaching license required for teaching kindergarten and permitting assignment in kindergarten through grade three. It is recommended for those teaching in formal public school programs below kindergarten level.

- D. "Early intervention credential" is the highest qualified personnel standard established by the Department of Health that persons shall meet in able to provide services to infants and toddlers with disabilities age 0-3 in early intervention settings. In order to provide services to infants and toddlers with disabilities age 0-3 in early intervention settings, an individual shall have an Early Intervention Credential or a Preschool Special Education (Birth-Age 5) license.
- E. "(1-8) license area of concentration" means an Elementary teaching license required for teaching grades one through eight.
- F. "Elementary (K-6) license area of concentration" means an Elementary teaching license required for teaching grades kindergarten through six.
- G. "Endorsement" means a specialty field or area listed on the teaching license which indicates the specific qualification of the holder.
- H. "Highest requirements in the State applicable to a specific profession or discipline" means the highest entry-level academic degree needed for any State-approved or State-recognized certification, license, registration, or other comparable requirement that applies to that profession or discipline.
- I. "IEP" means a written statement of an individualized education program by an IEP team and developed, reviewed, and revised in accordance with Utah State Board of Education Special Education Rules and the Part B of the IDEA.
- J. "Internship" means the placement of a teacher education student in an advanced stage of preparation, as a culminating experience, in employment in a school setting for a period of up to one school year during which the intern shall receive salary proportionate to the service rendered as determined by the LEA. An intern is supervised primarily by the school system but with a continuing relationship with college personnel and following a planned program designed to produce a demonstrably competent professional.
- [J]K. "Level 1 license" means a Utah professional educator license issued upon completion of an approved preparation program or an alternative preparation program, or pursuant to an agreement under the NASDTEC Interstate Contract, to applicants who have also met all ancillary requirements established by law or rule.
- $[K]\underline{L}$ . "Level 2 license" means a Utah professional educator license issued by the Board after satisfaction of all requirements for a Level 1 license and:
- (1) satisfaction of requirements under R277-522 for teachers whose employment as a Level 1 licensed educator began after January 1, 2003 in a Utah public LEA or accredited private school;
- (2) at least three years of successful education experience in a Utah public LEA or accredited private school or one year of successful education experience in a Utah public LEA or accredited private school and at least three years of successful education experience in a public LEA or accredited private school outside of Utah;

- (3) additional requirements established by law or rule.
- [<u>H]M.</u> "Preschool Special Education (Birth-Age 5) license area of concentration" means a teaching license required for teaching preschool students with disabilities.
- [M]N. "Secondary license area of concentration" means a Secondary teaching license required for teaching grades six through twelve. Secondary license areas carry endorsements for the areas in which the holder is qualified to provide instruction.
- [N]Q. "Special Education license area of concentration (K-12)" means Special Education teaching license required for teaching students with disabilities in kindergarten through grade twelve. Special Education areas of concentration carry endorsements in at least one of the following areas:
- (1) Mild/Moderate Endorsement which indicates that the holder's preparation focused on teaching students with mild/moderate learning and behavior problems;
- (2) Severe Endorsement which indicates that the holder's preparation focused on teaching students with severe learning and behavior problems;
- (3) Deaf and Hard of Hearing Endorsement which indicates that the holder's preparation focused on teaching students who are deaf or other hearing impaired; and
- (4) Blind and Visually Impaired Endorsement which indicates that the holder's preparation focused on teaching students who are blind or other visually impaired.
- P. "Student teaching" means the placement of a teacher education student in an advanced stage of preparation for a period of guided teaching in a school setting during which the student assumes increasing responsibility for directing the learning of a group or groups of students over a period of time.
  - $[\Theta]Q$ . "USOE" means the Utah State Office of Education.

#### R277-504-2. Authority and Purpose.

- A. This rule is authorized by Utah Constitution Article X, Section 3 which vests the general control and supervision of the public schools in the State Board of Education and by Section 53A1-402(1)(a) which directs the Board to make rules regarding the licensing of educators, and Section 53A-1-401(3) which allows the Board to adopt rules in accordance with its responsibilities.
  - B. The purpose of this rule is to:
- (1) specify the requirements for Early Childhood (K-3), Elementary (K-6), Elementary (1-8), Secondary (6-12), Special Education (K-12), and Preschool Special Education (Birth-Age 5) licensing; and
- (2) specify the standards which the Board expects a teacher preparation institution to meet in specific areas for the institution to receive Board approval of the program.

### R277-504-3. General Standards for Approval of Programs for the Preparation of Teachers.

- A. The Board may approve the educator preparation program of an institution if the institution:
- (1) prepares candidates to meet the Utah Effective Teaching Standards in R277-530;
- (2) prepares candidates to teach the Utah Core Standards as established by the Board;
- (3) requires candidates to maintain a cumulative university GPA of 3.0 and receive a C or better in all education related [or]courses and major required content courses[5]:

- (a) This requirement applies to candidates admitted to the program after January 1, 2015.
- (b) A candidate admitted to the program with a GPA below 3.0 under the 10 percent waiver provided in R277-502-3D shall maintain an overall GPA of 3.0 for all coursework completed after the candidate's admission to the program;
  - (4) requires the study of:
- (a) content and content-specific pedagogy appropriate for the area of licensure:
- (b) knowledge and skills designed to meet the needs of students with disabilities in the regular classroom. Knowledge and skills shall include the following domains:
  - (i) knowledge of disabilities under IDEA;
- (ii) knowledge of the role of non-special-education teachers in the education of students with disabilities;
- (iii) skills in implementing and assessing the results of interventions intended to assist in the identification of students with disabilities
- (iv) skills in assessing the educational needs and progress of students with disabilities in the regular education classroom; and
- (v) skills in the implementation of an educational program with accommodations and modifications established by an IEP for students with disabilities in the regular classroom; and
- (c) knowledge and skills designed to meet the needs of diverse student populations in the regular classroom. These skills for diverse student populations shall include the skills to:
- (i) allow teachers to create an environment using a teaching model that is sensitive to multiple experiences and diversity:
- (ii) design, adapt, and deliver instruction to address each student's diverse learning strengths and needs; and
- (iii) incorporate tools of language development into planning and instruction for English language learners and support development of English proficiency; and
- (5) requires a student teaching culminating experience that:
- (a) requires a minimum of 400 clock hours with at least 200 clock hours in a single placement;
- (b) requires that student teachers meet the same contract hours as licensed teachers in the same LEA;
- (c) requires that the student teacher not be employed in any capacity by the LEA where he is placed except as provided in R277-504-7B;
- $([e]\underline{d})$  includes placement in all content or licensure areas in which the candidate shall be licensed unless:
- (i) no viable student teaching placement in one or more of the candidate's endorsement areas is available; or
- (ii) the candidate is seeking a license in Elementary (1-8) and is completing an elementary student teaching placement, but has also completed the USOE course requirements for an endorsement;
- $([\underline{d}]\underline{e})$  includes intermittent supervision and evaluation by institution personnel;
- $([e]\underline{f})$  includes direct supervision of the candidate by a classroom teacher that:
- (i) has been jointly selected by the institution student teaching placement officer and the LEA-designated authority over student teaching placement;

- (ii) has been deemed effective by an evaluation system meeting the standards of R277-531 or the LEA's equivalent; and
- (iii) has received training from the institution on the role and responsibilities of a classroom mentor teacher for student teachers, including the standards of R277-515;
- ([f]g) include meaningful self-reflection with review and feedback from both the classroom mentor teacher and institution personnel; or
  - (6) Requires an internship culminating experience that:
- (a) consists of full-time employment as an educator for one school year with a minimum of 1260 clock hours at a single school site:
- (b) requires that interns meet the same contract teaching hours as licensed teachers in the same LEA;
- (c) includes placement in the major content or licensure area in which the candidate shall be licensed;
- (d) where possible, includes placement in all content or licensure areas in which the candidate shall be licensed unless:
- (i) no viable internship in one or more of the candidate's non-major endorsement areas could be found; or
- (ii) the candidate is seeking licensure in Elementary (1-8) and is completing an elementary internship, but has also completed the USOE course requirements for an endorsement;
- (e) includes intermittent supervision and evaluation by institution personnel;
  - (f) includes an LEA assigned mentor that:
- (i) has been jointly selected by the institution internship placement officer and the LEA-designated authority over internship placement;[-and]
- (ii) has been deemed effective by an evaluation system meeting the standards of R277-531 or the LEA's equivalent; and
- (iii) provides direct support and supervision to the intern during the regular school day in addition to the standard LEA supports of new teachers.
- (g) includes meaningful self-reflection with review and feedback from both the assigned mentor and institution personnel;
- B. The Board may accept the following for an individual candidate as completely or partially satisfying the student teaching/internship requirement:
- (1) one year of full-time contract teaching experience in a teaching position as defined in R277-503-4(C)(4) in a public or accredited private school in the candidate's proposed licensure content areas may completely satisfy the requirement;
- (2) teaching in a preschool or headstart program may be accepted for up to one-half of the student teaching requirement:
- (3) teaching experience in business or industry may be accepted for up to one-half of the student teaching requirement; and
- (4) other experience accepted by the Board and designated as totally or partially fulfilling the requirement.

### R277-504-4. Early Childhood Education (K-3) and Elementary (K-6) License Areas.

- A. The Board may approve the Early Childhood Education (K-3), Elementary (K-6), Elementary (1-8) teacher preparation program of an institution if the program:
- (1) is aligned with the 2010 National Association for the Education of Young Children Standards for Initial and Advanced Early Childhood Professional Preparation Programs or the 2007

Association for Childhood Education International Standards for Elementary Level Teacher Preparation, as appropriate; and

- (2) requires study and experiences which provide appropriate content knowledge needed to teach:
- (a) literacy including listening, speaking, writing, and reading;
  - (b) mathematics;
  - (c) physical and life science;
  - (d) health and physical education;
  - (e) social studies; and
  - (f) fine arts; and
- (3) includes coursework specifically designed to prepare teachers:
- (a) in the science of reading instruction including phonemic awareness, phonics, fluency, vocabulary and comprehension;
- (b) in the science of mathematics instruction including quantitative reasoning, problem solving, representation, and numeracy;
- (c) with the technical skills to utilize common education technology;
- (d) to integrate technology to support and meaningfully supplement the learning of students;
- (e) to teach effectively in traditional, online-only, and blended classrooms;
- (f) to design, administer, and review educational assessments in a meaningful and ethical manner;
- (g) in early childhood development and learning, if it is an Early Childhood Education (K-3), or Elementary (K-6); and
- (h) in a specific content area resulting in an endorsement added to the license area, if it is an Elementary (1-8) program.
- B. The standards shall be applied to the specific age group or grade level for which the program of preparation is designed.
- (1) An Early Childhood Education (K-3) program shall focus primarily on early childhood development and learning.
- (2) An Elementary (K-6) shall include both early childhood development and learning and elementary content and pedagogy.
- (3) An Elementary (1-8) shall focus primarily on elementary content and pedagogy.
- C. A teacher holding an Elementary (1-8) license area may earn an Early Childhood (K-3) license area by completing specific coursework requirements established by USOE.
- D. An Elementary (1-8) license permits the teacher to teach in any academic area in self-contained classes in grades 1-8.
- E. An Elementary (1-8) license permits the teacher to teach specific content courses at the 7th or 8th grade level only if the teacher's license includes the appropriate endorsement.

#### R277-504-5. Secondary (6-12) License Area.

- A. A Secondary (6-12) license area with endorsement(s) is valid in grades six through twelve.
- B. A Secondary (6-12) license area requires a major or major equivalent in a content area, but the teacher cannot teach in an elementary self-contained class.
- C. The Board may approve the secondary educator preparation program of an institution if the program:

- (1) is an undergraduate level program and requires candidates to have completed:
- (a) an approved content area or teaching major consistent with subjects taught in Utah secondary schools; and
- (b) content coursework reasonably equivalent to that required for individuals completing a non-teaching degree in the subject; or
- (2) Is a graduate level program and requires candidates to have completed:
- (a) a bachelor's degree or higher from an accredited university; and
- (b) coursework equivalent to the minimum requirements for an endorsement as established by USOE, including the appropriate content knowledge assessment; and
- (3) includes coursework specifically designed to prepare candidates:
- (a) with the technical skills necessary to utilize common education technology;
- (b) to integrate technology to support and meaningfully supplement the learning of students;
- (c) to teach effectively in traditional, online-only, and blended classrooms:
- (d) to design, administer, and review educational assessments in a meaningful and ethical manner; and
- (e) to include literacy and quantitative learning objectives in content specific classes in alignment with the Utah Core Standards.
- D. After completing a Board-approved Secondary (6-12) educator preparation program, the license area shall be endorsed for all subjects in which the candidate has met the course requirements for the endorsement as established by USOE.
- (1) A content area or teaching major requires not fewer than 30 semester hours of credit in one content area.
- (2) An endorsement requires not fewer than 16 semester hours of credit in one content area.

### R277-504-6. Special Education (K-12+) and Preschool Special Education (Birth-Age 5).

- A. The Board may approve an institution's special education teacher preparation program if the program is aligned with the 2011 Council for Exceptional Children Special Education Standards for Professional Practice and is focused in one or more of the following special education areas:
  - (1) Mild/Moderate Disabilities
  - (2) Severe Disabilities
  - (3) Deaf and Hard of Hearing;
  - (4) Blind and Visually Impaired; or
  - (5) Preschool Special Education (Birth-Age 5).
- B. The Board may issue teachers who hold Special Education (K-12+) license areas additional endorsements if all endorsement requirements are met. Teachers who hold only a Special Education (K-12+) license area may only be assigned as a teacher of record of students with disabilities.
- C. The Board may approve a special education preparation program of an institution if the program includes coursework specifically designed to train candidates to:
- (1) understand the legal and ethical issues surrounding special education;

- (2) work with other school personnel to implement and evaluate academic and behavior interventions for the purpose of identification of students with disabilities;
- (3) provide the necessary specialized instruction, as per IEPs, to students with disabilities, including
  - (a) core content and content specific pedagogy;
- (b) knowledge of the role of regular education teachers, related service providers, and paraeducators in the education of students with disabilities:
- (c) skills in implementing and assessing the results of research and evidence-based interventions for students with disabilities:
- (d) skills in assessing and addressing the educational needs and progress of students with disabilities; and
- (e) skills in the implementation of an specialized educational program with accommodations and modifications, as needed, that supplements the Utah Core Standards, as per an IEP, for students with disabilities.
- D. The Board shall issue Blind and Visually Impaired/Deaf and Hard of Hearing Endorsements required under this rule to meet the highest requirements in the State applicable to a specific profession or discipline required by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act of 2004 (IDEA), Pub. L. No. 108-446, hereby incorporated by reference.
- E. Preschool Special Education (Birth-Age 5) license holders who teach children who are hearing impaired (Birth-Age 5) or vision impaired (Birth-Age 5) or both, in self-contained, categorical classrooms shall hold an endorsement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing (Birth-Age 5) or Blind and Visually Impaired (Birth-Age 5) or both.

#### R277-504-7. Miscellaneous.

- A. Beginning with the 2015-2016 school year, an LEA that employs intern teachers shall have a policy that includes the following:
- (1) the maximum number of interns that may be supported by each LEA assigned mentor, and
- (2) a specific resource commitment to significant and quality LEA support services to interns.
- B. The Middle Level license (5-9) continues to be valid; however, the Board has not issued a middle level license (5-9) since April 1, 1989 and it is no longer required of teachers or issued to teachers assigned to the middle school.
- C. Consistent with LEA and university policy and R277-508-5E, a student teacher may work as a paid substitute in the classroom of the student teacher's classroom mentor teacher for no more than five days and no more than three consecutive days per university semester.
- D. On the days a student teacher is working as a substitute teacher, the candidate's legal status as a substitute teacher/district employee will take precedence over the legal status as a teacher candidate.
- E. A student teaching placement may be changed to an internship placement upon agreement of the student teacher, the university program, and the LEA.

KEY: teacher licensing, professional education
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment:
[November 10, 2014] 2015

Notice of Continuation: September 2, 2014 Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: Art X Sec 3; 53A-1-402(1)(a); 53A-1-401(3)

# Environmental Quality, Air Quality **R307-120**

General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 38998
FILED: 12/04/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: During the 2014 General Legislative Session, the Utah Legislature revised the statute governing the state's certification for sales tax exemption for pollution control equipment. H.B. 31 repealed the old statute and enacted a new statute. The old and new statutes are similar but do contain differences. These proposed amendments are to align the rule with the new statute.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendments to Rule R307-120 add a section for the rule applicability and rule definitions; expand the application requirements to be consistent with the statute; combine the "Review Period" and "Duty to Issue Certification" sections of the old rule into a new section, "Issuance of Certification;" remove the old sections of "Eligibility for Certification," "Conditions of Eligibility," and "Limitations of Certification;" and update the language in the "Exemptions from Certifications" and "Appeal and Revocation" to be consistent with the statute.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 19-12-101 and Section 19-12-102 and Section 19-12-201 and Section 19-12-202 and Section 19-12-301 and Section 19-12-302 and Section 19-12-303

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The amendments to the rule slightly change the requirements for applying for and receiving the tax exemption. There are no changes that result in any measurable costs or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The amendments to the rule slightly change the requirements for applying for and receiving the tax exemption. There are no changes that result in any measurable costs or savings to local government.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The amendments to the rule slightly change the requirements for applying for and receiving the

tax exemption. There are no changes that result in any measurable costs or savings to small businesses.

♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The amendments to the rule slightly change the requirements for applying for and receiving the tax exemption. There are no changes that result in any measurable costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The amendments to the rule slightly change the requirements for applying for and receiving the tax exemption. There are no changes that result in any measurable additional compliance costs for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The amendments to the rule slightly change the requirements for applying for and receiving the tax exemption. There are no changes that would have a measurable fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AIR QUALITY
FOURTH FLOOR
195 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3085
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Mark Berger by phone at 801-536-4000, by FAX at 801-536-0085, or by Internet E-mail at mberger@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 03/05/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Bryce Bird, Director

#### R307. Environmental Quality, Air Quality.

R307-120. General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment.

#### R307-120-1. Applicability.

This rule shall apply to purchases described in Section 19-12-201.

#### **R307-120-2. Definitions.**

The following definitions apply to R307-120:

"Freestanding pollution control property" means freestanding pollution control property as defined in Section 19-12-102.

"Pollution control facility" means pollution control facility as defined in Section 19-12-102.

#### R307-120-[4]3. Application for Certification.

- (1) An [A]application for certification shall be made on the form provided by the <u>director</u>. Division of Air Quality, and
- (2) The application shall include all information requested thereon and such additional [reasonably necessary ]information as is requested by the <u>director[executive secretary of the Air Quality-Board</u>]. At a minimum, the application shall contain:
- (a) a description of the pollution control facility or the freestanding pollution control property;
- (b) a description of the property, part, product, or service for a purchase or lease of property, a part, a product or a service for which a person seeks to claim a sales and use tax exemption under Section 19-12-201;
- (c) the existing or proposed operation procedure for the pollution control facility or freestanding pollution control property; and
- (d) a statement of the purpose served or to be served by the pollution control facility or freestanding pollution control property.
  - (3) Applications for certification shall include:
- (a) a reference to the approval order issued under R307-401-8 that requires the pollution control facility or the freestanding pollution control property; or
- (b) a reference to the section of the State Implementation

  Plan that requires the pollution control facility or the freestanding

  pollution control property; or
- (c) an estimate of emission reductions (in tons per year) resulting from the use of the pollution control facility or the freestanding pollution control property.
- (4) The director may require an application to contain additional information that the director finds necessary to determine whether to grant certification under Section 19-12-303.

#### [R307-120-2. Eligibility for Certification.

Certification shall be made only for taxpayers who are owners, operators (under a lease) or contract purchasers of a trade or business that utilizes Utah property with a pollution control facility to prevent or minimize air pollution.

#### |R307-120-[3]4. |Review Period|Issuance of Certification.

- (1) Date of filing shall be date of receipt of the final item of information requested and this filing date shall initiate the 120-day review period.] The filing date of the application shall be the date the director receives a complete application with all of the information as described in R307-120-3. Within 120 days of the filing date of the application, the director will:
- (a) issue a written certification of the pollution control facility or the freestanding pollution control property; or
- (b) provide a written statement of the reason for the denial of certification.
- (2) The director shall issue a certification of a pollution control facility or a freestanding pollution control property to the applicant if the director determines that:
- (a) the application meets the requirements of Section 19-12-301(3) or 19-12-302(2);
- (b) the facility or property that is the subject of the application is a pollution control facility or a freestanding pollution control property.
- (c) the person who files the application is a person described in Section 19-12-301(1) or 19-12-302(1); and

- (d) the purchases or leases for which the person seeks to claim a sales and use tax exemption are exempt under Section 19-12-201.
- (3) The director may issue one certification for one or more pollution control facilities or freestanding pollution control properties that constitute an operational unit.
- (4) If the director does not issue or deny a certification within 120 days after the date a person files an application, the director shall issue a certification to the person at the person's request.

#### [R307-120-4. Conditions for Eligibility.

- (1) All materials, equipment and structures (or part thereof) purchased, leased or otherwise procured and services utilized for-construction or installation in an air pollution control facility shall be eligible for certification, provided:
- (a) such materials, equipment, structures (or part thereof), and services installed, constructed, or acquired result in a demonstrated reduction of pollutant discharges or emission pollutant levels, and
- (b) the primary purpose of such materials, equipment, structures (or part thereof), and services is preventing, controlling, reducing, or disposing of air pollution.
- (2) The above includes expenditures that reduce the amount of pollutants produced as well as expenditures that result in removal of pollutants from waste streams. The materials, equipment, structures (or part thereof), and services that are necessary for the proper-functioning of air pollution control facilities meeting the requirements of (1)(a) and (b) above, including equipment required for compliance monitoring, shall be eligible for certification.

#### R307-120-5. Limitations on Certification.

- Applications for certification shall be certified by the executive secretary of the Board after consultation with the State Tax Commission and only if:
- (1) the air pollution control facility in question has been reviewed and approved by the executive secretary of the Board for those air pollution sources needing review in accordance with R307-401, or
- (2) the air pollution control facilities installed, constructed, or acquired are the result of the requirements of these rules (permits by rule) or the State Implementation Plan.

#### **R307-120-[6]5.** Exemptions from Certification.

- The director shall not issue a certification for the following:
- (1) a replacement of freestanding pollution control property; or
- (2) property, a part, a product, or a service described in Sections 19-12-201(1)(b) through (e) used or performed in a repair or replacement related to:
  - (a) a pollution control facility; or
  - (b) a freestanding pollution control property.
- (3) a pollution control facility or a freestanding pollution control property that has already received a certification under R307-120-5.
- [ The following items are specifically not eligible for eertification:
- (1) materials and supplies used in the normal operation or maintenance of the air pollution control facilities;
- (2) materials, equipment, and services used to monitorambient air, unless required for a permit or approval from the Board;

(3) air conditioners.

#### R307-120-7. Duty to Issue Certification.

Upon determination that facilities described in any application under R307-120-1 satisfy the requirements of these rules and Sections 19-2-123 through 19-2-127 the executive secretary of the Board shall issue a certification of pollution control facility to the applicant.]

#### R307-120-[8]6. Appeal and Revocation.

- (1) A decision of the [executive secretary of the—Board]director may be reviewed by filing a Request for Agency Action as provided in [R307-103]R305-7.
- (2) [Revocation of prior certification shall be made for any of the circumstances prescribed in Section 19-2-126, after consultation with the State Tax Commission.] The director may revoke a certification issued under Section 19-12-303 if the director makes a determination as contained in Section 19-12-304.

#### KEY: air pollution, tax exemptions, equipment

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 29, 2011]2015

Notice of Continuation: February 1, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: [<del>19-2-123; 19-2-124; 19-2-125; 19-2-126; 19-2-127</del>]<del>19-12-101; 19-12-102; 19-12-201; 19-12-202; 19-12-203; 19-12-301; 19-12-302; 19-12-303; 19-12-304; 19-12-305</del>

# Environmental Quality, Air Quality **R307-302**

Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber Counties

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 38994 FILED: 12/04/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: As requested by Governor Gary Herbert, the Air Quality Board is seeking public comment on a a wintertime seasonal solid fuel burning ban within the PM2.5 nonattainment areas. The ban is being considered as one means of improving wintertime air quality along the Wasatch Front and in the Cache Valley. The seasonal wood burning ban is being proposed because the Wasatch Front and the Cache Valley routinely violate the federal health-based standard for particulate matter, and solid fuel burning has been found to be a significant contributor to that problem. Additionally, these areas are well served with natural gas and electricity, both of which are significantly cleaner sources of energy for home heating.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The seasonal wood burning ban is being proposed because the Wasatch Front and the Cache Valley routinely violate the federal health-based standard for particulate matter, and solid fuel burning has been found to be a significant contributor to that problem. Additionally, these areas are well served with natural gas and electricity, both of which are significantly cleaner sources of energy for home heating. The wood burning ban would apply to: Box Elder County: From the Wasatch Mountain range west to the Promontory Mountain range and south of Portage, with a possible exemption for sources above 7,000 ft. elevation; Cache County: Cache Valley; Salt Lake and Davis counties: all areas, with a possible exemption for sources above 7,000 ft. elevation; Tooele County: from the northernmost part of the Oquirrh Mountain range to the northern most part of the Stansbury Mountain range and north of Route 199, with a possible exemption for sources above 7,000 ft. elevation; and Weber and Utah counties: West of the Wasatch mountain range. with a possible exemption for sources above 7,000 ft. elevation. Homeowners whose homes are heated solely by wood and are registered with the Division of Air Quality as a sole source residence would be permitted to continue heating with wood. The Board is specifically seeking comment on the appropriateness of having a single ban period applicable in all areas, or if each area (county or nonattainment area) could have a different ban period that could have the same air quality impact. It is also seeking comment on the possibility of exempting counties where data may not support such a

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 19-2-101 and Section 19-2-104

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The State of Utah does not typically burn solid fuels on a regular basis; therefore, there are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local governments do not typically burn solid fuels on a regular basis; therefore, there are no anticipated costs or savings to them.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Unless wood burners get free wood, because we are not a hardwood state and because the price of natural gas in Utah is low, wood burning is actually more expensive in Utah than heating a home with natural gas. There are small businesses, however, that burn scrap wood and other solid fuel that they may receive for free or at a discounted price. For those small businesses, this rule may result in increased costs; however, that cost is difficult to quantify and aggregate as it is unknown how many small businesses burn scrap, free, or discounted solid fuels to heat their establishments.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Unless wood burners get free wood, because we are not a hardwood state and because the price of natural gas in Utah is low, wood burning is actually more expensive in Utah than heating a home with natural gas. There are persons, however, who pay nothing or very little for their solid fuels,

and for them this rule may result in increased costs; however, that cost is difficult to quantify and aggregate as it is unknown how many persons are not paying for or receiving significant discounts on their solid fuels.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: Unless wood burners get free wood, because we are not a hardwood state and because the price of natural gas in Utah is low, wood burning is actually more expensive in Utah than heating a home with natural gas. There are persons, however, who pay nothing or very little for their solid fuels, and for them this rule may result in increased costs; however, that cost is difficult to quantify and aggregate as it is unknown how many persons are not paying for or receiving significant discounts on their solid fuels.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Unless wood burners get free wood, because we are not a hardwood state and because the price of natural gas in Utah is low, wood burning is actually more expensive in Utah than heating a home with natural gas. There are persons, however, who pay nothing or very little for their solid fuels, and for them this rule may result in increased costs; however, that cost is difficult to quantify and aggregate as it is unknown how many persons are not paying for or receiving significant discounts on their solid fuels.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AIR QUALITY
FOURTH FLOOR
195 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3085
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Mark Berger by phone at 801-536-4000, by FAX at 801-536-0085, or by Internet E-mail at mberger@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/09/2015

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

- ♦ 01/14/2015 04:00 PM, Tooele County Health Department, 151 N Main St, #181, Tooele, UT
- ♦ 01/15/2015 06:00 PM, Department of Environmental Quality, 195 N 1950 W, #1015, SLC, UT
- ♦ 01/20/2015 11:30 AM, Bear River Health Department, 991 S 800 W, Room B, Brigham City, UT
- ♦ 01/20/2015 05:00 PM, Morgan Weber Health Department, 477 23rd St, Auditorium, Ogden, UT
- ♦ 01/21/2015 04:00 PM, Historic Court House, 199 N Main St, Council Chambers, Logan, UT
- ♦ 01/28/2015 10:00 AM, Davis County Administration Building, 61 S Main St, Farmington, UT

♦ 01/29/2015 11:00 AM, Utah County Health Department, 151 S University Ave, #1600, Provo, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 03/05/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Bryce Bird, Director

#### R307. Environmental Quality, Air Quality. R307-302. Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache, Davis,

Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah, and Weber Counties. R307-302-1. Purpose and Definitions.

- (1) R307-302 establishes emission standards for fireplaces and solid fuel burning devices used in residential, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities and associated outbuildings used to provide comfort heating.
- (2) The following additional definitions apply to R307-302: "Sole source of heat" means the solid fuel burning device is the only available source of heat for the entire residence, except for small portable heaters.

"Solid fuel burning device" means fireplaces, wood stoves and boilers used for burning wood, coal, or any other nongaseous and non-liquid fuel, both indoors and outdoors, but excluding outdoor wood boilers, which are regulated under R307-208.

#### R307-302-2. Applicability.

- (1) R307-302-3 and R307-302-6 shall apply to any solid fuel burning device in PM10 and PM2.5 nonattainment and maintenance areas as defined in 40 CFR 81.345 (July 1, 2011) and geographically described as all regions of Salt Lake and Davis counties; all portions of the Cache Valley; all regions in Weber and Utah counties west of the Wasatch mountain range; in Box Elder County, from the Wasatch mountain range west to the Promontory mountain range and south of Portage; and in Tooele County, from the northernmost part of the Oquirrh mountain range to the northern most part of the Stansbury mountain range and north of Route 199.
- (2) R307-302-4 shall apply only within the city limits of Provo in Utah County.
- (3) R307-302-5 shall apply in all portions of Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber counties.
  - (4) The following exemptions apply to R307-302:
- (a) R307-302 does not apply to restaurant and institutional food preparation.
- (b) R307-302 does not apply to commercial and industrial boilers subject to an approval order issued under R307-401.
- (c) R307-302-3 and R307-302-6 do [does | not apply to sources located above 7.000 feet in elevation within Box Elder. Davis. Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber counties.
- (d) R307-302 does not apply to firefighting training devices that meet the definition of a solid fuel burning device.

#### R307-302-3. No-Burn Periods for Fine Particulate.

- (1) By June 1, 2015, sole sources of residential heating using solid fuel burning devices must be registered with the director in order to be exempt during mandatory no-burn periods.
- (2) When the ambient concentration of PM10 measured by the monitors in Salt Lake, Davis, Weber, or Utah counties reaches the level of 120 micrograms per cubic meter and the forecasted weather for the specific area includes a temperature inversion which is

predicted to continue for at least 24 hours, the director will issue a public announcement and will distribute such announcement to the local media notifying the public that a mandatory no-burn period for solid fuel burning devices and fireplaces is in effect. The mandatory no-burn periods will only apply to those areas or counties impacting the real-time monitoring site registering the 120 micrograms per cubic meter concentration. Residents, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities of the affected areas shall not use solid fuel burning devices or fireplaces except those that are the sole source of heat for the entire residence and registered with the director.

- (3) PM10 Contingency Plan. If the PM10 Contingency Plan described in Section IX, Part A, of the State Implementation Plan has been implemented, the trigger level for no-burn periods as specified in R307-302-3(2) will be 110 micrograms per cubic meter for that area where the PM10 Contingency Plan has been implemented.
- (4) Except when the seasonal burn ban in R307-302-6(3) is in effect, [W]when the ambient concentration of PM2.5 measured by monitors in Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah or Weber counties are forecasted to reach or exceed 25 micrograms per cubic meter, the director will issue a public announcement to provide broad notification that a mandatory no-burn period for solid fuel burning devices and fireplaces is in effect. The mandatory no-burn periods will only apply to those counties identified by the director. Residents, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities within the geographical boundaries described in R307-302-2(1) shall not use solid fuel burning devices or fireplaces except those that are the sole source of heat for the entire residence and registered with the director.
- (5) PM2.5 Contingency Plan. Except when the seasonal burn ban in R307-302-6(3) is in effect, [I]if the PM2.5 contingency plan of the State Implementation Plan has been implemented, the trigger level for no-burn periods as specified in R307-302-3(4) shall be 15 micrograms per cubic meter for the area where the PM2.5 contingency plan has been implemented.

#### R307-302-4. No-Burn Periods for Carbon Monoxide.

- (1) Beginning on November 1 and through March 1, the director will issue a public announcement and will distribute such announcement to the local media notifying the public that a mandatory no-burn period for solid fuel burning devices and fireplaces is in effect when the running eight-hour average carbon monoxide concentration as monitored by the state at 4:00 PM reaches a value of 6.0 ppm or more
- (2) In addition to the conditions contained in R307-302-4(1), the director may use meteorological conditions to initiate a noburn period. These conditions are:
- (a) A national weather service forecasted clearing index value of 250 or less;
  - (b) Forecasted wind speeds of three miles per hour or less;
- (c) Passage of a vigorous cold front through the Wasatch Front; or
  - (d) Arrival of a strong high pressure system into the area.
- (3) During the no-burn periods specified in R307-302-4(1) and (2), residents, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities in Provo City shall not use solid fuel burning devices or fireplaces except those that are the sole source of heat for the entire residence and are registered with the director or the local health district office.

#### R307-302-5. Opacity for Heating Appliances.

Except during no-burn periods as required by R307-302-3 and 4, visible emissions from solid fuel burning devices and fireplaces shall be limited to a shade or density no darker than 20% opacity as measured by EPA Method 9, except for the following:

- (1) An initial fifteen minute start-up period, and
- (2) A period of fifteen minutes in any three-hour period in which emissions may exceed the 20% opacity limitation for refueling.

#### R307-302-6. Prohibition.

- (1) Beginning September 1, 2013, no person shall sell, offer for sale, supply, install, or transfer a wood burning stove that is not EPA Phase 2 certified or a fireplace that is not EPA qualified.
- (2) Ownership of a non EPA Phase 2 certified stove within a residential dwelling installed prior to March 6, 2014 may be transferred as part of a real estate transaction, so long as the unit remains intact within the real property of sale.
- (3) Seasonal Burn Ban. From November 1 through March 15 of each year, residents, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities within the geographical boundaries described in R307-302-2 shall not use solid fuel burning devices or fireplaces except those that are the sole source of heat for the entire residence and registered with the director.

KEY: air pollution, fireplaces, stoves, residential solid fuel burning

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [December 4, 2014] 2015

Notice of Continuation: June 2, 2010

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 19-2-101; 19-2-104

# Environmental Quality, Air Quality **R307-311**

Utah County: Trading of Emission Budgets for Transportation Conformity

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(New Rule)
DAR FILE NO.: 38997
FILED: 12/04/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule has been proposed to alleviate a problem of demonstrating conformity to the NOx budget brought on by EPA's release of a new mobile source emissions model. The new model, MOVES, replaces the older MOBILE6 model, which was used to develop the NOx budget in the 2002 PM10 SIP and must be used by the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) as it prepares its conformity demonstration. Rule R307-311 establishes the procedures that may be used to trade a portion of the primary PM10 budget when demonstrating that a transportation plan, transportation improvement program, or project conforms with

the motor vehicle emission budgets in the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the State Implementation Plan (SIP).

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule affects the way the MPO for Utah County is able to demonstrate that the emissions associated with transportation plans, programs, and projects conform to the emission budget established in the PM10 SIP for Utah County. As proposed, the rule would allow the MPO to apply a potential surplus from its budget for direct PM10 to a commensurate shortfall in its budget for NOx, at a ration of 1 to 1. It would not, however, allow such trading in the opposite direction (e.g., to apply a surplus of NOx to a shortfall in direct PM10.) Rule R307-311 is essentially a duplicate of Rule R307-310, which allows the same type of trading when demonstrating transportation conformity to the PM10 SIP for Salt Lake County.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 19-2-104

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The requirements of this rule apply to the MPO that is responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity with the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the SIP. There are no requirements in this rule that will result in costs or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The requirements of this rule apply to the MPO that is responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity with the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the SIP. There are no requirements in this rule that will result in costs or savings to local government.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The requirements of this rule apply to the MPO that is responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity with the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the SIP. There are no requirements in this rule that will result in costs or savings to small businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: This rule applies to the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity with the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the SIP. While the rule allows for trading between emission budgets, it will not result in any additional costs or savings as the MPOs must show transportation conformity with or without the trading option.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: This rule applies to the MPO responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity with the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the SIP. While the rule allows for trading between emission budgets, it will not result in any additional compliance costs as the MPOs must show transportation conformity with or without the trading option.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES:

The requirements of this rule apply to the MPO that is responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity with the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the SIP. There are no requirements in this rule that will have a fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AIR QUALITY
FOURTH FLOOR
195 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3085
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Mark Berger by phone at 801-536-4000, by FAX at 801-536-0085, or by Internet E-mail at mberger@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 03/05/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Bryce Bird, Director

#### R307. Environmental Quality, Air Quality.

R307-311. Utah County: Trading of Emission Budgets for Transportation Conformity.

#### R307-311-1. Purpose.

This rule establishes the procedures that may be used to trade a portion of the primary PM10 budget when demonstrating that a transportation plan, transportation improvement program, or project conforms with the motor vehicle emission budgets in the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the State Implementation Plan, "Fine Particulate Matter (PM10)"

#### R307-311-2. Definitions.

The definitions contained in 40 CFR 93.101, effective as of the date referenced in R307-101-3, are incorporated into this rule by reference. The following additional definitions apply to this rule.

"Budget" means the motor vehicle emission projections used in the attainment demonstration in the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the State Implementation Plan, "Fine Particulate Matter (PM10)."

"NOx" means oxides of nitrogen.

"Primary PM10" means PM10 that is emitted directly by a source. Primary PM10 does not include particulate matter that is formed when gaseous emissions undergo chemical reactions in the ambient air.

"Transportation Conformity" means a demonstration that a transportation plan, transportation improvement program, or project conforms with the emissions budgets in a state implementation plan, as outlined in 40 CFR, Chapter 1, Part 93, "Determining Conformity of Federal Actions to State or Federal Implementation Plans."

#### R307-311-3. Applicability.

- (1) This rule applies to agencies responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity with the Utah County portion of Section IX, Part A of the State Implementation Plan, "Fine Particulate Matter (PM10)."
- (2) This rule does not apply to emission budgets from Section IX, Part C.6 of the State Implementation Plan, "Carbon Monoxide Maintenance Plan."

#### R307-311-4. Trading Between Emission Budgets.

- (1) The agencies responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity are authorized to supplement the budget for NOx with a portion of the budget for primary PM10 for the purpose of demonstrating transportation conformity for NOx. The NOx budget shall be supplemented using the following procedures.
- (a) The metropolitan planning organization shall include the following information in the transportation conformity demonstration:
- (i) The budget for primary PM10 and NOx for each required year of the conformity demonstration, before trading allowed by this rule has been applied;
- (ii) The portion of the primary PM10 budget that will be used to supplement the NOx budget, specified in tons per day using a 1:1 ratio of primary PM10 to NOx, for each required year of the conformity demonstration;
- (iii) The remainder of the primary PM10 budget that will be used in the conformity demonstration for primary PM10, specified in tons per day for each required year of the conformity demonstration; and
- (iv) The budget for primary PM10 and NOx for each required year of the conformity demonstration after the trading allowed by this rule has been applied.
- (b) Transportation conformity for NOx shall be demonstrated using the NOx budget supplemented by a portion of the primary PM10 budget as described in (a)(ii). Transportation conformity for primary PM10 shall be demonstrated using the remainder of the primary PM10 budget described in (a)(iii).
- (c) The primary PM10 budget shall not be supplemented by using a portion of the NOx budget.

KEY: air pollution, transportation conformity, PM10
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 2015
Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 19-2-104

### Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage And Reimbursement Policy

#### R414-19A

Coverage for Dialysis Services by a Free-Standing State Licensed Dialysis Facility

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 39005
FILED: 12/11/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this change is to update and clarify information, and to make other technical changes.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This amendment updates the Medicaid agency name, correctly cites federal statutes, removes an unnecessary incorporation by reference, and makes other technical changes.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: 42 CFR 440.20 and 42 CFR 440.90 and Section 26-1-5 and Section 26-18-3

#### MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

◆ Removes 42 CFR Part 405 Subpart U, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2009

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There is no impact to the state budget because this amendment only updates and clarifies information and does not affect ongoing dialysis services.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no impact to local governments because they do not fund or provide dialysis services to Medicaid recipients.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no impact to small businesses because this amendment only updates and clarifies information and does not affect ongoing dialysis services.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no impact to Medicaid providers and to Medicaid recipients because this amendment only updates and clarifies information and does not affect ongoing dialysis services.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There is no impact to a single Medicaid provider or to a Medicaid recipient because this amendment only updates and clarifies information and does not affect ongoing dialysis services.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There is no impact on business because the amendments are merely technical in nature and do not impose additional costs or require additional action by business.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
HEALTH CARE FINANCING,
COVERAGE AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY
CANNON HEALTH BLDG
288 N 1460 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Craig Devashrayee by phone at 801-538-6641, by FAX at 801-538-6099, or by Internet E-mail at cdevashrayee@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: David Patton, Executive Director

R414. Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy.

R414-19A. Coverage for Dialysis Services by a Free-Standing State-[-]Licensed Dialysis Facility.

#### R414-19A-0. Policy Statement.

Dialysis services are provided under the [State Plan for-] Medicaid State Plan to cover [Medicaid eligible individuals] Medicaid recipients principally for the 90-day period between the first dialysis service and commencement of Medicare End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) benefits. [If Medicaid individuals are unable to qualify for Medicare, ]The State Plan also covers dialysis services [are provided under the State Plan for Medicaid] for Medicaid recipients who do not qualify for Medicare coverage.

#### **R414-19A-1.** Authority.

The provision of clinic services for outpatient dialysis is authorized under the authority of [Title-]42 [of the Code of Federal Regulations section]CFR 440.20, 440.90, and the [Utah]Medicaid State Plan under [e]Clinic [s]Services.

#### R414-19A-2. Definition. [-as Used in This Chapter.]

[1][-] "Approved dialysis facility" means any free-standing [S]state-licensed facility [providing]that is Medicare-certified to provide dialysis services[, and certified to participate in the Medicare program].

#### R414-19A-3. Eligibility Requirements.

Dialysis services are available to both categorically and medically needy Medicaid recipients.

#### R414-19A-4. Program Access Requirements.

Dialysis services are available to Medicaid recipients when performed through a state\_[-]licensed Medicare\_[-]approved dialysis facility.

#### R414-19A-5. Service Coverage.

[1][-] Dialysis services, which include hemodialysis and peritoneal dialysis treatments, may be provided. Providers may bill the Division of [Health Care-]Medicaid and Health Financing for these services only on a fee-for-service basis.

(a)[-] Hemodialysis and peritoneal dialysis services and supplies are covered if they are furnished in approved dialysis facilities. The composite rate for hemodialysis and peritoneal dialysis includes all services, items, supplies, and equipment necessary to

perform dialysis. The rate includes physician evaluation as part of the dialysis service and routine laboratory tests.

- (b)[-] Self-dialysis is covered when performed by an ESRD patient who has completed an appropriate course of training.
- (c)[-] Hemodialysis treatments performed at home are covered when they are supervised by an approved dialysis facility, and performed by an appropriately trained patient. Treatments performed at home are covered only if the facility provides the supplies, equipment, and supervisory services necessary for home dialysis. Medicaid pays the same amount for each home dialysis treatment as it does for an in-facility treatment.
- (d)[-] Monthly supervision of hemodialysis and peritoneal dialysis, including home hemodialysis, is a covered benefit.
- (e)[-] Routine diagnostic and dialysis monitoring tests, e.g. hematocrit and clotting time, used by the facility to monitor the patient's fluid incident to each dialysis treatment, are covered when performed by qualified staff of the facility under the direction of a physician, as provided in the plan of care.
- [f][:] Erythropoietins are covered for the treatment of anemia for ESRD patients when:
  - (i)[-] administered by the renal dialysis facility, or
- (ii)[-] administered "incident to" a physician's service outside the dialysis facility; and
  - (iii)[-] hematocrit is less than 30 percent.
- (g)[-] Erythropoietins are not covered when self-administered.
- (2) Medically necessary renal dialysis services are covered for the first three months of dialysis pending the establishment of Medicare eligibility. If a Medicaid client is denied Medicare eligibility, the client may continue to receive medically necessary dialysis services under Medicaid.
- (3) Medicare becomes the primary reimbursement source for individuals who meet Medicare eligibility criteria. Dialysis providers must assist patients in applying for and pursuing final Medicare eligibility.

#### R414-19A-6. Standards of Care.

Dialysis facilities must comply with the Medicare conditions of participation [as outlined]set forth in 42 CFR\_405.[, Part 405-Subpart U, dated October 1, 2009, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.]

#### R414-19A-7. Limitations.

Dialysis for [End Stage Renal Disease] ESRD is limited to medically accepted dialysis procedures for outpatients receiving services through free-standing [S]state-licensed facilities, which are [also] Medicare-certified[to participate in the Medicare program].

#### R414-19A-8. Prior Authorization.

Prior authorization is not required.

#### R414-19A-9. Reimbursement for Services.

Payment for renal dialysis is based on the established fee schedule unless a lower amount is billed. The amount billed cannot exceed usual and customary charges. Fees are based on the Medicare payment for dialysis in Salt Lake County[, Utah].

**KEY: Medicaid** 

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [May 27,

<del>2010</del>|2015

Notice of Continuation: May 27, 2010

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-1-5; 26-18-

3

# Natural Resources, Parks And Recreation **R651-207**

Registration Fee

#### **NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE**

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 39006
FILED: 12/11/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The current rule was last amended in 2007 placing the yearly registration fee at \$25. The Division has paid \$2 per registration transaction of the \$25 to the Division of Motor Vehicles.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: On 07/01/2014, the Division of Motor Vehicles raised their registration transaction by \$2 and has shown intentions to raise it another \$1 for fiscal year 2016 which will be a total of \$4 being paid per registration transaction. With these increases, the Division will have a \$140,000 reduction in income this fiscal year and an additional \$70,000 next fiscal year with a total of \$210,000 in losses to the boating program fund.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 73-18-7(2)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There is anticipated annual revenue increase of \$330,060 to the Boating Restricted Fund. Currently there are 67,000 registered boats. This amount is based on that number of boats being registered annually.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: No effect on local government due to government exemptions.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Anticipated cost for small businesses is \$5 per boat for yearly registration.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Anticipated cost is \$5 per boat for yearly registration.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: Compliance costs for affected persons is \$5 per boat for yearly registration.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There may be some minor impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
PARKS AND RECREATION, ROOM 116
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Tammy Wright by phone at 801-538-7359, by FAX at 801-538-7378, or by Internet E-mail at tammywright@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015 AUTHORIZED BY: Fred Hayes, Director

 ${\bf R651.\ Natural\ Resources,\ Parks\ and\ Recreation.}$ 

R651-207. Registration Fee.

R651-207-1. Yearly Registration Fee.

The registration fee shall be \$30[\$25] per year.

**KEY:** boating

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [<del>July 9, 2007</del>]2015

Notice of Continuation: January 26, 2011

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 73-18-7(2)

# Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-5**Taking Big Game

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 38996
FILED: 12/04/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council meetings and the Wildlife Board meeting conducted for taking public input and reviewing the big game rule.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed revisions are: 1) add definition for "drone"; 2) remove specific names of extended archery areas and allow the Wildlife Board to establish them in guidebook; 3) clarify youth general season hunting opportunities; 4) establish multi-season

permits and hunts for elk and deer and sets criteria for managing these hunts; 5) add "moose" to the list of species tested for Chronic Wasting Disease; and 6) make clerical corrections.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 23-14-18 and Section 23-14-19

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: This amendment adds additional opportunity to hunt multiple seasons, and provides additional management tools for the management of wildlife in Utah, as well as adds one definition to the rule and makes clerical corrections. It does not increase workload for the agency therefore, the Division of Wildlife Resources (DWR) determines that this amendment does not create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or DWR's budget, since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Since this amendment only adds additional opportunity to hunt multiple seasons, as well as adds definitions to the rule and makes clerical corrections it does not place additional requirements on individual hunters or the local governments, the division finds that this filing does not create any direct cost or savings impact to local governments. Nor are local governments indirectly impacted because the rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: This amendment adds additional opportunity to hunt multiple seasons as well as adds definitions to the rule and makes clerical corrections it does not have the potential to generate a cost or savings impact to small businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: This amendment adds additional opportunity to hunt multiple seasons as well as adds definitions to the rule and makes clerical corrections it does not have the potential to generate a cost or savings impact to sportsmen or the other persons.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: DWR determines that this amendment will not create additional costs for those who participate in wildlife related activities in Utah.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The amendments to this rule do not have a potential to create an impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WILDLIFE RESOURCES
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Gregory Sheehan, Director

## R657. Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources. R657-5. Taking Big Game.

#### R657-5-1. Purpose and Authority.

- (1) Under authority of Sections 23-14-18 and 23-14-19, the Wildlife Board has established this rule for taking deer, elk, pronghorn, moose, bison, bighorn sheep, and Rocky Mountain goat.
- (2) Specific dates, areas, methods of take, requirements, and other administrative details which may change annually are published in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.

#### R657-5-2. Definitions.

- (1) Terms used in this rule are defined in Section 23-13-2.
- (2) In addition:
- (a) "Antlerless deer" means a deer without antlers or with antlers five inches or shorter.
- (b) "Antlerless elk" means an elk without antlers or with antlers five inches or shorter.
- (c) "Antlerless moose" means a moose with antlers shorter than its ears.
- (d) "Arrow quiver" means a portable arrow case that completely encases all edges of the broadheads.
- (e) "Buck deer" means a deer with antlers longer than five inches.
- (f) "Buck pronghorn" means a pronghorn with horns longer than five inches.
- (g) "Bull elk" means an elk with antlers longer than five inches.
- (h) "Bull moose" means a moose with antlers longer than its ears.  $\label{eq:bull}$ 
  - (i) "Cow bison" means a female bison.
- $\mbox{(j)}\,$  "Doe pronghorn" means a pronghorn without horns or with horns five inches or shorter.
- (k) "Draw-lock" means a mechanical device used to hold and support the draw weight of a conventional or compound bow at any increment of draw until released by the archer using a trigger mechanism and safety attached to the device.
  - (1) "Hunter's choice" means either sex may be taken.
- (m) "Limited entry hunt" means any hunt published in the hunt tables of the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game, which is identified as limited entry and does not include general or once-in-a-lifetime hunts.
- (n) "Limited entry permit" means any permit obtained for a limited entry hunt by any means, including conservation permits, wildlife convention permits, sportsman permits, cooperative

wildlife management unit permits and limited entry landowner permits.

- (o) "Once-in-a-lifetime hunt" means any hunt published in the hunt tables of the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game, which is identified as once-in-a-lifetime, and does not include general or limited entry hunts.
- (p) "Once-in-a-lifetime permit" means any permit obtained for a once-in-a-lifetime hunt by any means, including conservation permits, wildlife conventions permits, sportsman permits, cooperative wildlife management unit permits and limited entry landowner permits.
- (q) "Ram" means a male desert bighorn sheep or Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep.
- (r) "Spike bull" means a bull elk which has at least one antler beam with no branching above the ears. Branched means a projection on an antler longer than one inch, measured from its base to its tip.
- (s) "Drone" means an autonomously controlled, aerial vehicle of any size or configuration that is capable of controlled flight without a human pilot aboard.

#### R657-5-14. Use of Vehicle or Aircraft.

- (1)(a) A person may not use an airplane drone or any other airborne vehicle or device, or any motorized terrestrial or aquatic vehicle, including snowmobiles and other recreational vehicles, except a vessel as provided in Subsection (c), to take protected wildlife.
- (b) A person may not take protected wildlife being chased, harmed, harassed, rallied, herded, flushed, pursued or moved by [an aircraft or ]any [other-]vehicle, device, or conveyance listed in Subsection (a).
  - (c) Big game may be taken from a vessel provided:
  - (i) the motor of a motorboat has been completely shut off;
  - (ii) the sails of a sailboat have been furled; and
- (iii) the vessel's progress caused by the motor or sail has ceased.
- (2)(a) A person may not use any type of aircraft, drone, or other airborne vehicle or device from 48 hours before any big game hunt begins through 48 hours after any big game hunting season ends to:
- (i) transport a hunter or hunting equipment into a hunting area;
  - (ii) transport a big game carcass; or
- (iii) locate, or attempt to observe or locate any protected wildlife
- (b) Flying slowly at low altitudes, hovering, circling or repeatedly flying over a forest, marsh, field, woodland or rangeland where protected wildlife is likely to be found may be used as evidence of violations of Subsections (1) and (2).
- (3) The provisions of this section do not apply to the operation of an aircraft, drone, or other airborne vehicle or device in a usual manner, or landings and departures from improved airstrips, where there is no attempt or intent to locate protected wildlife.

#### R657-5-23. General Archery Buck Deer Hunt.

(1) The dates of the general archery buck deer hunt are provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.

(2) A person who has obtained a general archery buck deer permit, or any other permit which allows that person to hunt general archery buck deer may use archery equipment prescribed in R657-5-11 to take:

- (a) one buck deer within the general hunt area specified on the permit for the time specified in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game; or
- (b) a deer of hunter's choice within the Wasateh Front or Uintah Basin extended archery [area] areas as provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (c) A person who has obtained a general archery buck deer permit, or any other permit which allows that person to hunt general archery buck deer, may not hunt within Cooperative Wildlife Management unit deer areas.
- (d) A person who has obtained a general archery buck deer permit, or any other permit which allows that person to hunt general archery buck deer, may not hunt within premium limited entry deer [and]or limited entry deer areas, except [Crawford-Mountain.]as provided by the Wildlife Board in the guidebooks for big game.
- (3)(a) A person who obtains a general archery buck deer permit, or any other permit which allows that person to hunt general archery buck deer, may hunt within[-the Wasatch Front, Ogden or the Uintah Basin] extended archery areas during the extended archery area seasons as provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game and as provided in Subsection (b).
- (b)(i) A person must complete the Archery Ethics Course annually to hunt [the Wasateh Front, Ogden or Uintah Basin]any extended archery areas during the extended archery season.
- ([e]<u>ii</u>) A person must possess an Archery Ethics Course Certificate of Completion while hunting.
- (4) A person who has obtained a general archery <u>buck</u> deer permit may not hunt during any other deer hunt or obtain any other deer permit, except antlerless deer <u>and extended archery areas</u>.
- [(5)(a) Any person 17 years of age or younger on July 31 of the current year, may hunt by unit the general archery, the general any weapon and general muzzleloader deer seasons, using the appropriate equipment prescribed in Sections R657-5-7 through-R657-5-11, for each respective season, provided that person obtains a general any weapon or general muzzleloader deer permit for a specified unit.
- -]([b]S) If a person 17 years of age or younger [purchases]obtains a general archery buck deer permit, that person may only hunt during the general archery deer season and the extended archery season as provided Section R657-5-23(3).
- (6) Hunter orange material must be worn if a centerfire rifle hunt is also in progress in the same area as provided in Section 23-20-31. Archers are cautioned to study rifle hunt tables and identify these areas described in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.

#### R657-5-24. General Any Weapon Buck Deer Hunt.

- (1) The dates for the general any weapon buck deer hunt are provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (2)(a) A person who has obtained a general any weapon buck permit may use any legal weapon to take one buck deer within the hunt area specified on the permit as published in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.

- (b) A person who has obtained a general any weapon buck deer permit, or any other permit which allows that person to hunt general any weapon buck deer, may not hunt within Cooperative Wildlife Management unit deer areas.
- (c) A person who has obtained a general any weapon buck deer permit, or any other permit which allows that person to hunt general any weapon buck deer, may not hunt within premium limited entry deer and limited entry deer areas, except [Crawford Mountain.] as provided by the Wildlife Board in the guidebooks for big game.
- (3) A person who has obtained a general any weapon buck deer permit may not hunt during any other deer hunt or obtain any other deer permit, except:
  - (a) antlerless deer, as provided in R657-5-27; and
- (b) any person 17 years of age or younger on July 31 of the current year, may hunt the general archery, extended archery, general any weapon and general muzzleloader <u>buck\_deer</u> seasons applicable to the unit specified on the general any weapon buck\_deer permit, using the appropriate equipment as provided in Sections R657-5-7 through R657-5-11, respectively[, for each\_respective season.
- (i) If a person 17 years of age or younger purchases a general archery buck deer permit, that person may only hunt during the general archery deer season and the extended archery season as provided Section R657-5-23(3)].

#### R657-5-25. General Muzzleloader Buck Deer Hunt.

- (1) The dates for the general muzzleloader buck deer hunt are provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (2)(a) A person who has obtained a general muzzleloader buck permit may use a muzzleloader, as prescribed in R657-5-10, to take one buck deer within the general hunt area specified on the permit as published in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (b) A person who has obtained a general muzzleloader buck deer permit, or any other permit which allows that person to hunt general muzzleloader buck deer, may not hunt within any deer Cooperative Wildlife Management unit [-deer areas].
- (c) A person who has obtained a general muzzleloader buck deer permit, or any other permit which allows that person to hunt general muzzleloader buck deer, may not hunt within premium limited entry deer [and]or limited entry deer areas, except [Crawford Mountain.] as provided by the Wildlife Board in the guidebooks for big game.
- (3)(a) A person who has obtained a general muzzleloader buck deer permit may not hunt during any other deer hunt or obtain any other deer permit, except[÷
  - (a) antlerless deer[; and], as provided in R657-5-27.
- (b) [any person 17 years of age or younger on July 31 of the current year, may hunt the general archery, general any weapon and general muzzleloader deer seasons, using the appropriate equipment as provided in Sections R657-5-7 through R657-5-11, respectively, for each respective season.

(4) Hunter orange material must be worn if a centerfire rifle hunt is also in progress in the same area as provided in Section 23-20-31. Muzzleloader hunters are cautioned to study the rifle hunt tables to identify these areas described in the guidebooks of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.

#### R657-5-26. <u>Premium Limited Entry and Limited Entry Buck</u> Deer Hunts.

- (1)(a) To hunt in a premium limited entry or limited entry buck deer area, hunters must obtain the respective limited entry buck permit. Limited entry areas are not open to general archery buck deer, general any weapon buck deer, or general muzzleloader buck deer hunting, except as specified in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (b)(i) The Wildlife Board may establish in guidebook a limited entry buck deer hunt on a general season buck deer unit.
- (ii) The season dates for a limited entry hunt under this Subsection will not overlap the season dates for the underlying general season hunt on the unit.
- (iii) A landowner association under R657-43 is not eligible to receive limited entry permits that occur on general season units.
- (2) A limited entry buck deer permit allows a person using the prescribed legal weapon, to take one buck deer within the area and season specified on the permit, [except] excluding deer cooperative wildlife management units located within the limited entry unit.
- (3)(a) A person who has obtained a premium limited entry, limited entry, management[<u>buck deer</u>], or cooperative wildlife management unit buck deer permit must report hunt information within 30 calendar days after the end of the hunting season, whether the permit holder was successful or unsuccessful in harvesting a buck deer.
- (b) Limited entry and cooperative wildlife management unit buck deer permit holders must report hunt information by telephone, or through the division's Internet address.
- (c) A person who fails to comply with the requirement in Subsection (a) shall be ineligible to apply for any once-in-a-lifetime, premium limited entry, limited entry, management, or cooperative wildlife management unit permit or bonus [points]point in the following year.
- (d) Late questionnaires may be accepted pursuant to Rule R657-42-9(3).
- (4) A person who has obtained a <u>premuim limited entry</u> <u>or limited entry buck permit may not[-hunt during any other deer hunt or obtain any other deer permit, except antlerless deer.]:</u>
- (a) obtain any other deer permit, except an antlerless deer permit as provided in R657-5-27 and the guidebooks of the Wildlife Board; or
- (b) hunt during any other deer hunt, except unsuccessful archery hunters may hunt within extended archery areas as provided in Subsection (7).
- (5)(a) The Wildlife Board may establish a multi-season hunting opportunity in the big game guidebooks for selected premium limited entry and limited entry buck deer hunts.
- (b) A person that obtains a premium limited entry or limited entry buck deer permit with a multi-season opportunity may hunt during any of the following limited entry buck deer seasons established in the guidebooks of the Wildlife Board for the unit

- specified on the premium limited entry or limited entry buck deer nermit
- (i) archery season, using only archery equipment prescribed in R657-5-11 for taking deer;
- (ii) muzzleloader season, using only muzzleloader equipment prescribed in R657-5-10 for taking deer; and
- (iii) any weapon season, using any legal weapon prescribed in R657-5 for taking deer.
- (c) A landowner association under R657-43 is not eligible to receive a multi-season hunting opportunity for premium limited entry or limited entry units.
- (6) A premium limited entry or limited entry buck deer permit, including a permit with a multi-season opportunity, is valid only within the boundaries of the unit designated on the permit, excluding:
  - (a) areas closed to hunting;
  - (b) deer cooperative wildlife management units; and
  - (c) Indian tribal trust lands.
- (7) A person who possesses an archery buck deer permit for a premium limited entry or limited entry unit, including a permit with a multi-season opportunity, may hunt buck deer within any extended archery area during the established extended archery season for that area, provided the person:
- (a) did not take a buck deer during the premium limited entry or limited entry hunt;
- (b) uses the prescribed archery equipment for the extended archery area;
- (c) completes the annual Archery Ethics Course required to hunt extended archery areas during the extended archery season; and
  - (d) possesses on their person while hunting:
- (i) the multi-season limited entry or limited entry buck deer permit; and
  - (ii) the Archery Ethics Course Certificate of Completion.

#### R657-5-28. General Archery Elk Hunt.

- (1) The dates of the general archery elk hunt are provided in the [guidebook]guidebooks of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (2)(a) A person who has obtained a general archery elk permit may use archery equipment to take:
- (i) [one]an antlerless elk [of hunter's choice]or a bull elk on a general any bull elk unit, [except on]excluding elk cooperative wildlife management units;
- (ii) an antlerless elk or <u>a spike</u> bull elk on a general spike bull elk unit, [<u>except on</u>]<u>excluding</u> elk cooperative wildlife management units;
- (iii) [one elk, any bull or]an antlerless [on the Wasatch Front or Uintah Basin]elk or a bull elk on extended archery areas as provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (3)(a) A person who obtains a general archery elk permit may hunt within the [Wasateh Front, Uintah Basin, and Sanpete-Valley-]extended archery areas during the extended archery area seasons as provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game and as provided in Subsection (b).
- $(b\underline{)(i)}$  A person must complete the Archery Ethics Course annually to hunt the extended archery areas during the extended archery season.

- ( $[e]\underline{ii}$ ) A person must possess an Archery Ethics Course Certificate of Completion on their person while hunting.
- (4) A person who has obtained an archery elk permit may not hunt during any other elk hunt or obtain any other elk permit, except as provided in Subsection R657-5-33(3) and by the guidebooks of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (5) Hunter orange material must be worn if a centerfire rifle hunt is also in progress in the same area as provided in Section 23-20-31. Archers are cautioned to study the rifle hunt tables to identify these areas described in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.

#### R657-5-29. General Season Bull Elk Hunt.

- (1) The dates <u>and areas</u> for the general season bull elk [hunt]hunts are provided in the [guidebook]guidebooks of the Wildlife Board for taking big game[-within general season elk-units], except [in-]the following areas are closed to general any weapon bull elk hunting:
  - (a) Salt Lake County south of I-80 and east of I-15; and
  - (b) elk cooperative wildlife management units.
- (2)(a) A person may purchase either a spike bull <u>elk</u> permit or an any bull <u>elk</u> permit.
- (b) A person who has obtained a general season spike bull elk permit may take a spike bull elk on a general season spike bull elk unit. Any bull elk units are closed to spike bull elk permittees.
- (c) A person who has obtained a general season any bull elk permit may take any bull elk, including a spike bull elk, on a general season any bull elk unit. Spike bull elk units are closed to any bull elk permittees.
- (3) A person who has obtained a general season bull elk permit may use any legal weapon to take a spike bull <u>elk</u> or any bull elk, as specified on the permit.
- (4) A person who has obtained a general season bull elk permit may not hunt during any other elk hunt or obtain any other elk permit, except as provided in Subsection R657-5-33(3).

#### R657-5-30. General Muzzleloader Bull Elk Hunt.

- (1) The dates [of the-]and areas for general muzzleloader bull\_elk [hunt]hunts are provided in the [guidebook]guidebooks of the Wildlife Board for taking big game[-within the general season-elk-units], except [in-]the following\_areas\_are\_closed [areas]to\_general muzzleloader bull elk hunting:
  - (a) Salt Lake County south of I-80 and east of I-15; and
  - (b) elk cooperative wildlife management units.
- (2)(a) General muzzleloader <u>bull</u> elk hunters may purchase either a spike bull elk permit or an any bull elk permit.
- (b) A person who has obtained a general muzzleloader spike bull elk permit may use a muzzleloader, prescribed in R657-5-10, to take a spike bull elk on an any general spike bull elk unit. Any bull units are closed to spike bull muzzleloader permittees.
- (c) A person who has obtained a general muzzleloader any bull elk permit may use a muzzleloader, as prescribed in R657-5-10, to take any bull elk on an any bull elk unit. Spike bull units are closed to any bull muzzleloader permittees.
- (3) A person who has obtained a general muzzleloader <u>bull</u> elk permit may not hunt during any other elk hunt or obtain any other elk permit, except as provided in Subsection R657-5-33(3).

#### R657-5-31. Youth General Any Bull Elk Hunt.

- (1)(a) For purposes of this section "youth" means any person 17 years of age or younger on July 31 of the current year.
- (b) A youth may apply for or obtain a youth any bull elk permit.
- (c) A [youth]qualified person may [only\_]obtain a youth any bull elk permit only\_once during their [youth]life.
- (2) The youth any bull elk hunting season and areas are published in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (3)(a) A youth who has obtained a youth general any bull elk permit may take any bull elk, including antlerless elk, on a general any bull elk unit. Spike bull elk units are closed to youth general any bull elk permittees.
- (b) A youth who has obtained a youth general any bull elk permit may use any legal weapon to take any bull elk or antlerless elk as specified on the permit.
- (4) A youth who has obtained a youth general any bull elk permit may not hunt during any other elk hunt or obtain any other elk permit, except as provided in Section R657-5-33(3).
- (5) Preference points shall not be awarded or utilized when applying for[5] or [in] obtaining[5] a youth general any bull elk [permits]permit.

### R657-5-32. [Premium Limited Entry and-]Limited Entry Bull Elk Hunts.

- (1) To hunt in a [premium limited entry or] limited entry bull elk area, a hunter must obtain [the respective premium]a limited entry [or limited entry]bull elk permit for the area.
- (2)(a[) A premium limited entry bull elk permit allows a person, using the prescribed legal weapon, to take one bull elk-within the area and to hunt all limited entry bull elk seasons specified in the hunt tables, published in the proclamation of the Wildlife Board for taking big game, for the area specified on the permit, except elk cooperative wildlife management units located within a premium limited entry unit. Spike bull elk restrictions do not apply to premium limited entry elk permittees.
- ————(b]) A limited entry bull elk permit allows a person, using the prescribed legal weapon, to take one bull elk within the area and season specified on the permit, except as provided in Subsection (5) and excluding elk cooperative wildlife management units located within a limited entry unit. Spike bull elk restrictions do not apply to limited entry elk permittees.
- ([e) "Prescribed legal weapon" means for purposes of this subsection:]3)(a) The Wildlife Board may establish a multi-season hunting opportunity in the big game guidebooks for selected limited entry bull elk units.
- (b) A person that obtains a limited entry bull elk permit with a multi-season opportunity may hunt during any of the following limited entry bull elk seasons established in the guidebooks of the Wildlife Board for the unit specied on the limited entry bull elk permit:
- (i) archery season, using only archery equipment prescribed in R657-5-11 for taking elk;
- (ii) muzzleloader season, using only muzzleloader equipment prescribed in R657-5-10 for taking elk; and
- (iii) any weapon season, using any legal weapon prescribed in R657-5 for taking elk.

- (c) A landowner association under R657-43 is not eligible to receive a multi-season hunting opportunity for limited entry units.
- (4) A limited entry bull elk permit, including a permit with a multi-season opportunity, is valid only within the boundaries of the unit designated on the permit, excluding:
  - (a) areas closed to hunting;
  - (b) elk cooperative wildlife management units; and
  - (c) Indian tribal trust lands.
- (5) A person who possesses any limited entry archery bull elk permit, including a permit with a multi-season opportunity, may hunt bull elk within any extended archery area during the established extended archery season for that area, provided the person:
  - (a) did not take a bull elk during the limited entry hunt;
- (b) uses the prescribed archery equipment for the extended archery area;
- (c) completes the annual Archery Ethics Course required to hunt extended archery areas during the extended archery season; and
  - (d) possesses on their person while hunting:
  - (i) the limited entry bull elk permit; and
  - (ii) the Archery Ethics Course Certificate of Completion.
- (6) "Prescribed legal weapon" means for purposes of this subsection:
- ([i]a) archery equipment, as defined in R657-5-[H(1)]11, when hunting the archery season, excluding a crossbow or draw-lock:
- $([ii]\underline{b})$  muzzleloader equipment, as defined in R657-5- $[10]\underline{10}$ , when hunting the muzzleloader season, excluding magnifying scopes; and
- ([iii]c) any legal weapon, including a muzzleloader and crossbow with a fixed or variable magnifying scope or draw-lock when hunting during the any weapon season.
- ([3]2)(a) A person who has obtained a[-premium limited entry,] limited entry or cooperative wildlife management unit bull elk permit must report hunt information within 30 calendar days after the end of the hunting season, whether the permit holder was successful or unsuccessful in harvesting a bull elk.
- (b) Limited entry and cooperative wildlife management unit bull elk permit holders must report hunt information by telephone, or through the division's Internet address.
- (c) A person who fails to comply with the requirement in Subsection (a) shall be ineligible to apply for any once-in-a-lifetime, premium limited entry, limited entry, or cooperative wildlife management unit permit or bonus [points]point in the following year.
- (d) Late questionnaires may be accepted pursuant to Rule R657-42-9([3]2).
- ([4]8) A person who has obtained a [premium limited entry or-]limited entry bull elk permit may not hunt during any other elk hunt or obtain any other elk permit, except as provided in Subsections ([4)(a] $\underline{5}$ ) and R657-5-33(3).

#### R657-5-34. Buck Pronghorn Hunts.

(1) To hunt buck pronghorn, a hunter must obtain a buck pronghorn permit.

- (2) A person who has obtained a buck pronghorn permit may not obtain any other pronghorn permit or hunt during any other pronghorn hunt.
- (3)(a) A person who has obtained a limited entry or cooperative wildlife management unit buck pronghorn permit must report hunt information within 30 calendar days after the end of the hunting season, whether the permit holder was successful or unsuccessful in harvesting a buck pronghorn.
- (b) Limited entry and cooperative wildlife management unit buck pronghorn permit holders must report hunt information by telephone, or through the [Đ]division's Internet address.
- (c) A person who fails to comply with the requirement in Subsection (a) shall be ineligible to apply for any once-in-a-lifetime, premium limited entry, limited entry, or cooperative wildlife management unit permit or bonus [points]point in the following year.
- (d) Late questionnaires may be accepted pursuant to Rule R657-42-9( $\lceil 3 \rceil 2$ ).
- (4) A buck pronghorn permit allows a person to take one buck pronghorn within the area, during the season, and using the weapon type specified on the permit, except on [buck]a pronghorn cooperative wildlife management unit located within a limited entry unit.

#### R657-5-37. Bull Moose Hunts.

- (1) To hunt bull moose, a hunter must obtain a bull moose permit.
- (2) A person who has obtained a bull moose permit may not obtain any other moose permit or hunt during any other moose hunt
- (3) A bull moose permit allows a person using any legal weapon to take one bull moose within the area and season specified on the permit, [except in bull]excluding any moose cooperative wildlife management [units]unit located within a limited entry unit.
- (4)(a) A person who has obtained a bull moose permit must report hunt information within 30 calendar days after the end of the hunting season, whether the permit holder was successful or unsuccessful in harvesting a bull moose.
- (b) Bull moose permit holders must report hunt information by telephone, or through the division's Internet address.
- (c) A person who fails to comply with the requirement in Subsection (a) shall be ineligible to apply for any once-in-a-lifetime, premium limited entry, limited entry, or cooperative wildlife management unit permit or bonus [points]point in the following year.
- (d) Late questionnaires may be accepted pursuant to Rule  $R657-42-9(\lceil \frac{3}{2} \rceil 2)$ .

#### **R657-5-38.** Bison Hunts.

- (1) To hunt bison, a hunter must obtain a bison permit.
- (2) A person who has obtained a bison permit may not obtain any other bison permit or hunt during any other bison hunt.
- (3) The bison permit allows a person using any legal weapon to take a bison of either sex within the area and season as specified on the permit.
- (4)(a) An orientation course is required for bison hunters who draw [a–]an Antelope Island bison permit. Hunters shall be notified of the orientation date, time and location.

- (b) The Antelope Island hunt is administered by the Division of Parks and Recreation.
- (5) A cow bison permit allows a person to take one cow bison using any legal weapon within the area and season [as-] specified on the permit and in the Antlerless guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (6) An orientation course is required for bison hunters who draw cow bison permits. Hunters will be notified of the orientation date, time and location.
- (7)(a) A person who has obtained a bison permit must report hunt information within 30 calendar days after the end of the hunting season, whether the permit holder was successful or unsuccessful in harvesting a bison.
- (b) Bison permit holders must report hunt information by telephone, or through the division's Internet address.
- (c) A person who fails to comply with the requirement in Subsection (a) shall be ineligible to apply for any once-in-a-lifetime, premium limited entry, limited entry, or cooperative wildlife management unit permit or bonus [points]point in the following year.
- (d) Late questionnaires may be accepted pursuant to Rule R657-42-9( $\lceil 3 \rceil 2$ ).

### R657-5-39. Desert Bighorn and Rocky Mountain Bighorn Sheep Hunts.

- (1) To hunt desert bighorn sheep or Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep, a hunter must obtain the respective permit.
- (2) A person who has obtained a desert bighorn sheep or Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep permit may not obtain any other desert bighorn sheep or Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep permit or hunt during any other desert bighorn sheep or Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep hunt.
- (3) Desert bighorn sheep and Rocky Mountain big horn sheep permits are considered separate once-in-a-lifetime hunting opportunities.
- (4)(a) The desert bighorn sheep permit allows a person using any legal weapon to take one desert bighorn ram within the area and season specified on the permit.
- (b) The Rocky Mountain sheep permit allows a person using any legal weapon to take one Rocky Mountain bighorn ram within the area and season specified on the permit.
- (5) The permittee may attend a hunter orientation course. The division provides each permittee with the time and location of the course.
- (6) All bighorn sheep hunters are encouraged to have a spotting scope with a minimum of 15 power while hunting bighorn sheep. Any ram may be legally taken, however, permittees are encouraged to take a mature ram. The terrain inhabited by bighorn sheep is extremely rugged, making this hunt extremely strenuous.
- (7) Successful hunters must deliver the horns of the bighorn sheep to a division office within 72 hours of leaving the hunting area. A numbered seal will be permanently affixed to the horn indicating legal harvest.
- (8)(a) A person who has obtained a desert bighorn sheep or Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep permit must report hunt information within 30 calendar days after the end of the hunting season, whether the permit holder was successful or unsuccessful in harvesting a desert bighorn sheep or Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep.

- (b) Desert bighorn sheep or Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep permit holders must report hunt information by telephone, or through the division's Internet address.
- (c) A person who fails to comply with the requirement in Subsection (a) shall be ineligible to apply for any once-in-a-lifetime, premium limited entry, limited entry, or cooperative wildlife management unit permit or bonus [points]point in the following year.
- (d) Late questionnaires may be accepted pursuant to Rule  $R657-42-9(\lceil 3 \rceil 2)$ .

#### R657-5-40. Rocky Mountain Goat Hunts.

- (1) To hunt Rocky Mountain goat, a hunter must obtain a Rocky Mountain goat permit.
- (2) A person who has obtained a Rocky Mountain goat permit may not obtain any other Rocky Mountain goat permit or hunt during any other Rocky Mountain goat hunt.
- (3) A Rocky Mountain goat of either sex may be legally taken on a hunter's choice permit. Permittees are encouraged to take a mature goat. A mature goat is a goat older than two years of age, as determined by counting the annual rings on the horn.
- (4) The goat permit allows a person using any legal weapon to take one goat within the area and season specified on the permit
- (5) All goat hunters are encouraged to have a spotting scope with a minimum of 15 power while hunting goats. The terrain inhabited by Rocky Mountain goat is extremely rugged making this hunt extremely strenuous. The goat's pelage may be higher quality later in the hunting season.
- (6) A female-goat only permit allows a person to take one female-goat using any legal weapon within the area and season [as-] specified on the permit and in the Antlerless guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (7) An orientation course is required for Rocky Mountain goat hunters who draw female-goat only permits. Hunters will be notified of the orientation date, time and location.
- (8)(a) A person who has obtained a Rocky Mountain goat permit must report hunt information within 30 calendar days after the end of the hunting season, whether the permit holder was successful or unsuccessful in harvesting a Rocky Mountain goat.
- (b) Rocky Mountain goat permit holders must report hunt information by telephone, or through the division's Internet address.
- (c) A person who fails to comply with the requirement in Subsection (a) shall be ineligible to apply for any once-in-a-lifetime, premium limited entry, limited entry, or cooperative wildlife management unit permit or bonus points in the following year.
- (d) Late questionnaires may be accepted pursuant to Rule R657-42-9( $[\frac{3}{2}]$ 2).

#### **R657-5-41.** Depredation Hunter Pool Permits.

- (1) When big game are causing damage[7] or are con[di]sidered a nuisance, control hunts not listed in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game may be held as provided in Rule R657-44. These hunts occur on short notice, involve small areas, and are limited to only a few hunters.
- (2) For the purpose of this section, nuisance is defined as a situation where big game animals are found to have moved off

formally approved management units onto adjacent units or other areas not approved for that species.

#### R657-5-42. Carcass Importation.

- (1) It is unlawful to import dead elk, <u>moose</u>, mule deer, or white-tailed deer or their parts from the areas of any state, province, game management unit, equivalent wildlife management unit, or county, which has deer or elk diagnosed with Chronic Wasting Disease, except the following portions of the carcass:
- (a) meat that is cut and wrapped either commercially or privately;
- (b) quarters or other portion of meat with no part of the spinal column or head attached;
  - (c) meat that is boned out;
  - (d) hides with no heads attached;
- (e) skull plates with antlers attached that have been cleaned of all meat and tissue:
  - (f) antlers with no meat or tissue attached;
- (g) upper canine teeth, also known as buglers, whistlers, or ivories; or
  - (h) finished taxidermy heads.
- (2)(a) The affected states, provinces, game management units, equivalent wildlife management units, or counties, which have deer\_elk\_ or [elk]moose diagnosed with Chronic Wasting Disease shall be available at division offices and through the division's Internet address.
- (b) Importation of harvested elk, <u>moose</u>, mule deer, or white-tailed deer or its parts from the affected areas are hereby restricted pursuant to Subsection (1).
- (3) Nonresidents of Utah transporting harvested elk, moose, mule deer, or white-tailed deer from the affected areas are exempt if they:
- (a) do not leave any part of the harvested animal in Utah and do not stay more than 24 hours in the state of Utah;
- (b) do not have their deer, elk, or [elk]moose processed in Utah; or
  - (c) do not leave any parts of the carcass in Utah.

#### **R657-5-43.** Chronic Wasting Disease - Infected Animals.

- (1) Any person who under the authority of a permit issued by the division legally takes a deer, elk, or [elk]moose that is later confirmed to be infected with Chronic Wasting Disease may:
  - (a) retain the entire carcass of the animal;
- (b) retain any parts of the carcass, including antlers, and surrender the remainder to the division for proper disposal; or
- (c) surrender all portions of the carcass in their actual or constructive possession, including antlers, to the division and receive a free new permit the following year for the same hunt.
- (2) The new permit issued pursuant to Subsection (1)(c) shall be for the same species, sex, weapon type, unit, region, and otherwise subject to all the restrictions and conditions imposed on the original permit, except season dates for the permit shall follow the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game published in the year the new permit is valid.
- (3) Notwithstanding other rules to the contrary, private landowners and landowner associations may refuse access to private property to persons possessing new permits issued under Subsection (1)(c).

KEY: wildlife, game laws, big game seasons

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [February

<del>10, 2014</del>]<u>2015</u>

Notice of Continuation: November 1, 2010

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 23-14-18;

23-14-19; 23-16-5; 23-16-6

## Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-43**

**Landowner Permits** 

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 38995
FILED: 12/04/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule pursuant to landowner permits.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed revisions are: 1) set criteria and standards for issuing 'Landowner Appreciation Permits"; and 2) language clarifications.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 23-14-18 and Section 23-14-19

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: This amendment enhances the landowner incentives offered and makes technical changes therefore, DWR determines that these amendments do not create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or DWR's budget, since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Since this amendment only enhances programs already in place and makes technical changes, this filing does not create any direct cost or savings impact to local governments because they are not directly affected by the rule. Nor are local governments indirectly impacted because the rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: This amendment only enhances programs already in place and makes technical wording changes, therefore, the amendments do not have the potential to generate a cost or savings impact to small businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: This amendment only enhances programs already in place and makes technical wording changes, therefore, the amendments do not have the potential to generate a cost or savings impact to other persons.

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 38995

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: DWR determines that these amendments will not create additional costs for landowners wishing to purchase a landowner permit in Utah.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The amendments to this rule do not create an impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WILDLIFE RESOURCES
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015 AUTHORIZED BY: Gregory Sheehan, Director

### R657. Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources. R657-43. Landowner Permits.

#### R657-43-1. Purpose and Authority.

- (1) Under authority of Sections 23-14-18 and 23-14-19, this rule provides the standards and procedures for private landowners to obtain landowner permits for:
- (a) taking buck deer within the general unit hunt boundary area where the landowner's property is located during the general deer hunt only; and
- (b) taking bull elk, buck deer or buck pronghorn within a limited entry unit.
- (2) In addition to this rule, any person who receives a landowner permit must abide by Rule R657-5 and the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (3) The intent of the general landowner buck deer permit is to provide an opportunity for landowners, lessees, or their immediate family, whose property provides habitat for deer, to purchase a general deer permit for the general unit hunt boundary area where the landowner's property is located.
- (4) The intent of the landowner appreciation permit is to provide an opportunity for landowners and their immediate family, whose property provides habitat for migratory deer, to purchase a general deer permit for the general unit hunt boundary where the landowner's property is located.
- \_\_\_\_\_(5) The intent of the limited entry landowner permit is to provide an opportunity for landowners, whose property provides habitat for deer, elk, or pronghorn, to be allocated a restricted number of permits for a limited entry bull elk, buck deer, or buck

pronghorn unit, where the landowner's property is located. Allowing landowners a restricted number of permits:

- (a) encourages landowners to manage their land for wildlife;
- (b) compensates the landowner for providing private land as habitat for wildlife; and
- (c) allows the division to increase big game numbers on specific units.

#### R657-43-2. Definitions.

- (1) Terms used in this rule are defined in Section 23-13-2.
- (2) In addition:
- (a) "Eligible property" means:
- (i) private land that provides habitat for deer, elk or pronghorn as determined by the division of Wildlife Resources;
- (ii) private land that is not used in the operation of a Cooperative Wildlife Management Unit;
- (iii) private land that is not used in the operation of an elk farm or elk hunting park;
- (iv) land in agricultural use as provided in Section 59-2-502 and eligible for agricultural use valuation as provided in Sections 59-2-503 and 59-2-504; and
- (v) private land having one or more of the following attributes:
- (A) for the purpose of receiving general buck deer permits, a minimum of 640 acres of private land owned or leased by one landowner within the general unit hunt boundary; [or]
- (B) for the purposes of receiving a landowner appreciation permit, a minimum of 100 acres of cultivated and mechanically harvested crop lands that, in the discretion of the division, is relied upon by migratory deer to meet herd management objectives:
- ([vi)—]C) for the purposes of receiving a limited entry permit or voucher, private land, including crop [land]lands, owned by members of a landowner association [for]that is within a limited entry [permits]unit.
- (b) "Immediate family" means the landowner's or lessee's spouse, children, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, father, mother, father-in-law, mother-in-law, brother, sister, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, stepchildren, and grandchildren.
- (c) "Landowner" means any person, partnership, or corporation who owns property in Utah and whose name appears on a deed as the owner of eligible property or whose name appears as the purchaser on a contract for sale of eligible property.
- (d) "Landowner association" means an organization of private landowners who own property within a limited entry unit, organized for the purpose of working with the division.
- (e) "Lessee" means any person, partnership, or corporation whose name appears as the Lessee on a written lease, for at least a one-year period, for eligible property used for farming or ranching purposes, and who is in actual physical control of the eligible property.
- (f) "Limited entry unit" means a specified geographical area that is closed to hunting deer, elk or pronghorn to any person who has not obtained a valid permit to hunt in that unit.
- (g) "Voucher" means a document issued by the division to a landowner, landowner association, or Cooperative Wildlife Management Unit operator, allowing a landowner, landowner association, or Cooperative Wildlife Management Unit operator to

designate who may purchase a landowner big game hunting permit from a division office.

### R657-43-3. Qualifications for General Landowner Buck Deer Permits.

- (1) The director, upon approval of the Wildlife Board, may establish a number of general landowner buck deer permits within each region to be offered to eligible landowners[-or], lessees, and members of their immediate family for the general deer hunting season only.
- (2) Only private lands will be considered in qualifying for general landowner buck deer permits. Public or state lands are not eligible.
- (3) Crop lands will be considered in qualifying for general landowner buck deer permits if the crop lands provide habitat for deer and contribute to meeting unit management plan objectives.
- (4) General landowner buck deer permits are limited to resident or nonresident landowners\_or lessees, and members of their immediate family.
- (5)(a) An individual who receives a general landowner buck deer permit may not receive a landowner appreciation permit for the same year.
- (b) If one or more general landowner buck deer permits are awarded based on an identified parcel of eligible property, landowner appreciation permits may not be awarded for that identified parcel of eligible property during that same year.

### R657-43-4. Qualifications for Landowner Appreciation Permits.

- (1) The director, upon approval of the Wildlife Board, may establish a number of landowner appreciation permits within each unit to be offered to eligible landowners and members of their immediate family for the general deer hunting season only.
- (2) Only private lands will be considered in qualifying for landowner appreciation permits. Public or state lands are not eligible.
  - (3) Private lands must:
    - (a) be relied upon by migratory deer for habitat; and
- (b) in the discretion of the division, substantially contribute to the deer herd using the private lands in meeting its management objective.
- (4)(a) Landowner appreciation permits are limited to resident or nonresident landowners and members of their immediate family.
- (b) Lessees do not qualify for landowner appreciation permits.
- (5)(a) An individual receiving a landowner appreciation permit may not receive a general landowner buck deer permit in the same year.
- (b) If a landowner appreciation permit is awarded based on an identified parcel of eligible property, general landowner buck deer permits may not be awarded for that identified parcel of eligible property during that same year.

#### R657-43-[4-]5. Qualifications for Limited Entry Permits.

(1) The Director, upon approval of the Wildlife Board, may establish a number of bull elk, buck deer and buck pronghorn

limited entry permits to be offered to an eligible landowner association.

- (2) [Limited] Except as provided in R657-43-10(1)(b), limited entry landowner permits are available for taking buck deer, bull elk or buck pronghorn, and may only be used on designated limited entry units.
- (3) Only private lands that do not qualify for Cooperative Wildlife Management Units will be considered for limited entry landowner permits. Public or state lands are not eligible.
- (4) Only private lands that qualify as eligible property will be considered for limited entry landowner permits.
- (5) Applications for limited entry landowner permits will be received from landowner associations only.
- (6) Only one landowner association, per species, may be formed for each limited entry unit as follows:
- (a) A landowner association may be formed only if a simple majority of landowners, representing 51 percent of the eligible private lands within the herd unit, enter into a written agreement to form the association.
- (b) The association may not unreasonably restrict membership to other qualified landowners in the unit.
- (c) Each landowner association must elect a chairperson to represent the landowner association.
- (d) The landowner association chairperson shall act as liaison with the division and the Wildlife Board.
- (e) A landowner or landowner association may not restrict legal established passage through private land to access public lands for the purpose of hunting.

### R657-43-[5-]6. Application for General Landowner Buck Deer Permits.

- (1) Applications for general landowner buck deer permits are available from division offices.
- (2) Only one eligible landowner or lessee may submit an application for the same parcel of land within the respective general unit hunt boundary area.
- (3) In cases where more than one application is received for the same parcel of land, all applications will be rejected.
  - (4) Applications must include:
- (a) total acres <u>of eligible property</u> owned within the respective general unit hunt boundary area;
- (b) <u>the signature of [the landowner]all landowners or lessees having an interest in the eligible property;</u> and
- (c) [location]a map of the [private lands, acresowned,]eligible property indicating the county and [region]general unit within which it is located.
- (5) In cases where the landowner's or lessee's land is in more than one general unit hunt boundary area, the landowner or lessee may select one of those units from which to receive the permit.
- (6) a non-refundable handling fee must accompany each application.
- (7) [a landowner]An individual may not apply for or obtain a general landowner buck deer permit without possessing a <u>valid</u> Utah hunting or combination license.
- (8) Applications will be available by [January 7-]May 1 and must be received by October 1 of each year.

- (9) Applications must be [eompleted and returned]submitted to the regional division office managing the general hunting unit that the applicant applies for.
- (10) The <u>landowner or lessee</u> signature on the application [<u>will serve</u>] serves as an affidavit <u>of the landowner or lessee</u> certifying ownership <u>of the eligible property</u>.

#### **R657-43-7.** Application for Landowner Appreciation Permits.

- (1) Applications for landowner appreciation permits are available from division offices.
- (2) Only one eligible landowner may submit an application for the same parcel of eligible property within the respective general unit boundary area.
- (3) In cases where more than one application is received for the same parcel of eligible property, all duplicate applications will be rejected.
  - (4) Applications must include:
- (a) total acres of eligible property owned within the respective general unit hunt boundary area;
- (b) the signature of all landowners having an interest in the property; and
- (c) a map of the eligible property indicating the county and unit within which it is located.
- (5) In cases where a landowner's land is in more than one general unit hunt boundary, the landowner must select one of those units from which to receive a permit.
- (6) A non-refundable handling fee must accompany each application.
- (7) An individual may not apply for or obtain a landowner appreciation permit without possessing a valid Utah hunting or combination license.
- (8) Applications will be available by May 1 and must be received by October 1 of each year.
- (9) Applications must be submitted to the regional division office managing the general hunting unit that the applicant applies for.
- (10) The landowner's signature on the application serves as an affidavit of the landowner certifying ownership of the eligible property.

#### R657-43-[6-]8. Application for Limited Entry Permits.

- (1) Applications for limited entry landowner permits are available from division offices[

  and from division wildlife biologists].
- (2) Applications to receive limited entry landowner permits must be submitted by a landowner association for lands within the limited entry hunt unit where the private lands are located.
  - (3) Applications must include:
- (a) total acres owned by the association within the limited entry hunting unit and a map indicating the [privately—owned]eligible property acting as big game habitat;
- (b) signature of each of the landowners within the association including acres owned, with said signature serving as an affidavit certifying ownership;
- $\mbox{\ensuremath{(c)}}$  a distribution plan for the allocation of limited entry permits by the association;
  - (d) a copy of the association by-laws; and
  - (e) a non-refundable handling fee.

- (4) The division [shall, upon request of the applicant,]may provide a landowner association assistance in preparing the application.
- (5) Applications must be completed and returned to the appropriate division office by September 1st of the year prior to when hunting is to occur.
- (6) The division shall forward the application, its recommendation, and other related documentation to the Regional Wildlife Advisory Councils for public review and consideration.
- (7) Recommendations by the Councils will then be forwarded to the Wildlife Board for review and action.
- (8) Upon receiving the application, and recommendations from the Regional Advisory Councils and the division, the Wildlife Board may:
- (a) authorize the issuance of a three year certificate of registration allowing the landowner association to operate; or
- (b) deny or partially deny the application and provide the landowner association with reasons for the decision.
- (9)(a) A landowner association certificate of registration, including any variance granted under R657-43-8(6), must be renewed every three years.
- (b)(i) Notwithstanding Subsection (9)(a), the Wildlife Board may annually modify permit types, numbers, and associated seasons authorized in a certificate of registration when necessary to achieve unit management objectives or otherwise comply with applicable law.
- (ii) The division shall annually review the permit types, numbers, and seasons authorized by a certificate of registration issued under this Section and recommend modifications when necessary to achieve unit management objectives or otherwise comply with applicable law.
- (iii) The division's recommendation and accompanying justification will be forwarded to the affected landowner association and the Regional Advisory Councils for review and recommendation.
- (iv) The Wildlife Board shall consider the recommendations made by the division, Regional Advisory Councils, and landowner association and make a final decision on the proposed modifications consistent with the requirements in Subsection (9)(b).
- (10)(a) A landowner association may petition to amend a certificate of registration upon submitting a written request to the regional division office where the landowner association is located.
- (b) Amendment of the certificate of registration is required for changes in:
  - (i) permit numbers;
  - (ii) <u>a</u> landowner association's:
  - (A) by-laws; or
- (B) distribution plan for the allocation of limited entry permits among its members;
  - (iii) acreage;
  - (iv) land ownership; or
- (v) any other matter related to the management and operation of the landowner association not originally included in the certificate of registration.
- (c) Requests for amendments dealing with permit numbers or permit allocation among association members:
- (i) may be initiated by the landowner association or the division;

- (ii) are due on September 1st of the year prior to when hunting is to occur; and
- (iii) shall be forwarded to the Regional Advisory Councils and Wildlife Board for consideration and approval.
- (A) Upon approval by the Wildlife Board, an amendment to the original certificate of registration shall be issued in writing.
- (d) All other requests for amendments shall be reviewed by the region and Wildlife Section and, upon approval by the division director, an amendment to the original certificate of registration shall be issued in writing.

### R657-43-[7-]9. Availability of General Landowner Permits and Landowner Appreciation Permits; Associated Season Dates.

- (1) The following number of general landowner buck deer permits may be available to a landowner or lessee:
- (a) one general landowner buck deer permit may be issued for eligible property of 640 acres; and
- (b) one additional general landowner buck deer permit may be issued for each additional 640 acres of eligible property.
- (c) If an individual has both owned and leased eligible property, the acreage may be combined in determining the number of permits to be issued.
- (2)[
   Permittees may select only one](a) Only one landowner appreciation permit may be issued annually to a qualifying landowner or member of their immediate family, regardless of if that landowner owns more than 100 acres of eligible property.
- (b) Only one landowner appreciation permit may be issued per parcel of eligible property.
- (3) Successful applicants for the general landowner buck deer permit and the landowner appreciation permit may select only one season (archery, rifle or muzzleloader) for their permit, as provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- ([3]4)(a) General landowner buck deer permits <u>and landowner appreciation permits</u> are for personal use only and may not be transferred to any other person.
- (b) If the landowner or lessee is a corporation, the person eligible for the permit must be a shareholder, or immediate family member of a shareholder, designated by the corporation.
- ([4]5) Any person who is issued a general landowner buck deer permit or a landowner appreciation permit under this rule is subject to all season dates, weapon restrictions and any other regulations as provided in the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- $([5]\underline{6})$  The fee for a general landowner buck deer permit and landowner appreciation permit is the same as the fee for a general season, general archery or general muzzleloader buck deer permit.
- ([6]2) Nothing in this rule shall be construed to allow any person to obtain more than one general buck deer permit from any source or take more than one buck deer during any one year.
- ([7]8) Permits will be issued beginning in June, in the order that applications are received, and permits will continue to be issued until all permits for each region have been issued.
- ([8]2) To receive a general landowner buck deer permit or landowner appreciation permit, the eligible person must possess or obtain a valid Utah hunting or combination license.

#### R657-43-[8:10. Limited Entry Permits and Season Dates.

- (1)(a) Only bull elk, buck deer or buck pronghorn limited entry permits may be applied for by the landowner association.
- (b) A landowner association may not apply for or receive a:
- (i) multi-season hunting opportunity on any limited entry hunt under R657-5; or
- (ii) late season limited entry buck deer permits on a general season unit under R657-5-26(1)(b).
- (2)(a) The division and landowner chairperson [shall]should jointly recommend the number of permits to be issued to the landowner association.
- (b) [When]If consensus between the landowner chairperson and the division [is not reached, applications shall-include justification for permit numbers]on recommended permit numbers cannot be reached, a request for permits may be submitted by the landowner association along with a recommendation from the division for review by the Wildlife Regional Advisory Councils and the Wildlife Board.
- (3) Permit numbers shall fall within the herd unit management guidelines. Permit numbers will be based on:
- (a) the percent of [private land big game habitat]eligible property within the unit that is [used by wildlife]enrolled in a landowner association and serves as big game habitat; or
- (b) the percentage of use by wildlife on [the private-lands]eligible property enrolled in a landowner association.
- (4) Landowners receiving vouchers may personally use the vouchers or reassign the vouchers to any legal hunter.
- (5) All landowners who receive vouchers[<del>, and transfer the vouchers to other hunters</del>] must:
- (a) allow [those-]hunters [receiving the vouchers]who redeemed a voucher from that landowner access to [their]the landowner's private lands included within the landowner association for hunting; and
- (b) allow [the same]a number of public hunters with valid permits, [equal]equivalent to the number of vouchers [transferred]the landowner received that year, to access the landowner[—association']'s private land for hunting during the appropriate limited entry bull elk, buck deer or buck pronghorn hunting season, except as provided in Subsection (6).
- (6)(a) Landowners [who transfer]receiving vouchers [to other hunters-]may deny public hunters access to the landowner association's private land for hunting by [requesting]receiving, through the landowner association, a variance to Subsection (5)(b) from the Wildlife Board.
- (b) The requested variance must be provided by the landowner association in writing to the division 30 days prior to the appropriate Regional Advisory Council meeting scheduled to review Rule R657-5 and the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.
- (c) The variance request must be presented by the landowner association to the appropriate local Regional Wildlife Advisory Council. The local Regional Wildlife Advisory Council shall forward a recommendation to the Wildlife Board for consideration and action.
- (7)(a) Any person who is issued a limited entry landowner permit must follow the season dates, weapon restrictions and any other regulations governing the taking of big game as

specified in Rule R657-5 and the guidebook of the Wildlife Board for taking big game.

- (b) to receive a limited entry landowner permit, the person designated on the voucher must possess or obtain a Utah hunting or combination license.
- (8) A limited entry landowner permit authorizes the permittee to hunt within the limited entry unit where the eligible property is located.
- (9) Nothing in this rule shall be construed to allow any person, including a landowner, to take more than one buck deer, one bull elk or one buck pronghorn during any one year.

#### R657-43-[9:]11. Limited Entry Permit Allocation and Fees.

- (1) <u>In order to qualify for limited entry landowner</u> permits, a landowner association must document and upon request provide to the division:
- (a) a list of landowners within the landowner association receiving vouchers for the previous year, if applicable;
- (b) the number of public hunters who contacted the landowner association during the previous year requesting access to private lands within the landowner association, if applicable; and
- (c) the landowners that actually provided access during the previous year to public hunters for the limited entry hunt, if applicable.
- (2) If a landowner association distributes vouchers for members of the landowner association and the proceeds are distributed among members of the landowner association, the public access provisions described in R657-43-10(5) shall apply to all landowners receiving benefit from distribution of those proceeds.
- (3) The division may deny a request for limited entry landowner permits if the landowner association fails to provide requested documentation from the previous year.
- (4) Upon approval of the Wildlife Board, the division shall issue vouchers to landowner associations that may be used to purchase limited entry permits from division offices.
- ([2]5) The fee for any limited entry landowner permit is the same as the cost of similar limited entry buck deer, bull elk or buck pronghorn limited entry permits.

#### R657-43-[10.]12. Limited Entry Permit Conflict Resolution.

- (1)(a) If landowners representing a simple majority of the private land within a landowner association are not able to resolve any dispute or conflict arising from the distribution of permits or other disagreement within its discretion and arising from the operation of the landowner association, the permits allocated to the landowner association shall be made available to the general public by the division.
- (b) Landowner associations may be eligible to receive landowner permits in subsequent years if the landowner association resolves the conflict or dispute by a simple majority of the landowners.
- (2) The division shall not issue landowner permits to a landowner association that has not complied with the provisions of this rule.

KEY: wildlife, landowner permits, big game seasons Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Change: [March 11, 2014]2015 Notice of Continuation: March 5, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 23-14-18;

23-14-19

## Public Safety, Driver License **R708-50**

#### Vehicle Impound Fee Reimbursement

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(New Rule)
DAR FILE NO.: 39003
FILED: 12/09/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule was authorized with the passage of S.B. 72, Uninsured Motorist Provisions, from the 2014 General Session.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule establishes the procedures for an individual to apply for a hearing to request reimbursement of impound and storage fees if their vehicle was wrongfully impounded for no insurance.

STATE STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 41-12a-806(5)(b)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: If the finding is made to refund the impound and storage fees for a vehicle wrongfully impounded for no insurance, the reimbursement amount will come from the Uninsured Motorist Identification Restricted Account created in Section 41-12a-806.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: This rule will not impact local government because the Uninsured Motorist Identification Restricted Account will fund any refunds.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: This rule will not impact small businesses because the Uninsured Motorist Identification Restricted Account will fund any refunds.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: If the individual whose vehicle was impounded for no insurance requests a hearing and it is determined the vehicle was improperly impounded for no insurance, the impound and storage fees will be refunded to the individual.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs for affected persons because there are no costs for a hearing to determine if their vehicle was wrongfully impounded.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I have reviewed this rule and found that there is no anticipated fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SAFETY
DRIVER LICENSE
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W 3RD FL
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5595
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Marge Dalton by phone at 801-965-4456, by FAX at 801-957-8502, or by Internet E-mail at modalton@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Nannette Rolfe, Director

#### R708. Public Safety, Driver License. R708-50. Vehicle Impound Fee Reimbursement. R708-50-1. Purpose.

The purpose of this rule is to establish procedures for a person to apply for a reimbursement for the costs of towing and storing a vehicle if the vehicle was wrongfully impounded under Subsection 41-1a-1101(2).

#### **R708-50-2.** Authority.

This rule is authorized by 41-12a-806(5)(b).

#### R708-50-3. Definitions.

(1) Definitions in this rule are found in Subsection 41-12a-802.

#### R708-50-4. Procedure.

- (1) In accordance with Section 41-12a-806, a person may request a hearing with the Utah Driver License Division to determine if the person's vehicle was wrongfully impounded and meets the requirements for the Department to reimburse the person for the costs of towing and storing the impounded vehicle:
- (a) the person requesting a hearing shall complete and submit to the division the Impound Fee Refund Hearing Request form or a written request that includes the required information listed in Section 63G-4-201(3)(a).
- (b) the person requesting a hearing is ineligible for reimbursement if the division receives the request later than six months from the date the vehicle was impounded.
- (c) the person requesting a hearing shall provide the division at the time of the hearing the following documentation:
- (i) proof the vehicle was impounded on or after January 1, 2015, which includes the costs for towing and storing the vehicle; and
- (ii) proof of owner's or operator's security indicating the impounded vehicle was insured at the time it was impounded;
- (2) The hearing officer shall make a recommendation based on their findings of fact whether the applicant is eligible for a reimbursement under Section 41-12a-806.

(3) The Driver Improvement Manager or designee will review the recommendation and documentation to approve, deny, or remand to the hearing officer for further review.

**KEY:** impound fee reimbursement

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 2015 Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 41-12a-806

## Regents (Board of), Administration **R765-571**

**Delegation of Purchasing Authority** 

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(New Rule) DAR FILE NO.: 39010 FILED: 12/15/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The State Procurement Code requires the Board of Regents to file an administrative rule.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The purpose of this rule is to provide institutions of higher education with the authority to individually adopt policies and rules conforming to the Utah Procurement Code.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 63G-6a-104 and Section 65G-6a-403

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: No anticipated cost or savings to the state budget because the rule only applies to procurement provisions for USHE institutions.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: No anticipated cost or savings to local government budgets because the rule only applies to procurement provisions for USHE institutions.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: No anticipated cost or savings to small businesses because the rule only applies to procurement provisions for USHE institutions.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: No other anticipated cost or savings anticipated because the rule only applies to procurement provisions for USHE institutions.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: No compliance costs anticipated because the USHE institutions are already following a similar Board of Regents' policy that the rule will mirror.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There are no fiscal impacts of the rule.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 39010

REGENTS (BOARD OF)
ADMINISTRATION
BOARD OF REGENTS BUILDING, THE GATEWAY
60 SOUTH 400 WEST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84101-1284
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Courtney White by phone at 801-321-7241, by FAX at 801-321-7199, or by Internet E-mail at cwhite@utahsbr.edu

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/23/2015 AUTHORIZED BY: Dave Buhler, Commissioner of Higher Education

#### R765. Regents (Board of), Administration. R765-571. Delegation of Purchasing Authority. R765-571-1. Purpose.

The purpose of this rule is to establish a procurement process for institutions in the state system of higher education.

#### R765-571-2. References.

- 2.1. Utah Code Title 53B- Higher Education
- 2.2. Subsection 53B-1-102(4) State System of Higher Education. These institutions are empowered to sue and be sued and to contract and be contracted with under the general supervision of the board.
- 2.3. Subsection 53B-7-101(10) State System of Higher Education. Each institution may do its own purchasing, issue its own payrolls, and handle its own financial affairs under the general supervision of the board.
- <u>2.4. Utah Code Title 63G, Chapter 6A Utah</u> Procurement Code
- 2.5. Utah Code Subsection 63G-6A-106(a) Procurement Authority

#### **R765-571-3.** Definitions.

- 3.1. Applicable Rulemaking Authority: as it relates to a state institution of higher education, the State Board of Regents.
- 3.2. Head of a Public Procurement Unit: as it relates to an institution of higher education of the state, the president of the institution of higher education, or the president's designee.
- 3.3. Procurement Officer: as it relates to a state purchasing unit, the head of the state purchasing unit, or a designee of the head of the state purchasing unit.

#### R765-571-4. Delegation of Authority.

As outlined in Title 63G, Chapter 6a, effective May 1, 2013, the Utah Board of Regents is the body designated with rulemaking authority over procurement for institutions of Higher Education. The Board delegates to each institution the authority to adopt and administer procurement policies, rules and processes that are in conformance with the Utah Procurement Code and this

general policy. Each president, or designee, is given authority over procurements at their respective institution.

#### R765-571-5. Guiding Principles.

Each institution is charged to provide efficient and timely procurement services, that maximize the institution's resources and promotes its instruction, research, extension, and professional service programs. Each institution shall strive to obtain the maximum value for each dollar expended, utilizing open competition and impartial evaluation of alternate products. They should also foster fair, ethical, and legal trade practices, which develop a strong vendor community and promote public trust in the institution and the system of higher education.

#### R765-571-6. Small Purchases.

- Each institution shall establish policies, rules, and processes governing small purchases.
- 6.1. Each institution shall establish the maximum expenditure that may qualify as a small purchase.
- 6.2. Each institution may establish expenditure thresholds and procurement requirements related to those thresholds in relation to small purchases, including, but not limited to:
  - 6.2.1. Purchasing Cards (P-Card)
- 6.2.1.1. The purpose of a purchasing card program is to establish a more efficient, cost-effective method of purchase and paying for low-dollar transactions. Institutions shall establish procedures that govern card issuance, card-holder training, and the auditing of purchasing card transactions.
  - 6.2.2. Requests for Quotation (RFQ)
- 6.2.2.1. Institutions are charged to seek competition whenever practicable. RFQs involve soliciting quotes from two or more known vendors. Each institution should establish procedures regarding the acceptance of phone, fax, and email quotes.
  - 6.2.3. Small-dollar Purchase Orders
  - 6.2.4. Reimbursements
  - 6.2.5. Petty Cash

#### R765-571-7. Solicitations.

Each institution shall formally solicit competition for all procurements over the maximum small dollar expenditure established by the respective institution, unless the procurement falls under R765-571-8, Exceptions to the Solicitation Process, as required by law. Each institution shall establish policies, rules, and processes governing solicitations, including:

- 7.1. Invitation for Bid (IFB): The Invitation for Bids is used to initiate a competitive sealed bid procurement.
- 7.1.1. An IFB shall include a purchase description, and all contractual terms and conditions applicable to the procurement.
- 7.1.2. A minimum of ten (10) days shall be provided for response.
- 7.1.3. IFBs must be publically advertised as outlined in the Procurement Code.
  - 7.1.4. Bids shall be submitted using a sealed bid process.
- 7.1.5. Bids shall be opened publically in accordance with the Procurement Code.
- 7.1.6. Bids shall be evaluated based on the requirements set forth in the IFB, which may include objective criteria. Criteria not included in the IFB may not be used to evaluate bids.

- 7.1.7. Contracts shall be awarded with reasonable promptness by notice to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder whose bid meets the requirements and criteria set forth in the IFB.
- 7.1.8. IFBs may be performed in multiple steps as outlined in the Procurement Code.
- 7.2. Request for Proposal (RFP): An RFP process may be used instead of the IFB process if the procurement officer determines, in writing, that the RFP process will provide the best value to the institution.
- 7.2.1. An RFP shall include a scope of work, all contractual terms and conditions applicable to the procurement, and the manner in which proposals are to be submitted.
- 7.2.2. A minimum of ten (10) days shall be provided for response.
- 7.2.3. RFPs must be publically advertised as outlined in the Procurement Code.
  - 7.2.4. Proposals shall not be opened publicly.
- 7.2.5. Proposals shall be handled as outlined in the Procurement Code
- 7.2.6. A committee of at least three (3) individuals shall be appointed to the evaluation committee
- 7.2.7. The evaluation committee will rate proposals based on the criteria outlined in the RFP. Criteria not included in the RFP may not be used to evaluate proposals.
- 7.2.8. The RFP process may be conducted in multiple steps, including presentations/discussions and requests for best and final proposals.
- 7.3. Request for Information (RFI): The purpose of an RFI is to obtain information, comments, or suggestions from potential bidders or offerors before issuing an IFB or RFP. An RFI is not a procurement process.
- 7.4. Request for Supplier Qualification (RFSQ): An institution may prequalify potential bidders or offerors to provide any type of procurement item and limit participation in an IFB or RFP to the prequalified potential bidders or offerors.
- 7.4.1. RFSQs shall include they type of procurement item to which it relates, the scope of work, the minimum criteria for prequalification, and period of time during which the list will be used.

#### **R765-571-8.** Exceptions to the Solicitation Process.

Each institution shall establish policies, rules, and processes governing exceptions to the solicitation process, as required by law, which may include, including:

- 8.1 Sole Source Procurement: Sole Source Procurement is not permissible unless a requirement is available from only a single supplier. A requirement for a particular proprietary item does not justify a sole source procurement if there is more than one potential bidder or offeror for that item. The determination as to whether a procurement shall be made as a sole source shall be made by the head of the purchasing agency, or designee. In cases of reasonable doubt, competition should be solicited. The following are examples of circumstances which could necessitate sole source procurement:
- 8.1.1. where the compatibility of equipment, accessories, or replacement parts is the paramount consideration;
- 8.1.2. where a sole supplier's item is needed for trial use or testing:

- 8.1.3. where a sole supplier's item is to be procured for resale;
  - 8.1.4. where public utility services are to be procured.
- 8.2. Emergency Procurement: Emergency procurement is appropriate when an emergency condition exists that limits the capability of the institution to obtain competition. An emergency condition is a situation which creates a threat to public health, welfare, or safety such as may arise by reason of floods, epidemics, riots, equipment failures, or such other reason as may be proclaimed by the President of the institution. These procurements shall be made in accordance with the Procurement Code.

#### R765-571-9. Protests.

Aggrieved bidders, offerors, or potential bidders or offerors, may protest the solicitation's specifications or award decision in accordance with the Procurement Code. The aggrieved party may appeal a protest decision in accordance with the Procurement Code. Each institution shall establish policies, rules, and processes governing protests related to procurement in accordance with the Utah Procurement Code.

#### R765-571-10. Ethics.

Individuals employed by institutions of higher education must discharge their duties impartially so as to assure fair competitive access to procurement. Employees should conduct themselves in such a manner as to foster public confidence in the integrity of the system of higher education.

#### **KEY:** procurement, education

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 2015 Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63G-6a-104; 65G-6a-403

## Transportation, Operations, Maintenance **R918-7**

Highway Sponsorship Programs

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(New Rule)
DAR FILE NO.: 39004
FILED: 12/10/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is to create and define the requirements for sponsorship programs that allow for private sponsorship of Department operational activities, facilities or highway-related services and programs. The purpose of the sponsorship of a roadside facility or traveler service program is to provide a product, service, or monetary contribution which will generate an ongoing revenue stream or cost savings to support the operation and maintenance of the Department's network of roadside facilities and/or of its traveler service programs.

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 39004

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Rule R918-7 is a framework of requirements for a program that allows private sponsorship of a roadside facility or traveler service program. Such sponsorships will create a revenue stream that will help defray the costs of providing roadside facilities or traveler service programs.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: 23 CFR 752.7 and Section 72-6-401 and Section 72-6-402 and Section 72-6-403

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The aggregate anticipated saving to the state budget is estimated at \$450,000 to \$800,000 annually.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed rule pertains to sponsorship of certain services on state roads and state road facilities. Local governments will not be affected.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The proposed rule will allow for optional participation by small businesses and others in sponsorship of certain highway-related services, in return for the advertising value of recognition for sponsoring the service. Since participation is optional, the new rule will not affect small business.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The proposed rule would allow for optional participation by individuals, partnerships, corporations, associations, and other entities in sponsorship of certain highway-related services, in return for the advertising value of recognition for sponsoring the service. Since participation is optional, the rule will not affect persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The new rule will not affect local governments, small business, or persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local governments. There will be no costs for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The new rule is intended to create a revenue stream that will go into a state agency budget. The rule will not have a fiscal impact on local governments, small business, or persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local governments.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ James Palmer by phone at 801-965-4000, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at jimpalmer@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/09/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Carlos Braceras, Executive Director

## R918. Transportation, Operations, Maintenance. R918-7. Highway Sponsorship Programs.

R918-7-1. Authority.

This rule is authorized by Utah Code Section 72-6-403 and is promulgated pursuant to Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act and Transportation Code Section 72-1-201.

#### R918-7-2. Purpose and Background.

Sections 72-6-401, 72-6-402, and 72-6-403 enact the "Highway Sponsorship Programs", and define the parameters around which sponsorship programs may be operated by the Department. Section 72-6-403 directs the Department to make and enforce rules governing certain aspects of such programs. Sponsorship programs allow for private sponsorship of Department operational activities, facilities or highway-related services and programs. The purpose of the sponsorship of a roadside facility or traveler service program is to provide a product, service, or monetary contribution which will generate an ongoing revenue stream or cost savings to support the operation and maintenance of the Department's network of roadside facilities and/or of its traveler service programs.

#### R918-7-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Acknowledgement plaque" means a plaque that is intended only to inform the traveling public that a highway-related service, product, or monetary contribution has been sponsored by a person, firm, or entity. Acknowledgment plaques are installed only in the same sign assembly below a primary sign that provides the road user specific information on accessing the service being sponsored. Consistent with the MUTCD, a plaque legend is displayed on a separate substrate from that of the sign below which it is mounted.
- (2) "Acknowledgement Sign" has the same meaning as defined in Section 72-6-402.
- (3) "Advertisement/advertising sign" means a sign or other device that promotes commercial products or services through slogans, information on where to obtain the products and services, or other means.
- (4) "Department" and "UDOT" both mean the Utah Department of Transportation.
- (5) "Facility within a Rest Area" means an enclosed building, or freestanding bulletin board or partial enclosure within a Rest Area or Welcome Center, constructed by the Department for the purpose of providing specific information to the motorist as to services, places of interest within the State and other such information as the Department may consider desirable. This definition is intended to be consistent with 23 C.F.R. 752.7, which is hereby incorporated and made a part of this Rule R918-7-3(5).
  - (6) "FHWA" means the Federal Highway Administration
  - (7) "Legend" has the same meaning as in the MUTCD.

- (8) "Main Traveled Way" means the portion of the roadway for the movement of vehicles, exclusive of the shoulders, ramps, berms, sidewalks, and parking lanes.
- (9) "MUTCD" means the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, most recent edition as adopted by the Department in accordance with Section 41-6a-301, and Utah Administrative Rule R920-1, commonly called the Utah MUTCD.
- (10) "Recipient agency" means an organization that directly receives the highway-related service, product, or monetary contribution from the sponsor entity. The recipient agency might be the Department, or a contractor engaged by the Department to administer the highway-related service and/or manage the sponsorship program.
- (11) "Roadside Facility" means a facility constructed to support the highway system. Examples include Rest Areas, Welcome Centers, View Areas, Scenic Overlooks, Ports of Entry, Chain-Up Areas, etc.
  - (12) "RWIS" means Road Weather Information System.
- (13) "Sponsor" means a person, firm, or entity that provides a monetary contribution, or highway-related service or product, to the recipient agency, in return for recognition in some form for doing so (such as logo display on an acknowledgement sign or plaque).
- (14) "Sponsorship agreement" has the same meaning as defined in Section 72-6-402.
- (15) "Sponsorship program" means a program that allows a person, a firm, or an entity to sponsor an element of the Department's highway operation through the provision of highway-related services, products, or monetary contributions.
- (16) "Traveler Service Programs" means systems developed to support the collection, analysis, and distribution of information about UDOT's highway network, or programs used to positively impact traffic operations and maintenance. These include systems such as UDOT's Internet web pages, UDOT Traffic Mobile Application (UDOT Traffic App), Traveler Information 511 System, Express Lanes, Zero Fatalities, and others.
- (17) "Visible" means the sign legend is capable of being seen by the viewer from the main traveled way

#### R918-7-4. Allowable Sponsorship Programs.

- (1) The following elements of the Department's operation are eligible for sponsorship:
- (a) Roadside Facilities, physical facilities directly adjacent to highway infrastructure including:
  - (i) Rest Areas,
    - (ii) Welcome Centers,
  - (iii) View Areas,
    - (iv) Scenic Overlooks,
- (v) Ports of Entry,
  - (vi) Chain-Up Areas, and
  - (vii) Runaway Truck ramps;
  - (b) Litter control;
  - (c) Traveler services, including:
  - (i) 511 Traveler Information system,
- (ii) UDOT Traffic App,
  - (iii) UDOT Web Site,
    - (iv) RWIS stations,
  - (v) Traffic cameras; and
- (vi) Express Lanes;
- (d) Safety programs, including:

- (i) Zero Fatalities,
- (ii) Student Neighborhood Access Program (SNAP),
- (iii) Bicycle Safety,
- (iv) Truck Safety;
- (e) Other programs that positively impact traffic operations and maintenance.

### R918-7-5. Acknowledgement Signs and Plaques - Size, Placement, and Content Restrictions.

- (1) The placement of acknowledgement signs or plaques for Roadside Facility sponsorship is prohibited on the main traveled way. Such acknowledgement signs or plaques are permissible within the Roadside Facility, provided that they are placed such that their legend is not visible from any main traveled way, and such that they do not pose safety risks to Roadside Facility users. Acknowledgement signs or plaques acknowledging sponsorship of Traveler Service Programs may be placed along the main traveled way, as long as they conform to the design, size, and spacing requirements set forth in this Rule.
- (2) All acknowledgment signs shall meet the general principles and specific criteria prescribed in the MUTCD, including the provisions for acknowledgment signs in Section 2H.08. Furthermore, these acknowledgment signs shall not be placed at key decision points where a driver's attention is more appropriately focused on traffic control devices, roadway geometry, or traffic conditions.
  - (3) Acknowledgment signs and acknowledgment plaques:
- (a) Shall meet all design and placement criteria for acknowledgment signs as covered in Part 2 of the MUTCD and all sign design principles covered in the Standard Highway Signs and Markings Book;
- (b) When located on a bikeway or shared-use path, should also be appropriately sized commensurate with the legibility needs of the bikeway or path user;
- (c) Shall be placed near the site(s) being sponsored, consistent with the purpose and principles of traffic control devices in Parts 1 and 2 of the MUTCD;
- (d) May not display any directional information, in accordance with Section 2H.08 of the MUTCD;
- (e) May not display telephone numbers, Internet addresses, or other legends prohibited by the MUTCD (consistent with Section 2H.08 of the MUTCD) for the purpose of contacting the sponsoring entity or to obtain information on the sponsorship program, such as how to become a sponsor at an available site; and
- (f) In accordance with the provisions of the MUTCD, the acknowledgment signs shall not be appended to any other sign, sign assembly, or other traffic control device.
- (g) Acknowledgment signs and acknowledgment plaques shall remain in place only for the duration of the agreement.
- (4) For sponsorship of travel service programs that are not site-specific, such as 511 Traveler Information, Radio-Weather, and Radio-Traffic, an acknowledgment plaque may be mounted in the same sign assembly below the General Service signs for these programs. The acknowledgment plaque is a horizontally oriented rectangle, with the horizontal dimension longer than the vertical dimension. The size of the acknowledgment plaque shall not exceed the lesser of 1/3 of the area of the General Service sign below which it is mounted or 24 square feet. An acknowledgment plaque shall not exceed 1/3 of the area of the largest size prescribed in the MUTCD for a specified standard sign below which the acknowledgment plaque is mounted, even where the standard sign is enlarged in accordance with

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 39004

Sections 2A.11 and 2I.01 of the MUTCD or where the size of a standard sign used is designated as Oversized in the MUTCD for its application. Where the legend of a standard sign is modified based on the Utah MUTCD, and results in a sign size larger than that of the standard sign in the National MUTCD, the size of the corresponding acknowledgment plaque is governed by the size of the standard sign in the National MUTCD with the standard, unmodified legend. The sponsor legend on an acknowledgment plaque shall not exceed 1/3 of the area of the plaque.

- (5) The provision of highway-related services, products, or monetary contributions that occurs through naming sponsorship (sometimes referred to as "naming rights") of officially mapped named or numbered highways is, by definition, sponsorship. Consistent with Section 2H.08 of the MUTCD, an unofficial overlay or secondary designation in the name of a sponsor on the official highway name or number through proclamation, contract, agreement, or other means, may be acknowledged within the highway right-of-way only with an acknowledgment sign. An acknowledgment sign may not display a legend that states, either explicitly or by implication, that the highway is named for the sponsor.
- (6) In accordance with Section 2H.08 of the MUTCD, in order to maintain the recognition value of official devices used for traffic control, acknowledgment signs and acknowledgment plaques shall only take the form of static, non-changeable, non-electronic legends.
- (7) Except as provided for acknowledgment plaques in Paragraph R918-7-5(4) of this Rule, acknowledgment sign and acknowledgment plaque messages shall not be interspersed, combined, or alternated with other official traffic control messages, either in the same display space, by adjacency in the same assembly, or by adjacency of multiple assemblies whose longitudinal separation does not meet the placement criteria contained in the MUTCD, including when placed on opposite sides of the roadway facing the same direction of travel.
- (8) Consistent with the provisions of Section 2H.08 of the MUTCD, due to the limit on their maximum overall size, acknowledgment signs and acknowledgment plaques may not be overhead installations. Only roadside, post-mounted installations of acknowledgment signs and acknowledgment plaques are allowed.
- (9) In order that the focus remains on the service provided rather than the sponsoring entity, the sponsor logo area on an acknowledgment sign or acknowledgment plaque shall be a horizontally oriented rectangle, consistent with the MUTCD provisions on business logos in Chapter 2J of the MUTCD. The width of this rectangle shall be at least 1.67 times its height, the total area of which may not exceed the maximum referenced or specified elsewhere in this Rule and in the MUTCD. The word legend describing the activity, such as "SPONSORED BY," shall be composed of upper-case lettering of the FHWA Standard Alphabets at least 3 inches high on conventional roads and at least 4 inches high on expressways and freeways.
- (10) When a graphic logo is used to represent the sponsor (instead of a word legend using the FHWA Standard Alphabets), the logo shall be the principal trademarked official logo that represents the corporate name of the sponsor. Secondary logos or representations, even if trademarked, copyrighted, or otherwise protected, are classified as promotional advertising and may not be allowed in accordance with Section 1A.01 of the MUTCD.

- (11) An alternative business name whose sole or primary purpose appears to be to circumvent the provisions of the MUTCD is classified as promotional advertising rather than an acknowledgment of a sponsoring entity of a highway-related service. In accordance with Section 1A.01 of the MUTCD, promotional advertising shall not be allowed on any traffic control device or its supports.
- (12) Acknowledgment signs or acknowledgment plaques that include displays mimicking advertising shall not be allowed. The determination of whether a sign mimics or constitutes advertising lies with the FHWA. In accordance with Section 2H.08 of the MUTCD, a brief Department-wide slogan may be displayed on an acknowledgment sign. The slogan displayed is that of the program name, such as "ADOPT-A-HIGHWAY." Slogans for companion, supplementary, or other programs unrelated to the service being sponsored shall not be displayed on any acknowledgment sign or acknowledgment plaque.
- (13) Acknowledgement signs and acknowledgement plaques for Traveler Service Programs or safety programs, or other operational elements that are not Roadside Facilities, such as 511 Traveler Information, UDOT Traffic App, and UDOT Traffic Web Site, shall not be placed any closer than three (3) miles from any other acknowledgement sign or acknowledgement plaque in the same direction on the main traveled way. The three-mile restriction applies regardless of which travel service program or safety program sponsorship is being acknowledged, with the exception that Sponsor-A-Highway litter control recognition signs may be placed independently of signs acknowledging any other program. Sponsor-A-Highway litter control recognition signs may be placed as close as one (1) mile from each other if facing in the same direction.
- (14) The acknowledgement sign or acknowledgement plaque shall not:
  - (a) Create a safety concern, or
  - (b) Interfere with the free and safe flow of traffic.
- (15) No acknowledgement sign or plaque shall promote or acknowledge sponsorship of:
- (a) Any substance or activity that is illegal for minors, such as alcohol, tobacco, drugs, or gambling,
  - (b) Any political party, candidate, purpose, or issue: or,
  - (c) Sexual material.

#### R918-7-6. Advertising - Size, Placement, and Content Restrictions.

- (1) The placement of any advertising within the right of way, except in a Facility within a Rest Area or Welcome Center, is prohibited. Any advertisement within Rest Areas and Welcome Centers facilities shall meet all of the following:
- (a) The advertising legend shall not be visible from the main traveled way; and,
- (b) The advertisement shall not resemble any traffic control device; and
- (c) Signed advertisement shall only consist of printed or electronic media affixed within the interior of the building, or if the facility is in the form of a bulletin board or a partial enclosure, on the side facing away from any main traveled way; and,
- (d) Any audio advertisement shall only be inside of a doored building so that the sound shall not be heard outside of building when the door is closed; and
- (e) Individual mounted signs and electronic displays are limited to four (4) feet by eight (8) feet in either portrait or landscape format.

(2) Any advertising sign or other advertisement shall not:
(a) Create a safety concern, or
(b) Interfere with the free and safe flow of traffic.
(3) No advertising sign or other advertisement shall promote:
(a) Any substance or activity that is illegal for minors, such as alcohol, tobacco, drugs, or gambling;
(b) Any political party, candidate, purpose, or issue; or,

**End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section** 

## NOTICES OF CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES

After an agency has published a Proposed Rule in the *Utah State Bulletin*, it may receive comment that requires the Proposed Rule to be altered before it goes into effect. A Change IN Proposed Rule allows an agency to respond to comments it receives.

As with a Proposed Rule, a Change in Proposed Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the Change in Proposed Rule including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

While the law does not designate a comment period for a **Change in Proposed Rule**, it does provide for a 30-day waiting period. An agency may accept additional comments during this period and, at its option, may designate a comment period or may hold a public hearing. The 30-day waiting period for **Changes in Proposed Rules** published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* ends <u>February 2, 2015</u>.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the Change in Proposed Rule is usually printed. The text shows only those changes made since the Proposed Rule was published in an earlier edition of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Additions made to the rule appear underlined (example). Deletions made to the rule appear struck out with brackets surrounding them ([example]). A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (.....) indicates that unaffected text, either whole sections or subsections, was removed to conserve space. If a Change in Proposed Rule is too long to print, the Division of Administrative Rules may include only the Rule Analysis. A copy of rules that are too long to print is available from the agency or from the Division of Administrative Rules.

From the end of the 30-day waiting period through May 1, 2015, an agency may notify the Division of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the Change in Proposed Rule effective. When an agency submits a Notice of Effective Date for a Change in Proposed Rule, the Proposed Rule as amended by the Change in Proposed Rule becomes the effective rule. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than 30 days nor more than 120 days after the publication date of the Change in Proposed Rule. If the agency designates a public comment period, the effective date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date. Alternatively, the agency may file another Change in Proposed Rule in response to additional comments received. If the Division of Administrative Rules does not receive a Notice of Effective Date or another Change in Proposed Rule by the end of the 120-day period after publication, the Change in Proposed Rule filing, along with its associated Proposed Rule, lapses.

**Changes in Proposed Rules** are governed by Section 63G-3-303, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5b, R15-4-7, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Changes in Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

#### **Environmental Quality, Air Quality** R307-302

Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah, and Weber Counties

#### NOTICE OF CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE

DAR FILE NO.: 38842 FILED: 12/04/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Rule R307-302 went through a comment period from 10/01/2014 through 10/31/2014 to receive comments regarding expanding the rule applicability to include all solid fuel burning sources, including in commercial, institutional and industrial facilities, but exempting restaurants, institutional food preparation, and some industrial boilers and electrical generating facilities. In response to comments received during the public comment period, additional changes were made to the rule applicability to clarify and add exemptions to the rule.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The rule is amended to clarify that the rule applies "to any solid fuel burning device" within PM10 and PM2.5 nonattainment and Language is also added to the maintenance areas. applicability section to further clarify exemptions to the rule. Exempt from the requirements of the rule are restaurant and institutional food preparation; commercial and industrial boilers subject to an approval order issued under Rule R307-401; sources located above 7,000 feet in elevation within Box Elder, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber counties; and firefighting training devices that meet the definition of a solid fuel burning device. (DAR NOTE: This change in proposed rule has been filed to make additional changes to a proposed amendment that was published in the October 1, 2014, issue of the Utah State Bulletin, on page 44. Underlining in the rule below indicates text that has been added since the publication of the proposed rule mentioned above; strike-out indicates text that has been deleted. You must view the change in proposed rule and the proposed amendment together to understand all of the changes that will be enforceable should the agency make this rule effective.)

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 19-2-101 and Section 19-2-104

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ◆ THE STATE BUDGET: Because adding exemptions to the proposed rule will not add any additional requirements to the state, there are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Because adding exemptions to the proposed rule will not add any additional requirements to

local government, there are no anticipated costs or savings to local government.

- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Some of the exemptions added to the proposed rule, might affect small businesses. These exemptions will allow those businesses to conduct business as usual; therefore, there are no anticipated costs or savings to small businesses.
- PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Some of the exemptions added to the proposed rule, might affect persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. These exemptions will allow those businesses to conduct business as usual; therefore, there are no anticipated costs or savings.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The language added to the rule adds exemptions and further clarifications to the intent of the rule. Nothing added to the rule adds additional compliance costs for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The language added to the rule adds exemptions and further clarifications to the intent of the rule. Nothing added to the rule should have a fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED. DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

> **ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY** AIR QUALITY, FOURTH FLOOR 195 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3085 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Mark Berger by phone at 801-536-4000, by FAX at 801-536-0085, or by Internet E-mail at mberger@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/02/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Bryce Bird, Director

R307. Environmental Quality, Air Quality.

R307-302. Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah, and Weber Counties.

R307-302-1. Purpose and Definitions.

- (1) R307-302 establishes emission standards for fireplaces and solid fuel burning devices used in residential, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities and associated outbuildings used to provide comfort heating.
  - (2) The following additional definitions apply to R307-302:

"Sole source of heat" means the solid fuel burning device is the only available source of heat for the entire residence, except for small portable heaters.

"Solid fuel burning device" means [any device]fireplaces, wood stoves and boilers used for burning wood, coal, or any other nongaseous and non-liquid fuel, both indoors and outdoors, but excluding outdoor wood boilers, which are regulated under R307-208.

#### R307-302-2. Applicability.

- (1) R307-302-3 and R307-302-6 shall apply to any solid fuel burning device in PM10 and PM2.5 nonattainment and maintenance areas as defined in 40 CFR 81.345 (July 1, 2011) and geographically described as all regions of Salt Lake and Davis counties; all portions of the Cache Valley; all regions in Weber and Utah counties west of the Wasatch mountain range; in Box Elder County, from the Wasatch mountain range west to the Promontory mountain range and south of Portage; and in Tooele County, from the northernmost part of the Oquirrh mountain range to the northern most part of the Stansbury mountain range and north of Route 199.
- (2) R307-302-4 shall apply only within the city limits of Provo in Utah County.
- (3) R307-302-5 shall apply in all portions of Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber counties.
- [ (4) R307-302 does not apply to restaurant and institutional food preparation.
- (5) R307-302 does not apply to commercial and industrial boilers and electrical generating facilities existing prior to the effective date of this rule.
- (4) The following exemptions apply to R307-302:
- (a) R307-302 does not apply to restaurant and institutional food preparation.
- (b) R307-302 does not apply to commercial and industrial boilers subject to an approval order issued under R307-401.
- (c) R307-302-3 does not apply to sources located above 7,000 feet in elevation within Box Elder, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber counties.
- (d) R307-302 does not apply to firefighting training devices that meet the definition of a solid fuel burning device.

#### R307-302-3. No-Burn Periods for Fine Particulate.

- (1) By June 1, 2015, sole sources of residential heating using solid fuel burning devices must be registered with the director in order to be exempt during mandatory no-burn periods.
- (2) When the ambient concentration of PM10 measured by the monitors in Salt Lake, Davis, Weber, or Utah counties reaches the level of 120 micrograms per cubic meter and the forecasted weather for the specific area includes a temperature inversion which is predicted to continue for at least 24 hours, the director will issue a public announcement and will distribute such announcement to the local media notifying the public that a mandatory no-burn period for solid fuel burning devices and fireplaces is in effect. The mandatory no-burn periods will only apply to those areas or counties impacting the real-time monitoring site registering the 120 micrograms per cubic meter concentration. Residents, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities of the affected areas shall not use solid fuel burning devices or fireplaces except those that are the sole source of heat for the entire residence and registered with the director.
- (3) PM10 Contingency Plan. If the PM10 Contingency Plan described in Section IX, Part A, of the State Implementation Plan

- has been implemented, the trigger level for no-burn periods as specified in R307-302-3(2) will be 110 micrograms per cubic meter for that area where the PM10 Contingency Plan has been implemented.
- (4) When the ambient concentration of PM2.5 measured by monitors in Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah or Weber counties are forecasted to reach or exceed 25 micrograms per cubic meter, the director will issue a public announcement to provide broad notification that a mandatory no-burn period for solid fuel burning devices and fireplaces is in effect. The mandatory no-burn periods will only apply to those counties identified by the director. Residents, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities within the geographical boundaries described in R307-302-2(1) shall not use solid fuel burning devices or fireplaces except those that are the sole source of heat for the entire residence and registered with the director.
- (5) PM2.5 Contingency Plan. If the PM2.5 contingency plan of the State Implementation Plan has been implemented, the trigger level for no-burn periods as specified in R307-302-3(4) shall be 15 micrograms per cubic meter for the area where the PM2.5 contingency plan has been implemented.

#### R307-302-4. No-Burn Periods for Carbon Monoxide.

- (1) Beginning on November 1 and through March 1, the director will issue a public announcement and will distribute such announcement to the local media notifying the public that a mandatory no-burn period for solid fuel burning devices and fireplaces is in effect when the running eight-hour average carbon monoxide concentration as monitored by the state at 4:00 PM reaches a value of 6.0 ppm or more.
- (2) In addition to the conditions contained in R307-302-4(1), the director may use meteorological conditions to initiate a noburn period. These conditions are:
- (a) A national weather service forecasted clearing index value of 250 or less:
  - (b) Forecasted wind speeds of three miles per hour or less;
- (c) Passage of a vigorous cold front through the Wasatch Front; or
  - (d) Arrival of a strong high pressure system into the area.
- (3) During the no-burn periods specified in R307-302-4(1) and (2), residents, commercial, institutional and industrial facilities in Provo City shall not use solid fuel burning devices or fireplaces except those that are the sole source of heat for the entire residence and are registered with the director or the local health district office.

#### R307-302-5. Opacity for Heating Appliances.

Except during no-burn periods as required by R307-302-3 and 4, visible emissions from solid fuel burning devices and fireplaces shall be limited to a shade or density no darker than 20% opacity as measured by EPA Method 9, except for the following:

- (1) An initial fifteen minute start-up period, and
- (2) A period of fifteen minutes in any three-hour period in which emissions may exceed the 20% opacity limitation for refueling.

#### R307-302-6. Prohibition.

- (1) Beginning September 1, 2013, no person shall sell, offer for sale, supply, install, or transfer a wood burning stove that is not EPA Phase 2 certified or a fireplace that is not EPA qualified.
- (2) Ownership of a non EPA Phase 2 certified stove within a residential dwelling installed prior to March 6, 2014 may be

transferred as part of a real estate transaction, so long as the unit remains intact within the real property of sale.

KEY: air pollution, fireplaces, stoves, residential solid fuel burning

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [2014]2015 Notice of Continuation: June 2, 2010

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 19-2-101; 19-2-104

### Health, Family Health And Preparedness, Maternal And Child Health

#### R433-1

Very Low Birth Weight Infant Reporting

#### NOTICE OF CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE

DAR FILE NO.: 38802 FILED: 12/11/2014

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this change is to fine tune required morbidities to be reported since the original rule filing.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Neonatologist stakeholders requested that the division delete the following morbidities required by the rule: PDA, Late Bacterial Infection and organism, Ventilator associated pneumonia and organism, any late bacterial infection and organism and Central line Infection and organism. All of these various infections will be captured in the Nosocomial Infection and They also requested that the site for the organism. Nosocomial Infection be added to differentiate. Lastly, they also requested the division add the Major Birth Defect and type. (DAR NOTE: This change in proposed rule has been filed to make additional changes to a proposed new rule that was published in the September 15, 2014, issue of the Utah State Bulletin, on page 20. Underlining in the rule below indicates text that has been added since the publication of the proposed rule mentioned above: strike-out indicates text that has been deleted. You must view the change in proposed rule and the proposed new rule together to understand all of the changes that will be enforceable should the agency make this rule effective.)

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsections 26-1-30(2)(c), (d), (e), and (p) and Subsections 26-10-1(a) and (b)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: No difference from the original proposed new rule.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: No difference from the original proposed new rule.

- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: No difference from the original proposed new rule.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: No difference from the original proposed new rule.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: No difference from the original proposed new rule.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: No difference from the original proposed new rule. These changes are for clarification.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH FAMILY HEALTH AND PREPAREDNESS, MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Lois Bloebaum by phone at 801-538-6792, or by Internet E-mail at Ibloebaum@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/02/2015

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/12/2015

AUTHORIZED BY: Lois Bloebaum, Director, Quality Improvement

### R433. Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Maternal and Child Health.

R433-1. Very Low Birth Weight Infant Reporting. R433-1-1. Purpose and Authority.

This rule establishes reporting and records access requirements for certain morbidities of Very Low Birth Weight infants. It establishes reporting of newborn care capabilities by Utah hospitals. Sections 26-1-30 (2)(b), (c), (d), (e), and (p) provide authority for this rule.

#### R433-1-2. Definitions.

As used in this rule:

- (1) "Very Low Birth Weight" (VLBW) means the birth weight of an infant born weighing greater than 400 grams and less than 1500 grams.
- (2) "Neonatal Intensive Care Unit" (NICU) is a designated unit within a hospital, which specializes in the care of ill or premature newborn infants.
- (3) "Nursery" means a designated unit within a hospital, which unit specializes in the care of newborn infants.
- (4) "Health care provider" means an individual or group of individuals who provide care for women and/or infants during the prenatal, perinatal and/or neonatal period.

- (5) "Vermont Oxford Network" (VON) is a non-profit voluntary collaboration of health care professionals dedicated to improving the quality and safety of medical care for newborn infants and their families.
- (6) "Hospital" is a general acute hospital licensed under Title 26, Chapter 21 that cares for a VLBW infant.
- (7) "Department" means Utah Department of Health (UDOH), UDOH employed staff, or UDOH designated contractor.
- (8) "Major morbidities" include: Chronic Lung Disease, [Late Baeterial Infection and organism, ]Nosocomial Infection and organism and site, [Any Late Infection and organism, ]Grade III or IV Intraventricular Hemorrhage, Cystic Periventricular Leukomalacia, Grade III, IV or V Retinopathy of Prematurity (ROP), ROP surgery, Avastin following ROP surgery, Necrotizing Enterocolitis, [Patent Ductus Arteriosis (PDA)]Patent Ductus Arteriosis (PDA) surgery, PDA [surgery]medication, Major Birth Defect and type[and Central Line infection and organism], [Ventilator associated pneumonia and organism, ]all as defined by the Vermont Oxford Network 2014 Manual of Operations: Part 2, Data Definitions & Infant Data Forms, Release 18.0, Published November 2013, which is adopted and incorporated by reference.
- (9) "Maternal risk factors" include: Ethnicity of Mother, Race of Mother, Prenatal Care, Antenatal Steroids, Antenatal Magnesium Sulfate, Chorioamnionitis, Maternal Hypertension, Chronic or Pregnancy-Induced, Multiple Gestation, all as defined by the Vermont Oxford Network 2014 Manual of Operations: Part 2, Data Definitions & Infant Data Forms, Release 18.0, Published November 2013.
- (10) "Guidelines for Perinatal Care" means the American Academy of Pediatrics and the American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists. Guidelines for Perinatal Care (7th ed.), October 2012 (ISBN-13: 9781581107340, ISBN: 158110734X), which are adopted and incorporated by reference.

### R433-1-3. Reporting of VLBW Maternal and Infant Data by Hospital Facilities.

Each hospital that admits a VLBW infant shall report to the Department within 40 days of discharge or death, if the infant dies in the hospital, the following:

- (1) child's name;
- (2) child's date of birth;
- (3) mother's name;
- (4) mother's date of birth;
- (5) mother's zip code
- (6) delivery hospital;
- (7) maternal risk factors;
- (8) major morbidities for the child;
- (9) age of infant at admission; in hours if the infant is less than 24 hours old and in days if the child is older than 24 hours;
- (10) infant's discharge status (e.g., transported to other facility, discharged to home, death)
- (11) age of child at discharge; in hours if the infant is less than 24 hours old and in days if the child is older than 24 hours;
- (12) if transported to another hospital, the name of the hospital.

## R433-1-4. Reporting of Capacity to Care for VLBW Infants, as Outlined by the 7th Edition of the Guidelines for Perinatal Care, to the Department.

Each hospital with a NICU or a Nursery that admits or cares for VLBW infants shall report as requested by the Department its capability to treat VLBW infants. The hospital shall submit its report within 30 days of the Department request. The Department's request shall be in the form of a survey based on the Guidelines for Perinatal Care and may be made no more than once in a calendar year. The medical director and nursing director of the NICU or nursery shall jointly complete the survey. Medical directors and nursing directors are encouraged to report significant changes in capability more frequently.

#### R433-1-5. Record Abstraction.

A hospital or health care provider that treats an infant born VLBW shall, as provided in Utah Code, Title 26, Chapter 25, allow personnel from the Department or its agents to abstract information from the hospital's or health care provider's files on the mother and infant regarding issues related to the care and treatment of the VLBW infant.

#### R433-1-6. Confidentiality.

- (1) Information that the Department holds under this rule is confidential under the provisions of Title 26, Chapter 3. Because of the public interest needs to foster health care systems improvements, the Department exercises its discretion under Section 26-3-8 and shall not release information collected under this rule to any person pursuant to the provisions of Subsections 26-3-7(1) or (8).
- (2) Information produced or collected by a facility is confidential and privileged under the provisions of Title 26, Chapter 25

#### R433-1-8. Liability.

As provided in 26-25-1, facilities that report, and those individuals submitting the report, as required by this rule, information covered by this rule may not be held liable for reporting the information to the Department.

#### R433-1-9. Penalties.

Pursuant to Section 26-23-6, a person that willfully violates any provision of this rule may be assessed an administrative civil money penalty not to exceed \$10,000 per violation.

KEY: very low birth weight infant, very low birth weight infant reporting, very low birth weight infant treatment capability

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment:

|2014|2015

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-1-30(2) (c), (d), (e), and (p); 26-10-1(a) and (b)

End of the Notices of Changes in Proposed Rules Section

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a Proposed Rule; continue the rule as it is by filing a Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation (Review); or amend the rule by filing a Proposed Rule and by filing a Review. By filing a Review, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **R**EVIEW is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/code.htm. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Division of Administrative Rules. **R**EVIEWS are effective upon filing.

Reviews are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

## Commerce, Administration **R151-1**

Department of Commerce General Provisions

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 39009 FILED: 12/12/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICUI AR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Utah Constitution Art. IV. Sec. 10. Oath of Office, sets forth the oath that must be taken by appointed board/commission members. This rule requires the oath to be given to board/commission members within the Department of Commerce. Subsection 53-13-101(12) defines the term "sworn" as it relates to a person who is required to take an oath of office, including the Department of Commerce board/commission members. Subsection 13-1-6(1) gives the Department of Commerce general rulemaking authority. Subsection ad-1-2(1)(b) requires the Department of Commerce to execute and administer state laws regulating business activities and occupations affecting the public interest. Board/commission members, who are required to take an oath of office, are key players in executing and administering those laws. Meetings with board/commission members are frequently conducted electronically. Section 52forth sets definitions that are related boards/commissions and their meetings. This rule reflects Section 52-4-207 sets forth the those definitions. requirements that apply generally to electronic meetings. This rule adopts those requirements as being applicable to

electronic meeting conducted by the Department of Commerce.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received during and since the last five-year review of the rule from interested persons supporting or opposing the rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule sets forth provisions that govern: 1) oaths given to investigators and commission/board members; and 2) electronic meetings. The Department of Commerce continues to administer oaths and to conduct electronic meetings in accordance with the rule. Therefore, the rule is continually in use and requires continuation.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS. AT:

COMMERCE
ADMINISTRATION
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Jennie Jonsson by phone at 801-530-6706, by FAX at 801-526-4387, or by Internet E-mail at jjonsson@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Francine Giani, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 12/12/2014

## Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing

#### R156-38a

Residence Lien Restriction and Lien Recovery Fund Rule

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 39001 FILED: 12/09/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 38, Chapter 11, provides for the Residence Lien Recovery Fund. Section 38-11-103 provides that this chapter is to be administered by the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing. Section 38-11-105 and Subsection 38-11-108(2) provide that the Division shall establish procedures by rule with respect to the fund. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 38, Chapter 11, with respect to the Residence Lien Recovery Fund.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since this rule was last reviewed in January 2010, it has been amended one time in August 2010. The Division has received no written comments with respect to this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued for several reasons. First, the rule sets forth the evidentiary requirements for Lien Recovery Fund applications. Second, the rule codifies years of decisions so the public has a single, convenient reference for guidance on taking advantage of the Residence Lien Restriction and Lien Recovery Fund Act. Finally, the rule is the repository of instructions for all fund activities. Without that guidance, the fund's workings would become mired in inefficiency and contradiction.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Dane Ishihara by phone at 801-530-7632, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at dishihara@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 12/09/2014

## Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing

#### R156-60c

Clinical Mental Health Counselor Licensing Act Rule

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 39002 FILED: 12/09/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

EXPLANATION OF THE STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 58, Chapter 60, Part 4, provides for the licensure of clinical mental health counselors and associate clinical mental health counselors. Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) provides that the Division may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58. Subsection 58-60-403(3) provides that the Clinical Mental Health Counselor Licensing Board's duties and responsibilities shall be in accordance with Section 58-1-202. Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a) provides that one of the duties of each board is to recommend appropriate rules to the Division director. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 60, Part 4, with respect to clinical mental health counselors and associate clinical mental health counselors.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since this rule was last reviewed in January 2010, it has been amended two times. However, the Division has received no written comments with respect to this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued as it provides a mechanism to inform potential licensees of the requirements for licensure as allowed under statutory authority provided in Title 58, Chapter 60, Part 4, with respect to clinical mental health counselors and associate clinical mental health counselors. The rule should also be continued as it provides

information to ensure applicants for licensure are adequately trained and meet minimum licensure requirements and provides licensees with information concerning unprofessional conduct, definitions, and ethical standards relating to the profession.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Rich Oborn by phone at 801-530-6767, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at roborn@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 12/09/2014

## Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders R343-2

Mortgage Lenders, Brokers and Servicers Fees

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38987 FILED: 12/04/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Section 70D-2-203, the department shall by rule set fees to be paid to the commissioner.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No supporting or opposing written comments have been received by the agency concerning this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule sets an annual renewal fee and

examination fees to be paid to the commissioner as required by Section 70D-2-203. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
NONDEPOSITORY LENDERS
ROOM 201
324 S STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2393
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Paul Allred by phone at 801-538-8854, by FAX at 801-538-8894, or by Internet E-mail at pallred@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Edward Leary, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/04/2014

## Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders R343-3

Mortgage Lenders, Brokers and Servicers Definitions

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38988 FILED: 12/04/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Section 70D-3-102, this rule applies to mortgage lenders, brokers, or servicers who engage in the business of mortgage lending, brokering, or servicing and are required to license with the commissioner.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No supporting or opposing written comments have been received by the agency concerning this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule provides definitions that apply to mortgage lenders, brokers, or servicers who engage in the business of mortgage lending, brokering, or servicing and are

required to license with the commissioner. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
NONDEPOSITORY LENDERS
ROOM 201
324 S STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2393
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Paul Allred by phone at 801-538-8854, by FAX at 801-538-8894, or by Internet E-mail at pallred@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Edward Leary, Commissioner

FFFCTIVF: 12/04/2014

## Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders R343-4

Application Forms and Procedures for Mortgage Lenders

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38989 FILED: 12/04/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Section 70D-3-203, the department shall by rule establish the form, content, and procedure for filing applications for licensure.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No supporting or opposing written comments have been received by the agency concerning this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule prescribes license application form specifications, contents, and procedures for submitting the application as required under Section 70D-3-203. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
NONDEPOSITORY LENDERS
ROOM 201
324 S STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2393
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Paul Allred by phone at 801-538-8854, by FAX at 801-538-8894, or by Internet E-mail at pallred@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Edward Leary, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/04/2014

## Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders

#### R343-5

Mortgage Loan Originator Surety Bond Requirements

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38990 FILED: 12/04/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Section 70D-3-205, this rule establishes surety bond requirements for mortgage loan originator licensees.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No supporting or opposing written comments have been received by the agency concerning this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule establishes surety bond requirements for mortgage loan originator licensees as required under Section 70D-3-205. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
NONDEPOSITORY LENDERS
ROOM 201
324 S STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2393
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Paul Allred by phone at 801-538-8854, by FAX at 801-538-8894, or by Internet E-mail at pallred@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Edward Leary, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/04/2014

## Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders R343-6

#### K343-0

Mortgage Loan Originator Challenge of Nationwide Database Information

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38991 FILED: 12/04/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Section 70D-3-206, the Department is required to establish the procedure for mortgage loan originators or applicants to challenge information in the nationwide database.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No supporting or opposing written comments have been received since the last notice of continuation.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: A mortgage loan originator or applicant may challenge the factual accuracy of information entered by the department into the nationwide database. This rule establishes the procedure to challenge that information under Section 70D-3-206. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
NONDEPOSITORY LENDERS
ROOM 201
324 S STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2393
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Paul Allred by phone at 801-538-8854, by FAX at 801-538-8894, or by Internet E-mail at pallred@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Edward Leary, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/04/2014

#### Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders

#### R343-7

Mortgage Loan Originator Education and Written Test Requirements

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38992 FILED: 12/04/2014

## NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 70D-3-301, 70D-3-302, and 70D-3-303, the department must establish education and written test requirements for mortgage loan originators who are required to be licensed under Title 70D.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No supporting or opposing written comments have been received since the last notice of continuation.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: An applicant must satisfy pre-licensing education and written testing requirements to be eligible to apply for a mortgage loan originator license under Title 70D. This rule establishes these requirements. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

> FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS NONDEPOSITORY LENDERS **ROOM 201** 324 S STATE ST SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2393 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Paul Allred by phone at 801-538-8854, by FAX at 801-538-8894, or by Internet E-mail at pallred@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Edward Leary, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/04/2014

#### Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders R343-8

Mortgage Loan Originator Record Requirements and Reports of Condition

#### FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38993 FILED: 12/04/2014

#### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Section 70D-3-401, the department by rule requires that appropriate business records are created, maintained, submitted, and produced for inspection by mortgage loan originators.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No supporting or opposing written comments have been received since the last notice of continuation.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Mortgage loan originators required to be licensed under Title 70D are required to create records related to the underwriting, valuation of collateral, or extension of credit for a mortgage loan. This rule establishes these requirements. Therefore, this rule should be continued. THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED. DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS NONDEPOSITORY LENDERS **ROOM 201** 324 S STATE ST SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2393 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Paul Allred by phone at 801-538-8854, by FAX at 801-538-8894, or by Internet E-mail at pallred@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Edward Leary, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/04/2014

#### Public Service Commission, Administration

#### R746-401

Reporting of Construction, Purchase, Acquisition, Sale, Transfer or **Disposition of Assets** 

#### FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT **OF CONTINUATION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38985 FILED: 12/03/2014

#### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF **CONTINUATION**

**EXPLANATION** CONCISE OF THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE Section 54-4-1 requires OR REQUIRE THE RULE: supervision and regulation of utility companies within the commission's jurisdiction. The commission is also directed to supervise all of the business of every such public utility in this state and to do all things, whether herein specifically designated or in addition thereto, which are necessary or convenient in the exercise of such power and jurisdiction. Section 54-4-7 requires the commission to determine the just, reasonable, safe, proper, adequate or sufficient rules. regulations, practices, equipment, appliances, facilities, service or methods to be observed, furnished, constructed, enforced or employed, and shall fix the same by its order, rule or regulation.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments were received in the last five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The continuation of this rule is necessary to allow the commission to carry out its statutory mandate under the above cited statutes. This rule provides guidelines for utilities for the reporting of construction, sale, transfer, or disposition of utility assets. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Jordan White by phone at 801-530-6712, or by Internet E-mail at jordanwhite@utah.gov
- ◆ Sheri Bintz by phone at 801-530-6714, by FAX at 801-530-6796, or by Internet E-mail at sbintz@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jordan White, Legal Counsel

EFFECTIVE: 12/03/2014

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

## NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the Utah State Bulletin. In the case of Proposed Rules or Changes in Proposed Rules with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of Changes in Proposed Rules with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a Notice of Effective Date within 120 days from the publication of a Proposed Rule or a related Change in Proposed Rule the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Division of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Abbreviations

AMD = Amendment

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

NEW = New Rule

R&R = Repeal & Reenact

REP = Repeal

Commerce

Occupational and Professional Licensing

No. 38898 (AMD): R156-63b. Security Personnel Licensing

Act Armored Car Rule Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 12/08/2014

Education

Administration

No. 38913 (AMD): R277-419-9.Provisions for Maintaining Student Membership and Enrollment Documentation and Documentation of Student Education Services Provided by

Third Party Vendors Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 12/08/2014

No. 38914 (AMD): R277-700. The Elementary and Secondary

School Core Curriculum Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 12/08/2014

**Environmental Quality** 

Air Quality

No. 38841 (AMD): R307-110-10.Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part A, Fine

Particulate Matter Published: 10/01/2014 Effective: 12/04/2014 No. 38840 (AMD): R307-110-17.Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions

Limits

Published: 10/01/2014 Effective: 12/04/2014

No. 38837 (AMD): R307-121.General Requirements: Clean

Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit

Published: 10/01/2014 Effective: 01/01/2015

No. 38838 (NEW): R307-125.Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program

Published: 10/01/2014 Effective: 12/04/2014

Health

Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology

No. 38883 (AMD): R386-702.Communicable Disease Rule

Published: 10/15/2014 Effective: 12/15/2014

Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics No. 38909 (AMD): R428-1.Health Data Plan and

Incorporated Documents Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 12/08/2014

No. 38910 (AMD): R428-2.Health Data Authority Standards

for Health Data Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 12/08/2014

**Human Services** 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health

No. 38856 (AMD): R523-22.Utah Standards for Approval of Alcohol and Drug Educational Providers and Instructors for

Court-Referred DUI Offenders Published: 10/01/2014 Effective: 12/15/2014

#### NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

Insurance Administration

No. 38857 (AMD): R590-176. Health Benefit Plan Enrollment

Published: 10/01/2014 Effective: 12/02/2014

No. 38858 (AMD): R590-259. Dependent Coverage to Age 26

Published: 10/01/2014 Effective: 12/02/2014

Title and Escrow Commission

No. 38824 (NEW): R592-16. Prohibited Escrow Settlement

Closing Transactions Published: 09/15/2014 Effective: 12/08/2014

Natural Resources Wildlife Resources

No. 38906 (AMD): R657-13. Taking Fish and Crayfish

Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 12/08/2014 Tax Commission
Property Tax

No. 38903 (AMD): R884-24P-24. Form for Notice of Property Valuation and Tax Changes Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.

Sections 59-2-918.5 through 59-2-924

Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 12/11/2014

No. 38904 (AMD): R884-24P-53.2014 Valuation Guides for Valuation of Land Subject to the Farmland Assessment Act

Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-515

Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 01/01/2015

**Transportation** 

Operations, Construction

No. 38912 (AMD): R916-2.Prequalification of Contractors

Published: 11/01/2014 Effective: 12/08/2014

**End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section** 

# 2014 RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

The Rules Index is a cumulative index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules. The current Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2014 through December 15, 2014. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to the Division of Administrative Rules (801-538-3764).

A copy of the Rules Index is available for public inspection at the Division of Administrative Rules (5110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Division's web site (http://www.rules.utah.gov/).

#### **RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)**

#### **ABBREVIATIONS**

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule EXD = Expired Rule

EXP = Expedited Rule

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

GEX = Governor's Extension

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule) NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)

REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule) 5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and

Statement of Continuation

CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE		
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES							
Administration R13-2 R13-2	Access to Records Access to Records	38570 38569	5YR AMD	06/02/2014 07/22/2014	2014-12/53 2014-12/6		
Child Welfare Parental		00547	E) (D	05/04/0044	0044 40/50		
R19-1	Parental Defense Counsel Training	38547	5YR	05/21/2014	2014-12/53		
Debt Collection							
R21-2	Office of State Debt Collection Administrative Procedures	38497	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed		
R21-3	Debt Collection Through Administrative Offset	38496	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed		
Facilities Construction a	and Management						
R23-2	Procurement of Architect-Engineer Services	38870	5YR	09/16/2014	2014-20/73		
R23-3	Planning and Programming for Capital Projects		5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/49		
R23-19	Facility Use Rules	38617	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/8		
R23-22	General Procedures for Acquisition and Selling	38618	R&R	08/07/2014	2014-13/13		
	of Real Property						
R23-22	General Procedures for Acquisition and Selling of Real Property	38890	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/6		
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	38587	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/133		
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	38615	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/18		
R23-26	Dispute Resolution	39013	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed		
R23-29	Across the Board Delegation	38404	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/49		
R23-29	Across the Board Delegation	38425	R&R	06/09/2014	2014-9/4		
R23-33	Rules for the Prioritization and Scoring of Capital Improvements by the Utah State Building Board	38247	NEW	03/10/2014	2014-3/2		
Finance							
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	38175	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/4		
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	38471	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/4		
R25-7-8	Reimbursement for Lodging	38742	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/12		
R25-10	State Entities' Posting of Financial Information	38653	5YR	06/25/2014	2014-14/79		
	to the Utah Public Notice Website						
R25-11	Utah Transparency Advisory Board, Procedures for Electronic Meetings	38634	NEW	08/21/2014	2014-14/4		
Floot Operations							
Fleet Operations R27-4-13	Disposal of State Vehicles	38312	AMD	04/22/2014	2014-6/4		

R27-7-3	Driver Eligibility to Operate a State Vehicle	38073	AMD	03/11/2014	2013-22/14
Purchasing and Gener					
R33-1	Utah State Procurement Rules Definitions	38500	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/4
R33-1	Utah Procurement Rules, "General	38689	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/61
500.0	Procurement Provisions," Definitions			0=1001001	00444440
R33-2	Procurement Organization	38501	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/6
R33-2	Rules of Procedure for Procurement Policy	38690	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/61
D22 2	Board	20502	Don	07/00/0044	2014 11/0
R33-3	Source Selection and Contract Formation	38502	R&R 5YR	07/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/9
R33-3 R33-4	Procurement Organization Specifications	38691 38503	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-15/62 2014-11/28
R33-4	General Procurement Provisions,	38692	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-11/20
N33-4	Prequalifications, Specifications, and Small	30092	JIK	07/00/2014	2014-13/02
	Purchases				
R33-5	Construction and Architect-Engineer Selection	38504	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/32
R33-5	Request for Information	38693	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/63
R33-6	Modification and Termination of Contracts for	38218	EXT	01/02/2014	2014-3/57
1100 0	Supplies, Services, Construction, and	002.0	27(1	01/02/2011	2011 0/01
	Technology				
R33-6	Modification and Termination of Contracts for	38446	5YR	04/17/2014	2014-10/111
	Supplies, Services, Construction, and				
	Technology				
R33-6	Modification and Termination of Contracts for	38505	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/43
	Supplies, Services, Construction, and				
	Technology				
R33-6	Bidding	38694	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/64
R33-6-103	Pre-Bid Conferences/Site Visits	38756	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/13
R33-7	Cost Principles	38219	EXT	01/02/2014	2014-3/57
R33-7	Cost Principles	38447	5YR	04/17/2014	2014-10/111
R33-7	Cost Principles	38506	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/49
R33-7	Request for Proposals	38695	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/64
R33-7-201	Pre-proposal Conferences/Site Visits	38759	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/15
R33-7-601	Best and Final Offers	38757	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/16
R33-8	Property Management	38507	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/56
R33-8	Exceptions to Procurement Requirements	38696	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/65
R33-9	Insurance Procurement	38220	EXT	01/02/2014	2014-3/57
R33-9	Insurance Procurement	38448	5YR	04/17/2014	2014-10/112
R33-9	Insurance Procurement	38508	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/59
R33-9 R33-10	Cancellations, Rejections, and Debarment State Construction Contracts and Drug and	38697 38509	5YR R&R	07/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-15/65 2014-11/62
K33-10	Alcohol Testing	30309	Rak	07/06/2014	2014-11/02
R33-10	Preferences	38698	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/66
R33-11	Surplus Property	38524	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-13/64
R33-11	Form of Bonds	38699	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-11/04
R33-12	Rules of Procedure for Procurement Policy	38510	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-13/00
1100 12	Board and Procurement Appeals Panel	00010	TOTAL	0170072011	2011 11/71
R33-12	Terms and Conditions, Contracts, Change	38700	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/67
	Orders and Costs			***********	
R33-13	General Construction Provisions	38511	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/79
R33-14	Procurement of Design-Build Transportation	38512	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/83
	Project Contracts				
R33-15	Architect-Engineer Services	38513	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/84
R33-16	Controversies and Protests	38514	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/86
R33-17	Procurement Appeals Board	38515	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/87
R33-18	Appeal to the Utah Court of Appeals	38516	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/89
R33-19	General Provisions Related to Protest or	38518	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/90
	Appeal				
R33-20	Records	38519	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/91
R33-21	Interaction Between Procurement Units	38520	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/92
R33-22	Reserved	38526	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/94
R33-23	Reserved	38527	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/95
R33-24	Unlawful Conduct	38521	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/95
R33-24	Unlawful Conduct	38758	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/18
R33-25	Executive Branch Insurance Procurement	38522	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/97
R33-26	State Surplus Property	38523	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/98

Records Committee					
R35-1	State Records Committee Appeal Hearing	38572	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/133
	Procedures				
R35-1	State Records Committee Appeal Hearing	38640	AMD	09/09/2014	2014-14/5
	Procedures				
R35-1a	State Records Committee Definitions	38573	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/134
R35-1a	State Records Committee Definitions	38641	AMD	09/09/2014	2014-14/7
R35-2	Declining Appeal Hearings	38574	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/135
R35-2	Declining Appeal Hearings	38642	AMD	09/16/2014	2014-14/8
R35-3	Prehearing Conferences	38575	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/135
R35-3	Prehearing Conferences	38647	REP	09/16/2014	2014-14/10
R35-4	Compliance with State Records Committee	38576	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/136
	Decisions and Orders				
R35-4	Compliance with State Records Committee	38643	AMD	09/16/2014	2014-14/11
	Decisions and Orders				
R35-5	Subpoenas Issued by the Records Committee	38577	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/136
R35-5	Subpoenas Issued by the State Records	38645	AMD	09/16/2014	2014-14/12
	Committee				
R35-6	Expedited Hearing	38578	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/137
R35-6	Expedited Hearing	38646	AMD	09/16/2014	2014-14/13
Risk Management					
R37-4	Adjusted Utah Governmental Immunity Act	38250	AMD	04/30/2014	2014-4/4
	Limitations on Judgments				
	· ·				
AGRICULTURE AND FO	OOD				
Animal Industry					
R58-3	Brucellosis Vaccination Requirements	38294	AMD	04/16/2014	2014-5/4
R58-20	Domesticated Elk Hunting Parks	38251	5YR	01/17/2014	2014-4/67
	-				
Conservation Commissi	<u>on</u>				
R64-1	Agriculture Resource and Development Loans	38712	5YR	07/23/2014	2014-16/59
	(ARDL)				
R64-1	Agriculture Resource and Development Loans	38747	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/20
	(ARDL)				
R64-3	Utah Environmental Stewardship Certification	38071	NEW	05/08/2014	2013-22/15
	Program (UESCP), a.k.a. Agriculture Certificate				
	of Environmental Stewardship (ACES)				
R64-3	Utah Environmental Stewardship Certification	38071	CPR	05/08/2014	2014-7/82
	Program (UESCP), a.k.a. Agriculture Certificate				
	of Environmental Stewardship (ACES)				
	,				
Marketing and Developr	<u>nent</u>				
R65-1	Utah Apple Marketing Order	38843	5YR	09/08/2014	2014-19/77
R65-3	Utah Turkey Marketing Order	38844	5YR	09/08/2014	2014-19/77
R65-4	Utah Egg Marketing Order	38845	5YR	09/08/2014	2014-19/78
R65-12	Utah Small Grains and Oilseeds Marketing	38287	NEW	04/16/2014	2014-5/5
	Order				
Plant Industry					
R68-3	Utah Fertilizer Act Governing Fertilizers and	38937	5YR	11/06/2014	2014-23/55
	Soil Amendments				
Regulatory Services					
R70-101-7	Manufacturer Identification and Tag	38813	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/4
	Requirements				
R70-310	Grade A Pasteurized Milk	38467	NSC	05/16/2014	Not Printed
R70-310	Grade A Pasteurized Milk	38636	EXT	06/18/2014	2014-14/87
R70-310	Grade A Pasteurized Milk	38651	5YR	06/24/2014	2014-14/79
R70-310	Grade A Pasteurized Milk	38652	NSC	07/11/2014	Not Printed
R70-410	Grading and Inspection of Shell Eggs with	38315	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-6/5
	Standard Grade and Weight Classes				
R70-440	Egg Products Inspection	38872	5YR	09/16/2014	2014-20/73
R70-530	Food Protection	38262	R&R	03/27/2014	2014-4/5
R70-540	Food Establishment Registration	38871	5YR	09/16/2014	2014-20/74
R70-960	Weights and Measures Fee Registration	38846	5YR	09/08/2014	2014-19/79
	-				

Α	LC	O	н	O	LIC	BE\	√ER/	AGE	COV	ITROL
---	----	---	---	---	-----	-----	------	-----	-----	-------

Administration R81-1-16	Disqualification Based Upon Conviction of	38274	AMD	03/25/2014	2014-4/10
R81-1-32	Crime Further Application	38323	AMD	04/29/2014	2014-6/7
R81-7 R81-10b	Single Event Permits Temporary Beer Event Permits	38275 38276	AMD AMD	03/25/2014 03/25/2014	2014-4/11 2014-4/14
ATTORNEY GENERAL					
<u>Administration</u>					
R105-2 R105-2	Records Access and Management Records Access and Management	38245 38749	NSC NSC	01/30/2014 08/28/2014	Not Printed Not Printed
AUDITOR					
Administration					
R123-6	Allocation of Money in the Property Tax Valuation Agency Fund	38721	NEW	11/28/2014	2014-16/4
CAPITOL PRESERVAT	TION BOARD (STATE)				
Administration					
R131-2 R131-4	Capitol Hill Complex Facility Use Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule	39024 38546	EMR EMR	12/23/2014 05/21/2014	Not Printed 2014-12/49
R131-4	Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule	38557	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/8
R131-13	Health Reform - Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts - Implementation	38476	5YR	05/01/2014	2014-10/113
R131-13	Health Reform - Health Insurance Coverage in	38479	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/103
R131-16	State Contracts - Implementation Electronic Meetings	38887	NEW	11/21/2014	2014-20/9
COMMERCE					
Administration					
R151-1	Department of Commerce General Provisions	39009	5YR	12/12/2014	Not Printed
Consumer Protection					
R152-21	Credit Services Organizations Act Rules	38266	5YR	01/29/2014	2014-4/67
R152-23 R152-26	Utah Health Spa Services	38748 38125	AMD AMD	10/16/2014	2014-17/22
R152-20 R152-32a-2	Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Exempt Businesses	38763	AMD	01/07/2014 10/16/2014	2013-23/4 2014-17/23
R152-32a-2 R152-34	Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules	38880	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-17/23
R152-34 R152-34a	Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization		NEW	11/24/2014	2014-20/10
K132-34d	Act Rules	30009	INEVV	11/24/2014	2014-20/12
Corporations and Comr	mercial Code				
R154-2	Utah Uniform Commercial Code, Revised Article 9 Rules	38320	R&R	04/21/2014	2014-6/9
Occupational and Profe	escional Licensing				
R156-1	General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	38659	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/14
R156-1-501	Unprofessional Conduct	38157	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/6
R156-1-501	Unprofessional Conduct	38253	NSC	01/31/2014	Not Printed
R156-9	Funeral Service Licensing Act Rule	38737	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/25
R156-11a	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule	38928	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/10
R156-15	Health Facility Administrator Act Rule	38337	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/5
R156-15A	State Construction Code Administration and Adoption of Approved State Construction Code Rule	38733	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/26

R156-15A-231	Administration of Building Code Training Fund	38549	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/10
	and Factory Built Housing Fees Account				
R156-15A-231	Administration of Building Code Training Fund	38792	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/5
	and Factory Built Housing Fees Account				
R156-17b	Pharmacy Practice Act Rule	38638	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/21
R156-22	Professional Engineers and Professional Land	38279	AMD	04/08/2014	2014-5/7
	Surveyors Licensing Act Rule				
R156-24b	Physical Therapy Practice Act Rule	38473	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/9
R156-24b-505	Trigger Point Dry Needling - Education and	38657	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/41
D.1-0.041	Experience Required - Registration		505	22/22/22/	001110111
R156-31b	Nurse Practice Act Rule	38475	R&R	06/23/2014	2014-10/11
R156-31c	Nurse Licensure Compact Rule	38801	5YR	08/21/2014	2014-18/89
R156-31c-201	Issuing a License	38921	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/15
R156-38a	Residence Lien Restriction and Lien Recovery	38885	NSC	11/03/2014	Not Printed
D156 390	Fund Rule	39001	5YR	12/00/2014	Not Drintod
R156-38a	Residence Lien Restriction and Lien Recovery	39001	SIR	12/09/2014	Not Printed
R156-38a-301a	Fund Rule Contractor Registration as a Qualified	38732	NSC	08/28/2014	Not Printed
K130-30a-301a	Beneficiary - All License Classifications	30732	NOC	00/20/2014	Not Fillieu
	Required to Register Unless Specifically				
	Exempted - Exempted Classifications				
R156-38a-401	Requirements for a Letter of Credit and/or	38533	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
1130-308-401	Evidence of a Cash Deposit as Alternate	30333	NOC	03/23/2014	Not i ilited
	Security for Mechanics' Lien				
R156-38b	State Construction Registry Rule	39012	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed
R156-40	Recreational Therapy Practice Act Rule	38517	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/105
R156-40a-302a	Qualifications for Licensure	38548	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/13
R156-42a	Occupational Therapy Practice Act Rule	38254	5YR	01/21/2014	2014-4/68
R156-42a	Occupational Therapy Practice Act Rule	38313	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/24
R156-44a	Nurse Midwife Practice Act Rule	38249	5YR	01/16/2014	2014-4/69
R156-46a	Hearing Instrument Specialist Licensing Act	38155	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/7
	Rule				
R156-46a	Hearing Instrument Specialist Licensing Act	38257	5YR	01/27/2014	2014-4/69
	Rule				
R156-53	Landscape Architects Licensing Act Rule	38639	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/43
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	38151	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/10
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	38736	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/28
R156-55a-102	Definitions	38902	NSC	10/31/2014	Not Printed
R156-55a-301	License Classifications - Scope of Practice	38380	NSC	04/14/2014	Not Printed
R156-55a-302f	Pre-licensure Education - Standards	38760	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/31
R156-55b	Electricians Licensing Act Rule	38648	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/44
R156-55c	Plumber Licensing Act Rule	38731	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/33
R156-55d	Burglar Alarm Licensing Rule	38825	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/8
R156-60	Mental Health Professional Practice Act Rule	38421	5YR	04/08/2014	2014-9/50
R156-60-102	Definitions	38390	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/6
R156-60a	Social Worker Licensing Act Rule	38730	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/135
R156-60b	Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing Act	38734	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/136
	Rule				
R156-60c	Clinical Mental Health Counselor Licensing Act	39002	5YR	12/09/2014	Not Printed
	Rule				
R156-61	Psychologist Licensing Act Rule	38233	5YR	01/13/2014	2014-3/49
R156-63a	Security Personnel Licensing Act Contract	38450	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/45
D.1-0.00	Security Rule			4440440044	001100111
R156-63a	Security Personnel Licensing Act Contract	38886	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/14
D.150.00I	Security Rule	00474	4445	00/00/0044	0044 40440
R156-63b	Security Personnel Licensing Act Armored Car	38474	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/48
D450 00b	Rule	00000	ANAD	40/00/0044	0044 04/0
R156-63b	Security Personnel Licensing Act Armored Car	38898	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/6
D450.04	Rule	20044	AMD	40/00/0044	2014 10/10
R156-64	Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Act	38814	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/10
D156 67	Rule	20106	AMD.	01/07/2014	2012 22/5
R156-67	Utah Medical Practice Act Rule Utah Medical Practice Act Rule	38106 38649	AMD AMD	01/07/2014	2013-23/5 2014-14/46
R156-67				08/21/2014	2014-14/46
R156-68	Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act Rule	38107	AMD	01/07/2014	2013-23/6
R156-68	Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act Rule	38552	AMD	07/28/2014	2014-12/14
R156-69	Dentist and Dental Hygienist Practice Act Rule	38149	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/20
R156-72	Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule	38165	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/8

R156-77	Direct-Entry Midwife Act Rule	38375	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/7
R156-78	Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Licensing Act Rule	38761	5YR	08/14/2014	2014-17/136
R156-79	Hunting Guides and Outfitters Licensing Act	38735	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/137
11100 70	Rule	00.00	0111	00/00/2011	2011 177107
R156-80a	Medical Language Interpreter Act Rule	38388	5YR	03/31/2014	2014-8/37
R156-81	Retired Volunteer Health Care Practitioner Act	38382	5YR	03/25/2014	2014-8/37
R156-84	Rule State Certification of Music Therapists Act Rule	38016	NEW	12/22/2014	2014-22/18
K150-04	State Certification of Music Therapists Act Rule	30910	INLVV	12/22/2014	2014-22/10
Real Estate					
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	38213	AMD	02/25/2014	2014-2/4
R162-2g	Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules	38270	AMD	03/31/2014	2014-4/16
R162-2g	Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and	38389	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/8
	Certification Administrative Rules		72	00/12/2011	2011 0/0
0000000000000					
CORRECTIONS					
Administration					
R251-111	Government Records Access and Management	38255	NEW	03/26/2014	2014-4/25
CRIME VICTIM REPAR	RATIONS				
Administration					
R270-1-13	Awards	38221	EMR	01/04/2014	2014-3/47
R270-3	ADA Complaint Procedure	38258	EXT	01/27/2014	2014-4/75
R270-3	ADA Complaint Procedure	38498	5YR	05/12/2014	2014-11/171
R270-4	Government Records Access and Management	38259	EXT	01/27/2014	2014-4/75
D070 4	Act Covernment Beaards Assess and Management	20400	EVD	05/12/2014	2014 11/171
R270-4	Government Records Access and Management Act	30499	5YR	05/12/2014	2014-11/171
EDUCATION					
Administration					
Administration R277-102	Adjudicative Proceedings	38408	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/51
R277-102 R277-105	Recognizing Constitutional Freedoms in the	38409	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/51
11277 100	Schools	00-100	OTIC	04/04/2014	2014 0/01
R277-105	Recognizing Constitutional Freedoms in the	38432	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/8
D0== ///	Schools				
R277-111	Sharing of Curriculum Materials by Public School Educators	38962	EXT	11/19/2014	2014-24/49
R277-113-4	LEA Responsibilities	38772	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/39
R277-116	Utah State Board of Education Internal Audit	38183	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/10
	Procedure				
R277-117	Utah State Board of Education Protected	38295	5YR	02/13/2014	2014-5/59
R277-117	Documents Utah State Board of Education Protected	38299	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/16
N211-111				04/01/2014	2014-3/10
		00200	AIVID		
R277-118	Documents			06/09/2014	2014-9/11
R277-118 R277-119	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans	38433	NEW	06/09/2014 05/08/2014	2014-9/11 2014-7/7
R277-119	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds	38433 38357	NEW NEW	05/08/2014	2014-7/7
R277-119 R277-400	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans	38433 38357 38296	NEW NEW 5YR	05/08/2014 02/13/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans	38433 38357 38296 38300	NEW NEW 5YR AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and	38433 38357 38296 38300	NEW NEW 5YR AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400-5	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and Student Supervision and Building Access	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773 38426	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD NSC	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014 04/29/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41 Not Printed
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400-5 R277-402 R277-404	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and Student Supervision and Building Access School Readiness Initiative Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773 38426 38774 38863	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD NSC NEW AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014 04/29/2014 10/09/2014 11/10/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41 Not Printed 2014-17/44 2014-19/5
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400-5 R277-402 R277-404 R277-410-5	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and Student Supervision and Building Access School Readiness Initiative Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement Accreditation Procedures	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773 38426 38774 38863	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD NSC NEW AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014 04/29/2014 10/09/2014 11/10/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41 Not Printed 2014-17/44 2014-19/5 2014-9/13
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400-5 R277-402 R277-404	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and Student Supervision and Building Access School Readiness Initiative Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement Accreditation Procedures Provisions for Maintaining Student Membership	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773 38426 38774 38863	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD NSC NEW AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014 04/29/2014 10/09/2014 11/10/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41 Not Printed 2014-17/44 2014-19/5
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400-5 R277-402 R277-404 R277-410-5	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and Student Supervision and Building Access School Readiness Initiative Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement Accreditation Procedures	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773 38426 38774 38863	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD NSC NEW AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014 04/29/2014 10/09/2014 11/10/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41 Not Printed 2014-17/44 2014-19/5 2014-9/13
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400-5 R277-402 R277-404 R277-410-5	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and Student Supervision and Building Access School Readiness Initiative Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement Accreditation Procedures Provisions for Maintaining Student Membership	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773 38426 38774 38863	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD NSC NEW AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014 04/29/2014 10/09/2014 11/10/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41 Not Printed 2014-17/44 2014-19/5 2014-9/13
R277-119 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400-5 R277-402 R277-404 R277-410-5	Documents LEA Post-employment Benefits Plans Discretionary Funds School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans School Emergency Response Plans Plan(s) ContentEducational Services and Student Supervision and Building Access School Readiness Initiative Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement Accreditation Procedures Provisions for Maintaining Student Membership and Enrollment Documentation and	38433 38357 38296 38300 38773 38426 38774 38863	NEW NEW 5YR AMD AMD NSC NEW AMD	05/08/2014 02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014 04/29/2014 10/09/2014 11/10/2014	2014-7/7 2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41 Not Printed 2014-17/44 2014-19/5 2014-9/13

R277-419-9	Provisions for Maintaining Student Membership	38913	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/8
	and Enrollment Documentation and				
	Documentation of Student Education Services				
	Provided by Third Party Vendors				
R277-422-4	K-3 Reading Achievement Program	38864	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/10
R277-437	Student Enrollment Options	38185	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/12
R277-438	Dual Enrollment	38347	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/89
R277-462	Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance	38591	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/137
11277-402	Program	30391	3110	00/10/2014	2014-13/13/
R277-462	Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance	38621	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/20
11277-402	Program	30021	AIVID	00/01/2014	2014-13/20
R277-463	Class Size Average and Pupil-Teacher Ratio	38590	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/138
R277-403	Reporting	30390	JIK	00/10/2014	2014-13/130
R277-463	Class Size Average and Pupil-Teacher Ratio	38622	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/24
R277-403	Reporting	30022	AIVID	00/07/2014	2014-13/24
R277-470	Charter Schools - General Provisions	38623	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/25
R277-470-6	Charter School Mentoring Program	38186	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/14
R277-471	Oversight of School Inspections	38854	5YR	09/09/2014	2014-19/79
R277-471	Oversight of School Inspections	38865	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/11
R277-472	Charter School Student Enrollment and	38589	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/138
	Transfers and School District Capacity				
D077 470	Information	00004	4445	00/07/00/4	0011 10/00
R277-472	Charter School Student Enrollment and	38624	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/28
	Transfers and School District Capacity				
	Information				
R277-477	Distribution of Funds from the Interest and	38541	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/109
	Dividend Account and Administration of the				
	School LAND Trust Program				
R277-477-3	Distribution of Funds - Local Board or Local	38326	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
	Charter Board Approval of School LAND Trust				
	Plans				
R277-480	Charter School Revolving Account	38588	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/139
R277-480-4	Charter School Revolving Account Application	38625	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/30
	and Conditions				
R277-481	Charter School Oversight, Monitoring and	38187	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/15
	Appeals				
R277-486	Professional Staff Cost Program	38348	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/89
R277-486	Professional Staff Cost Program	38356	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
R277-487	Public School Data Confidentiality and	38955	5YR	11/14/2014	2014-23/55
	Disclosure				
R277-491	School Community Councils	38542	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/113
R277-495	Required Policies for Electronic Devices in	38301	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/20
	Public Schools				
R277-497	School Grading System	38111	AMD	01/08/2014	2013-23/8
R277-502-3	Program Approval and Requirements	38833	NSC	09/19/2014	Not Printed
R277-502-5	Professional Education License Areas of	38775	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/45
	Concentration, and Endorsements and Under-				
	Qualified Employees				
R277-503	Licensing Routes	38240	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/4
R277-503-4	Licensing Routes	38435	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/14
R277-504	Early Childhood, Elementary, Secondary,	38829	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/89
	Special Education (K-12), Communication				
	Disorders, Speech-Language Pathologist and				
	Speech-Language Technician, and Preschool				
	Special Education (Birth-Age 5) Licensure				
R277-504	Early Childhood, Elementary, Secondary,	38866	R&R	11/10/2014	2014-19/19
	Special Education (K-12), Communication				
	Disorders, Speech-Language Pathologist and				
	Speech-Language Technician, and Preschool				
	Special Education (Birth-Age 5) Licensure				
R277-506	School Psychologists, School Social Workers,	38867	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/26
	and School Counselors Licenses and	30001			_010/20
	Programs				
R277-506	School Psychologists, School Social Workers,	38951	5YR	11/13/2014	2014-23/56
	and School Counselors Licenses and				_55,00
	Programs				
	- <del> </del>				

R277-510-4	NCLB Highly Qualified Assignments -	38289	NSC	02/27/2014	Not Printed
	Elementary Teachers 1-8				
R277-516	Education Employee Required Reports of	38594	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/139
	Arrests and Required Background Check				
	Policies for Non-licensed Employees				
R277-518	Career and Technical Education Licenses	38241	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/8
R277-524	Paraprofessional/Paraeducator Programs,	38349	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/90
	Assignments, and Qualifications				
R277-524	Paraprofessional/Paraeducator Programs,	38358	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/8
	Assignments, and Qualifications				
R277-525	Special Educator Stipends	38114	AMD	01/08/2014	2013-23/9
R277-526	Paraeducator to Teacher Scholarship Program	38302	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/23
R277-527	International Guest Teachers	38190	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/18
R277-528	Use of Public Education Job Enhancement	38242	NEW	03/10/2014	2014-3/12
	Program (PEJEP) Funds				
R277-531	Public Educator Evaluation Requirements	38776	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/46
D077 500 0	(PEER)	00777	4440	10/00/0011	0044.47440
R277-532-3	School District Policies	38777	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/49
R277-601	Standards for Utah School Buses and	38410	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/52
	Operations			00/00/00/	
R277-601-3	Standards	38436	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/17
R277-602-3	Parent/Guardian Responsibilities	38626	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/32
R277-607	Truancy Prevention	38831	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/90
R277-607	Truancy Prevention	38778	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/50
R277-619	Student Leadership Skills Development	38779	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/52
R277-620	Suicide Prevention Programs	38780	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/53
R277-700	The Elementary and Secondary School Core	38914	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/10
	Curriculum				
R277-704	Financial and Economic Literacy: Integration	38113	AMD	01/08/2014	2013-23/11
	into Core Curriculum and Financial and				
	Economic Literacy Student Passports				
R277-704	Financial and Economic Literacy: Integration	38781	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/55
	into Core Curriculum and Financial and				
	Economic Literacy Student Passports				
R277-706	Public Education Regional Service Centers	38832	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/90
R277-706	Public Education Regional Service Centers	38782	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/57
R277-708	Enhancement for At-Risk Students Program	38851	NSC	09/30/2014	Not Printed
R277-709	Education Programs Serving Youth in Custody	38116	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-23/13
R277-709-1	Definitions	38834	NSC	09/19/2014	Not Printed
R277-709-11	Coordinating Council	38359	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/10
R277-710	Intergenerational Poverty Interventions in	38627	NEW	08/07/2014	2014-13/33
NZII I IO	Public Schools	00027	14544	00/01/2014	2014 10/00
R277-713	Concurrent Enrollment of High School Students	38852	NSC	09/30/2014	Not Printed
	in College Courses				
R277-714	Dissemination of Information About Juvenile	38593	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/140
	Offenders		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	00/10/2011	
R277-719	Standards for Selling Foods Outside of the	38628	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/35
	Reimbursable Meal in Schools				
R277-724	Criteria for Sponsors Recruiting Day Care	38351	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/90
	Facilities in the Child and Adult Care Food				
	Program				
R277-725	Electronic High School	38411	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/52
R277-725	Electronic High School	38437	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/18
R277-735	Corrections Education Programs	38352	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/91
R277-735	Corrections Education Programs	38360	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/11
R277-800	Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind	38592	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-17/11
R277-800	Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind	38868	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/29
R277-916					
11211-310	Career and Technical Education Introduction and Work-Based Learning Programs	38412	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/53
	and Work-based Learning Frograms				
Rehabilitation					
R280-150	Adjudicative Precordings Under the Vesstians	30530	5YR	05/15/2014	2014-11/172
11200-100	Adjudicative Proceedings Under the Vocational Rehabilitation Act	30330	SIK	00/10/2014	2014-11/1/2
D290 150	Adjudicative Proceedings Under the Vocational	39530	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/117
R280-150	,	20039	AIVID	01/00/2014	2014-11/11/
R280-202	Rehabilitation Act USOR Procedures for Individuals with the Most	38353	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/91
11200-202	Severe Disabilities	30333	SIL	03/14/2014	2014-1/81
	GOVER DISABilities				

R280-202
Rego-202-3
R280-2023         Ellightifty Criteria         3850         NSC         05/29/2014         Not Printed           R280-203         Certification Requirements for interpreters for the Hearing Impaired         3853         5YR         09/09/2014         2014-19/80           ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY         Very Company of the Hearing Impaired         3824         NSC         01/30/2014         Not Printed           R305-1         Records Access and Management         38244         NSC         01/30/2014         2014-11/118           R305-1         Clean Fliels and Vehicle Technology Fund Grant and Loan Program         38525         AMD         07/08/2014         2014-11/118           Air Quality         R307-101-3         General Requirements         38494         SYR         05/08/2014         2014-11/172           R307-101-3         Version of Code of Federal Regulations         38493         AMD         08/07/2014         2014-11/172           R307-103-1         Administrative Procedures         38252         NSC         01/3/2014         2014-11/172           R307-10-17         Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Sand Sand AMD         3861         AMD         10/10/2014         2014-19/30           R307-110-17         Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Sand Sand Sand Sand Sand Sand Sand
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY  Administration R305-1 Records Access and Management 38244 NSC 01/30/2014 2014-11/118 R305-1 Clean Fuels and Vehicle Technology Fund 38525 AMID 07/08/2014 2014-11/118 R305-1 Grant and Loan Program  Air Quality R307-101 General Requirements 38494 SVR 05/08/2014 2014-11/118 R307-101-3 Version of Code of Federal Regulations 38493 AMID 08/07/2014 2014-11/112 R307-103-1 Version of Code of Federal Regulations 38493 AMID 08/07/2014 2014-11/112 R307-103-1 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and 28/07-110-10 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter 9-10-11 Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter 9-10-11 Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-120-1 Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit Vehicle Tax Credit Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road 38837 AMID 01/01/2015 2014-19/40 Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road 38838 NEW 12/04/2014 2014-19/42 R307-202 Emission Inventories General Burning 38673 AMID 01/08/2014 2014-19/42 R307-202 Emission Inventories General Burning 38673 AMID 01/08/2014 2014-19/4 2014-19/4 Pollutants Sundards Sector: New Source Performance 3104 AMID 03/08/2014 2013-23/17 R307-214-3 R307-310-2 Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache Davis Salt Lake, Foole, Utah and Weber Counties R307-335 Degressing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 CPR 06/02/2014 2013-23/18 R307-335 Degressing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 CPR 06/02/2014 2014-19/18 R307-335 Degressing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 38677 AMID 12/01/2014 2014-19/18 R307-334 Emissions Standards for Humard Salt Radiation Section Radiation Section Salt Radiation Section Radiation Section Salt Radiation Section Radiatio
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY  Administration R305-1 Records Access and Management 38244 NSC 01/30/2014 2014-11/118 R305-1 Clean Fuels and Vehicle Technology Fund 38525 AMID 07/08/2014 2014-11/118 R305-1 Grant and Loan Program  Air Quality R307-101 General Requirements 38494 SVR 05/08/2014 2014-11/118 R307-101-3 Version of Code of Federal Regulations 38493 AMID 08/07/2014 2014-11/112 R307-103-1 Version of Code of Federal Regulations 38493 AMID 08/07/2014 2014-11/112 R307-103-1 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and 28/07-110-10 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter 9-10-11 Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter 9-10-11 Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-120-1 Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit Vehicle Tax Credit Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road 38837 AMID 01/01/2015 2014-19/40 Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road 38838 NEW 12/04/2014 2014-19/42 R307-202 Emission Inventories General Burning 38673 AMID 01/08/2014 2014-19/42 R307-202 Emission Inventories General Burning 38673 AMID 01/08/2014 2014-19/4 2014-19/4 Pollutants Sundards Sector: New Source Performance 3104 AMID 03/08/2014 2013-23/17 R307-214-3 R307-310-2 Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache Davis Salt Lake, Foole, Utah and Weber Counties R307-335 Degressing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 CPR 06/02/2014 2013-23/18 R307-335 Degressing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 CPR 06/02/2014 2014-19/18 R307-335 Degressing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 38677 AMID 12/01/2014 2014-19/18 R307-334 Emissions Standards for Humard Salt Radiation Section Radiation Section Salt Radiation Section Radiation Section Salt Radiation Section Radiatio
Administration   R305-1   Records Access and Management   38244   NSC   01/30/2014   Not Printed   R305-4   Clean Fuels and Vehicle Technology Fund   38525   AMD   07/08/2014   2014-11/118   R307-101   Grant and Loan Program   S4844   S7R   05/08/2014   2014-11/118   R307-101   General Requirements   38493   AMD   08/07/2014   2014-11/112   R307-101-3   Incorporated by Reference   R307-101-3   Incorporated by Reference   R307-101-1   R307-101-1   Section K, Control Measures for Area and   38841   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-11/122   R307-110-10   Section K, Control Measures for Area and   38841   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/36   Point Sources, Part I, Fine Particulate Matter   Point Sources, Part I, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Point Sources, Part I, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Point Sources, Part I, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Point Sources, Part I, Emissions Limits   R307-125   Clean Air Refortiff, Replacement, and Off-Road   S8837   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/39   Point Sources, Part I, Emissions Limits   R307-125   Clean Air Refortiff, Replacement, and Off-Road   S8837   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/40   Vehicle Tax Credit   Sax Credit   R307-126   Emission Inventories   R307-202   Emission Islands   S8261   S7R   01/28/2014   2014-19/42   R307-210-2   Oil and Gas Sector: National Emission   S307-210   Emission Standards   General Burning   36673   AMD   08/07/2014   2014-19/32   2014-47/0   2014-47/0   2013-23/17   S104/2014   2014-19/39   2014-47/0   2013-23/17   2014-35/18
Administration   R305-1   Records Access and Management   38244   NSC   01/30/2014   2014-11/118   R305-4   Clean Fuels and Vehicle Technology Fund   38525   AMD   07/08/2014   2014-11/118   R307-101   Grant and Loan Program   38525   AMD   07/08/2014   2014-11/118   R307-101-3   Version of Code of Federal Regulations   38494   SYR   05/08/2014   2014-11/122   R307-101-3   Version of Code of Federal Regulations   38493   AMD   08/07/2014   2014-11/122   R307-101-3   Not Printed   R307-101-1   R307-101-1   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   38252   NSC   01/31/2014   2014-19/36   R307-110-10   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   38841   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/36   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   38601   AMD   01/09/2014   2013-21/8   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   38840   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/39   R307-125   R307-125   R307-125   Clean Air Retrolfit, Replacement, and Off-Road   R307-125   Clean Air Retrolfit, Replacement, and Off-Road   38838   NEW   12/04/2014   2014-19/42   R307-120-2   Clean Air Retrolfit, Replacement, and Off-Road   Sandrads
R305-1   Records Access and Management   38244   NSC   01/30/2014   2014-11/118
R305-1   Records Access and Management   38244   NSC   01/30/2014   2014-11/118
Air. Quality   R307-101   General Requirements   38494   5YR   05/08/2014   2014-11/118   R307-101   General Requirements   38494   5YR   05/08/2014   2014-11/172   R307-101-3   Version of Code of Federal Regulations   38493   AMD   08/07/2014   2014-11/172   R307-103-1   Administrative Procedures   38252   NSC   01/31/2014   Not Printed   R307-110-10   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   38841   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/36   Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   38061   AMD   01/09/2014   2013-21/8   Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   38840   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/39   Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-121   General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient   Vehicle Tax Credit   R307-125   Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road   38838   NEW   12/04/2014   2014-19/40   2037-210-2   Emission Inventories   38261   5YR   01/28/2014   2014-19/40   2037-210-2   Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road   38837   AMD   00/08/2014   2014-19/40   2017-210-2   Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road   38838   NEW   12/04/2014   2014-19/40   2017-210-2   Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road   38837   AMD   00/08/2014   2013-23/17   2017-210-2   Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road   38838   NEW   12/04/2014   2014-19/40   2017-23/17   2017-2
Air. Quality R307-101 General Requirements 38494 5YR 05/08/2014 2014-11/172 R307-101-3 Version of Code of Federal Regulations 38493 AMD 08/07/2014 2014-11/172 R307-103-1 Administrative Procedures 3825 NSC 01/31/2014 Not Printed R307-110-10 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and 38841 AMD 12/04/2014 2014-19/36 R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and 38841 AMD 12/04/2014 2014-19/36 R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and 38061 AMD 01/09/2014 2013-21/8 R307-110-17 Section IX, Control Measures for Area and 38061 AMD 01/09/2014 2014-19/39 Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Sumits Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Point Sources, Part H, Emission Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Point Sources, Part H, Emission Point Sources, Part Part Part Part Part Part Part Part
Air Quality   R307-101   General Requirements   38494   5YR   05/08/2014   2014-11/172   R307-101-3   Version of Code of Federal Regulations   38493   AMD   08/07/2014   2014-11/172   R307-103-1   Administrative Procedures   38252   NSC   01/31/2014   Not Printed   R307-110-10   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-121   General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient   R307-121   General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient   R307-125   Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road   R3837   AMD   01/01/2015   2014-19/40   Vehicle Tax Credit   Vehicle Tax Credit   Vehicle Tax Credit   Vehicle Tax Credit   R307-210-2   Emission Inventories   R3261   SYR   01/28/2014   2014-47/0   R307-210-2   Clian Gas Sector: New Source Performance   R307-210-2   Clian Gas Sector: New Source Performance   R307-214   National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air   R307-214   R307-214   R307-214   R307-214   R307-214   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   R3289   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/18   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   R3289   CPR   06/02/2014   2013-23/18   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   R3289   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-17/8   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   R3673   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/18   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   R3674   AMD   03/06/2014   2014-17/8   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   R3675   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-17/8   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   R3676   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/18   R307-344   Aphesives and Sealants   R3676   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-1
R307-101   General Requirements   38494   5YR   05/08/2014   2014-11/172   R307-101-3   Version of Code of Federal Regulations   38493   AMD   05/07/2014   2014-11/172   R307-103-1   Administrative Procedures   R307-110-10   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-121   General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient   38837   AMD   01/01/2015   2014-19/40   Vehicle Tax, Credit
R307-101   General Requirements   38494   5YR   05/08/2014   2014-11/172   R307-101-3   Version of Code of Federal Regulations   38493   AMD   05/07/2014   2014-11/172   R307-103-1   Administrative Procedures   R307-110-10   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-121   General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient   38837   AMD   01/01/2015   2014-19/40   Vehicle Tax, Credit
R307-101-3   Version of Code of Federal Regulations   R307-103-1   R07/2014
Incorporated by Reference
R307-103-1   Administrative Procedures   38252   NSC   01/31/2014   Not Printed   R307-110-10   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emission Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emission Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emission Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emission Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emission Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources Part Members   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Part Part Part Part Part Part Part Par
R307-110-10   Section IX. Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter Section IX. Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-110-17   Section IX. Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-110-17   Section IX. Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits R307-121   General Requirements: Clear Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit Vehicle Tax Cr
Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter
R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-110-17   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and   38840   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/39   Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   R307-121   General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient   38837   AMD   01/01/2015   2014-19/40   Vehicle Tax Credit   Vehicl
Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   Section IX, Control Measures for Area and 38840   AMD   12/04/2014   2014-19/39   Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits   General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient   S8837   AMD   01/01/2015   2014-19/40   Vehicle Tax Credit   Vehicle Tax Credit   Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road   38838   NEW   12/04/2014   2014-19/42   Technology Program   S8261   SYR   01/28/2014   2014-41/70   R307-150   Emission Inventories   38261   SYR   01/28/2014   2014-41/70   R307-202   Emission Inventories   38261   SYR   01/28/2014   2014-15/6   R307-210-2   Oil and Gas Sector: New Source Performance   38104   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/17   Standards   Vehicle Tax Credit
R307-110-17   Section IX. Control Measures for Area and Poil Sources, Part H. Emissions Limits   Point Limits
Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits
R307-121   General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient   38837   AMD   01/01/2015   2014-19/40   Vehicle Tax Credit   Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road   Technology Program   R307-150   Emission Inventories   38261   SYR   01/28/2014   2014-4/70   R307-202   Emission Standards: General Burning   38673   AMD   10/06/2014   2014-15/6   R307-210-2   Oil and Gas Sector: New Source Performance   38104   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/17   Standards   Pollutants   Pollutants   Pollutants   Pollutants   Standards for Hazardous Air   Pollutants   Standards   Standards for Hazardous Air   Pollutants   Standards   Standards   Standards   Pollutants   Standards   Pollutants   Standards   Pollutants   Standards   Pollutants   Standards   Pollutants   Standards   Pollutants
Vehicle Tax Credit
R307-125
Technology Program   R307-150   Emission Inventories   38261   5VR   01/28/2014   2014-4/70   R307-202   Emission Standards: General Burning   38673   AMD   10/06/2014   2014-15/6   R307-210-2   Oil and Gas Sector: New Source Performance   38104   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/17   Standards   Standards   Standards   Pollutants
R307-202   Emission Inventories   38261   5YR   01/28/2014   2014-4/70   R307-202   Emission Standards: General Burning   38673   AMD   10/06/2014   2014-15/6   R307-210-2   Oil and Gas Sector: New Source Performance   38104   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/17   R307-214   National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air   38492   AMD   08/07/2014   2014-11/123   Pollutants   R307-214-3   Oil and Gas Sector: National Emission   38105   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/18   Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants   R307-302   Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder,   28166   AMD   03/06/2014   2014-11/20   Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and   Weber Counties   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2013-23/54   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2013-23/54   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-7/85   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-7/85   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-7/85   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-7/85   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   38674   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/8   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38674   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/8   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38675   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/48   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38675   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/50   R307-343   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-21/50   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/56   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38678   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-21/59   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-21/59   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38679   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/21   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   CPR   12/01/2014
R307-202   Emission Standards: General Burning   38673   AMD   10/06/2014   2014-15/6   R307-210-2   Oil and Gas Sector: New Source Performance   38104   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/17   Standards   National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air   38492   AMD   08/07/2014   2014-11/123   Pollutants   Pollutants   Standards for Hazardous Air   38492   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/18   R307-214-3   Oil and Gas Sector: National Emission   38105   AMD   03/06/2014   2013-23/18   Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants   Standards for Wood Furniture   Standards for Pollutants
R307-210-2
Standards
R307-214   National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air   38492   AMD   08/07/2014   2014-11/123   Pollutants   Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants   Standards for Usandards for Hazardous Air Pollutants   Standards for Usandards for Hazardous Air Pollutants   Standards for Usandards for Hazardous Air Pollutants   Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants   Standards for Wood Furniture   Standards for Wood Furnit
R307-214-3
R307-214-3
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants   Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber Counties
R307-302   Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder, Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber Counties
Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and Weber Counties  R307-335 Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 AMD 06/02/2014 2013-15/23 R307-335 Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 CPR 06/02/2014 2013-23/54 R307-335 Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 CPR 06/02/2014 2014-7/85 R307-335 Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 CPR 06/02/2014 2014-9/46 R307-335 Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 37829 CPR 06/02/2014 2014-9/46 R307-335 Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 38674 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-9/46 R307-335 Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations 38674 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-21/48 R307-342 Adhesives and Sealants 38675 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/11 R307-342 Adhesives and Sealants 38675 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-15/11 R307-342 Exemptions 38583 AMD 09/04/2014 2014-15/16 R307-343 Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture 38676 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/16 Manufacturing Operations R307-343 Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture 38676 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/16 Manufacturing Operations R307-344 Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings 38677 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/19 R307-344 Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings 38677 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-15/19 R307-345 Fabric and Vinyl Coatings 38678 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/21 R307-345 Fabric and Vinyl Coatings 38678 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-15/21 R307-346 Metal Furniture Surface Coatings 38679 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/23 R307-347 Large Appliance Surface Coatings 38680 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/26 R307-348 Magnet Wire Coatings 38681 AMD 10/07/2014 2014-15/28
Weber Counties   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2013-15/23   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2013-23/54   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-7/85   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-9/46   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   38674   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-9/46   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   38674   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/8   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   38674   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/8   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38675   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/11   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38675   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/11   R307-342   Exemptions   3853   AMD   09/04/2014   2014-15/16   R307-343   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/16   Manufacturing Operations   R307-343   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/16   Manufacturing Operations   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/19   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/19   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/21   R307-346   Metal Furniture Surface Coatings   38679   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/23   R307-346   Metal Furniture Surface Coatings   38680   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/26   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/28   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings   38681   AMD   10/07/2014   2014-15/28   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings
R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         AMD         06/02/2014         2013-15/23           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         CPR         06/02/2014         2013-23/54           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         CPR         06/02/2014         2014-7/85           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         CPR         06/02/2014         2014-9/46           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         38674         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/8           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         38674         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-15/8           R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/50           R307-342-3         Exemptions         38583         AMD         09/04/2014         2014-21/50           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/16           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Paper, Film, and
R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         CPR         06/02/2014         2013-23/54           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         CPR         06/02/2014         2014-7/85           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         CPR         06/02/2014         2014-9/46           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         38674         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/8           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         38674         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-15/8           R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/11           R307-342-3         Exemptions         38583         AMD         09/04/2014         2014-15/16           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/16           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil
R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         CPR         06/02/2014         2014-7/85           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         37829         CPR         06/02/2014         2014-9/46           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         38674         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/8           R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         38674         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/48           R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/50           R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/50           R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/50           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/16           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/59           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings
R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   37829   CPR   06/02/2014   2014-9/46   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   38674   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/8   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   38674   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/48   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38675   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/11   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38675   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/50   R307-342   Exemptions   38583   AMD   09/04/2014   2014-15/15   R307-342   Exemptions   38583   AMD   09/04/2014   2014-13/37   R307-343   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/16   Manufacturing Operations   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/19   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/59   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/21   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/21   R307-346   Metal Furniture Surface Coatings   38679   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/23   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/26   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/28   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings   38681   AMD   10/07/2014   2014-15/28   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings   38680   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/28   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings   38680   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/28   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings   3
R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   38674   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/8   R307-335   Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations   38674   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/48   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38675   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/11   R307-342   Adhesives and Sealants   38675   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/50   R307-342   Exemptions   38583   AMD   09/04/2014   2014-21/50   R307-343   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/16   Manufacturing Operations   R307-343   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/56   Manufacturing Operations   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/19   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/59   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/21   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/21   R307-346   Metal Furniture Surface Coatings   38679   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/23   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/65   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-15/26   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings   38681   AMD   10/07/2014   2014-15/28   R307-348
R307-335         Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations         38674         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/48           R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/11           R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/50           R307-342-3         Exemptions         38583         AMD         09/04/2014         2014-13/37           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/16           Manufacturing Operations         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/19           R307-345         Fabric and Vinyl Coatings         38678         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/21           R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings
R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/11           R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/50           R307-342-3         Exemptions         38583         AMD         09/04/2014         2014-13/37           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/16           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/19           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/59           R307-345         Fabric and Vinyl Coatings         38678         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/21           R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         A
R307-342         Adhesives and Sealants         38675         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/50           R307-342-3         Exemptions         38583         AMD         09/04/2014         2014-13/37           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture Manufacturing Operations         38676         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/16           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture Manufacturing Operations         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/59           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/59           R307-345         Fabric and Vinyl Coatings         38678         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/59           R307-345         Fabric and Vinyl Coatings         38678         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-15/21           R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/63           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/26           R307-348         Magnet Wire Coatings
R307-342-3         Exemptions         38583         AMD         09/04/2014         2014-13/37           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture Manufacturing Operations         38676         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/16           R307-343         Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture Manufacturing Operations         38676         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/56           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/19           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/59           R307-345         Fabric and Vinyl Coatings         38678         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/521           R307-345         Fabric and Vinyl Coatings         38678         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/61           R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/63           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/26           R307-348         Magnet Wire Coatings         38681         AMD         10/07/2014         2014-21/65
R307-343   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/16   Manufacturing Operations   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/56   Manufacturing Operations   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/19   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/59   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/21   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/61   R307-346   Metal Furniture Surface Coatings   38679   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-21/63   R307-346   Metal Furniture Surface Coatings   38679   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/63   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/26   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/65   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings   38681   AMD   10/07/2014   2014-15/28
Manufacturing Operations   Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture   38676   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/56   Manufacturing Operations   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/19   R307-344   Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings   38677   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/59   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/21   R307-345   Fabric and Vinyl Coatings   38678   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/61   R307-346   Metal Furniture Surface Coatings   38679   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-21/63   R307-346   Metal Furniture Surface Coatings   38679   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/63   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   AMD   12/01/2014   2014-15/26   R307-347   Large Appliance Surface Coatings   38680   CPR   12/01/2014   2014-21/65   R307-348   Magnet Wire Coatings   38681   AMD   10/07/2014   2014-15/28
R307-343 Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture Manufacturing Operations R307-344 Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings 38677 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/19 R307-344 Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings 38677 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-21/59 R307-345 Fabric and Vinyl Coatings 38678 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/21 R307-345 Fabric and Vinyl Coatings 38678 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-21/61 R307-346 Metal Furniture Surface Coatings 38679 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-21/63 R307-346 Metal Furniture Surface Coatings 38679 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-21/63 R307-347 Large Appliance Surface Coatings 38680 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/26 R307-347 Large Appliance Surface Coatings 38680 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-21/65 R307-348 Magnet Wire Coatings 38681 AMD 10/07/2014 2014-15/28
Manufacturing Operations           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/19           R307-344         Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings         38677         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/59           R307-345         Fabric and Vinyl Coatings         38678         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/21           R307-345         Fabric and Vinyl Coatings         38678         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/61           R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/23           R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/63           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-21/65           R307-348         Magnet Wire Coatings         38681         AMD         10/07/2014         2014-15/28
R307-344       Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings       38677       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/19         R307-344       Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings       38677       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/59         R307-345       Fabric and Vinyl Coatings       38678       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/21         R307-345       Fabric and Vinyl Coatings       38678       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/61         R307-346       Metal Furniture Surface Coatings       38679       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/23         R307-346       Metal Furniture Surface Coatings       38679       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/63         R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/26         R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/65         R307-348       Magnet Wire Coatings       38681       AMD       10/07/2014       2014-15/28
R307-344       Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings       38677       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/59         R307-345       Fabric and Vinyl Coatings       38678       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/21         R307-345       Fabric and Vinyl Coatings       38678       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/61         R307-346       Metal Furniture Surface Coatings       38679       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/23         R307-346       Metal Furniture Surface Coatings       38679       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/63         R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-21/65         R307-348       Magnet Wire Coatings       38681       AMD       10/07/2014       2014-15/28
R307-345       Fabric and Vinyl Coatings       38678       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/21         R307-345       Fabric and Vinyl Coatings       38678       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/61         R307-346       Metal Furniture Surface Coatings       38679       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/23         R307-346       Metal Furniture Surface Coatings       38679       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/63         R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/26         R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/65         R307-348       Magnet Wire Coatings       38681       AMD       10/07/2014       2014-15/28
R307-345       Fabric and Vinyl Coatings       38678       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/61         R307-346       Metal Furniture Surface Coatings       38679       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/23         R307-346       Metal Furniture Surface Coatings       38679       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/63         R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/26         R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/65         R307-348       Magnet Wire Coatings       38681       AMD       10/07/2014       2014-15/28
R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/23           R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/63           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/26           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/65           R307-348         Magnet Wire Coatings         38681         AMD         10/07/2014         2014-15/28
R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/63           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/26           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/65           R307-348         Magnet Wire Coatings         38681         AMD         10/07/2014         2014-15/28
R307-346         Metal Furniture Surface Coatings         38679         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/63           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-15/26           R307-347         Large Appliance Surface Coatings         38680         CPR         12/01/2014         2014-21/65           R307-348         Magnet Wire Coatings         38681         AMD         10/07/2014         2014-15/28
R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       AMD       12/01/2014       2014-15/26         R307-347       Large Appliance Surface Coatings       38680       CPR       12/01/2014       2014-21/65         R307-348       Magnet Wire Coatings       38681       AMD       10/07/2014       2014-15/28
R307-347 Large Appliance Surface Coatings 38680 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-21/65 R307-348 Magnet Wire Coatings 38681 AMD 10/07/2014 2014-15/28
R307-348 Magnet Wire Coatings 38681 AMD 10/07/2014 2014-15/28
R307-349 Flat Wood Panel Coatings 38682 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/30
R307-349 Flat Wood Panel Coatings 38682 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-21/67
R307-350 Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products 38683 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-15/32
Coatings  P207 250 Missellaneous Metal Parts and Products 29692 CDP 12/01/2014 2014 21/60
R307-350 Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products 38683 CPR 12/01/2014 2014-21/69
Coatings

R307-352	Metal Container, Closure, and Coil Coatings	38684	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/34
	, ,	38684	CPR		
R307-352	Metal Container, Closure, and Coil Coatings			12/01/2014	2014-21/73
R307-353	Plastic Parts Coatings	38685	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/39
R307-353	Plastic Parts Coatings	38685	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/75
R307-354	Automotive Refinishing Coatings	38686	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/40
R307-354	Automotive Refinishing Coatings	38686	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/78
R307-355	Control of Emissions from Aerospace	38687	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/45
11007-000	·	30007	AIVID	12/01/2014	2014-10/40
D007.055	Manufacture and Rework Facilities	00007	000	10/04/0044	0044.04/04
R307-355	Control of Emissions from Aerospace	38687	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/81
	Manufacture and Rework Facilities				
R307-357-4	Standards	38332	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/16
R307-357-4	Standards	38495	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
R307-401-12	Reduction in Air Contaminants	38491	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-11/127
R307-401-19	General Approval Order	37833	AMD	01/06/2014	2013-15/29
			CPR		
R307-401-19	General Approval Order	37833		01/06/2014	2013-23/55
R307-405	Permits: Major Sources in Attainment or	38260	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/70
	Unclassified Areas (PSD)				
R307-410-2	Definitions	38489	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-11/128
R307-410-6	Stack Heights and Dispersion Techniques	38490	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-11/129
R307-501	Oil and Gas Industry: General Provisions	38579	NEW	12/01/2014	2014-13/39
R307-501	Oil and Gas Industry: General Provisions	38579	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/84
R307-502	Oil and Gas Industry: Pneumatic Controllers	38580	NEW	12/01/2014	2014-13/40
R307-502	Oil and Gas Industry: Pneumatic Controllers	38580	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/86
R307-503	Oil and Gas Industry: Flares	38581	NEW	12/01/2014	2014-13/42
R307-503	Oil and Gas Industry: Flares	38581	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/87
R307-504	Oil and Gas Industry: Tank Truck Loading	38582	NEW	10/07/2014	2014-13/43
R307-840	Lead-Based Paint Program Purpose,	38330	5YR	03/06/2014	2014-7/92
. 100. 0.0	Applicability, and Definitions	00000	•	00,00,20	
	Applicability, and Delimitions				
Deinking Water					
<u>Drinking Water</u>	W ( 0 ( D ( 0 ) )	00707	4440	44470044	0044 47/00
R309-400	Water System Rating Criteria	38727	AMD	11/17/2014	2014-17/60
R309-511	Hydraulic Modeling Requirements	38013	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-19/48
R309-515	Facility Design and Operation: Source	38012	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-19/51
	Development				
R309-545	Facility Design and Operation: Drinking Water	38535	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-11/130
11000-040	Storage Tanks	30333	AIVID	11/10/2014	2014-11/100
D200 E4E		20525	CDD	11/10/2014	2014 16/40
R309-545	Facility Design and Operation: Drinking Water	38535	CPR	11/10/2014	2014-16/48
	Storage Tanks				
R309-550	Facility Design and Operation: Transmission	38536	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-11/135
	and Distribution Pipelines				
R309-550	Facility Design and Operation: Transmission	38536	CPR	11/10/2014	2014-16/52
	and Distribution Pipelines				
	·				
Environmental Respon	se and Remediation				
R311-201-12	UST Operator Training and Registration	38764	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/76
R311-204-3	Disposal	38765	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/79
R311-206-11	Environmental Assurance Fee Rebate Program	38766	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/80
R311-209-4	Recovery of Management and Oversight	38767	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/82
	Expenses				
R311-212	Administration of the Petroleum Storage Tank	38768	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/84
	Loan Fund				
Radiation Control					
R313-12-3	Definitions	38752	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/88
R313-14	Violations and Escalated Enforcement	38076	AMD	04/03/2014	2013-22/45
R313-14	Violations and Escalated Enforcement	38076	CPR	04/03/2014	
					2014-4/50
R313-22-33	General Requirements for the Issuance of	38754	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/97
	Specific Licenses				
R313-22-34	Issuance of Specific Licenses	38145	AMD	02/14/2014	2013-23/19
R313-25	License Requirements for Land Disposal of	38082	AMD	04/03/2014	2013-22/49
	Radioactive Waste - General Provisions				
R313-25	License Requirements for Land Disposal of	38082	CPR	04/03/2014	2014-4/53
1010-20	•	5500Z	OI IX	0-11001201 <del>1</del>	20 IT-7/33
D242.0F.0	Radioactive Waste - General Provisions	20755	AMD	10/04/0044	0044.47/00
R313-25-2	Definitions	38755	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/99
R313-38-3	Clarifications or Exceptions	38147	AMD	04/07/2014	2013-23/20
R313-38-3	Clarifications or Exceptions	38147	CPR	04/07/2014	2014-5/56
R313-70	Payments, Categories and Types of Fees	38751	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/104
	r dymento, categories and rypes or rees	00701	, <u> </u>	10/21/2011	

R313-70-5	Payment of Fees	38146	AMD	02/18/2014	2013-23/22
0-54 111	la ala				
Solid and Hazardous W		00000	4445	00/45/0044	0011 10111
R315-1-1	Definitions	38609	AMD	08/15/2014	2014-13/44
R315-2-4	Exclusions	38610	AMD	08/15/2014	2014-13/47
R315-8-14	Landfills	38334	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
R315-12	Administrative Procedures	38335	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
R315-15	Standards for the Management of Used Oil	38611	AMD	10/03/2014	2014-13/56
R315-15	Standards for the Management of Used Oil	38611	CPR	10/03/2014	2014-17/130
R315-16	Standards for Universal Waste Management	38961	5YR	11/18/2014	2014-24/43
R315-102	Penalty Policy	38960	5YR	11/18/2014	2014-24/43
11010 102	r criaity r oney	00000	OTIC	11/10/2014	2014 24/40
Water Quality					
R317-1-3	Requirements for Waste Discharges	38530	AMD	01/01/2015	2014-11/141
				01/01/2015	2014-11/141
R317-1-3	Requirements for Waste Discharges	38530	CPR		
R317-1-3	Requirements for Waste Discharges	38530	CPR	01/01/2015	2014-20/70
R317-1-7	TMDLs	38235	AMD	03/27/2014	2014-3/13
R317-1-7	TMDLs	38402	AMD	08/01/2014	2014-8/13
R317-2-14	Numeric Criteria	38288	AMD	07/02/2014	2014-5/25
R317-2-14	Numeric Criteria	38288	CPR	07/02/2014	2014-11/168
R317-5	Large Underground Wastewater Disposal	38271	R&R	03/26/2014	2014-4/26
	(LUWD) Systems				
R317-10	Certification of Wastewater Works Operators	38531	AMD	08/27/2014	2014-11/143
R317-12	General Requirements: Tax Exemption for	38661	R&R	08/27/2014	2014-14/48
1317-12	Water Pollution Control Equipment	30001	Ιαι	00/21/2014	2014-14/40
D047 404		20404	CVD	05/00/0044	0044 44/470
R317-401	Graywater Systems	38481	5YR	05/06/2014	2014-11/173
R317-550	Rules for Waste Disposal By Liquid Scavenger	38387	AMD	07/30/2014	2014-8/14
	Operations				
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION	ONS				
Nondepository Lenders					
R343-2	Mortgage Lenders, Brokers and Servicers Fees	38987	5YR	12/04/2014	Not Printed
R343-3	Mortgage Lenders, Brokers and Servicers	38988	5YR	12/04/2014	Not Printed
	Definitions				
R343-4	Application Forms and Procedures for	38989	5YR	12/04/2014	Not Printed
	Mortgage Lenders				
R343-5	Mortgage Loan Originator Surety Bond	38990	5YR	12/04/2014	Not Printed
110-10-0	Requirements	00000	OTIC	12/04/2014	140t i illitod
R343-6	Mortgage Loan Originator Challenge of	38991	5YR	12/04/2014	Not Printed
K343-0		30991	JIK	12/04/2014	Not Fillited
D040.7	Nationwide Database Information	00000	EV/D	40/04/0044	Net Deleted
R343-7	Mortgage Loan Originator Education and	38992	5YR	12/04/2014	Not Printed
	Written Test Requirements				
R343-8	Mortgage Loan Originator Record	38993	5YR	12/04/2014	Not Printed
	Requirements and Reports of Condition				
GOVERNOR					
Economic Development					
R357-2	Targeted Business Tax Credit	38860	NEW	11/08/2014	2014-19/46
R357-7	Utah Capital Investment Board	38154	NEW	01/24/2014	2013-24/22
R357-7	Utah Capital Investment Board	38702	R&R	09/11/2014	2014-15/48
11001-1	Otan Capital investment Board	30702	TOTA	03/11/2014	2014-13/40
Economic Development	t, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission				
R359-1-604		38033	AMD	01/24/2014	2013-20/25
R359-1-604	Boxing - Gloves	30033	AIVID	01/24/2014	2013-20/23
Engage Davidence ent (C	N#: 4)				
Energy Development (C		00400	4440	04/00/0044	0040 04/00
R362-2	Renewable Energy Systems Tax Credits	38163	AMD	01/22/2014	2013-24/23
HEALTH					
<u>Administration</u>					
R380-25	Submission of Data Through an Electronic	38586	5YR	06/09/2014	2014-13/140
	Data Interchange				
R380-70	Standards for Electronic Exchange of Clinical	38256	5YR	01/24/2014	2014-4/71
	Health Information				•

Contar for Hoolth Data	Llogith Care Statistics				
Center for Health Data,		20574	AMD	00/05/2014	2014 12/16
R428-1 R428-1	Adoption of Health Data Plan Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents	38571 38909	AMD AMD	08/05/2014 12/08/2014	2014-12/16
		38562	R&R		2014-21/23
R428-2	Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data	30302	Rak	08/05/2014	2014-12/18
R428-2	Health Data Authority Standards for Health	38910	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/24
11420-2	Data	30310	AIVID	12/00/2014	2014-21/24
R428-5	Appeal and Adjudicative Proceedings	38563	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/23
R428-10	Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient	38564	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/26
	Reporting Rule			00.00.20	
R428-11	Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data	38565	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/30
	Reporting Rule				
R428-12	Health Data Authority Survey of Enrollees in	38566	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/34
	Health Plans				
R428-13	Health Data Authority. Audit and Reporting of	38567	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/36
	Health Plan Performance Measures				
R428-15	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims	38144	AMD	01/07/2014	2013-23/43
	Reporting				
R428-15	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims	38568	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/38
D400.45	Reporting	00005	5)/D	40/40/0044	0044 04/04
R428-15	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims	38905	5YR	10/10/2014	2014-21/91
	Reporting				
Contar for Health Data	Vital Records and Statistics				
R436-55	Hemp Extract Registration	38537	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/155
N430-33	Hemp Extract Registration	30337	INLVV	07/00/2014	2014-11/133
Children's Health Insura	ance Program				
R382-3	Accountable Care Organization Incentives to	38102	NEW	01/13/2014	2013-23/23
. 1332 3	Appropriately Use Emergency Room Services	00.02		0	
	in the Children's Health Insurance Program				
R382-10	Eligibility	38400	AMD	06/01/2014	2014-8/18
R382-10	Eligibility	38817	AMD	11/01/2014	2014-18/13
Disease Control and Pro	evention, Environmental Services				
R392-101	Food Safety Manager Certification	38229	5YR	01/10/2014	2014-3/49
R392-104	Feeding Disadvantaged Groups	38656	NEW	09/12/2014	2014-14/53
R392-200-4	Site Standards	38177	AMD	02/19/2014	2014-1/24
R392-302	Design, Construction, and Operation of Public	38089	AMD	02/14/2014	2013-22/69
D000 000	Pools	00005	5)/D	00/44/0044	0044 5/00
R392-303	Public Geothermal Pools and Bathing Places	38285	5YR	02/11/2014	2014-5/60
R392-303	Public Geothermal Pools and Bathing Places	38176	AMD	02/24/2014	2014-1/25
Disease Control and Pro	overtion Enidemiology				
R386-80	Local Public Health Emergency Funding	38662	NEW	10/24/2014	2014-14/51
11000-00	Protocols	30002	14-44	10/24/2014	2014-14/31
R386-702	Communicable Disease Rule	38883	AMD	12/15/2014	2014-20/35
11000 702	Communicable Blocace Hale	00000	711110	12/10/2011	2011 20/00
Disease Control and Pro	evention, Health Promotion				
R384-100	Cancer Reporting Rule	38367	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/38
R384-200	Program Eligibility, Benefits, and Administration	38178	NEW	03/21/2014	2014-1/22
R384-203	Prescription Drug Database Access	38081	NEW	03/01/2014	2013-22/68
Disease Control and Pro					
R396-100	Immunization Rule for Students	38893	AMD	12/05/2014	2014-20/48
	evention, Medical Examiner		-> /5	0.110=10011	
R448-10	Unattended Death and Reporting	38419	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/55
D440.20	Requirements	20420	EVD.	04/07/0044	2044 0/55
R448-20	Access to Medical Examiner Reports	38420	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/55
Family Hoalth and Dran	aredness, Child Care Licensing				
R430-6	Background Screening	38544	AMD	08/15/2014	2014-12/40
R430-8	Exemptions From Child Care Licensing	38453	5YR	04/25/2014	2014-12/40
R430-70	Out of School Time Child Care Programs	38543	5YR	05/19/2014	2014-10/113
	Sat Si Solicoi Timo Office Odio i Tograms	300 10	3111	30, 10,2014	_017 12/00
Family Health and Pren	aredness, Children with Special Health Care Nee	eds			
R398-1	Newborn Screening	38319	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-6/25
	•				

R398-1	Newborn Screening	38839	5YR	09/04/2014	2014-19/80
R398-4	Cytomegalovirus Public Health Initiative	38139	NEW	01/17/2014	2013-23/25
R398-5	Birth Defects Reporting	38830	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/91
R398-10	Autism Spectrum Disorders and Mental	38339	5YR	03/12/2014	2014-7/92
11390-10		30333	JIIX	03/12/2014	2014-1132
R398-10	Retardation Reporting	20240	NCC	04/04/0044	Nat Drintad
R398-10	Autism Spectrum Disorders and Mental	38340	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
	Retardation Reporting				
R398-20	Early Intervention	37984	AMD	01/28/2014	2013-19/61
Family Health and Prep	paredness, Emergency Medical Services				
R426-5-2600	Refusal, Suspension, or Revocation of	38672	NSC	07/31/2014	Not Printed
	Certification				
R426-8	<b>Emergency Medical Services Ambulance Rates</b>	38272	AMD	03/24/2014	2014-4/42
	and Charges				
R426-100	Air Medical Service Rules	38079	REP	01/06/2014	2013-22/119
20 .00	7 7	000.0		0.700/2011	
Family Health and Prep	paredness Licensing				
R432-2-5	Requirements for a Satellite Service Operation	38086	AMD	01/24/2014	2013-22/123
R432-3	General Health Care Facility Rules Inspection	38173	AMD	02/27/2014	2014-1/37
11432-3	and Enforcement	30173	AIVID	02/21/2014	2014-1/37
D422.7		20204	EVD.	04/04/0044	0044.0/40
R432-7	Specialty Hospital - Psychiatric Hospital	38391	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/40
	Construction				
R432-8	Specialty Hospital - Chemical	38392	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/41
	Dependency/Substance Abuse Construction				
R432-9	Specialty Hospital - Rehabilitation Construction	38393	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/41
	Rule				
R432-10	Specialty Hospital - Long-Term Acute Care	38394	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/42
	Construction Rule				
R432-11	Orthopedic Hospital Construction	38395	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/42
R432-12	Small Health Care Facility (Four to Sixteen	38396	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/43
14-02-12	Beds) Construction Rule	00000	OTIC	04/01/2014	2014 0/40
R432-13	Freestanding Ambulatory Surgical Center	38397	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/43
R432-13		30391	SIK	04/01/2014	2014-0/43
D400 44	Construction Rule	00400	EV/D	0.4/4.0/0.04.4	0044.0/54
R432-14	Birthing Center Construction Rule	38422	5YR	04/10/2014	2014-9/54
R432-30	Adjudicative Procedure	38398	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/44
R432-32	Licensing Exemption for Non-Profit Volunteer	38399	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/44
	End-of-Life Care				
R432-45	Nurse Aide Training and Competency	38654	NEW	08/25/2014	2014-14/58
	Evaluation Program				
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	38423	5YR	04/10/2014	2014-9/54
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	38341	AMD	05/20/2014	2014-7/65
	9				
Family Health and Pres	paredness, Primary Care and Rural Health				
R434-30	Primary Care Grants Program for Medically	38637	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/64
	Underserved Populations		,2	00.220	
R434-40	Utah Health Care Workforce Financial	38305	NEW	05/08/2014	2014-6/53
11434-40	Assistance Program Rules	30303	INLVV	03/00/2014	2014-0/33
	Assistance Program Rules				
Health Care Financias	Coverned and Deimburgement Delieur				
	Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	00404	4440	05/04/0044	00444100
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	38191	AMD	05/01/2014	2014-1/32
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	38381	AMD	07/28/2014	2014-8/22
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	38599	AMD	08/19/2014	2014-13/89
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	38882	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/51
R414-1B	Prohibition of Payment for Certain Abortion	38369	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/39
	Services				
R414-7A	Medicaid Certification of New Nursing Facilities	38560	5YR	05/30/2014	2014-12/54
R414-7B	Nurse Aide Training and Competency	38655	REP	08/25/2014	2014-14/54
	Evaluation Program				
R414-9	Federally Qualified Health Centers	38528	AMD	07/11/2014	2014-11/150
R414-10A-6	Prior Authorization	38430	AMD	06/11/2014	2014-11/130
R414-10A-0 R414-11	Podiatric Services	38371	5YR		
				03/18/2014	2014-8/39
R414-13	Psychology Services	38705	AMD	09/25/2014	2014-16/5
R414-14	Home Health Services	38130	AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/26
R414-14	Home Health Services	38561	5YR	05/30/2014	2014-12/54
R414-14A	Hospice Care	38630	5YR	06/17/2014	2014-14/80
R414-21	Physical and Occupational Therapy	38132	AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/28
R414-31	Inpatient Psychiatric Services for Individuals	38650	5YR	06/24/2014	2014-14/80

	Under Age 21				
R414-33B	Substance Abuse Targeted Case Management	38706	REP	09/25/2014	2014-16/6
R414-33D	Targeted Case Management by Community	38707	AMD	09/25/2014	2014-16/8
	Mental Health Centers for Individuals with				
	Serious Mental Illness				
R414-34	Substance Abuse Services	38708	REP	09/25/2014	2014-16/11
R414-35	Mental Health Services for Children in State	38709	REP	09/25/2014	2014-16/12
	Custody				
R414-36	Services by Community Mental Health Centers	38710	AMD	09/25/2014	2014-16/14
R414-36	Rehabilitative Mental Health and Substance	38897	5YR	10/03/2014	2014-21/91
	Use Disorder Services				
R414-45	Personal Supervision by a Physician	38431	REP	06/11/2014	2014-9/29
R414-49	Dental Services	38133	AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/30
R414-49	Dental Services	38201	NSC	01/23/2014	Not Printed
R414-49	Dental, Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons and	38631	5YR	06/17/2014	2014-14/81
	Orthodontia				
R414-50	Dental, Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons	38134	REP	01/10/2014	2013-23/32
R414-51	Dental, Orthodontia	38135	REP	01/10/2014	2013-23/33
R414-54	Speech-Language Pathology Services	38227	5YR	01/07/2014	2014-3/50
R414-54	Speech-Language Pathology Services	38613	AMD	08/26/2014	2014-13/94
R414-58 (Changed to	Children's Organ Transplants	38821	NSC	09/15/2014	Not Printed
R414-10B)	•				
R414-59 <sup>′</sup>	Audiology-Hearing Services	38614	AMD	08/26/2014	2014-13/95
R414-61	Home and Community-Based Services	38318	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/29
	Waivers				
R414-61	Home and Community-Based Services	38927	5YR	10/30/2014	2014-22/41
	Waivers				
R414-61-2	Incorporation by Reference	38703	AMD	09/26/2014	2014-16/16
R414-90	Diabetes Self-Management Training	38368	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/40
R414-99	Chiropractic Services	38529	AMD	07/11/2014	2014-11/151
R414-140	Choice of Health Care Delivery Program	38791	5YR	08/19/2014	2014-18/92
R414-303	Coverage Groups	38401	AMD	06/01/2014	2014-8/27
R414-303	Coverage Groups	38465	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-0/27
R414-303-9	Subsidized Adoptions	38888	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-10/51
R414-303-9	Presumptive Pregnant Woman and Child	38818	AMD	11/01/2014	2014-20/30
11414-303-11	Medicaid	30010	AIVID	11/01/2014	2014-10/10
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	38724	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/17
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	38958	NSC	12/15/2014	Not Printed
R414-304-5	MAGI-Based Coverage Groups	38317	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/30
R414-305	Resources	38725	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-0/30
R414-305	Resources	38959	NSC	12/15/2014	Not Printed
R414-306	Program Benefits and Date of Eligibility	38466	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/53
	Medical Transportation	38129			
R414-306-5			AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/35
R414-308-6	Eligibility Period and Reviews	38889	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-20/57
R414-310	Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration	38321	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/32
D444.040	Waiver	00045	EMD	00/04/0044	0044.40/00
R414-310	Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration	38815	EMR	09/01/2014	2014-18/83
D444.040	Waiver	00000	AMD	40/04/0044	0044 00/00
R414-310	Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration	38922	AMD	12/24/2014	2014-22/28
D444 000	Waiver	00000	AMD	04/04/0044	0044.0/40
R414-320	Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and	38322	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/42
	Accountability Demonstration Waiver				
R414-320	Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and	38816	EMR	09/01/2014	2014-18/85
	Accountability Demonstration Waiver				
R414-320	Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and	38819	AMD	11/01/2014	2014-18/18
	Accountability Demonstration Waiver				
R414-320	Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and	38929	AMD	12/24/2014	2014-22/30
	Accountability Demonstration Waiver				
R414-401	Nursing Care Facility Assessment	38418	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/53
R414-401-3	Assessment	38478	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/53
R414-501	Preadmission Authorization, Retroactive	38632	5YR	06/17/2014	2014-14/82
	Authorization, and Continued Stay Review				
R414-502	Nursing Facility Levels of Care	38633	5YR	06/17/2014	2014-14/82
R414-503	Preadmission Screening and Resident Review	38141	R&R	01/07/2014	2013-23/37
R414-503	Preadmission Screening and Resident Review	38660	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/83
R414-503-2	Definitions	38584	NSC	06/18/2014	Not Printed
R414-510	Intermediate Care Facility for Persons with	38532	AMD	07/15/2014	2014-11/153
	•				

R414-511	Intellectual Disabilities Transition Program Medicaid Accountable Care Organization Incentives to Appropriately Use Emergency Room Services	38103	NEW	01/13/2014	2013-23/42				
HERITAGE AND ARTS									
History R455-11 R455-13 R455-14 R455-15	Historic Preservation Tax Credit Capital Funds Request Prioritization Procedures for Electronic Meetings Procedures for Emergency Meetings	38932 38923 38331 38333	5YR 5YR NEW NEW	11/03/2014 10/28/2014 07/21/2014 07/21/2014	2014-23/56 2014-22/41 2014-7/70 2014-7/71				
HOUSING CORPORA	TION (UTAH)								
Administration R460-3-1 R460-6	Single-Family Mortgage Program Adjudicative Proceedings	38788 38452	AMD AMD	10/09/2014 07/10/2014	2014-17/110 2014-10/55				
HUMAN RESOURCE I	MANAGEMENT								
Administration R477-1 R477-2-3 R477-3-4 R477-4-4 R477-6-9 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10-1 R477-14 R477-15	Definitions Fair Employment Practice and Discrimination Position Classification Review Filling Positions Recruitment and Selection for Career Service Positions Compensation Severance Benefit Leave Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Performance Evaluation Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Workplace Harassment Prevention	38456 38457 38454 38458 38077 38469 38092 38084 38455 38459 38460 38461 38462 38463	AMD	07/01/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014 01/14/2014 01/14/2014 01/14/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014	2014-10/57 2014-10/62 2014-10/63 2014-10/63 2013-22/124 2014-10/67 2013-22/125 2013-22/126 2014-10/71 2014-10/80 2014-10/87 2014-10/87 2014-10/88 2014-10/90				
R477-101 R477-101	Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee	38091 38464	NEW AMD	01/14/2014 07/01/2014	2013-22/129 2014-10/92				
HUMAN SERVICES									
Administration R495-882	Termination of Parental Rights	38280	5YR	02/10/2014	2014-5/61				
Administration, Administration	Strative Services, Licensing Child Foster Care Recovery Residence Services Outpatient Treatment Programs Residential Support Programs	38862 38911 38812 38835	R&R NEW AMD AMD	11/17/2014 12/22/2014 11/03/2014 10/23/2014	2014-19/49 2014-21/28 2014-18/22 2014-18/25				
Aging and Adult Servic R510-104 R510-400-16	es Nutrition Programs for the Elderly (NPE) Termination of Services	38670 38671	5YR AMD	07/02/2014 10/08/2014	2014-15/67 2014-15/53				
Child and Family Servi R512-41	ces Qualifying Adoptive Families and Adoption Placement	38263	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/72				
R512-43 R512-75	Adoption Assistance Rules Governing Adjudication of Consumer	38217 38264	AMD 5YR	03/10/2014 01/28/2014	2014-3/15 2014-4/72				
R512-306	Complaints Out-of-Home Services, Transition to Adult Living Services, Education and Training Voucher Program	38265	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/73				
R512-310	Voucher Program Reasonable and Prudent Parent Standard	38743	NEW	10/08/2014	2014-17/112				

Recovery Services R527-10	Disclosure of Information to the Office of	38728	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/138
K321-10	Recovery Services	30120	JIK	00/04/2014	2014-17/130
R527-38	Unenforceable Cases	38277	5YR	02/05/2014	2014-5/61
R527-40	Retained Support	38836	5YR	09/03/2014	2014-19/81
R527-275	Passport Release	38336	5YR	03/06/2014	2014-7/93
R527-332	Unreimbursed Assistance Calculation	38550	5YR	05/22/2014	2014-12/55
R527-394	Posting Bond or Security	38551	5YR	05/22/2014	2014-12/56
R527-450	Federal Tax refund Intercept	38729	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/138
R527-450	Federal Tax Refund Intercept	38924	NSC	11/07/2014	Not Printed
Services for People wit	h Disabilities				
R539-2	Service Coordination	38745	5YR	08/07/2014	2014-17/139
R539-3	Rights and Protections	38746	5YR	08/07/2014	2014-17/139
R539-4	Behavior Interventions	38891	5YR	09/30/2014	2014-17/100
R539-5	Self-Administered Services	38892	5YR	09/30/2014	2014-20/75
Substance Abuse and I	<u>Mental Health</u>				
R523-1	Procedures	38297	REP	04/07/2014	2014-5/27
R523-4	Local Mental Health Authorities and Local	38292	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/36
	Substance Abuse Authorities				
R523-5	Certification of Designated Examiners and	38293	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/42
DE00.0	Case Managers	00000	NIEVA/	04/07/0044	0044 5/45
R523-6	Medication, Psychosurgery and Electroshock	38298	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/45
	Procedures for Children, Consumer Rights, Due Process, Family Involvement				
R523-22	Utah Standards for Approval of Alcohol and	38451	AMD	06/26/2014	2014-10/96
NJ2J-22	Drug Educational Programs for Court-Referred	30431	AIVID	00/20/2014	2014-10/90
	DUI Offenders				
R523-22	Utah Standards for Approval of Alcohol and	38856	AMD	12/15/2014	2014-19/61
. 1020 22	Drug Educational Providers and Instructors for		,2	, .,,_, .	
	Court-Referred DUI Offenders				
INSURANCE					
<u>Administration</u>	D 0 11 11 10 1	00000	5) (5)	00/00/0044	0044 40/00
R590-67	Proxy Solicitations and Consent and Authorization of Stockholders of Domestic	38828	5YR	08/29/2014	2014-18/92
D500.76	Stock Insurers	20027	EVD	09/20/2014	2014 19/02
R590-76	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations	38827 38705	5YR	08/29/2014	2014-18/93
R590-79	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule	38795	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/93
	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or				
R590-79 R590-83	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status	38795 38793	5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94
R590-79	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities	38795	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/93
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality	38795 38793 38413	5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities	38795 38793 38413	5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance	38795 38793 38413	5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 08/20/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 12/22/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129 R590-132	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection Home Protection Service Contract Rule	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021 38417	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 08/20/2014 12/22/2014 04/07/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed 2014-9/57
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 12/22/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129 R590-132	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection Home Protection Service Contract Rule Individual, Small Employer, and Group Health	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021 38417	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 08/20/2014 12/22/2014 04/07/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed 2014-9/57
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129 R590-132 R590-166 R590-167	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection Home Protection Service Contract Rule Individual, Small Employer, and Group Health Benefit Plan Rule	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021 38417 38798	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 08/20/2014 12/22/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed 2014-9/57 2014-18/95
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129 R590-132 R590-166 R590-167 R590-170	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection Home Protection Service Contract Rule Individual, Small Employer, and Group Health Benefit Plan Rule Fiduciary and Trust Account Obligations	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021 38417 38798 38283	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 08/20/2014 12/22/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed 2014-9/57 2014-18/95 2014-5/62
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129 R590-132 R590-166 R590-167 R590-170 R590-170	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection Home Protection Service Contract Rule Individual, Small Employer, and Group Health Benefit Plan Rule Fiduciary and Trust Account Obligations Establishing the Trust Account	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021 38417 38798 38283 38283	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 04/07/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 12/22/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 02/11/2014 10/30/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed 2014-9/57 2014-18/95 2014-5/62 2014-18/29
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129 R590-132 R590-166 R590-167 R590-170 R590-170-4 R590-171 R590-171	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection Home Protection Service Contract Rule Individual, Small Employer, and Group Health Benefit Plan Rule Fiduciary and Trust Account Obligations Establishing the Trust Account Surplus Lines Procedures Rule Notice to Uninsurable Applicants for Health Insurance	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021 38417 38798 38283 38283 38555 38787	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 08/20/2014 12/22/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 02/11/2014 10/30/2014 05/27/2014 10/10/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed 2014-9/57 2014-18/95 2014-5/62 2014-18/29 2014-12/56 2014-17/114
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129 R590-132 R590-166 R590-167 R590-170 R590-170-4 R590-171 R590-172 R590-172	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection Home Protection Service Contract Rule Individual, Small Employer, and Group Health Benefit Plan Rule Fiduciary and Trust Account Obligations Establishing the Trust Account Surplus Lines Procedures Rule Notice to Uninsurable Applicants for Health Insurance Health Benefit Plan Enrollment	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021 38417 38798 38283 38823 38555 38787	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR REP	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 08/20/2014 12/22/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 02/11/2014 10/30/2014 05/27/2014 10/10/2014 12/02/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed 2014-9/57 2014-18/95 2014-5/62 2014-18/29 2014-12/56 2014-17/114 2014-19/63
R590-79 R590-83 R590-93 R590-96 R590-98 R590-127 R590-128 R590-129 R590-132 R590-166 R590-167 R590-170 R590-170-4 R590-171 R590-171	Stock Insurers Health Maintenance Organizations Life Insurance Disclosure Rule Unfair Discrimination on the Basis of Sex or Marital Status Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities Unfair Practice in Payment of Life Insurance and Annuity Policy Values Rate Filing Exemptions Unfair Discrimination Based on the Failure to Maintain Automobile Insurance Unfair Discrimination Based Solely Upon Blindness or Physical or Mental Impairment Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection Home Protection Service Contract Rule Individual, Small Employer, and Group Health Benefit Plan Rule Fiduciary and Trust Account Obligations Establishing the Trust Account Surplus Lines Procedures Rule Notice to Uninsurable Applicants for Health Insurance	38795 38793 38413 38069 38414 38799 39027 38794 39021 38417 38798 38283 38283 38555 38787	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/20/2014 08/20/2014 04/07/2014 01/21/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 12/23/2014 08/20/2014 12/22/2014 04/07/2014 08/20/2014 02/11/2014 10/30/2014 05/27/2014 10/10/2014	2014-18/93 2014-18/94 2014-9/56 2013-22/137 2014-9/56 2014-18/94 Not Printed 2014-18/95 Not Printed 2014-9/57 2014-18/95 2014-5/62 2014-18/29 2014-12/56 2014-17/114

R590-190	Unfair Property, Liability and Title Claims Settlement Practices Rule	38416	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/57
R590-191	Unfair Life Insurance Claims Settlement Practices Rule	38415	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/58
R590-192	Unfair Accident and Health Claims Settlement Practices	38635	5YR	06/17/2014	2014-14/83
R590-194	Coverage of Dietary Products for Inborn Errors of Amino Acid or Urea Cycle Metabolism	38796	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/96
R590-195	Car Rental Related Licensing Rule	38307	5YR	02/20/2014	2014-6/75
R590-195	Car Rental Related Licensing Rule	38308	REP	04/22/2014	2014-6/59
R590-196	Bail Bond Surety Fee Standards, Collateral Standards and Disclosure Form	38966	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-24/44
R590-197	Treatment of Guaranty Association Assessments as Qualified Assets	38967	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-24/45
R590-198	Valuation of Life Insurance Policies Rule	38968	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-24/45
R590-199	Plan of Orderly Withdrawal Rule Relating to	38784	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/115
. 1000	Health Benefit Plans		, <b>-</b>		
DE00 000		20244	EVD.	00/04/0044	2014 075
R590-220	Submission of Accident and Health Insurance Filings	38311	5YR	02/24/2014	2014-6/75
R590-225	Submission of Property and Casualty Rate and Form Filings	38309	5YR	02/20/2014	2014-6/76
R590-226	Submission of Life Insurance Filings	38364	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/45
R590-226-5	Filing Submission Requirements	38290	NSC	02/27/2014	Not Printed
R590-227	Submission of Annuity Filings	38365	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/45
R590-227-5	Filing Submission Requirements	38291	AMD	04/09/2014	2014-5/49
R590-227-5	Filing Submission Requirements	38424	NSC	05/01/2014	Not Printed
R590-227-10	Classification of Documents	38800	NSC	09/15/2014	Not Printed
R590-228	Submission of Credit Life and Credit Accident	38366	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/46
	and Health Insurance Form and Rate Filings				
R590-229	Annuity Disclosure	38090	AMD	03/11/2014	2013-22/139
R590-229	Annuity Disclosure	38090	CPR	03/11/2014	2014-3/44
R590-229	Annuity Disclosure	38797	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/96
R590-229-9	Enforcement Date	38342	AMD	05/27/2014	2014-7/72
R590-230	Suitability in Annuity Transactions	38559	5YR	05/30/2014	2014-12/57
R590-232	Authorization for a Health Maintenance Organization to Provide Services as Third Party	38969	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-24/46
D500 000	Administrator of Health Care Benefits	00705	DED	40/40/0044	004447447
R590-236	HIPAA Eligibility Following Receipt of a	38785	REP	10/10/2014	2014-17/117
	Certificate of Insurability or Denial by an				
	Individual Carrier				
R590-244	Individual and Agency Licensing Requirements	38620	5YR	06/16/2014	2014-13/141
R590-249	Secondary Medical Condition Exclusion	38786	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/119
R590-249-1	Authority	38286	NSC	02/27/2014	Not Printed
R590-252	Use of Senior-Specific Certifications and	38282	5YR	02/11/2014	2014-5/62
11000-202	Professional Designations	30202	JIK	02/11/2014	2014-3/02
R590-254	Annual Financial Reporting Rule	38669	5YR	07/02/2014	2014-15/68
R590-255	Utah NetCare Alternative Coverage Notification		REP	10/10/2014	2014-17/121
11000 200	Rule	00100	IXLI	10/10/2014	2014 11/121
R590-258-1	Authority	38284	NSC	02/27/2014	Not Printed
R590-259	Dependent Coverage to Age 26	38858	AMD	12/02/2014	2014-19/65
R590-263		38726	REP	10/10/2014	
	Commonly Selected Health Benefit Plans				2014-16/25
R590-268	Small Employer Stop-Loss Insurance	38087	NEW	03/13/2014	2013-22/142
R590-268	Small Employer Stop-Loss Insurance	38087	CPR	03/13/2014	2014-3/45
R590-269	Individual Open Enrollment Period	38088	NEW	01/13/2014	2013-22/144
R590-269-4	Open and Special Enrollment Periods	38376	AMD	06/02/2014	2014-8/29
R590-270	Risk Adjustment Data Submission	38534	NEW	09/22/2014	2014-11/158
11000-270	Requirements	30334	INLVV	03/22/2014	2014-11/130
Tu					
Title and Escrow Comm	<del></del>				
R592-6	Unfair Inducements and Marketing Practices in	38612	5YR	06/13/2014	2014-13/142
	Obtaining Title Insurance Business				
R592-7	Title Insurance Continuing Education Program	38606	5YR	06/13/2014	2014-13/143
R592-8	Application Process for an Attorney Exemption	38607	5YR	06/13/2014	2014-13/143
. 1002 0		30001	0111	30/10/2017	_U 17 10/170
D500 0 5	for Agency Title Insurance Producer Licensing	00040	ANAD	00/40/0044	0044.0/00
R592-8-5	Request for Exemption Process	38246	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/20
R592-9	Title Insurance Recovery, Education, and	38608	5YR	06/13/2014	2014-13/144
	Research Fund Assessment Rule				

R592-11	Title Insurance Producer Annual and Controlled Business Reports	38156	AMD	03/10/2014	2013-24/34
R592-11	Title Insurance Producer Annual and Controlled Business Reports	38156	CPR	03/10/2014	2014-4/64
R592-16	Prohibited Escrow Settlement Closing Transactions	38824	NEW	12/08/2014	2014-18/30
JUDICIAL PERFOR	RMANCE EVALUATION COMMISSION				
Administration					
R597-1	General Provisions	38303	5YR	02/17/2014	2014-6/77
R597-3	Judicial Performance Evaluations	38304	5YR	02/17/2014	2014-6/77
R597-3	Judicial Performance Evaluations	38438	AMD	06/12/2014	2014-9/30
R597-3	Judicial Performance Evaluations	38595	AMD	08/08/2014	2014-13/97
R597-4	Justice Courts	38440	NEW	06/12/2014	2014-9/34
LABOR COMMISSI	ON				
<u>Adjudication</u>					
R602-2	Adjudication of Workers' Compensation and Occupational Disease Claims	38306	AMD	04/22/2014	2014-6/61
R602-2-4	Attorney Fees	38554	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/41
R602-2-5	Timeliness of Decisions	38193	AMD	02/21/2014	2014-2/7
R602-7	Adjudication of Discrimination Claims	38327	5YR	03/05/2014	2014-7/94
R602-8	Adjudication of Utah Occupational Safety and	38328	5YR	03/05/2014	2014-7/94
	Health Citation Claims				
Boiler and Elevator					
R616-2-3	Safety Codes and Rules for Boilers and Pressure Vessels	38226	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/22
R616-3-3	Safety Codes for Elevators	38378	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/31
Industrial Accidents					
R612-100-1	Authority	38809	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/31
R612-100-2	Definitions	38805	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/32
R612-100-3	Official Forms	38811	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/35
R612-200	Workers' Compensation Rules - Filing and Paying Claims	38806	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/38
R612-200-8	Burial Expenses	38553	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/43
R612-300	Workers' Compensation Rules - Medical Care	38810	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/46
R612-300-4	General Method for Computing Medical Fees	38881	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/59
R612-400-1	Notification of Workers' Compensation Insurance Coverage	38803	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/55
R612-400-2	Employee Leasing Company Workers'	38804	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/56
	Compensation Policy Endorsements				
R612-400-3	Workers' Compensation Rules Self-Insurance	38808	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/58
R612-400-4	Waivers	38807	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/63
R612-400-5	Premium Rates for the Uninsured Employers' Fund and the Employers' Reinsurance Fund	38920	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/35
LIEUTENANT GOV	ERNOR				
Administration					
R622-2	Use of the Great Seal of the State of Utah	38379	5YR	03/24/2014	2014-8/46
<u>Elections</u>					
R623-1	Lieutenant Governor's Procedure for Regulation of Lobbyist Activities	38383	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/47
R623-2	Uniform Ballot Counting Standards	38384	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/47
R623-3	Utah State Plan on Election Reform	38385	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/48
MONEY MANAGEN	MENT COUNCIL				
Administration					
R628-19	Requirements for the Use of Investment	38281	5YR	02/10/2014	2014-5/63
	Advisers by Public Treasurers				

R628-20	Foreign Deposits for Higher Education	38179	NEW	02/18/2014	2014-1/41
	Institutions				
R628-21	Conditions and Procedures for the Use of	38180	NEW	04/15/2014	2014-1/42
	Reciprocal Deposits				
R628-21	Conditions and Procedures for the Use of	38180	CPR	04/15/2014	2014-6/70
	Reciprocal Deposits				
NATURAL RESOURCE	3				
NATURAL RESOURCE	-5				
Forestry, Fire and State	e Lands				
R652-70-2300	Management of Bear Lake Sovereign Lands	38658	AMD	09/23/2014	2014-14/65
R652-120	Wildland Fire	38948	5YR	11/11/2014	2014-23/57
Oil, Gas and Mining; Co					
R645-105	Blaster Training, Examination and Certification	38738	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/140
R645-106	Exemption for Coal Extraction Incidental to the	38740	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/141
R645-400	Extraction of Other Minerals Inspection and Enforcement: Division Authority	39730	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/141
11045-400	and Procedures	30739	JIK	00/03/2014	2014-17/141
	and i roccudics				
Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil	il and Gas				
R649-10	Administrative Procedures	38741	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/142
Parks and Recreation					
R651-102	Government Records Access Management Act		NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
R651-205	Zoned Waters	38444	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/36
R651-213	Dealer Numbers and Registrations	38443	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/37
R651-213	Dealer Numbers and Registrations	38488	NSC	06/24/2014	Not Printed
R651-409	Minimum Amounts of Liability Insurance	38441	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/38
	Coverage for an Organized Practice or Sanctioned Race				
R651-411	OHV Use in State Parks	38216	5YR	01/02/2014	2014-3/51
R651-608	Events of Special Uses	38439	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/40
R651-619	Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or	38442	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/41
. 100 . 0 . 0	Controlled Substances		,2	00/00/2011	
R651-636	Procedures for Application to Receive Funds	38225	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/51
	From the Zion National Park Restricted				
	Account				
R651-700	Administrative Procedures for Real Property	38224	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/52
	Management				
Water Diabte					
Water Rights R655-3	Reports of Water Rights Conveyance	38723	5YR	08/01/2014	2014-16/59
R655-4	Water Wells	38722	5YR	08/01/2014	2014-16/60
R655-13	Stream Alteration	38267	5YR	01/29/2014	2014-4/73
1000 10	ou cam ruciation	00201	OTT	01/20/2014	2014 4/10
Wildlife Resources					
R657-3	Collection, Importation, Transportation, and	38616	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/100
	Possession of Animals				
R657-5	Taking Big Game	38168	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/44
R657-6	Taking Upland Game	38600	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/102
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Common Snipe and Coot	38605	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/106
R657-10	Taking Cougar	38231	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/23
R657-10	Taking Cougar	38849	AMD	11/07/2014	2014-19/69
R657-11 R657-12	Taking Furbearers Hunting and Fishing Accommodations for	38848 38169	AMD AMD	11/07/2014	2014-19/71
K037-12	People with Disabilities	30109	AIVID	02/10/2014	2014-1/52
R657-13	Taking Fish and Crayfish	38167	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/54
R657-13	Taking Fish and Crayfish	38316	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/66
R657-13	Taking Fish and Crayfish	38483	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/160
R657-13	Taking Fish and Crayfish	38906	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/32
R657-27	License Agent Procedures	38230	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/26
R657-38	Dedicated Hunter Program	38170	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/61
R657-41	Conservation and Sportsman Permits	38171	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/68
R657-43	Landowner Permits	38232	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/30
R657-45	Wildlife License, Permit, and Certificate of	38482	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/163
	Registration Forms				

-					
R657-46	The Use of Game Birds in Dog Field Trials and	38558	5YR	05/29/2014	2014-12/58
R657-46	Training The Use of Game Birds in Dog Field Trials and	38603	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/109
R037-40	Training	36003	AIVID	00/11/2014	2014-13/109
R657-54	Taking Wild Turkey	38601	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/111
R657-54	Taking Wild Turkey	38790	5YR	08/18/2014	2014-18/97
R657-60	Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction	38236	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/32
R657-60	Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction	38477	AMD	06/24/2014	2014-10/99
R657-62	Drawing Application Procedures	38427	5YR	04/14/2014	2014-9/58
R657-62	Drawing Application Procedures	38604	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/115
R657-67	Utah Hunter Mentoring Program	38172	NEW	02/10/2014	2014-1/70
R657-67	Utah Hunter Mentoring Program	38484	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-17/0
R657-68	Trial Hunting Authorization	38602	NEW	08/11/2014	2014-17/103
R657-68	Trial Hunting Authorization	38950	NSC	11/28/2014	Not Printed
R657-69	Turkey Depredation	38847	NEW	11/07/2014	2014-19/73
11037-09	Turkey Depredation	30047	INLVV	11/0//2014	2014-19/13
PARDONS (BOARD (	OF)				
Administration					
R671-102	Americans with Disabilities Act Complaint	38324	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/76
	Procedures				
R671-102	Americans with Disabilities Act Complaint	38879	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/76
1107 1 102	Procedures	000.0	0111	00/22/2011	201120/10
R671-103	Attorneys	38877	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/76
R671-103-1	Attorneys	38713	AMD	09/29/2014	2014-16/26
R671-201	Original Parole Grant Hearing Schedule and	38325	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/78
1107 1 201	Notice	00020	,	00/00/2011	2011 1110
R671-201	Original Parole Grant Hearing Schedule and Notice	38878	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/77
R671-201-1	Schedule and Notice	38314	EMR	03/01/2014	2014-6/73
R671-309	Impartial Hearings	38896	5YR	10/02/2014	2014-0/73
R671-309-1	Ex-Parte Communications	38629	AMD	09/29/2014	2014-21/92
R671-309-1 R671-309-2	Recusal	38876	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-13/122
	Waiver and Pleas of Guilt		AMD		
R671-514	waiver and Pleas of Guill	38875	AIVID	11/24/2014	2014-20/62
PUBLIC EDUCATION	JOB ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM				
Job Enhancement Co	mmittee				
R690-100	Public Education Job Enhancement Program	38243	REP	03/10/2014	2014-3/37
11030-100	Participant Eligibility and Requirements	30243	IXLI	03/10/2014	2014-3/37
	r articipant Enginitity and requirements				
PUBLIC SAFETY					
<u>Administration</u>					
R698-4	Certification of the Law Enforcement Agency of	38310	5YR	02/21/2014	2014-6/78
	a Private College or University				
R698-5	Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response	38762	5YR	08/14/2014	2014-17/142
	Commission				
Online in all laws a still a still a	and Tarkeis of Carriers Original Identification				
	s and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	00070	ANAD	44/04/0044	0044 00/04
R722-310	Regulation of Bail Bond Recovery and	38873	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/64
	Enforcement Agents				
Driver License					
<u>Driver License</u> R708-7	Functional Ability in Drivings Cuidalines for	20407	NSC	05/20/2014	Not Drinted
R/U0-/	Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for	38487	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
D700 10	Physicians Driver License Restrictions	20270	EVD	02/40/2044	2014 0/40
R708-10		38370	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/48
R708-22	Commercial Driver License Administrative	38406	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/59
D700 00	Proceedings	00405	NOO	05/00/0044	Nat Delata
R708-22	Commercial Driver License Administrative	38485	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
D <del>7</del> 00 04	Proceedings	20407	EVD.	04/00/0044	0044.0/50
R708-24	Renewal of a Commercial Driver License (CDL)		5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/59
R708-24	Renewal of a Commercial Driver License (CDL)		NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
R708-26	Learner Permit Rule	38373	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/49
R708-26	Learner Permit Rule	38372	NSC	04/14/2014	Not Printed
R708-31	Ignition Interlock Systems	38196	AMD	02/21/2014	2014-2/8
R708-31	Ignition Interlock Systems	38374	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/49

R708-45	Renewal or Duplicate License for Utah	38941	5YR	11/07/2014	2014-23/57	
	Residents Temporarily Residing Out of State					
Farmer						
Emergency Manageme R704-1	ent Search and Rescue Financial Assistance	38688	5YR	07/07/2014	2014-15/68	
K704-1	Program	30000	JIK	07/07/2014	2014-15/00	
R704-1	Search and Rescue Financial Assistance	38704	R&R	09/29/2014	2014-16/27	
	Program					
R704-2	Statewide Mutual Aid Act Activation	38701	AMD	09/29/2014	2014-15/54	
Highway Patrol	Chamical Analysis Standards and Training	20005	EVD	40/00/0044	2044 24/02	
R714-500 R714-600	Chemical Analysis Standards and Training Performance Standards for Tow Truck Motor	38895 38711	5YR 5YR	10/02/2014 07/22/2014	2014-21/93 2014-16/61	
17714-000	Carriers	30711	JIIX	0112212014	2014-10/01	
	34					
Peace Officer Standard	ds and Training					
R728-205	Council Resolution of Public Safety Retirement	38940	5YR	11/07/2014	2014-23/58	
D700 400	Eligibility	00005	ANAD	40/00/0044	0044 00/00	
R728-409	Suspension or Revocation of Peace Officer Certification	38925	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/36	
R728-502	Procedure for POST Instructor Certification	38377	5YR	03/19/2014	2014-8/50	
11120 002	1 Toodaa o To T oo T mod dotol oo talloadon	00077	0111	00/10/2011	2011 0/00	
PUBLIC SERVICE CO	MMISSION					
Administration	<b>-</b>			00/00/00/		
R746-200-7	Termination of Service	38644	AMD	08/22/2014	2014-14/67	
R746-340	Service Quality for Telecommunications	38363	AMD	05/27/2014	2014-8/32	
R746-340-2	Corporations Records and Reports	38556	NSC	06/05/2014	Not Printed	
R746-341	Lifeline/Link-up Rule	38198	AMD	06/05/2014 02/24/2014	2014-2/9	
R746-341	Lifeline/Link-up Rule	38545	AMD	08/06/2014	2014-2/9	
R746-341	Lifeline/Link-up Rule	38826	AMD	11/05/2014	2014-12/44	
R746-343-15	Surcharge	38278	AMD	05/01/2014	2014-16/65	
R746-350		38234	5YR	01/13/2014	2014-3/51	
11740-330	Service	30234	JIIX	01/13/2014	2014-3/32	
R746-401	Reporting of Construction, Purchase,	38985	5YR	12/03/2014	Not Printed	
	Acquisition, Sale, Transfer or Disposition of					
	Assets					
R746-700	Complete Filings for General Rate Case and	38874	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/77	
	Major Plant Addition Applications					
REGENTS (BOARD O	E)					
REGENTS (BOARD O	Γ)					
Administration						
R765-604	New Century Scholarship	38820	5YR	08/26/2014	2014-18/98	
	·					
Salt Lake Community (						
R784-1	Government Records Access and Management	38362	5YR	03/17/2014	2014-8/50	
	Act Rules					
University of Utah, Adn	ninistration					
R805-3	Overnight Camping and Campfires on	38355	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/95	
11000-0	University of Utah Property	30000	JII	00/14/2014	2014-1100	
R805-4	Illegal, Harmful, and Disruptive Behavior on	38918	5YR	10/16/2014	2014-22/42	
	University of Utah Property					
R805-6	University of Utah Shooting Range Access and	38018	NEW	02/11/2014	2013-20/46	
	Use Requirements					
University of Liteb Mus	soum of Natural History (Htah)					
R807-1	seum of Natural History (Utah) Curation of Collections from State Lands	38354	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/95	
1007-1	Curation of Collections from State Lands	30334	JIIX	03/14/2014	2014-7795	
SCHOOL AND INSTIT	UTIONAL TRUST LANDS					
2						
<u>Administration</u>						
R850-10	Expedited Rulemaking	39014	5YR	12/18/2014	Not Printed	

TAX COMMISSION					
Auditing					
R865-7H	Environmental Assurance Fee	38223	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/53
R865-16R	Severance Tax	38222	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/54
R865-19S-30	Sale of a Vehicle or Vessel by a Person Not Regularly Engaged in Business Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-12-104	38237	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
R865-19S-54	Governmental Exemption Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-12-104	38596	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/124
R865-19S-83	Pollution Control Facilities Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-12-104	38597	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/125
Property Tax					
R884-24P-24	Form for Notice of Property Valuation and Tax Changes Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-918.5 through 59-2-924	38903	AMD	12/11/2014	2014-21/36
R884-24P-33	2014 Personal Property Valuation Guides and Schedules Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-301	38822	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/69
R884-24P-53	2014 Valuation Guides for Valuation of Land Subject to the Farmland Assessment Act Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-515	38904	AMD	01/01/2015	2014-21/39
R884-24P-73	Urban Farming Assessment Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-1703	38598	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/126
TECHNOLOGY SERVI	CES				
Administration					
R895-4	Sub-Domain Naming Conventions for Executive Branch Agencies	38238	5YR	01/14/2014	2014-3/54
R895-4	Sub-Domain Naming Conventions for Executive Branch Agencies	38239	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
R895-6	IT Plan Submission Rule for Agencies	38386	5YR	03/27/2014	2014-8/51
R895-7	Acceptable Use of Information Technology Resources	38428	5YR	04/15/2014	2014-9/60
R895-7	Acceptable Use of Information Technology Resources	38470	AMD	09/11/2014	2014-10/100
R895-9	Utah Geographic Information Systems Advisory Council	38933	5YR	11/04/2014	2014-23/59
R895-13	Access to the Identity Theft Reporting Information System Database	38480	5YR	05/05/2014	2014-11/174
TRANSPORTATION					
Motor Carrier					
R909-2	Utah Size and Weight Rule	38619	5YR	06/16/2014	2014-13/144
R909-3 R909-19	Standards for Utah School Buses Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations -	38215 38449	5YR AMD	01/02/2014 07/08/2014	2014-3/55 2014-10/102
1303-13	Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment, Operation and Certification	30443	AWID	0770072014	2014-10/102
Operations, Construction	<u>on</u>				
R916-2	Prequalification of Contractors	38912	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/43
R916-5	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	38861	5YR	09/12/2014	2014-19/81
Program Development					
R926-12	Share the Road Bicycle Support Restricted Account	38919	5YR	10/22/2014	2014-22/42
VETERANS' AFFAIRS					
<u>Administration</u>					
R978-1	Rules Governing Veterans' Affairs	38228	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed

## WORKFORCE SERVICES

	0044 40/00
R982-401 Energy Assistance: General Provisions 38714 AMD 10/01/2014	2014-16/32
R982-402 Energy Assistance Programs Standards 38715 AMD 10/01/2014	2014-16/34
R982-403 Energy Assistance Income Standards, Income 38716 AMD 10/01/2014	2014-16/37
Eligibility, and Payment Determination	
R982-405 Energy Assistance: Program Benefits 38717 AMD 10/01/2014 2	2014-16/40
R982-407 Energy Assistance: Records and Benefit 38718 AMD 10/01/2014	2014-16/41
Management	
R982-408 Energy Assistance: Special State Programs 38719 AMD 10/01/2014	2014-16/42
Employment Development	
	2013-24/36
Violations or IPVs)	
R986-100-117 Disqualification For Fraud (Intentional Program 38268 AMD 04/15/2014	2014-4/45
Violations or IPVs)	
R986-200-204 Eligibility Requirements 38140 AMD 01/14/2014	2013-23/50
R986-200-207 Participation in Child Support Enforcement 38472 AMD 07/01/2014	2014-10/108
R986-200-218 Exceptions to the Time Limit 38720 AMD 10/01/2014	2014-16/43
R986-700 Child Care Assistance 38159 AMD 03/01/2014	2013-24/38
R986-700 Child Care Assistance 38269 AMD 04/15/2014	2014-4/46
R986-700 Child Care Assistance 38664 AMD 10/01/2014 2	2014-14/70
	2014-14/75
R986-900-902 Options and Waivers 38750 AMD 11/06/2014	2014-17/125
Unemployment Insurance	
	2014-24/46
	2014-14/84
	2014-14/85
	2014-14/85
R994-312 Employing Units Records 38668 5YR 07/01/2014	2014-14/86
	2014-3/41
Authority	

## **RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)**

## **ABBREVIATIONS**

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule)

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule

EXD = Expired Rule

EXP = Expedited Rule

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

GEX = Governor's Extension

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization

NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule)

NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change

R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)

REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule)

5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and

Statement of Continuation

KEYWORD	FILE	CODE	ACTION	EFFECTIVE	BULLETIN
AGENCY	NUMBER	REFERENCE		DATE	ISSUE/PAGE
abortion Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38369	R414-1B	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/39
acceptable use Technology Services, Administration	38428	R895-7	5YR	04/15/2014	2014-9/60
	38470	R895-7	AMD	09/11/2014	2014-10/100
access	38535	R309-545	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-11/130
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38535	R309-545	CPR	11/10/2014	2014-16/48
access to information Administrative Services, Administration	38570	R13-2	5YR	06/02/2014	2014-12/53

	38569	R13-2	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/6
accidents Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	38073	R27-7-3	AMD	03/11/2014	2013-22/14
accounts					
Transportation, Program Development	38919	R926-12	5YR	10/22/2014	2014-22/42
accounts receivable Administrative Services, Debt Collection	38497	R21-2	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
accreditation	38496	R21-3	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
Education, Administration	38434 38829	R277-410-5 R277-504	AMD 5YR	06/09/2014 09/02/2014	2014-9/13 2014-18/89
acupuncture					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38165	R156-72	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/8
ADA complaint procedures					
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	38258	R270-3	EXT	01/27/2014	2014-4/75
	38498	R270-3	5YR	05/12/2014	2014-11/171
adhesives				10/01/0011	00111=111
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38675	R307-342	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/11
	38675	R307-342	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/50
	38583	R307-342-3	AMD	09/04/2014	2014-13/37
adjudicative proceedings					
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	38335	R315-12	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
adjudicative process					
Administrative Services, Debt Collection	38497	R21-2	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
administrative law judges					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38091	R477-101	NEW	01/14/2014	2013-22/129
	38464	R477-101	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/92
administrative offset					
Administrative Services, Debt Collection	38496	R21-3	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
administrative procedures					
Education, Administration	38408	R277-102	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/51
Education, Rehabilitation	38538	R280-150	5YR	05/15/2014	2014-11/172
	38539	R280-150	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/117
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38252	R307-103-1	NSC	01/31/2014	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	38610	R315-2-4	AMD	08/15/2014	2014-13/47
Heritage and Arts, History	38331	R455-14	NEW	07/21/2014	2014-7/70
	38333	R455-15	NEW	07/21/2014	2014-7/71
Human Resource Management, Administration	38454	R477-3-4	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/63
•	38463	R477-15	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/90
Labor Commission, Adjudication	38306	R602-2	AMD	04/22/2014	2014-6/61
·	38554	R602-2-4	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/41
	38193	R602-2-5	AMD	02/21/2014	2014-2/7
	38327	R602-7	5YR	03/05/2014	2014-7/94
	38328	R602-8	5YR	03/05/2014	2014-7/94
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38809	R612-100-1	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/31
	38805	R612-100-2	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/32
	38811	R612-100-3	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/35
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	38658	R652-70-2300	AMD	09/23/2014	2014-14/65
, , ,	38948	R652-120	5YR	11/11/2014	2014-23/57
Public Safety, Driver License	38487	R708-7	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39014	R850-10	5YR	12/18/2014	Not Printed
administrative proceedings					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38252	R307-103-1	NSC	01/31/2014	Not Printed

Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	38764	R311-201-12	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/76
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	38335	R315-12	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38806	R612-200	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/38
Dublic Cofety Driver License	38553	R612-200-8	AMD	07/22/2014 04/03/2014	2014-12/43
Public Safety, Driver License	38406 38485	R708-22 R708-22	5YR NSC	05/29/2014	2014-9/59 Not Printed
	00-100	100 22	1100	00/20/2014	Not i iiilea
administrative responsibility					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38457	R477-2-3	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/62
adoptions					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	38263	R512-41	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/72
•	38217	R512-43	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/15
007000000					
aerospace Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38687	R307-355	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/45
	38687	R307-355	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/81
air medical services  Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	20070	R426-100	REP	01/06/2014	2013-22/119
Medical Services	36079	R420-100	REP	01/06/2014	2013-22/119
Wedical Celvices					
air pollution					
Environmental Quality, Administration	38525	R305-4	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/118
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38494 38493	R307-101 R307-101-3	5YR AMD	05/08/2014 08/07/2014	2014-11/172 2014-11/122
	38252	R307-101-3 R307-103-1	NSC	01/31/2014	Not Printed
	38841	R307-103-1	AMD	12/04/2014	2014-19/36
	38061	R307-110-17	AMD	01/09/2014	2013-21/8
	38840	R307-110-17	AMD	12/04/2014	2014-19/39
	38837	R307-121	AMD	01/01/2015	2014-19/40
	38261	R307-150	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/70
	38673	R307-202	AMD	10/06/2014	2014-15/6
	38104	R307-210-2	AMD	03/06/2014	2013-23/17
	38492 38105	R307-214 R307-214-3	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 03/06/2014	2014-11/123 2013-23/18
	38166	R307-214-3	AMD	03/06/2014	2014-1/20
	37829	R307-335	AMD	06/02/2014	2013-15/23
	37829	R307-335	CPR	06/02/2014	2013-23/54
	37829	R307-335	CPR	06/02/2014	2014-7/85
	37829	R307-335	CPR	06/02/2014	2014-9/46
	38674 38674	R307-335 R307-335	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/8 2014-21/48
	38675	R307-335 R307-342	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-21/46
	38675	R307-342	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/50
	38583	R307-342-3	AMD	09/04/2014	2014-13/37
	38676	R307-343	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/16
	38676	R307-343	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/56
	38678 38678	R307-345 R307-345	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/21 2014-21/61
	38679	R307-345 R307-346	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/23
	38679	R307-346	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/63
	38680	R307-347	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/26
	38680	R307-347	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/65
	38681	R307-348	AMD	10/07/2014	2014-15/28
	38682 38682	R307-349 R307-349	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/30 2014-21/67
	38683	R307-349 R307-350	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-21/67
	38683	R307-350	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/69
	38684	R307-352	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/34
	38684	R307-352	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/73
	38685	R307-353	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/39
	38685	R307-353	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/75
	38686 38686	R307-354 R307-354	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/40 2014-21/78
	38687	R307-354	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/45
					_0

	38687 38332 38495 38491 37833 37833 38260 38489 38490 38579 38579 38580 38580 38581 38581 38581	R307-355 R307-357-4 R307-357-4 R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-405 R307-405 R307-410-6 R307-501 R307-501 R307-502 R307-502 R307-502 R307-503 R307-503 R307-503	CPR AMD NSC AMD AMD CPR 5YR AMD AMD NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW	12/01/2014 05/08/2014 05/29/2014 08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 01/28/2014 08/07/2014 08/07/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-21/81 2014-7/16 Not Printed 2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2014-4/70 2014-11/128 2014-11/129 2014-13/39 2014-21/84 2014-13/40 2014-21/86 2014-13/42 2014-21/87 2014-13/43
air quality Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38838	R307-125	NEW	12/04/2014	2014-19/42
air travel Administrative Services, Finance	38175 38471 38742	R25-7 R25-7 R25-7-8	AMD AMD AMD	02/07/2014 06/23/2014 10/08/2014	2014-1/4 2014-10/4 2014-17/12
alarm company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38825	R156-55d	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/8
alcohol Public Safety, Highway Patrol	38895	R714-500	5YR	10/02/2014	2014-21/93
alcoholic beverages Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	38274 38323 38275 38276	R81-1-16 R81-1-32 R81-7 R81-10b	AMD AMD AMD	03/25/2014 04/29/2014 03/25/2014 03/25/2014	2014-4/10 2014-6/7 2014-4/11 2014-4/14
alimony Human Services, Recovery Services	38729 38924	R527-450 R527-450	5YR NSC	08/04/2014 11/07/2014	2014-17/138 Not Printed
allegations Pardons (Board Of), Administration	38875	R671-514	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/62
alternate multiple stage bid process Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38522	R33-25	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/97
alternative fuels Environmental Quality, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38525 38837	R305-4 R307-121	AMD AMD	07/08/2014 01/01/2015	2014-11/118 2014-19/40
alternative licensing Education, Administration	38240 38435	R277-503 R277-503-4	AMD AMD	03/10/2014 06/09/2014	2014-3/4 2014-9/14
alternative procurement methods Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38507	R33-8	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/56
Services	38696	R33-8	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/65
animal protection Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38616	R657-3	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/100
annuity disclosure Insurance, Administration	38090 38090	R590-229 R590-229	AMD CPR	03/11/2014 03/11/2014	2013-22/139 2014-3/44

	38797	R590-229	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/96
	38342	R590-229-9	AMD	05/27/2014	2014-7/72
annuity insurance filings					
Insurance, Administration	38365	R590-227	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/45
	38291	R590-227-5	AMD	04/09/2014	2014-5/49
	38424	R590-227-5	NSC	05/01/2014	Not Printed
	38800	R590-227-10	NSC	09/15/2014	Not Printed
annuity rankacament					
annuity replacement Insurance, Administration	38413	R590-93	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/56
insulance, Administration	30413	11390-93	JIK	04/01/2014	2014-9/30
annuity suitability					
Insurance, Administration	38559	R590-230	5YR	05/30/2014	2014-12/57
APCD					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-15	AMD	01/07/2014	2013-23/43
	38568	R428-15	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/38
	38905	R428-15	5YR	10/10/2014	2014-21/91
appeals					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38516	R33-18	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/89
Services	000.0			0170072011	
	38518	R33-19	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/90
Education, Administration	38187	R277-481	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/15
application requirements					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	38869	R152-34a	NEW	11/24/2014	2014-20/12
applications					
applications  Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38889	R414-308-6	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-20/57
Reimbursement Policy	00000	11414 000 0	AWID	12/01/2014	2014 20/07
Public Service Commission, Administration	38874	R746-700	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/77
<u>appraisals</u>					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	38903	R884-24P-24	AMD	12/11/2014	2014-21/36
	38822	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/69
	38904	R884-24P-53	AMD	01/01/2015	2014-21/39
		D00404D 70		08/28/2014	2014-13/126
	38598	R884-24P-73	AMD	00/20/2014	
approval orders	38598	R884-24P-73	AMD	00/20/20 14	
approval orders Environmental Quality Air Quality					
approval orders Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38491	R307-401-12	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-11/127
	38491 37833	R307-401-12 R307-401-19	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 01/06/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29
	38491 37833	R307-401-12 R307-401-19	AMD AMD CPR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38491 37833	R307-401-12 R307-401-19	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 01/06/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29
Environmental Quality, Air Quality  ARC  Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	38491 37833 37833	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19	AMD AMD CPR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55
Environmental Quality, Air Quality  ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations archaeological resources	38491 37833 37833 38073	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19	AMD AMD CPR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of	38491 37833 37833	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19	AMD AMD CPR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55
Environmental Quality, Air Quality  ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations archaeological resources	38491 37833 37833 38073	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19	AMD AMD CPR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of	38491 37833 37833 38073	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19	AMD AMD CPR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)	38491 37833 37833 38073	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19	AMD AMD CPR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3	AMD AMD CPR AMD	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3	AMD AMD CPR AMD	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services armored car company	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354 38870 38513	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1 R23-2 R33-15	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR  5YR  NEW	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014 09/16/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95 2014-20/73 2014-11/84
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354 38870 38513	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1 R23-2 R33-15	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR  5YR  NEW	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014 09/16/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95 2014-20/73 2014-11/84
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services armored car company	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354 38870 38513	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1 R23-2 R33-15	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR  5YR  NEW	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014 09/16/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95 2014-20/73 2014-11/84
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services  armored car company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354 38870 38513	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1 R23-2 R33-15	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR  5YR  NEW	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014 09/16/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95 2014-20/73 2014-11/84
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services  armored car company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354 38870 38513 38474 38898	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1 R23-2 R33-15	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR  5YR  NEW	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014 09/16/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95 2014-20/73 2014-11/84
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services  armored car company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354 38870 38513 38474 38898	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1 R23-2 R33-15	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR  5YR  NEW  AMD AMD	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014 09/16/2014 07/08/2014 06/23/2014 12/08/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95 2014-20/73 2014-11/84 2014-10/48 2014-21/6
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services  armored car company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  armored car security officers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  armored care security officers	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354 38870 38513 38474 38898	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1 R23-2 R33-15	AMD AMD CPR  AMD 5YR  5YR NEW  AMD AMD AMD	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014 09/16/2014 07/08/2014 06/23/2014 06/23/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95 2014-20/73 2014-11/84 2014-10/48 2014-21/6
ARC Administrative Services, Fleet Operations  archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)  architects Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services  armored car company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  armored car security officers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38491 37833 37833 38073 38354 38870 38513 38474 38898	R307-401-12 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R27-7-3 R807-1 R23-2 R33-15	AMD AMD CPR  AMD  5YR  5YR  NEW  AMD  AMD  AMD	08/07/2014 01/06/2014 01/06/2014 03/11/2014 03/14/2014 09/16/2014 07/08/2014 06/23/2014 12/08/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29 2013-23/55 2013-22/14 2014-7/95 2014-20/73 2014-11/84 2014-10/48 2014-21/6

assessments Education, Administration	38863	R277-404	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/5
<u>assistance</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	38550	R527-332	5YR	05/22/2014	2014-12/55
athletic trainer Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38548	R156-40a-302a	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/13
attorney exemption application process Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38607 38246	R592-8 R592-8-5	5YR AMD	06/13/2014 03/10/2014	2014-13/143 2014-3/20
attorneys Pardons (Board Of), Administration	38877 38713	R671-103 R671-103-1	5YR AMD	09/22/2014 09/29/2014	2014-20/76 2014-16/26
audiology Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38614	R414-59	AMD	08/26/2014	2014-13/95
<u>audit committee</u> Education, Administration	38772	R277-113-4	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/39
autism spectrum Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38339	R398-10	5YR	03/12/2014	2014-7/92
with Special Health Care Needs	38340	R398-10	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
automotive refinishing Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38686 38686	R307-354 R307-354	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/40 2014-21/78
awards Education, Administration Public Education Job Enhancement Program, Job Enhancement Committee	38242 38243	R277-528 R690-100	NEW REP	03/10/2014 03/10/2014	2014-3/12 2014-3/37
background screening Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	38544	R430-6	AMD	08/15/2014	2014-12/40
bail bond enforcement agents Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	38873	R722-310	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/64
bail bond recovery agents Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	38873	R722-310	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/64
bail bond recovery apprentices Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	38873	R722-310	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/64
<u>bail bonds</u> Insurance, Administration	38966	R590-196	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-24/44
<u>ballots</u> Lieutenant Governor, Elections	38384	R623-2	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/47
banking Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	38320	R154-2	R&R	04/21/2014	2014-6/9
bed allocations Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38297	R523-1	REP	04/07/2014	2014-5/27

	38292	R523-4	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/36
<u>behavior</u> Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	38891	R539-4	5YR	09/30/2014	2014-20/75
<u>benefits</u> Workforce Services, Administration	38717 38718	R982-405 R982-407	AMD AMD	10/01/2014 10/01/2014	2014-16/40 2014-16/41
<u>bicycle support</u> Transportation, Program Development	38919	R926-12	5YR	10/22/2014	2014-22/42
bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38524	R33-11	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/64
od noce	38699	R33-11	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/66
<u>bids</u> Transportation, Operations, Construction	38912	R916-2	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/43
big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38168 38232	R657-5 R657-43	AMD AMD	02/10/2014 03/11/2014	2014-1/44 2014-3/30
<u>birds</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38600 38605 38558 38603	R657-6 R657-9 R657-46 R657-46	AMD AMD 5YR AMD	08/11/2014 08/11/2014 05/29/2014 08/11/2014	2014-13/102 2014-13/106 2014-12/58 2014-13/109
birth defect reporting Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38830	R398-5	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/91
birth defects Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38830	R398-5	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/91
<u>bison</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	38294	R58-3	AMD	04/16/2014	2014-5/4
board members Commerce, Administration	39009	R151-1	5YR	12/12/2014	Not Printed
boating Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38444 38443 38488	R651-205 R651-213 R651-213	AMD AMD NSC	06/09/2014 06/09/2014 06/24/2014	2014-9/36 2014-9/37 Not Printed
<u>boilers</u> Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	38226	R616-2-3	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/22
<u>bonding requirements</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	38551	R527-394	5YR	05/22/2014	2014-12/56
boxing Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	38033	R359-1-604	AMD	01/24/2014	2013-20/25
<u>breaks</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	38459	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/80
breast cancer screening Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	38178	R384-200	NEW	03/21/2014	2014-1/22

breath testing Public Safety, Highway Patrol	38895	R714-500	5YR	10/02/2014	2014-21/93
broad scope Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38754 38145	R313-22-33 R313-22-34	AMD AMD	10/21/2014 02/14/2014	2014-17/97 2013-23/19
<u>brucellosis</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	38294	R58-3	AMD	04/16/2014	2014-5/4
budgeting Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38724	R414-304	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/17
Treambardement only	38958 38317	R414-304 R414-304-5	NSC AMD	12/15/2014 04/21/2014	Not Printed 2014-6/30
building board Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38247	R23-33	NEW	03/10/2014	2014-3/2
<u>building codes</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38733 38549 38792	R156-15A R156-15A-231 R156-15A-231	AMD AMD AMD	10/09/2014 07/22/2014 10/23/2014	2014-17/26 2014-12/10 2014-18/5
building inspection Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38733 38549 38792	R156-15A R156-15A-231 R156-15A-231	AMD AMD AMD	10/09/2014 07/22/2014 10/23/2014	2014-17/26 2014-12/10 2014-18/5
buildings Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38404	R23-29	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/49
Management	38425	R23-29	R&R	06/09/2014	2014-9/4
burglar alarms Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38825	R156-55d	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/8
<u>burns</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	38948	R652-120	5YR	11/11/2014	2014-23/57
buses Education, Administration	38410	R277-601	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/52
<u>camp</u> Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	38355	R805-3	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/95
<u>campfire</u> Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	38355	R805-3	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/95
<u>camping</u> Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	38355	R805-3	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/95
cancellations Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38508	R33-9	R&R	07/08/2014	2014 11/50
Services	38697	R33-9	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-11/59 2014-15/65
<u>cancer</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	38367	R384-100	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/38
<u>capital facilities</u> Heritage and Arts, History	38923	R455-13	5YR	10/28/2014	2014-22/41

capital improvements Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38247	R23-33	NEW	03/10/2014	2014-3/2
<u>capital investments</u> Governor, Economic Development	38154 38702	R357-7 R357-7	NEW R&R	01/24/2014 09/11/2014	2013-24/22 2014-15/48
<u>career and technical education</u> Education, Administration	38241	R277-518	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/8
<u>case managers</u> Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38293	R523-5	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/42
<u>cattle</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	38294	R58-3	AMD	04/16/2014	2014-5/4
certificate of registration Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38482	R657-45	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/163
certificate of state authorization Commerce, Consumer Protection	38869	R152-34a	NEW	11/24/2014	2014-20/12
certification Education, Rehabilitation Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	38853 38226	R280-203 R616-2-3	5YR AMD	09/09/2014 03/10/2014	2014-19/80 2014-3/22
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38378 38925	R616-3-3 R728-409	AMD AMD	05/22/2014 12/22/2014	2014-8/31 2014-22/36
certification of instructors Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38451	R523-22	AMD	06/26/2014	2014-10/96
	38856	R523-22	AMD	12/15/2014	2014-19/61
certifications					
Agriculture and Food, Conservation Commission	38071	R64-3	NEW	05/08/2014	2013-22/15
Transportation, Motor Carrier	38071 38449	R64-3 R909-19	CPR AMD	05/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-7/82 2014-10/102
certified foster care Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	38862	R501-12	R&R	11/17/2014	2014-19/49
certified medical language interpreter Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38388	R156-80a	5YR	03/31/2014	2014-8/37
certified music therapist Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38916	R156-84	NEW	12/22/2014	2014-22/18
<u>certified nurse midwife</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38249	R156-44a	5YR	01/16/2014	2014-4/69
cervical cancer screening Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	38178	R384-200	NEW	03/21/2014	2014-1/22
<u>change orders</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38510	R33-12	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/71
Services	38700	R33-12	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/67
<u>charities</u> Tax Commission, Auditing	38237 38596 38597	R865-19S-30 R865-19S-54 R865-19S-83	NSC AMD AMD	01/30/2014 08/28/2014 08/28/2014	Not Printed 2014-13/124 2014-13/125

ala antana a alia a da					
charter schools	00000	D077 470	AMD	00/07/0044	0044 40/05
Education, Administration	38623	R277-470	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/25
	38186	R277-470-6	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/14
	38589	R277-472	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/138
	38624	R277-472	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/28
	38588	R277-480	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/139
	38625	R277-480-4	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/30
	38187	R277-481	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/15
chickens	20245	D70 440	AMD	05/00/0044	2014 0/5
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	38315	R70-410	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-6/5
chief procurement officer					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38502	R33-3	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/9
Services					
	38691	R33-3	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/62
1.71					
child care	20542	D420 70	EVD	05/10/2014	2014 12/55
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	38543	R430-70	5YR	05/19/2014	2014-12/55
Workforce Services, Employment Development	38159	R986-700	AMD	03/01/2014	2013-24/38
Worklorde dervices, Employment Development	38269	R986-700	AMD	04/15/2014	2014-4/46
	38664	R986-700	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-14/70
	30004	N900-700	AIVID	10/01/2014	2014-14/70
child care centers					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	38543	R430-70	5YR	05/19/2014	2014-12/55
Licensing					
child care facilities					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	38544	R430-6	AMD	08/15/2014	2014-12/40
Licensing					
	38453	R430-8	5YR	04/25/2014	2014-10/113
	38543	R430-70	5YR	05/19/2014	2014-12/55
all Mall according to					
child support	00700	DE07.40	E)/D	00/04/0044	0044.47/400
Human Services, Recovery Services	38728	R527-10	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/138
	38277	R527-38	5YR	02/05/2014	2014-5/61
	38836	R527-40	5YR	09/03/2014	2014-19/81
	38336	R527-275	5YR	03/06/2014	2014-7/93
	38550	R527-332	5YR	05/22/2014	2014-12/55
	38551	R527-394	5YR	05/22/2014	2014-12/56
	38729	R527-450	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/138
	38924	R527-450	NSC	11/07/2014	Not Printed
child welfare					
Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental	38547	R19-1	5YR	05/21/2014	2014-12/53
Defense (Office of)	30347	1719-1	JIK	03/21/2014	2014-12/33
Human Services, Child and Family Services	38263	R512-41	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/72
······································	38217	R512-43	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/15
	38743	R512-310	NEW	10/08/2014	2014-17/112
	001 10	11012 010		10/00/2011	2011 117112
children's health benefits					
Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	38102	R382-3	NEW	01/13/2014	2013-23/23
	38400	R382-10	AMD	06/01/2014	2014-8/18
	38817	R382-10	AMD	11/01/2014	2014-18/13
CHIP		B.44.655		0.4.0.4.0.5.1.5	
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38322	R414-320	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/42
Reimbursement Policy	20016	D444 200	EMD	00/04/2044	2014 40/05
	38816	R414-320	EMR	09/01/2014	2014-18/85
	38819	R414-320	AMD	11/01/2014	2014-18/18
	38929	R414-320	AMD	12/24/2014	2014-22/30
chiropractic services					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38529	R414-99	AMD	07/11/2014	2014-11/151
Reimbursement Policy	30323	11717-33	UNID	01/11/2014	2017-11/131
Rombursoment Folloy					

claims Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	38144 38568 38905	R428-15 R428-15 R428-15	AMD AMD 5YR	01/07/2014 08/05/2014 10/10/2014	2013-23/43 2014-12/38 2014-21/91
Class I area Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38260	R307-405	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/70
class size average reporting Education, Administration	38590 38622	R277-463 R277-463	5YR AMD	06/10/2014 08/07/2014	2014-13/138 2014-13/24
<u>client rights</u> Workforce Services, Administration	38714	R982-401	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/32
clinical health information exchanges Health, Administration	38256	R380-70	5YR	01/24/2014	2014-4/71
clinical mental health counselor Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39002	R156-60c	5YR	12/09/2014	Not Printed
CMV Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38139	R398-4	NEW	01/17/2014	2013-23/25
coal mines Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	38738 38739	R645-105 R645-400	5YR 5YR	08/05/2014 08/05/2014	2014-17/140 2014-17/141
coal mining Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	38740	R645-106	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/141
coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38687	R307-355	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/81
coatings Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38676 38676 38682 38682 38683 38683 38685 38685 38686 38686 38686	R307-343 R307-349 R307-349 R307-350 R307-350 R307-353 R307-353 R307-354 R307-354 R307-355	AMD CPR AMD	12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/16 2014-21/56 2014-15/30 2014-21/67 2014-15/32 2014-21/69 2014-15/39 2014-21/75 2014-15/40 2014-21/78 2014-15/45
coil coatings Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38684 38684	R307-352 R307-352	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/34 2014-21/73
colleges Public Safety, Administration	38310	R698-4	5YR	02/21/2014	2014-6/78
colorectal cancer screening Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	38178	R384-200	NEW	03/21/2014	2014-1/22
communicable diseases Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	38883	R386-702	AMD	12/15/2014	2014-20/35
compulsory education Education, Administration	38831 38778	R277-607 R277-607	5YR AMD	09/02/2014 10/09/2014	2014-18/90 2014-17/50

conduct Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38514	R33-16	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/86
conduct committee Human Resource Management, Administration	38091 38464	R477-101 R477-101	NEW AMD	01/14/2014 07/01/2014	2013-22/129 2014-10/92
confidentiality Education, Administration	38295 38299	R277-117 R277-117	5YR AMD	02/13/2014 04/07/2014	2014-5/59 2014-5/16
	38955	R277-487	5YR	11/14/2014	2014-23/55
confidentiality of information Human Resource Management, Administration Workforce Services, Administration	38457 38714	R477-2-3 R982-401	AMD AMD	07/01/2014 10/01/2014	2014-10/62 2014-16/32
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	38668 38248	R994-312 R994-312-102	5YR AMD	07/01/2014 04/15/2014	2014-14/86 2014-3/41
conflict of interest Human Resource Management, Administration	38460	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/84
congregate meals Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	38670	R510-104	5YR	07/02/2014	2014-15/67
connections Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38536	R309-550	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-11/135
concervation permits	38536	R309-550	CPR	11/10/2014	2014-16/52
conservation permits Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38171	R657-41	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/68
construction management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38511	R33-13	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/79
consumer hearing panel Human Services, Child and Family Services	38264	R512-75	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/72
consumer products Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38332	R307-357-4	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/16
	38495	R307-357-4	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
consumer protection Commerce, Consumer Protection	38748 38763 38880 38869	R152-23 R152-32a-2 R152-34 R152-34a	AMD AMD AMD NEW	10/16/2014 10/16/2014 11/24/2014	2014-17/22 2014-17/23 2014-20/10 2014-20/12
consumer rights	30009	K132-34a	INEVV	11/24/2014	2014-20/12
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38298	R523-6	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/45
consumers Commerce, Consumer Protection	38266 38125	R152-21 R152-26	5YR AMD	01/29/2014 01/07/2014	2014-4/67 2013-23/4
contract requirements Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38587	R23-23	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/133
contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	38587	R23-23	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/133
Management Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	38476 38479	R131-13 R131-13	5YR AMD	05/01/2014 07/08/2014	2014-10/113 2014-11/103

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38733 38549 38792 38885 39001 38732 38533 38151 38736 38902 38380 38760 38648	R156-15A R156-15A-231 R156-15A-231 R156-38a R156-38a-301a R156-38a-401 R156-55a R156-55a R156-55a R156-55a-102 R156-55a-301 R156-55a-302f R156-55b	NSC AMD AMD NSC NSC	10/09/2014 07/22/2014 10/23/2014 11/03/2014 12/09/2014 08/28/2014 05/29/2014 01/21/2014 10/09/2014 10/31/2014 04/14/2014 10/09/2014 08/21/2014	2014-17/26 2014-12/10 2014-18/5 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2013-24/10 2014-17/28 Not Printed Not Printed 2014-17/31 2014-14/44
Contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38587	R23-23	5YR R&R	06/10/2014	2014-13/133
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38510 38700	R33-12 R33-12	5YR	07/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/71
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	38512 38546 38557 38476 38479	R33-14 R131-4 R131-4 R131-13 R131-13	NEW EMR AMD 5YR AMD	07/08/2014 05/21/2014 07/22/2014 05/01/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/83 2014-12/49 2014-12/8 2014-10/113 2014-11/103
Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Construction	38985 38912 38861	R746-401 R916-2 R916-5	5YR AMD 5YR	12/03/2014 12/08/2014 09/12/2014	Not Printed 2014-21/43 2014-19/81
controlled substances Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	38081	R384-203	NEW	03/01/2014	2013-22/68
controversies Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38514	R33-16	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/86
<u>conveyance</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	38723	R655-3	5YR	08/01/2014	2014-16/59
cooperative purchasing Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38520	R33-21	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/92
corrections Corrections, Administration	38255	R251-111	NEW	03/26/2014	2014-4/25
cosmetologists/barbers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38928	R156-11a	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/10
costs Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38510	R33-12	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/71
	38700	R33-12	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/67
cougar Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38231 38849	R657-10 R657-10	AMD AMD	03/11/2014 11/07/2014	2014-3/23 2014-19/69
counselors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Education, Administration	39002 38591 38621	R156-60c R277-462 R277-462	5YR 5YR AMD	12/09/2014 06/10/2014 08/07/2014	Not Printed 2014-13/137 2014-13/20
counties Auditor, Administration	38721	R123-6	NEW	11/28/2014	2014-16/4

coverage Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	38666	R994-310	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/85
coverage groups Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38401	R414-303	AMD	06/01/2014	2014-8/27
Trainibursement Folicy	38465 38888 38818	R414-303 R414-303-9 R414-303-11	AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2014 12/01/2014 11/01/2014	2014-10/51 2014-20/56 2014-18/16
credit insurance filings Insurance, Administration	38366	R590-228	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/46
<u>credit services</u> Commerce, Consumer Protection	38266	R152-21	5YR	01/29/2014	2014-4/67
criminal records Corrections, Administration	38255	R251-111	NEW	03/26/2014	2014-4/25
<u>curation</u> Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)	38354	R807-1	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/95
curricula Education, Administration	38914 38852	R277-700 R277-713	AMD NSC	12/08/2014 09/30/2014	2014-21/10 Not Printed
<u>curriculum materials</u> Education, Administration	38962	R277-111	EXT	11/19/2014	2014-24/49
<u>custody</u> Education, Administration	38352 38360	R277-735 R277-735	5YR AMD	03/14/2014 05/08/2014	2014-7/91 2014-7/11
Cytomegalovirus Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38139	R398-4	NEW	01/17/2014	2013-23/25
dairy inspections Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	38467 38636 38651 38652	R70-310 R70-310 R70-310 R70-310	NSC EXT 5YR NSC	05/16/2014 06/18/2014 06/24/2014 07/11/2014	Not Printed 2014-14/87 2014-14/79 Not Printed
debarment Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38508	R33-9	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/59
Services	38697	R33-9	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/65
deception detection examiner Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38814	R156-64	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/10
deception detection intern Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38814	R156-64	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/10
decommissioning Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38754 38145	R313-22-33 R313-22-34	AMD AMD	10/21/2014 02/14/2014	2014-17/97 2013-23/19
definitions Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38500	R33-1	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/4
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38689 38494 38493	R33-1 R307-101 R307-101-3	5YR 5YR AMD	07/08/2014 05/08/2014 08/07/2014	2014-15/61 2014-11/172 2014-11/122
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38330 38752	R307-840 R313-12-3	5YR AMD	03/06/2014 10/21/2014	2014-7/92 2014-17/88

Human Resource Management, Administration	38456	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/57
degreasing Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37829 37829 37829 37829 38674 38674	R307-335 R307-335 R307-335 R307-335 R307-335 R307-335	AMD CPR CPR CPR AMD CPR	06/02/2014 06/02/2014 06/02/2014 06/02/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2013-15/23 2013-23/54 2014-7/85 2014-9/46 2014-15/8 2014-21/48
delegation of authority Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38502	R33-3	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/9
	38691	R33-3	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/62
delegations Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38404	R23-29	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/49
	38425	R23-29	R&R	06/09/2014	2014-9/4
demonstration Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38321	R414-310	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/32
·	38815 38922	R414-310 R414-310	EMR AMD	09/01/2014 12/24/2014	2014-18/83 2014-22/28
dental Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38135	R414-51	REP	01/10/2014	2013-23/33
dental hygienists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38149	R156-69	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/20
dentists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38149	R156-69	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/20
depleted uranium Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38082 38082 38755	R313-25 R313-25 R313-25-2	AMD CPR AMD	04/03/2014 04/03/2014 10/21/2014	2013-22/49 2014-4/53 2014-17/99
depredation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38847	R657-69	NEW	11/07/2014	2014-19/73
design Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38405	R23-3	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/49
design-build transportation projects Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38512	R33-14	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/83
designated examiners Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38293	R523-5	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/42
direct-entry midwife Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38375	R156-77	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/7
disabilities Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	37984	R398-20	AMD	01/28/2014	2013-19/61
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities Pardons (Board Of), Administration	38892 38324 38879	R539-5 R671-102 R671-102	5YR AMD 5YR	09/30/2014 05/08/2014 09/22/2014	2014-20/75 2014-7/76 2014-20/76

disabled persons Education, Rehabilitation	38353 38361 38540	R280-202 R280-202 R280-202-3	5YR AMD NSC	03/14/2014 05/08/2014 05/29/2014	2014-7/91 2014-7/14 Not Printed
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38169	R657-12	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/52
disasters Education, Administration	38296 38300 38773 38426	R277-400 R277-400 R277-400 R277-400-5	5YR AMD AMD NSC	02/13/2014 04/07/2014 10/09/2014 04/29/2014	2014-5/59 2014-5/17 2014-17/41 Not Printed
discipline of employees Human Resource Management, Administration	38462	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/88
discretionary funds Education, Administration	38357	R277-119	NEW	05/08/2014	2014-7/7
<u>discrimination</u> Labor Commission, Adjudication	38327	R602-7	5YR	03/05/2014	2014-7/94
disputes Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	39013	R23-26	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed
<u>disruptive behavior</u> Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	38918	R805-4	5YR	10/16/2014	2014-22/42
dissemination of information Education, Administration	38593	R277-714	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/140
diversion programs Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38659 38157 38253	R156-1 R156-1-501 R156-1-501	AMD AMD NSC	08/21/2014 01/21/2014 01/31/2014	2014-14/14 2013-24/6 Not Printed
dogs Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38558 38603	R657-46 R657-46	5YR AMD	05/29/2014 08/11/2014	2014-12/58 2014-13/109
drinking water Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38727 38013 38012 38535 38535 38536 38536	R309-400 R309-511 R309-515 R309-545 R309-545 R309-550 R309-550	AMD AMD AMD AMD CPR AMD CPR	11/17/2014 01/21/2014 01/21/2014 11/10/2014 11/10/2014 11/10/2014 11/10/2014	2014-17/60 2013-19/48 2013-19/51 2014-11/130 2014-16/48 2014-11/135 2014-16/52
<u>drip irrigation</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38481	R317-401	5YR	05/06/2014	2014-11/173
driver license restrictions Public Safety, Driver License	38370	R708-10	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/48
drug abuse Human Resource Management, Administration	38462	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/88
drug and alcohol testing Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38511	R33-13	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/79
drug/alcohol education Human Resource Management, Administration	38462	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/88

dual employment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38459	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/80
dual enrollment					
Education, Administration	38347	R277-438	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/89
due aveces					
due process Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	38297	R523-1	REP	04/07/2014	2014-5/27
Health	0020.			0	
	38298	R523-6	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/45
DUI programs					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	38451	R523-22	AMD	06/26/2014	2014-10/96
Health		D-00 00			
	38856	R523-22	AMD	12/15/2014	2014-19/61
dumping of wastes					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38387	R317-550	AMD	07/30/2014	2014-8/14
dunlicata license					
duplicate license Public Safety, Driver License	38941	R708-45	5YR	11/07/2014	2014-23/57
,,					
early intervention	07004	B000 00	4445	04/00/0044	0040 40/04
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	37984	R398-20	AMD	01/28/2014	2013-19/61
with opedar ricatin dare riceds					
economic development					
Governor, Economic Development	38154 38702	R357-7 R357-7	NEW R&R	01/24/2014 09/11/2014	2013-24/22 2014-15/48
	30702	1337-7	IXXIX	09/11/2014	2014-13/40
economics					
Education, Administration	38113 38781	R277-704 R277-704	AMD AMD	01/08/2014 10/09/2014	2013-23/11 2014-17/55
	30701	N277-704	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/55
education					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	38880	R152-34	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/10
Education, Administration	38864 38623	R277-422-4 R277-470	AMD AMD	11/10/2014 08/07/2014	2014-19/10 2014-13/25
	38186	R277-470-6	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/14
	38116	R277-709	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-23/13
	38834	R277-709-1	NSC	09/19/2014	Not Printed
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	38359 37984	R277-709-11 R398-20	AMD AMD	05/08/2014 01/28/2014	2014-7/10 2013-19/61
with Special Health Care Needs	37904	11330-20	AIVID	01/20/2014	2013-19/01
education finance	20505	R277-419-9	EMD	06/00/2014	2014 12/120
Education, Administration	38585 38913	R277-419-9 R277-419-9	EMR AMD	06/09/2014 12/08/2014	2014-13/129 2014-21/8
educational administration	20102	D077 440	AMD	00/07/0044	2014 1/40
Education, Administration	38183 38592	R277-116 R277-800	AMD 5YR	02/07/2014 06/10/2014	2014-1/10 2014-13/140
	38868	R277-800	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/29
educational facilities Education, Administration	38854	R277-471	5YR	09/09/2014	2014-19/79
Education, Administration	38865	R277-471	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/19
educational program evaluations	20007	D077 F00	AMD	11/10/004 4	2014 40/22
Education, Administration	38867 38951	R277-506 R277-506	AMD 5YR	11/10/2014 11/13/2014	2014-19/26 2014-23/56
	00001		J.1.	11, 13/2017	2011 20100
educational tuition	00464	D.177 10 :	4145	07/04/00:	0044.40/0=
Human Resource Management, Administration	38461	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/87
educator licensing					
educator licensing Education, Administration	38833	R277-502-3	NSC	09/19/2014	Not Printed

### Standards						
Education, Administration   38299   R277-510-4   NSC   022772014   O214-9712   O214-3712   O214-3712		38867 38951	R277-506 R277-506	AMD 5YR	11/10/2014 11/13/2014	2014-19/26 2014-23/56
Public Education Job Enhancement Program, Job Septimenement Committee effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Enhancement Committee 1988 (1988) 1988   R414-306		38242	R277-528	NEW	03/10/2014	2014-3/12
Fleatint, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   38129   R414-306   AMD   07/01/2014   2014-10/53   Reimbursement Policy   38129   R414-306-5   AMD   01/10/2014   2013-23/35   Reimbursement Policy   38129   R414-306-5   AMD   01/10/2014   2013-23/35   Reimbursement Policy   38129   R317-1-3   AMD   01/01/2015   2014-11/141   201	•					
effluent standards Environmental Quality, Water Quality  38530  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-3  83630  8317-1-7  8317-1-7  8310  83630  8317-1-7  8317-1-7  8310  83630  8317-1-7  8317-1-7  8310  83630  8317-1-7  8317-1-7  8310  83630  8317-1-7  8317-1-7  8310  83630  8317-1-7  8317-1-7  8310  83630  8317-1-7  8317-1-7  8310  83610  8317-1-7  8310  8311	Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38466	R414-306	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/53
Environmental Quality, Water Quality		38129	R414-306-5	AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/35
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services 38315 R70-410 AMD 05/08/2014 2014-6/5 eldetly Human Services, Aging and Adult Services 38670 R510-104 5YR 07/02/2014 2014-15/67 38671 R510-400-16 AMD 10/08/2014 2014-15/67 38671 R510-400-16 AMD 10/08/2014 2014-15/53 elections Lieutenant Governor, Elections 38384 R623-2 5YR 03/26/2014 2014-8/47 Electricians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 38648 R156-55b AMD 08/21/2014 2014-8/48 electrologists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 38928 R156-11a AMD 12/22/2014 2014-22/10 electronic data interchanges Health, Administration 38586 R380-25 5YR 06/09/2014 2014-13/140 electronic data interchanges Education, Administration 38301 R277-495 AMD 04/07/2014 2014-5/20 electronic Indip School Education, Administration 38411 R277-725 5YR 04/04/2014 2014-5/20 electronic meetings Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental 38547 R19-1 5YR 05/21/2014 2014-19/18 electronic meetings Administrative Services, Finance 38634 R25-11 NEW 08/21/2014 2014-19/18 electronic Preservation Board (State), Administration 380909 R151-1 SYR 12/12/2014 Not Printed electronic preliminary lien filing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 39012 R156-38b 5YR 12/16/2014 Not Printed electronic preliminary lien filing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 38078 R616-3-3 AMD 05/22/2014 Not Printed electronic preliminary lien filing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 38089 R414-308-6 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-8/37		38530 38530 38235	R317-1-3 R317-1-3 R317-1-7	CPR CPR AMD	01/01/2015 01/01/2015 03/27/2014	2014-18/80 2014-20/70 2014-3/13
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services   38670   R510-104   5YR   07/02/2014   2014-15/67   38671   R510-400-16   AMD   10/08/2014   2014-15/67   2014-15/53		38315	R70-410	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-6/5
Lieutenant Governor, Elections         38384 38385         R623-2 R623-3         5YR 5YR         03/26/2014 03/26/2014         2014-8/47 2014-8/48           electricians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing electrologists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing electronic data interchanges Health, Administration         R156-11a         AMD         12/22/2014         2014-14/44           electronic data interchanges Health, Administration         38586         R380-25         5YR         06/09/2014         2014-13/140           electronic devices Education, Administration         38301         R277-495         AMD         04/07/2014         2014-5/20           electronic high school Education, Administration         38411         R277-725         5YR         04/04/2014         2014-9/52           electronic meetings Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental Defense (Office of) Administrative Services, Finance         38547         R19-1         5YR         05/21/2014         2014-12/53           Administrative Services, Finance         38634         R25-11         NEW         08/21/2014         2014-12/53           Defense (Office of) Administrative Services, Finance         38634         R25-11         NEW         01/21/2014         2014-20/9           Administrative Services, Administration         38909         R151-1         5YR         12/16/2014         Not Prin						
Relectrologists						
Rectronic data interchanges   Health, Administration   38586   R380-25   5YR   06/09/2014   2014-13/140		38648	R156-55b	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/44
Health, Administration         38586         R380-25         5YR         06/09/2014         2014-13/140           electronic devices Education, Administration         38301         R277-495         AMD         04/07/2014         2014-5/20           electronic high school Education, Administration         38411         R277-725         5YR         04/04/2014         2014-9/52           electronic meetings Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental Defense (Office of) Administrative Services, Finance         38547         R19-1         5YR         05/21/2014         2014-12/53           Defense (Office of) Administrative Services, Finance         38634         R25-11         NEW         08/21/2014         2014-14/4         2014-14/4         2014-14/4         2014-12/09 <th< td=""><td></td><td>38928</td><td>R156-11a</td><td>AMD</td><td>12/22/2014</td><td>2014-22/10</td></th<>		38928	R156-11a	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/10
Education, Administration         38301         R277-495         AMD         04/07/2014         2014-5/20           electronic high school Education, Administration         38411         R277-725         5YR         04/04/2014         2014-9/52           electronic meetings Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental Defense (Office of) Administrative Services, Finance         38547         R19-1         5YR         05/21/2014         2014-12/53           Defense (Office of) Administrative Services, Finance         38634         R25-11         NEW         08/21/2014         2014-14/4           Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration Commerce, Administration         38887         R131-16         NEW         11/21/2014         2014-20/9           Commerce, Administration         39009         R151-1         5YR         12/12/2014         Not Printed           electronic preliminary lien filing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing         39012         R156-38b         5YR         12/16/2014         Not Printed           elevators Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety         38378         R616-3-3         AMD         05/22/2014         2014-8/31           eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and         38889         R414-308-6         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-20/57		38586	R380-25	5YR	06/09/2014	2014-13/140
Education, Administration 38411 R277-725 5YR 04/04/2014 2014-9/52 38437 R277-725 AMD 06/09/2014 2014-9/52 2014-9/18  electronic meetings Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental 38547 R19-1 5YR 05/21/2014 2014-12/53 Defense (Office of) Administrative Services, Finance 38634 R25-11 NEW 08/21/2014 2014-14/4 Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration 38887 R131-16 NEW 11/21/2014 2014-20/9 Commerce, Administration 39009 R151-1 5YR 12/12/2014 Not Printed  electronic preliminary lien filing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 39012 R156-38b 5YR 12/16/2014 Not Printed  elevators Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety 38378 R616-3-3 AMD 05/22/2014 2014-8/31  eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 38889 R414-308-6 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-20/57		38301	R277-495	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/20
Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental 38547 R19-1 5YR 05/21/2014 2014-12/53 Defense (Office of) Administrative Services, Finance 38634 R25-11 NEW 08/21/2014 2014-14/4 Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration 38887 R131-16 NEW 11/21/2014 2014-20/9 Commerce, Administration 39009 R151-1 5YR 12/12/2014 Not Printed electronic preliminary lien filing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 39012 R156-38b 5YR 12/16/2014 Not Printed elevators Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety 38378 R616-3-3 AMD 05/22/2014 2014-8/31 eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 38889 R414-308-6 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-20/57						
Administrative Services, Finance 38634 R25-11 NEW 08/21/2014 2014-14/4 Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration 38887 R131-16 NEW 11/21/2014 2014-20/9 Commerce, Administration 39009 R151-1 5YR 12/12/2014 Not Printed electronic preliminary lien filing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 39012 R156-38b 5YR 12/16/2014 Not Printed elevators Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety 38378 R616-3-3 AMD 05/22/2014 2014-8/31 eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 38889 R414-308-6 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-20/57	Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental	38547	R19-1	5YR	05/21/2014	2014-12/53
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing 39012 R156-38b 5YR 12/16/2014 Not Printed  elevators Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety 38378 R616-3-3 AMD 05/22/2014 2014-8/31  eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 38889 R414-308-6 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-20/57	Administrative Services, Finance Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	38887	R131-16	NEW	11/21/2014	2014-20/9
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety         38378         R616-3-3         AMD         05/22/2014         2014-8/31           eligibility         Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and         38889         R414-308-6         AMD         12/01/2014         2014-20/57		39012	R156-38b	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 38889 R414-308-6 AMD 12/01/2014 2014-20/57		38378	R616-3-3	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/31
	Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38889	R414-308-6	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-20/57

eligible regional service centers	20022	D277 706	EVD	00/02/2014	2014 19/00
Education, Administration	38832	R277-706	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/90
	38782	R277-706	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/57
emergency medical services					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	38672	R426-5-2600	NSC	07/31/2014	Not Printed
ivieuicai Services	38272	R426-8	AMD	03/24/2014	2014-4/42
	38079	R426-100	REP	01/06/2014	2013-22/119
	00070	14420 100	T C	01/00/2014	2010 22/110
emergency preparedness					
Education, Administration	38296	R277-400	5YR	02/13/2014	2014-5/59
,	38300	R277-400	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/17
	38773	R277-400	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/41
	38426	R277-400-5	NSC	04/29/2014	Not Printed
emergency procurement					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38507	R33-8	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/56
Services					
	38696	R33-8	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/65
emission controls	20670	D207.245	AMD	10/04/0044	2014 45/04
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38678	R307-345	AMD CPR	12/01/2014	2014-15/21 2014-21/61
	38678 38679	R307-345	AMD	12/01/2014	
	38679	R307-346 R307-346	CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/23 2014-21/63
	38680	R307-340 R307-347	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-21/03
	38680	R307-347	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-13/20
	38681	R307-348	AMD	10/07/2014	2014-15/28
	38682	R307-349	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/30
	38682	R307-349	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/67
	38683	R307-350	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/32
	38683	R307-350	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/69
	38684	R307-352	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/34
	38684	R307-352	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/73
	38685	R307-353	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/39
	38685	R307-353	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/75
employee benefit plans					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38469	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/67
	38092	R477-6-9	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-22/125
employee performance evaluations	00404	D.177.10.1	4445	07/04/0044	0044 40407
Human Resource Management, Administration	38461	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/87
ampleyee productivity					
employee productivity Human Resource Management, Administration	38461	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/87
Human Nesource Management, Administration	30401	1477-10-1	AIVID	0770172014	2014-10/07
employment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38458	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/63
Taman Toosa oo managemen, Taman aa	38077	R477-4-4	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-22/124
employment support procedures					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	38158	R986-100-117	AMD	03/01/2014	2013-24/36
	38268	R986-100-117	AMD	04/15/2014	2014-4/45
endangered species					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	38948	R652-120	5YR	11/11/2014	2014-23/57
energy					
Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	38163	R362-2	AMD	01/22/2014	2013-24/23
energy assistance	20745	D000 400	AMD	40/04/0044	0044 40/04
Workforce Services, Administration	38715 38716	R982-402	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/34
	38716 38717	R982-403 R982-405	AMD AMD	10/01/2014 10/01/2014	2014-16/37 2014-16/40
	30111	CU4-706	AIVID	10/01/2014	2014-10/40

	38718 38719	R982-407 R982-408	AMD AMD	10/01/2014 10/01/2014	2014-16/41 2014-16/42
energy industries Workforce Services, Administration	38719	R982-408	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/42
enforcement Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38076 38076	R313-14 R313-14	AMD CPR	04/03/2014 04/03/2014	2013-22/45 2014-4/50
engineering Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38271	R317-5	R&R	03/26/2014	2014-4/26
engineers Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	38870	R23-2	5YR	09/16/2014	2014-20/73
Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38513	R33-15	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/84
enrollment options Education, Administration	38185	R277-437	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/12
enrollment reporting Education, Administration	38590 38622	R277-463 R277-463	5YR AMD	06/10/2014 08/07/2014	2014-13/138 2014-13/24
environment Agriculture and Food, Conservation Commission	38071 38071	R64-3 R64-3	NEW CPR	05/08/2014 05/08/2014	2013-22/15 2014-7/82
Tax Commission, Auditing	38223	R865-7H	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/53
environmental protection Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38727	R309-400	AMD	11/17/2014	2014-17/60
equipment Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38661	R317-12	R&R	08/27/2014	2014-14/48
equipment leasing Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	38320	R154-2	R&R	04/21/2014	2014-6/9
escrow insurance flip Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38824	R592-16	NEW	12/08/2014	2014-18/30
estheticians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38928	R156-11a	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/10
evaluation cycles Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38304	R597-3	5YR	02/17/2014	2014-6/77
Administration	38438 38595	R597-3 R597-3	AMD AMD	06/12/2014 08/08/2014	2014-9/30 2014-13/97
evaluations Education, Administration	38776 38777	R277-531 R277-532-3	AMD AMD	10/09/2014 10/09/2014	2014-17/46 2014-17/49
evidentiary restrictions Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38659 38157 38253	R156-1 R156-1-501 R156-1-501	AMD AMD NSC	08/21/2014 01/21/2014 01/31/2014	2014-14/14 2013-24/6 Not Printed
exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38507	R33-8	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/56
OCI VIOGO	38696	R33-8	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/65

exclusions Insurance, Administration	38786	R590-249	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/119
executive branch employees Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38521	R33-24	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/95
Services	38758	R33-24	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/18
executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38522	R33-25	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/97
exemptions Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38752	R313-12-3	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/88
exiting provider Public Service Commission, Administration	38234	R746-350	5YR	01/13/2014	2014-3/52
expenses Public Safety, Emergency Management	38688 38704	R704-1 R704-1	5YR R&R	07/07/2014 09/29/2014	2014-15/68 2014-16/27
fabric coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38678 38678	R307-345 R307-345	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/21 2014-21/61
facilities Education, Administration	38351	R277-724	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/90
facilities use Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38617	R23-19	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/8
<u>facility</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38528	R414-9	AMD	07/11/2014	2014-11/150
facility use Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	39024	R131-2	EMR	12/23/2014	Not Printed
fair employment practices Human Resource Management, Administration	38457 38458 38077	R477-2-3 R477-4 R477-4-4	AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2014 07/01/2014 01/14/2014	2014-10/62 2014-10/63 2013-22/124
family employment program Workforce Services, Employment Development	38140 38472 38720	R986-200-204 R986-200-207 R986-200-218	AMD AMD AMD	01/14/2014 07/01/2014 10/01/2014	2013-23/50 2014-10/108 2014-16/43
family involvement Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38298	R523-6	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/45
<u>federal election reform</u> Lieutenant Governor, Elections	38385	R623-3	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/48
federal surplus property Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38523	R33-26	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/98
fees Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38751 38146	R313-70 R313-70-5	AMD AMD	10/21/2014 02/18/2014	2014-17/104 2013-23/22
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38297	R523-1	REP	04/07/2014	2014-5/27
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38810	R612-300	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/46

	38881	R612-300-4	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/59
<u>fertilizers</u> Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	38937	R68-3	5YR	11/06/2014	2014-23/55
filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38806 38553	R612-200 R612-200-8	AMD AMD	10/22/2014 07/22/2014	2014-18/38 2014-12/43
filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	38320	R154-2	R&R	04/21/2014	2014-6/9
filings Public Service Commission, Administration	38874	R746-700	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/77
film coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38677 38677	R307-344 R307-344	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/19 2014-21/59
<u>finance</u> Administrative Services, Finance	38653	R25-10	5YR	06/25/2014	2014-14/79
finances Education, Administration	38864	R277-422-4	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/10
financial Education, Administration	38113 38781	R277-704 R277-704	AMD AMD	01/08/2014 10/09/2014	2013-23/11 2014-17/55
financial disclosures Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38724	R414-304	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/17
rembursement only	38958 38317	R414-304 R414-304-5	NSC AMD	12/15/2014 04/21/2014	Not Printed 2014-6/30
financial information Human Services, Recovery Services	38728	R527-10	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/138
financial reimbursement Public Safety, Emergency Management	38688 38704	R704-1 R704-1	5YR R&R	07/07/2014 09/29/2014	2014-15/68 2014-16/27
fire Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	38355	R805-3	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/95
fire authority Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38673	R307-202	AMD	10/06/2014	2014-15/6
fireplaces Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38166	R307-302	AMD	03/06/2014	2014-1/20
fiscal policies and procedures Education, Administration	38772	R277-113-4	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/39
fish Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38167 38316 38483 38906 38236 38477	R657-13 R657-13 R657-13 R657-13 R657-60 R657-60	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	02/10/2014 04/21/2014 07/08/2014 12/08/2014 03/11/2014 06/24/2014	2014-1/54 2014-6/66 2014-11/160 2014-21/32 2014-3/32 2014-10/99
fishing Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38167 38316 38483	R657-13 R657-13 R657-13	AMD AMD AMD	02/10/2014 04/21/2014 07/08/2014	2014-1/54 2014-6/66 2014-11/160

	38906	R657-13	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/32
flares Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38581 38581	R307-503 R307-503	NEW CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-13/42 2014-21/87
flat wood paneling Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38682 38682	R307-349 R307-349	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/30 2014-21/67
fleet expansion Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	38312	R27-4-13	AMD	04/22/2014	2014-6/4
foil coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38677 38677	R307-344 R307-344	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/19 2014-21/59
<u>food</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	38262	R70-530	R&R	03/27/2014	2014-4/5
food inspections Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	38315 38872 38871	R70-410 R70-440 R70-540	AMD 5YR 5YR	05/08/2014 09/16/2014 09/16/2014	2014-6/5 2014-20/73 2014-20/74
food program Education, Administration	38351	R277-724	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/90
food services Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	38229	R392-101	5YR	01/10/2014	2014-3/49
	38656	R392-104	NEW	09/12/2014	2014-14/53
food stamps Workforce Services, Employment Development	38663 38750	R986-900-902 R986-900-902	AMD AMD	10/01/2014 11/06/2014	2014-14/75 2014-17/125
foods Education, Administration	38628	R277-719	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/35
forced medication hearings and treatment procedures Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	s for children 38298	R523-6	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/45
foreign deposits Money Management Council, Administration	38179	R628-20	NEW	02/18/2014	2014-1/41
former foster care youth Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38401	R414-303	AMD	06/01/2014	2014-8/27
	38465 38888 38818	R414-303 R414-303-9 R414-303-11	AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2014 12/01/2014 11/01/2014	2014-10/51 2014-20/56 2014-18/16
foster care Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	38862	R501-12	R&R	11/17/2014	2014-19/49
Human Services, Child and Family Services	38217 38743	R512-43 R512-310	AMD NEW	03/10/2014 10/08/2014	2014-3/15 2014-17/112
fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection	38125	R152-26	AMD	01/07/2014	2013-23/4
freedom of information Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38343	R651-102	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed

freedom of religion Education, Administration	38409	R277-105	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/51
	38432	R277-105	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/8
funding formula Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38292	R523-4	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/36
<u>funeral directors</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38737	R156-9	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/25
funeral industries Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38737	R156-9	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/25
<u>furbearers</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38848	R657-11	AMD	11/07/2014	2014-19/71
game laws Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38168 38600 38231 38849 38848 38601 38790 38172 38484 38602 38950	R657-5 R657-6 R657-10 R657-10 R657-11 R657-54 R657-67 R657-67 R657-67 R657-68 R657-68	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR NEW AMD NEW NSC	02/10/2014 08/11/2014 03/11/2014 11/07/2014 11/07/2014 08/11/2014 08/18/2014 02/10/2014 07/08/2014 08/11/2014 11/28/2014	2014-1/44 2014-13/102 2014-3/23 2014-19/69 2014-19/71 2014-13/111 2014-18/97 2014-11/165 2014-13/120 Not Printed
gas Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38579 38579 38580 38580 38581 38581 38581 38582	R307-501 R307-501 R307-502 R307-502 R307-503 R307-503 R307-504	NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW	12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 10/07/2014	2014-13/39 2014-21/84 2014-13/40 2014-21/86 2014-13/42 2014-21/87 2014-13/43
general construction provisions Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38511	R33-13	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/79
general procurement provisions Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38500	R33-1	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/4
	38689 38503 38692	R33-1 R33-4 R33-4	5YR R&R 5YR	07/08/2014 07/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-15/61 2014-11/28 2014-15/62
general provisions Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38518	R33-19	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/90
Services	38519	R33-20	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/91
geothermal natural bathing places Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	38285	R392-303	5YR	02/11/2014	2014-5/60
	38176	R392-303	AMD	02/24/2014	2014-1/25
geothermal pools Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	38285	R392-303	5YR	02/11/2014	2014-5/60
Environmental ocivioco	38176	R392-303	AMD	02/24/2014	2014-1/25

geothermal spas	00005	D000 000	E) (D	00/44/0044	0044.5/00
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	38285	R392-303	5YR	02/11/2014	2014-5/60
Environmental Services	38176	R392-303	AMD	02/24/2014	2014-1/25
government access management					
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	38499	R270-4	5YR	05/12/2014	2014-11/171
government corporations					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	38667	R994-311	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/85
government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee	38572	R35-1	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/133
Administrative Services, Necords Committee	38640	R35-1	AMD	09/09/2014	2014-13/133
	38573	R35-1a	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/134
	38641	R35-1a	AMD	09/09/2014	2014-14/7
	38574	R35-2	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/135
	38642	R35-2	AMD	09/16/2014	2014-14/8
	38575	R35-3	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/135
	38647	R35-3	REP	09/16/2014	2014-14/10
	38576	R35-4	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/136
	38643	R35-4	AMD	09/16/2014	2014-14/11
	38577	R35-5	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/136
	38645	R35-5	AMD	09/16/2014	2014-14/12
	38578	R35-6	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/137
	38646	R35-6	AMD	09/16/2014	2014-14/13
Attorney General, Administration	38245	R105-2	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
	38749	R105-2	NSC	08/28/2014	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Administration	38244	R305-1	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38343	R651-102	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
Workforce Services, Administration	38718	R982-407	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/41
government ethics					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38460	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/84
g,				***************************************	
government purchasing					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38500	R33-1	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/4
Services	20600	D22 4	EVD	07/09/2014	2014 15/61
	38689 38501	R33-1 R33-2	5YR R&R	07/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-15/61 2014-11/6
	38690	R33-2	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-11/6
	38502	R33-3	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/9
	38691	R33-3	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/62
	38503	R33-4	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/28
	38692	R33-4	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/62
	38504	R33-5	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/32
	38693	R33-5	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/63
	38218	R33-6	EXT	01/02/2014	2014-3/57
	38446	R33-6	5YR	04/17/2014	2014-10/111
	38505	R33-6	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/43
	38694	R33-6	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/64
	38756	R33-6-103	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/13
	38219	R33-7	EXT	01/02/2014	2014-3/57
	38447	R33-7	5YR	04/17/2014	2014-10/111
	38506	R33-7	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/49
	38695	R33-7	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/64
	38759 38757	R33-7-201	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/15
	38757 38507	R33-7-601 R33-8	AMD R&R	10/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-17/16 2014-11/56
	38696	R33-8	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-11/56
	38220	R33-9	EXT	01/02/2014	2014-15/65
	38448	R33-9	5YR	04/17/2014	2014-3/37
	38508	R33-9	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-10/112
	38697	R33-9	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/65
	38513	R33-15	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/84
	38514	R33-16	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/86
	38526	R33-22	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/94
		· · ·			

		D00.00		0=1001001	
	38527 38522	R33-23 R33-25	NEW NEW	07/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/95 2014-11/97
government records					
government records Corrections, Administration	38255	R251-111	NEW	03/26/2014	2014-4/25
government records access Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	38259	R270-4	EXT	01/27/2014	2014-4/75
,	30239	N270-4	LXI	01/2//2014	2014-4/73
Governmental Immunity Act caps Administrative Services, Risk Management	38250	R37-4	AMD	04/30/2014	2014-4/4
grading system Education, Administration	38111	R277-497	AMD	01/08/2014	2013-23/8
CRAMA					
GRAMA Attorney General, Administration	38245	R105-2	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
Attorney General, Administration	38749	R105-2	NSC	08/28/2014	Not Printed
Corrections, Administration	38255	R251-111	NEW	03/26/2014	2014-4/25
Environmental Quality, Administration	38244	R305-1	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
Regents (Board Of), Salt Lake Community College	38362	R784-1	5YR	03/17/2014	2014-8/50
GRAMA appeals	20570	D40.0	EVD.	00/00/0044	2044 42/52
Administrative Services, Administration	38570 38569	R13-2 R13-2	5YR AMD	06/02/2014 07/22/2014	2014-12/53 2014-12/6
	36309	K13-2	AIVID	0772272014	2014-12/0
GRAMA requests					
Administrative Services, Administration	38570	R13-2	5YR	06/02/2014	2014-12/53
	38569	R13-2	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/6
grant applications					
Heritage and Arts, History	38923	R455-13	5YR	10/28/2014	2014-22/41
grant prioritizations Heritage and Arts, History	38923	R455-13	5YR	10/28/2014	2014-22/41
Tieritage and Arts, Flistory	30923	N455-15	JIK	10/20/2014	2014-22/41
<u>grants</u>					
Education, Administration	38295	R277-117	5YR	02/13/2014	2014-5/59
	38299	R277-117	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/16
	38774	R277-402	NEW	10/09/2014	2014-17/44
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38838	R307-125	NEW	12/04/2014	2014-19/42
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	38637	R434-30	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/64
Care and Narai Health	38305	R434-40	NEW	05/08/2014	2014-6/53
Heritage and Arts, History	38923	R455-13	5YR	10/28/2014	2014-22/41
grants and loans					
Environmental Quality, Administration	38525	R305-4	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/118
graywater Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38481	R317-401	5YR	05/06/2014	2014-11/173
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	30401	K317-401	JIK	03/00/2014	2014-11/1/3
great seal					
Lieutenant Governor, Administration	38379	R622-2	5YR	03/24/2014	2014-8/46
greenhouse gases					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38491	R307-401-12	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-11/127
	37833	R307-401-19	AMD	01/06/2014	2013-15/29
	37833	R307-401-19	CPR	01/06/2014	2013-23/55
	38260	R307-405	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/70
grievance procedures	20204	DE40.75	EVD.	04/00/0044	0044 4/70
Human Services, Child and Family Services	38264	R512-75	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/72
grievances					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38454	R477-3-4	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/63
-					

harmful behavior Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	38918	R805-4	5YR	10/16/2014	2014-22/42
Llatab Act					
Hatch Act Human Resource Management, Administration	38460	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/84
hazardous air pollutant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38492 38105	R307-214 R307-214-3	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 03/06/2014	2014-11/123 2013-23/18
hazardous air pollutants					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38489 38490	R307-410-2 R307-410-6	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 08/07/2014	2014-11/128 2014-11/129
hazardous substances					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	38764	R311-201-12	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/76
	38765	R311-204-3	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/79
	38766	R311-206-11	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/80
	38768	R311-212	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/84
hazardous waste		5015 1 1		0011-10011	
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	38609	R315-1-1	AMD	08/15/2014	2014-13/44
	38610	R315-2-4	AMD	08/15/2014	2014-13/47
	38334 38335	R315-8-14 R315-12	NSC NSC	04/01/2014 04/01/2014	Not Printed Not Printed
	38611	R315-12 R315-15	AMD	10/03/2014	2014-13/56
	38611	R315-15	CPR	10/03/2014	2014-17/130
	38961	R315-16	5YR	11/18/2014	2014-24/43
	38960	R315-102	5YR	11/18/2014	2014-24/43
<u>health</u>					
Health, Administration	38586	R380-25	5YR	06/09/2014	2014-13/140
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-1	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/16
	38909	R428-1	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/23
	38562	R428-2	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/18
	38910	R428-2	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/24
	38563 38564	R428-5 R428-10	AMD R&R	08/05/2014 08/05/2014	2014-12/23 2014-12/26
	38565	R428-11	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/20
	38567	R428-13	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/36
		0 .0	,2	00/00/2011	
health care					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38319	R398-1	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-6/25
	38839	R398-1	5YR	09/04/2014	2014-19/80
health care facilities					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	38086	R432-2-5	AMD	01/24/2014	2013-22/123
riodian, ranning riodian and riopanounious, Enderloning	38173	R432-3	AMD	02/27/2014	2014-1/37
	38391	R432-7	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/40
	38392	R432-8	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/41
	38393	R432-9	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/41
	38394	R432-10	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/42
	38395	R432-11	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/42
	38396	R432-12	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/43
	38397	R432-13	5YR	04/01/2014	2014-8/43
	38422	R432-14	5YR	04/10/2014	2014-9/54
	38398 38399	R432-30 R432-32	5YR 5YR	04/01/2014 04/01/2014	2014-8/44 2014-8/44
	38654	R432-32 R432-45	NEW	08/25/2014	2014-0/44
	38423	R432-270	5YR	04/10/2014	2014-14/30
	38341	R432-270	AMD	05/20/2014	2014-7/65
		-			
health care professionals					
Public Safety, Driver License	38487	R708-7	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed

health care quality					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	38566	R428-12	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/34
1 11 6 22 1 1 1 1 1					
health facility administrators	20227	D156 15	AMD	05/00/2014	2014 7/5
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38337	R156-15	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/5
health insurance					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	38587	R23-23	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/133
Management					
	38615	R23-23	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/18
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	38476	R131-13	5YR	05/01/2014	2014-10/113
	38479	R131-13	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/103
Human Services, Recovery Services	38728	R527-10	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/138
Insurance, Administration	38798	R590-167	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/95
	38787	R590-172	REP	10/10/2014	2014-17/114
	38857	R590-176	AMD	12/02/2014	2014-19/63
	38784	R590-199	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/115
Transportation Operations Construction	38786 38861	R590-249 R916-5	AMD	10/10/2014 09/12/2014	2014-17/119 2014-19/81
Transportation, Operations, Construction	30001	K910-5	5YR	09/12/2014	2014-19/61
health insurance exclusions					
Insurance, Administration	38286	R590-249-1	NSC	02/27/2014	Not Printed
,					
health insurance filings					
Insurance, Administration	38311	R590-220	5YR	02/24/2014	2014-6/75
handle become a for state and the					
health insurance in state contracts	38861	R916-5	5YR	09/12/2014	2014-19/81
Transportation, Operations, Construction	30001	K910-5	STR	09/12/2014	2014-19/01
health insurance open enrollment					
Insurance, Administration	38858	R590-259	AMD	12/02/2014	2014-19/65
		. 1000 200	,2	, 0 _ , _ 0	
health maintenance organization					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	38566	R428-12	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/34
health maintenance organizations	00000	D500 000	5) (D	11/01/0011	001101110
Insurance, Administration	38969	R590-232	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-24/46
health planning					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	38571	R428-1	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/16
Troditi, Contor for Froditi Bata, Froditi Caro Ctationoc	38909	R428-1	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/23
	38562	R428-2	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/18
	38910	R428-2	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/24
	38563	R428-5	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/23
	38564	R428-10	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/26
	38565	R428-11	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/30
	38567	R428-13	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/36
health policy	20574	D420 4	AMD	00/05/2014	2014 12/16
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-1	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/16
	38909 38562	R428-1 R428-2	AMD R&R	12/08/2014 08/05/2014	2014-21/23 2014-12/18
	38910	R428-2	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-12/16
	38563	R428-5	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/23
	38567	R428-13	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/36
	00007	11120 10	7 11 11 2	00/00/2011	2011 12/00
health reform					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	38861	R916-5	5YR	09/12/2014	2014-19/81
health spas	20740	D450.00	ANAD	40/40/0044	0044.47/00
Commerce, Consumer Protection	38748	R152-23	AMD	10/16/2014	2014-17/22
hearing aids					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38155	R156-46a	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/7
Commerce, Occupational and Froiessional Electising	38257	R156-46a	5YR	01/27/2014	2014-4/69
	33201		VIII	3	_0 7,00

hearing instrument interns					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38155	R156-46a	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/7
	38257	R156-46a	5YR	01/27/2014	2014-4/69
hearing instrument specialists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-46a	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/7
	38257	R156-46a	5YR	01/27/2014	2014-4/69
<u>hearings</u>					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38515	R33-17	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/87
Services					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38252	R307-103-1	NSC	01/31/2014	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	38335	R315-12	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Adjudication	38306	R602-2	AMD	04/22/2014	2014-6/61
	38554	R602-2-4	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/41
	38193	R602-2-5	AMD	02/21/2014	2014-2/7
	38327	R602-7	5YR	03/05/2014	2014-7/94
	38328	R602-8	5YR	03/05/2014	2014-7/94
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	38325	R671-201	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/78
	38878	R671-201	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/77
	38314	R671-201-1	EMR	03/01/2014	2014-6/73
Workforce Services, Administration	38714	R982-401	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/32
<u>HEAT</u>					
Workforce Services, Administration	38715	R982-402	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/34
Help America Vote Act					
Lieutenant Governor, Elections	38384	R623-2	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/47
hemp extract registration					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	38537	R436-55	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/155
Statistics					
higher education					
Education, Administration	38852	R277-713	NSC	09/30/2014	Not Printed
Money Management Council, Administration	38179	R628-20	NEW	02/18/2014	2014-1/41
Regents (Board Of), Administration	38820	R765-604	5YR	08/26/2014	2014-18/98
highly qualified					
Education, Administration	38289	R277-510-4	NSC	02/27/2014	Not Printed
HIPAA eligibility					
Insurance, Administration	38785	R590-236	REP	10/10/2014	2014-17/117
hiring practices		_			
Human Resource Management, Administration	38458	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/63
	38077	R477-4-4	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-22/124
HMO insurance					
Insurance, Administration	38827	R590-76	5YR	08/29/2014	2014-18/93
<u>holidays</u>		_			
Human Resource Management, Administration	38084	R477-7	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-22/126
	38455	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/71
home care services	00074	DE40 100 15	4445	10/00/00 : :	0044.45/50
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	38671	R510-400-16	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-15/53
home-delivered meals		D=10 ::::	-1.75	0=10010=::	
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	38670	R510-104	5YR	07/02/2014	2014-15/67
hospital policy		D. 400 . : -	505	00/07/07	001115:
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-10	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/26
	38565	R428-11	R&R	08/05/2014	2014-12/30

hospitals Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38369	R414-1B	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/39
hostile work environment Human Resource Management, Administration	38463	R477-15	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/90
hot springs Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	38285	R392-303	5YR	02/11/2014	2014-5/60
	38176	R392-303	AMD	02/24/2014	2014-1/25
housing Heritage and Arts, History	38932	R455-11	5YR	11/03/2014	2014-23/56
housing finance Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	38788 38452	R460-3-1 R460-6	AMD AMD	10/09/2014 07/10/2014	2014-17/110 2014-10/55
human services Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	38862	R501-12	R&R	11/17/2014	2014-19/49
, C	38911 38812 38835	R501-18 R501-21 R501-22	NEW AMD AMD	12/22/2014 11/03/2014 10/23/2014	2014-21/28 2014-18/22 2014-18/25
hunter education Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38172 38484 38602 38950	R657-67 R657-67 R657-68 R657-68	NEW AMD NEW NSC	02/10/2014 07/08/2014 08/11/2014 11/28/2014	2014-1/70 2014-11/165 2014-13/120 Not Printed
hunting Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38170	R657-38	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/61
<u>hunting guides</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38735	R156-79	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/137
<u>hydraulic modeling</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38013	R309-511	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-19/48
identity theft Technology Services, Administration	38480	R895-13	5YR	05/05/2014	2014-11/174
ignition interlock systems Public Safety, Driver License	38196 38374	R708-31 R708-31	AMD 5YR	02/21/2014 03/18/2014	2014-2/8 2014-8/49
illegal behavior Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	38918	R805-4	5YR	10/16/2014	2014-22/42
immunization Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Immunization	38893	R396-100	AMD	12/05/2014	2014-20/48
implementation Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38615	R23-23	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/18
import restrictions Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38616	R657-3	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/100
in-service training Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38377	R728-502	5YR	03/19/2014	2014-8/50

incidents					
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	38073	R27-7-3	AMD	03/11/2014	2013-22/14
income	20704	D444 204	AMD	10/04/0014	2044 40/47
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38724	R414-304	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/17
Reimbursement Folicy	38958	R414-304	NSC	12/15/2014	Not Printed
	38317	R414-304-5	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/30
	00011		7 11112	0 1/2 1/2011	2011 0/00
income eligibility					
Workforce Services, Administration	38716	R982-403	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/37
individual open enrollment period					
Insurance, Administration	38088	R590-269	NEW	01/13/2014	2013-22/144
	38376	R590-269-4	AMD	06/02/2014	2014-8/29
industrial wasts					
industrial waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38235	R317-1-7	AMD	03/27/2014	2014-3/13
Environmental Quality, water Quality	38402	R317-1-7	AMD	08/01/2014	2014-3/13
	30402	1317-1-7	AIVID	00/01/2014	2014-0/13
information technology resources					
Technology Services, Administration	38428	R895-7	5YR	04/15/2014	2014-9/60
	38470	R895-7	AMD	09/11/2014	2014-10/100
<u>initiatives</u>					
Education, Administration	38774	R277-402	NEW	10/09/2014	2014-17/44
inmates	00050	D077 705	5\/D	00/44/0044	0044.7/04
Education, Administration	38352	R277-735	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/91
Dardons (Doard Of) Administration	38360	R277-735	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/11
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	38877 38325	R671-103	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/76 2014-7/78
	38878	R671-201 R671-201	AMD 5YR	05/08/2014 09/22/2014	2014-7776
	38314	R671-201-1	EMR	03/01/2014	2014-20/77
	38896	R671-309	5YR	10/02/2014	2014-0/73
	38629	R671-309-1	AMD	09/29/2014	2014-21/92
	38876	R671-309-2	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/61
	000.0		,2		
inspections					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	38251	R58-20	5YR	01/17/2014	2014-4/67
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	38262	R70-530	R&R	03/27/2014	2014-4/5
	38846	R70-960	5YR	09/08/2014	2014-19/79
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38752	R313-12-3	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/88
in the state of the state of					
instructor certification	20270	D162.2a	AMD	02/21/2014	2014-4/16
Commerce, Real Estate	38270 38389	R162-2g	AMD AMD	03/31/2014 05/22/2014	2014-4/16
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training		R162-2g R728-502	5YR	03/19/2014	2014-8/50
Tubile dalety, I cade difficer diamands and Training	30311	11720-302	JIK	00/10/2014	2014-0/30
insurance					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38469	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/67
•	38092	R477-6-9	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-22/125
Insurance, Administration	38417	R590-166	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/57
	38283	R590-170	5YR	02/11/2014	2014-5/62
	38823	R590-170-4	AMD	10/30/2014	2014-18/29
	38555	R590-171	5YR	05/27/2014	2014-12/56
	38273	R590-186-8	AMD	03/26/2014	2014-4/43
	38966	R590-196	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-24/44
	38090	R590-229	AMD	03/11/2014	2013-22/139
	38090	R590-229	CPR	03/11/2014	2014-3/44
	38797	R590-229	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/96
	38342 38559	R590-229-9	AMD 5YR	05/27/2014	2014-7/72
	38534	R590-230 R590-270	NEW	05/30/2014 09/22/2014	2014-12/57 2014-11/158
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38803	R612-400-1	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-11/156
Easor Commission, maasmar Accidents	38804	R612-400-1	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/56
	38808	R612-400-3	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/58
					_010/00

	38807	R612-400-4	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/63
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38920 38441	R612-400-5 R651-409	AMD AMD	12/22/2014 06/09/2014	2014-22/35 2014-9/38
Natural Nesources, Faiks and Necreation	30441	11031-409	AIVID	00/03/2014	2014-9/30
insurance alternative coverage					
Insurance, Administration	38789	R590-255	REP	10/10/2014	2014-17/121
ingurance companies					
insurance companies Insurance, Administration	38799	R590-127	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/94
modranoc, raminotration	39027	R590-128	5YR	12/23/2014	Not Printed
	38794	R590-129	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/95
	38968	R590-198	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-24/45
insurance company financial reporting					
Insurance, Administration	38669	R590-254	5YR	07/02/2014	2014-15/68
·					
insurance email address requirements	00004	DE00 050 4	NOO	00/07/0044	Net Delete d
Insurance, Administration	38284	R590-258-1	NSC	02/27/2014	Not Printed
insurance health benefit plans					
Insurance, Administration	38726	R590-263	REP	10/10/2014	2014-16/25
Management Laur					
insurance law Insurance, Administration	38828	R590-67	5YR	08/29/2014	2014-18/92
modrance, Administration	38795	R590-79	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/93
	38793	R590-83	5YR	08/20/2014	2014-18/94
	38069	R590-96	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-22/137
	38414	R590-98	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/56
	39021	R590-132	5YR	12/22/2014	Not Printed
	38416	R590-190	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/57
	38415	R590-191	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/58
	38635 38796	R590-192 R590-194	5YR 5YR	06/17/2014 08/20/2014	2014-14/83 2014-18/96
	38967	R590-194 R590-197	5YR	11/21/2014	2014-16/96
	00001	11000 101	OTIC	11/21/2014	2014 24/40
insurance licensing					
Insurance, Administration	38307	R590-195	5YR	02/20/2014	2014-6/75
	38308	R590-195	REP	04/22/2014	2014-6/59
insurance licensing requirements					
Insurance, Administration	38620	R590-244	5YR	06/16/2014	2014-13/141
intellectual displaying					
intellectual disability Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	38340	R398-10	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
with Special Health Care Needs	00040	11000 10	1400	04/01/2014	Not i iiited
international guest teachers	00400	D077 F07	AMD	00/07/0044	0044 4/40
Education, Administration	38190	R277-527	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/18
interpreters					
Education, Rehabilitation	38853	R280-203	5YR	09/09/2014	2014-19/80
intervention Education, Administration	38627	R277-710	NEW	08/07/2014	2014-13/33
Ludcation, Administration	30021	N211-110	INLVV	00/07/2014	2014-13/33
intoxilyzers					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	38895	R714-500	5YR	10/02/2014	2014-21/93
inventories					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38261	R307-150	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/70
Environmental quality, 7 in quality	00201	11007 100	0111	01/20/2011	2011 1110
investigations					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38925	R728-409	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/36
investigators					
Commerce, Administration	39009	R151-1	5YR	12/12/2014	Not Printed
,					

investment advisers Money Management Council, Administration	38281	R628-19	5YR	02/10/2014	2014-5/63
involuntary commitment Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38293	R523-5	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/42
IRIS Technology Services, Administration	38480	R895-13	5YR	05/05/2014	2014-11/174
IT bid committee Technology Services, Administration	38933	R895-9	5YR	11/04/2014	2014-23/59
IT planning Technology Services, Administration	38386	R895-6	5YR	03/27/2014	2014-8/51
IT standards council Technology Services, Administration	38933	R895-9	5YR	11/04/2014	2014-23/59
job descriptions Human Resource Management, Administration	38454	R477-3-4	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/63
judges Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38303	R597-1	5YR	02/17/2014	2014-6/77
	38304 38438 38595	R597-3 R597-3 R597-3	5YR AMD AMD	02/17/2014 06/12/2014 08/08/2014	2014-6/77 2014-9/30 2014-13/97
<u>judicial evaluations</u> Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38303	R597-1	5YR	02/17/2014	2014-6/77
judicial performance evaluations Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38303	R597-1	5YR	02/17/2014	2014-6/77
, and the second	38304 38438 38595	R597-3 R597-3 R597-3	5YR AMD AMD	02/17/2014 06/12/2014 08/08/2014	2014-6/77 2014-9/30 2014-13/97
judiciary Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38303	R597-1	5YR	02/17/2014	2014-6/77
justice court classifications Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38440	R597-4	NEW	06/12/2014	2014-9/34
justice court evaluations Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38440	R597-4	NEW	06/12/2014	2014-9/34
justice court multiple jurisdictions Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38440	R597-4	NEW	06/12/2014	2014-9/34
justice court multiple retention election years Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	38440	R597-4	NEW	06/12/2014	2014-9/34
juvenile courts Education, Administration	38116 38834 38359	R277-709 R277-709-1 R277-709-11	AMD NSC AMD	01/14/2014 09/19/2014 05/08/2014	2013-23/13 Not Printed 2014-7/10
juvenile offenders Education, Administration	38593	R277-714	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/140

landowner permits Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38232	R657-43	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/30
	30232	N037-43	AIVID	03/11/2014	2014-3/30
landscape architects Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38639	R156-53	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/43
large appliance					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38680	R307-347	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/26
	38680	R307-347	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/65
large underground wastewater Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38271	R317-5	R&R	03/26/2014	2014-4/26
	00271	1.017 0	TOT	00/20/2014	2014 4/20
<u>law enforcement</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	38711	R714-600	5YR	07/22/2014	2014-16/61
law anforcement officer cortification					
law enforcement officer certification Public Safety, Administration	38310	R698-4	5YR	02/21/2014	2014-6/78
law enforcement officers					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38377	R728-502	5YR	03/19/2014	2014-8/50
lead-based paint					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38330	R307-840	5YR	03/06/2014	2014-7/92
leadership skills					
Education, Administration	38779	R277-619	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/52
learner permits	38373	R708-26	5YR	02/19/2014	2014-8/49
Public Safety, Driver License	38372	R708-26	NSC	03/18/2014 04/14/2014	Not Printed
logvo honofita					
leave benefits Human Resource Management, Administration	38084	R477-7	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-22/126
numan Resource Management, Administration	38455	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2014	2013-22/120
liability					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38441	R651-409	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/38
licenses					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38482	R657-45	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/163
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	38873	R722-310	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/64
Services, Criminal Identification					
licensing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38659	R156-1	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/14
	38157	R156-1-501	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/6
	38253	R156-1-501	NSC	01/31/2014	Not Printed
	38737	R156-9	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/25
	38337	R156-15	AMD	05/08/2014	2014-7/5
	38733	R156-15A	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/26
	38549	R156-15A-231	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/10
	38792	R156-15A-231	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/5
	38638	R156-17b	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/21
	38473	R156-24b	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/9
	38657	R156-24b-505	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/41
	38475	R156-31b	R&R	06/23/2014	2014-10/11
	38801	R156-31c	5YR	08/21/2014	2014-18/89
	38921	R156-31c-201	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-10/00
	38885	R156-38a	NSC	11/03/2014	Not Printed
	39001	R156-38a	5YR	12/09/2014	Not Printed
	38732	R156-38a-301a		08/28/2014	Not Printed
	38533	R156-38a-401	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
	38517	R156-40	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/105
	38548			07/06/2014	2014-11/105
	38254	R156-40a-302a			2014-12/13
	30234	R156-42a	5YR	01/21/2014	201 <del>4-4</del> /00

	38313	R156-42a	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/24
	38249	R156-44a	5YR	01/16/2014	2014-4/69
	38155	R156-46a	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/7
	38257	R156-46a	5YR	01/27/2014	2014-4/69
	38639	R156-53	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/43
	38151	R156-55a	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/10
	38736	R156-55a	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/28
	38902	R156-55a-102	NSC	10/31/2014	Not Printed
	38380	R156-55a-301	NSC	04/14/2014	Not Printed
	38760	R156-55a-302f	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/31
	38648	R156-55b	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/44
	38731	R156-55c	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/33
	38825	R156-55d	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/8
	38421	R156-60	5YR	04/08/2014	2014-9/50
	38390	R156-60-102	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/6
	38730	R156-60a	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/135
	38734	R156-60b	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/136
	39002	R156-60c	5YR	12/09/2014	Not Printed
	38233	R156-61	5YR	01/13/2014	2014-3/49
	38450	R156-63a	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/45
	38886		AMD		2014-20/14
		R156-63a		11/24/2014	
	38474	R156-63b	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/48
	38898	R156-63b	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/6
	38814	R156-64	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/10
	38106	R156-67	AMD	01/07/2014	2013-23/5
	38649	R156-67	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/46
	38107	R156-68	AMD	01/07/2014	2013-23/6
	38552	R156-68	AMD	07/28/2014	2014-12/14
	38149	R156-69	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/20
	38165	R156-72	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/8
	38375	R156-77	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/7
	38761	R156-78	5YR	08/14/2014	2014-17/136
	38735	R156-79	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/137
	38388	R156-80a	5YR	03/31/2014	2014-8/37
	38382	R156-81	5YR	03/25/2014	2014-8/37
	38916	R156-84	NEW	12/22/2014	2014-22/18
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	38033	R359-1-604	AMD	01/24/2014	2013-20/25
	30033	11000-1-004	AIVID	01/24/2014	2010-20/20
Athletic Commission					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	38862	R501-12	R&R	11/17/2014	2014-19/49
Services, Licensing					
20111030, 2.00110g	38911	R501-18	NEW	12/22/2014	2014-21/28
	38812	R501-21	AMD	11/03/2014	2014-18/22
	38835	R501-22	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/25
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38230	R657-27	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/26
Public Safety, Driver License	38370	R708-10	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/48
	38407	R708-24	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/59
	38486	R708-24	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
Para -					
<u>liens</u>					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38885	R156-38a	NSC	11/03/2014	Not Printed
	39001	R156-38a	5YR	12/09/2014	Not Printed
	38732	R156-38a-301a		08/28/2014	Not Printed
	38533	R156-38a-401	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
life insurance					
Insurance, Administration	38413	R590-93	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/56
modranoc, Administration	00+10	11000 00	OTIC	04/01/2014	2014 0/00
life income as filings					
life insurance filings					
Insurance, Administration	38364	R590-226	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/45
	38290	R590-226-5	NSC	02/27/2014	Not Printed
lifeline rates					
lifeline rates	00406	D740.044	4440	00/04/004:	0044.00
Public Service Commission, Administration	38198	R746-341	AMD	02/24/2014	2014-2/9
	38545	R746-341	AMD	08/06/2014	2014-12/44
	38826	R746-341	AMD	11/05/2014	2014-18/65
	JJ020	117-041	MIND	11/03/2014	2017-10/00

limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management	38250	R37-4	AMD	04/30/2014	2014-4/4
liquid waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38387	R317-550	AMD	07/30/2014	2014-8/14
literacy Education, Administration	38113 38781	R277-704 R277-704	AMD AMD	01/08/2014 10/09/2014	2013-23/11 2014-17/55
loans Agriculture and Food, Conservation Commission	38712 38747	R64-1 R64-1	5YR AMD	07/23/2014 10/08/2014	2014-16/59 2014-17/20
lobbyist regulations Lieutenant Governor, Elections	38383	R623-1	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/47
Local Mental Health Authority Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38292	R523-4	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/36
Local Substance Abuse Authority Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38292	R523-4	NEW	04/07/2014	2014-5/36
long-term care alternatives Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	38671	R510-400-16	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-15/53
<u>lt. governor</u> Lieutenant Governor, Administration	38379	R622-2	5YR	03/24/2014	2014-8/46
MACT Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38492 38105	R307-214 R307-214-3	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 03/06/2014	2014-11/123 2013-23/18
MAGI-based Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38401	R414-303	AMD	06/01/2014	2014-8/27
Reimbursement Policy	38465 38888 38818	R414-303 R414-303-9 R414-303-11	AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2014 12/01/2014 11/01/2014	2014-10/51 2014-20/56 2014-18/16
magnet wire Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38681	R307-348	AMD	10/07/2014	2014-15/28
major plant additions Public Service Commission, Administration	38874	R746-700	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/77
<u>marriage and family therapist</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38734	R156-60b	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/136
Medicaid Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38191	R414-1-5	AMD	05/01/2014	2014-1/32
	38381 38599 38882 38369 38560 38655 38528 38430 38371 38705 38130 38561 38630	R414-1-5 R414-1-5 R414-1-5 R414-1B R414-7A R414-7B R414-9 R414-10A-6 R414-11 R414-13 R414-14 R414-14	AMD AMD 5YR 5YR FEP AMD AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	07/28/2014 08/19/2014 11/21/2014 03/18/2014 05/30/2014 08/25/2014 07/11/2014 06/11/2014 03/18/2014 09/25/2014 01/10/2014 05/30/2014 06/17/2014	2014-8/22 2014-13/89 2014-20/51 2014-8/39 2014-12/54 2014-14/54 2014-11/150 2014-9/27 2014-8/39 2014-16/5 2013-23/26 2014-12/54 2014-14/80

	38132	R414-21	AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/28
	38650	R414-31	5YR	06/24/2014	2014-14/80
	38706	R414-33B	REP	09/25/2014	2014-16/6
	38707	R414-33D	AMD	09/25/2014	2014-16/8
	38708	R414-34	REP	09/25/2014	2014-16/11
	38709	R414-35	REP	09/25/2014	2014-16/12
	38710	R414-36	AMD	09/25/2014	2014-16/14
	38897	R414-36	5YR	10/03/2014	2014-21/91
	38431	R414-45	REP	06/11/2014	2014-9/29
	38133	R414-49	AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/30
	38201	R414-49	NSC	01/23/2014	Not Printed
	38631	R414-49	5YR	06/17/2014	2014-14/81
	38134	R414-50	REP	01/10/2014	2013-23/32
	38135	R414-51	REP	01/10/2014	2013-23/33
	38227	R414-54	5YR	01/07/2014	2014-3/50
	38613	R414-54	AMD	08/26/2014	2014-13/94
	38614	R414-59	AMD	08/26/2014	2014-13/95
	38318	R414-61	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/29
	38927	R414-61	5YR	10/30/2014	2014-22/41
	38703	R414-61-2	AMD	09/26/2014	2014-16/16
	38368	R414-90	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/40
	38529	R414-99	AMD	07/11/2014	2014-11/151
	38791	R414-140	5YR	08/19/2014	2014-18/92
	38725	R414-305	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/20
	38959	R414-305	NSC	12/15/2014	Not Printed
	38889	R414-308-6	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-20/57
	38321	R414-310	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/32
	38815	R414-310	EMR	09/01/2014	2014-18/83
	38922	R414-310	AMD	12/24/2014	2014-22/28
	38322	R414-320	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/42
	38816	R414-320	EMR	09/01/2014	2014-18/85
	38819	R414-320	AMD	11/01/2014	2014-18/18
	38929	R414-320	AMD	12/24/2014	2014-22/30
	38418	R414-401	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/53
	38478	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/53
	38632	R414-501	5YR	06/17/2014	2014-14/82
	38633	R414-502	5YR	06/17/2014	2014-14/82
	38141	R414-503	R&R	01/07/2014	2013-23/37
	38660	R414-503	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/83
	38584	R414-503-2	NSC	06/18/2014	Not Printed
	38532	R414-510	AMD	07/15/2014	2014-11/153
	38103	R414-511	NEW	01/13/2014	2013-23/42
	30103	N4 14-5 1 1	INLVV	01/13/2014	2013-23/42
medical examiner					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Medical	38419	R448-10	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/55
Examiner					
	38420	R448-20	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/55
			*	• •	
medical language interpreter					
	00000	D450.00	5) /D	00/04/0044	0044.0/07
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38388	R156-80a	5YR	03/31/2014	2014-8/37
medical practitioners					
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38810	R612-300	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/46
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	38881	R612-300-4	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/59
	00001	11012 000 1	7 111112	11/21/2011	2011 20/00
and all the man entation					
medical transportation	00400	D444.000	4440	07/04/06 * *	0044 40/50
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38466	R414-306	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/53
Reimbursement Policy					
•	38129	R414-306-5	AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/35
medically underserved					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	20627	D424 20	AMD	08/21/2014	2014 14/64
	38637	R434-30	AMD	00/21/2014	2014-14/64
Care and Rural Health					
	38305	R434-40	NEW	05/08/2014	2014-6/53
mental health					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38421	R156-60	5YR	04/08/2014	2014-9/50
Local and Tologonial Electioning			J	T	_00.00

	38390 39002	R156-60-102 R156-60c	AMD 5YR	05/22/2014 12/09/2014	2014-8/6 Not Printed
mental retardation Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38339	R398-10	5YR	03/12/2014	2014-7/92
metal containers Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38684 38684	R307-352 R307-352	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/34 2014-21/73
metal furniture Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38679 38679	R307-346 R307-346	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/23 2014-21/63
midwife Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38375	R156-77	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/7
midwifery Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38249	R156-44a	5YR	01/16/2014	2014-4/69
migratory birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38605	R657-9	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/106
mineral resources Tax Commission, Auditing	38222	R865-16R	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/54
miscellaneous metal parts Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38683 38683	R307-350 R307-350	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/32 2014-21/69
modeling Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38489 38490	R307-410-2 R307-410-6	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 08/07/2014	2014-11/128 2014-11/129
monitoring Education, Administration	38187	R277-481	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/15
mortgages Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders	38987 38988 38989 38990 38991 38992 38993	R343-2 R343-3 R343-4 R343-5 R343-6 R343-7 R343-8	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	12/04/2014 12/04/2014 12/04/2014 12/04/2014 12/04/2014 12/04/2014 12/04/2014	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
motor carrier Public Safety, Highway Patrol	38711	R714-600	5YR	07/22/2014	2014-16/61
motor vehicles Environmental Quality, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38525 38837	R305-4 R307-121	AMD AMD	07/08/2014 01/01/2015	2014-11/118 2014-19/40
multiple stage bidding Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38505	R33-6	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/43
Oct vices	38694 38756	R33-6 R33-6-103	5YR AMD	07/08/2014 10/08/2014	2014-15/64 2014-17/13
<u>nail technicians</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38928	R156-11a	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/10
NCLB Education, Administration	38349 38358	R277-524 R277-524	5YR AMD	03/14/2014 05/08/2014	2014-7/90 2014-7/8

NESHAP Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38492 38105	R307-214 R307-214-3	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 03/06/2014	2014-11/123 2013-23/18
NetCare Insurance, Administration	38789	R590-255	REP	10/10/2014	2014-17/121
new source review Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38104	R307-210-2	AMD	03/06/2014	2013-23/17
newborn hearing screening Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38139	R398-4	NEW	01/17/2014	2013-23/25
newborn screening Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	38319	R398-1	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-6/25
with Special fleath Care fleeds	38839	R398-1	5YR	09/04/2014	2014-19/80
non-licensed public education employees Education, Administration	38777	R277-532-3	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/49
nonprofit organizations Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	38665	R994-309	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/84
nonpublic schools Education, Administration	38434	R277-410-5	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/13
notice of commencement Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39012	R156-38b	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed
notice of completion Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39012	R156-38b	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed
notification requirements Commerce, Real Estate	38213	R162-2f	AMD	02/25/2014	2014-2/4
nurses Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38475 38801 38921	R156-31b R156-31c R156-31c-201	R&R 5YR AMD	06/23/2014 08/21/2014 12/22/2014	2014-10/11 2014-18/89 2014-22/15
nursing facility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38418	R414-401	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/53
	38478	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/53
nutrient limits Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38530 38530 38530	R317-1-3 R317-1-3 R317-1-3	AMD CPR CPR	01/01/2015 01/01/2015 01/01/2015	2014-11/141 2014-18/80 2014-20/70
nutrition Education, Administration Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	38628 38670	R277-719 R510-104	AMD 5YR	08/07/2014 07/02/2014	2014-13/35 2014-15/67
oath Commerce, Administration	39009	R151-1	5YR	12/12/2014	Not Printed
occupational licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38548 38151 38736 38902 38380 38760 38648	R156-40a-302a R156-55a R156-55a R156-55a-102 R156-55a-301 R156-55a-302f R156-55b	AMD AMD NSC NSC	07/22/2014 01/21/2014 10/09/2014 10/31/2014 04/14/2014 10/09/2014 08/21/2014	2014-12/13 2013-24/10 2014-17/28 Not Printed Not Printed 2014-17/31 2014-14/44

	38731	R156-55c	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/33
occupational safety and health Labor Commission, Adjudication	38328	R602-8	5YR	03/05/2014	2014-7/94
occupational therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38254 38313	R156-42a R156-42a	5YR AMD	01/21/2014 04/21/2014	2014-4/68 2014-6/24
off-highway vehicles Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38216	R651-411	5YR	01/02/2014	2014-3/51
oil Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38579 38579 38580 38580 38581 38581 38582	R307-501 R307-501 R307-502 R307-502 R307-503 R307-503 R307-504	NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW	12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014 10/07/2014	2014-13/39 2014-21/84 2014-13/40 2014-21/86 2014-13/42 2014-21/87 2014-13/43
oil and gas law Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	38741	R649-10	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/142
open burning Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38673	R307-202	AMD	10/06/2014	2014-15/6
opening and closing dates Workforce Services, Administration	38715	R982-402	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/34
operational requirements Commerce, Real Estate	38213	R162-2f	AMD	02/25/2014	2014-2/4
operator certification Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38531	R317-10	AMD	08/27/2014	2014-11/143
operator certifications Public Safety, Highway Patrol	38895	R714-500	5YR	10/02/2014	2014-21/93
organ transplants Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38821	R414-58	NSC	09/15/2014	Not Printed
orthodontia Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38135	R414-51	REP	01/10/2014	2013-23/33
osteopathic physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38107 38552	R156-68 R156-68	AMD AMD	01/07/2014 07/28/2014	2013-23/6 2014-12/14
osteopaths Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38107 38552	R156-68 R156-68	AMD AMD	01/07/2014 07/28/2014	2013-23/6 2014-12/14
out of school time child care programs Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	38543	R430-70	5YR	05/19/2014	2014-12/55
out patient treatment Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	38812	R501-21	AMD	11/03/2014	2014-18/22
out-of-home care Human Services, Child and Family Services	38265	R512-306	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/73

outfitters Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38735	R156-79	5YR	08/05/2014	2014-17/137
overflow and drains Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38535 38535	R309-545 R309-545	AMD CPR	11/10/2014 11/10/2014	2014-11/130 2014-16/48
overpayments Human Services, Recovery Services Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	38550 38965	R527-332 R994-305	5YR 5YR	05/22/2014 11/20/2014	2014-12/55 2014-24/46
oversight Education, Administration	38187	R277-481	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/15
overtime Human Resource Management, Administration	38459	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/80
ownership Natural Resources, Water Rights	38723	R655-3	5YR	08/01/2014	2014-16/59
ozone Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38841 38061 38840	R307-110-10 R307-110-17 R307-110-17	AMD AMD AMD	12/04/2014 01/09/2014 12/04/2014	2014-19/36 2013-21/8 2014-19/39
<u>paint</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38330	R307-840	5YR	03/06/2014	2014-7/92
paleontological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)	38354	R807-1	5YR	03/14/2014	2014-7/95
paper coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38677 38677	R307-344 R307-344	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/19 2014-21/59
<u>papers</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	38905	R428-15	5YR	10/10/2014	2014-21/91
paraeducators Education, Administration	38302	R277-526	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/23
paraprofessional qualifications Education, Administration	38349 38358	R277-524 R277-524	5YR AMD	03/14/2014 05/08/2014	2014-7/90 2014-7/8
parent notifications Education, Administration	38780	R277-620	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/53
parental defense Administrative Services, Child Welfare Parental Defense (Office of)	38547	R19-1	5YR	05/21/2014	2014-12/53
<u>parental rights</u> Human Services, Administration	38280	R495-882	5YR	02/10/2014	2014-5/61
parks Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38444 38441 38439 38442 38225	R651-205 R651-409 R651-608 R651-619 R651-636	AMD AMD AMD AMD 5YR	06/09/2014 06/09/2014 06/09/2014 06/09/2014 01/06/2014	2014-9/36 2014-9/38 2014-9/40 2014-9/41 2014-3/51
parole Pardons (Board Of), Administration	38877 38325 38878	R671-103 R671-201 R671-201	5YR AMD 5YR	09/22/2014 05/08/2014 09/22/2014	2014-20/76 2014-7/78 2014-20/77

	38314 38896 38629	R671-201-1 R671-309 R671-309-1	EMR 5YR AMD	03/01/2014 10/02/2014 09/29/2014	2014-6/73 2014-21/92 2014-13/122
	38876 38875	R671-309-2 R671-514	AMD AMD	11/24/2014 11/24/2014	2014-20/61 2014-20/62
<u>passport</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	38336	R527-275	5YR	03/06/2014	2014-7/93
<u>pawnshops</u> Commerce, Consumer Protection	38763	R152-32a-2	AMD	10/16/2014	2014-17/23
<u>payers</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	38144 38568	R428-15 R428-15	AMD AMD	01/07/2014 08/05/2014	2013-23/43 2014-12/38
payment bonds Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38524	R33-11	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/64
Services	38699	R33-11	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/66
payment determination Workforce Services, Administration	38716	R982-403	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/37
PCN Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38322	R414-320	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/42
	38816 38819 38929	R414-320 R414-320 R414-320	EMR AMD AMD	09/01/2014 11/01/2014 12/24/2014	2014-18/85 2014-18/18 2014-22/30
peace officers Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38940	R728-205	5YR	11/07/2014	2014-23/58
penalties Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38727 38076 38076	R309-400 R313-14 R313-14	AMD AMD CPR	11/17/2014 04/03/2014 04/03/2014	2014-17/60 2013-22/45 2014-4/50
people with disabilities Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	38745 38746 38891	R539-2 R539-3 R539-4	5YR 5YR 5YR	08/07/2014 08/07/2014 09/30/2014	2014-17/139 2014-17/139 2014-20/75
<u>per diem allowances</u> Administrative Services, Finance	38175 38471 38742	R25-7 R25-7 R25-7-8	AMD AMD AMD	02/07/2014 06/23/2014 10/08/2014	2014-1/4 2014-10/4 2014-17/12
performance bonds Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38524	R33-11	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/64
Services	38699	R33-11	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/66
performance measurement Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	38566	R428-12	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/34
permits Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38491 37833	R307-401-12 R307-401-19	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 01/06/2014	2014-11/127 2013-15/29
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	37833 38658	R307-401-19 R652-70-2300	CPR AMD	01/06/2014 09/23/2014	2013-23/55 2014-14/65
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38948 38482 38427	R652-120 R657-45 R657-62	5YR AMD 5YR	11/11/2014 07/08/2014 04/14/2014	2014-23/57 2014-11/163 2014-9/58
Transportation, Motor Carrier	38604 38619	R657-62 R909-2	AMD 5YR	08/11/2014 06/16/2014	2014-13/115 2014-13/144

personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax	38903	R884-24P-24	AMD	40/44/0044	
	38822 38904 38598	R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53 R884-24P-73	AMD AMD AMD	12/11/2014 10/23/2014 01/01/2015 08/28/2014	2014-21/36 2014-18/69 2014-21/39 2014-13/126
	00000	11004 241 70	7 WILD	00/20/2014	2014 10/120
personnel management Human Resource Management, Administration	38456 38469 38092 38460 38462	R477-1 R477-6 R477-6-9 R477-9 R477-14	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2014 07/01/2014 01/14/2014 07/01/2014 07/01/2014	2014-10/57 2014-10/67 2013-22/125 2014-10/84 2014-10/88
petroleum Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	38765	R311-204-3	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/79
Remediation	38766 38767 38768	R311-206-11 R311-209-4 R311-212	AMD AMD AMD	10/10/2014 10/10/2014 10/10/2014	2014-17/80 2014-17/82 2014-17/84
<u>pharmacies</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38638	R156-17b	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/21
<u>pharmacists</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38638	R156-17b	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/21
physical therapist Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38473 38657	R156-24b R156-24b-505	AMD AMD	06/23/2014 08/21/2014	2014-10/9 2014-14/41
physical therapist assistant Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38473 38657	R156-24b R156-24b-505	AMD AMD	06/23/2014 08/21/2014	2014-10/9 2014-14/41
physical therapy					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38473 38657	R156-24b R156-24b-505	AMD AMD	06/23/2014 08/21/2014	2014-10/9 2014-14/41
physically impaired Public Service Commission, Administration	38278	R746-343-15	AMD	05/01/2014	2014-5/51
physicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38106 38649	R156-67 R156-67	AMD AMD	01/07/2014 08/21/2014	2013-23/5 2014-14/46
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38369	R414-1B R708-7	5YR NSC	03/18/2014	2014-8/39
Public Safety, Driver License	38487	R/U0-/	NSC	05/29/2014	Not Printed
planning Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38405	R23-3	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/49
plastic parts Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38685 38685	R307-353 R307-353	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/39 2014-21/75
<u>pleas</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	38875	R671-514	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/62
<u>plumbers</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38731	R156-55c	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/33
plumbing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38731	R156-55c	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/33

Divio					
PM10 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38841 38061 38840	R307-110-10 R307-110-17 R307-110-17	AMD AMD AMD	12/04/2014 01/09/2014 12/04/2014	2014-19/36 2013-21/8 2014-19/39
PM2.5 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38841 38061	R307-110-10 R307-110-17	AMD AMD	12/04/2014 01/09/2014	2014-19/36 2013-21/8
pneumatic controllers Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38580 38580	R307-110-17 R307-502 R307-502	AMD NEW CPR	12/04/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-19/39 2014-13/40 2014-21/86
policies Education, Administration	38777	R277-532-3	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/49
policy Education, Administration	38301	R277-495	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/20
pollution Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38387	R317-550	AMD	07/30/2014	2014-8/14
pools Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	38089	R392-302	AMD	02/14/2014	2013-22/69
position classifications Human Resource Management, Administration	38454	R477-3-4	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/63
post-retirement benefits Education, Administration	38433	R277-118	NEW	06/09/2014	2014-9/11
postsecondary proprietary schools Commerce, Consumer Protection	38880	R152-34	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/10
postsecondary schools Commerce, Consumer Protection	38869	R152-34a	NEW	11/24/2014	2014-20/12
poverty Education, Administration	38627	R277-710	NEW	08/07/2014	2014-13/33
preferences for resident contractors Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38509	R33-10	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/62
00.11000	38698	R33-10	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/66
preferred provider organization Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	38566	R428-12	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/34
<u>preliminary notice</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39012	R156-38b	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed
<u>preneed funeral arrangements</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38737	R156-9	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/25
<u>prequalifications</u> Transportation, Operations, Construction	38912	R916-2	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/43
<u>prescription drug database</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	38081	R384-203	NEW	03/01/2014	2013-22/68
<u>preservation</u> Heritage and Arts, History	38932	R455-11	5YR	11/03/2014	2014-23/56

presumptive eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38401	R414-303	AMD	06/01/2014	2014-8/27
Trainbardement only	38465	R414-303	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/51
	38888	R414-303-9	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-20/56
	38818	R414-303-11	AMD	11/01/2014	2014-18/16
primary care Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38321	R414-310	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/32
Reimbursement Folicy	38815	R414-310	EMR	09/01/2014	2014-18/83
	38922	R414-310	AMD	12/24/2014	2014-22/28
primary health care Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	38637	R434-30	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/64
nrimoro					
<u>primers</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38675	R307-342	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/11
Environmental Quality, All Quality	38675	R307-342	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-13/11
	38583	R307-342-3	AMD	09/04/2014	2014-13/37
prioritization					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	38247	R23-33	NEW	03/10/2014	2014-3/2
Management					
private security officers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38450	R156-63a	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/45
Commerce, Cocapational and Professional Electroning	38886	R156-63a	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-20/14
<u>procedures</u>					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	38618	R23-22	R&R	08/07/2014	2014-13/13
Management	00000	D00.00	AMD	44/04/0044	0044.00/0
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	38890 38887	R23-22 R131-16	AMD NEW	11/21/2014 11/21/2014	2014-20/6 2014-20/9
Public Service Commission, Administration	38363	R746-340	AMD	05/27/2014	2014-20/9
Tubile dervice dominiosion, Administration	38556	R746-340-2	NSC	06/05/2014	Not Printed
	00000	117 10 0 10 2	1100	00/00/2011	110t i iiitou
<u>procurement</u>					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	38870	R23-2	5YR	09/16/2014	2014-20/73
Management	00405	D00.0	5\/D	04/00/0044	0044.0/40
Administrative Convince Durchasing and Conord	38405	R23-3	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/49
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38504	R33-5	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/32
00.11000	38693	R33-5	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/63
	38512	R33-14	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/83
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	38546	R131-4	EMR	05/21/2014	2014-12/49
	38557	R131-4	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/8
Procurement Appeals Board	00545	D00 47	NIENA/	07/00/0044	0044 44/07
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38515	R33-17	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/87
Services					
procurement code					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38518	R33-19	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/90
Services					
	38519	R33-20	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/91
	38521	R33-24	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/95
	38758	R33-24	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/18
procurement methods					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38522	R33-25	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/97
Services	<b>-</b>		•		
Procurement Policy Board					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38501	R33-2	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/6
Services					

	38690	R33-2	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/61
<u>procurement procedures</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38524	R33-11	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/64
Services	38699 38523	R33-11 R33-26	5YR NEW	07/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-15/66 2014-11/98
<u>procurement professionals</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38521	R33-24	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/95
Services	38758	R33-24	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/18
<u>procurement units</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38520	R33-21	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/92
professional competency Education, Administration	38833 38775 38867 38951	R277-502-3 R277-502-5 R277-506 R277-506	NSC AMD AMD 5YR	09/19/2014 10/09/2014 11/10/2014 11/13/2014	Not Printed 2014-17/45 2014-19/26 2014-23/56
professional education Education, Administration	38829 38866 38241	R277-504 R277-504 R277-518	5YR R&R AMD	09/02/2014 11/10/2014 03/10/2014	2014-18/89 2014-19/19 2014-3/8
<u>professional engineers</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38279	R156-22	AMD	04/08/2014	2014-5/7
<u>professional land surveyors</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38279	R156-22	AMD	04/08/2014	2014-5/7
professional staff Education, Administration	38348 38356	R277-486 R277-486	5YR NSC	03/14/2014 04/01/2014	2014-7/89 Not Printed
professional structural engineers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38279	R156-22	AMD	04/08/2014	2014-5/7
program benefits Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38466	R414-306	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/53
Reimbursement Policy	38129	R414-306-5	AMD	01/10/2014	2013-23/35
prohibited items and devices Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	38297	R523-1	REP	04/07/2014	2014-5/27
promotions Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	38843 38844 38845 38287	R65-1 R65-3 R65-4 R65-12	5YR 5YR 5YR NEW	09/08/2014 09/08/2014 09/08/2014 04/16/2014	2014-19/77 2014-19/77 2014-19/78 2014-5/5
property Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38224	R651-700	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/52
property casualty insurance filings Insurance, Administration	38309	R590-225	5YR	02/20/2014	2014-6/76
property tax Auditor, Administration Tax Commission, Property Tax	38721 38903 38822 38904	R123-6 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53	NEW AMD AMD AMD	11/28/2014 12/11/2014 10/23/2014 01/01/2015	2014-16/4 2014-21/36 2014-18/69 2014-21/39

	38598	R884-24P-73	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/126
protection Commerce, Consumer Protection	38266	R152-21	5YR	01/29/2014	2014-4/67
<u>protests</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38514	R33-16	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/86
GENTLES	38516 38518	R33-18 R33-19	NEW NEW	07/08/2014 07/08/2014	2014-11/89 2014-11/90
PSD Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38260	R307-405	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/70
<u>psychologists</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38233	R156-61	5YR	01/13/2014	2014-3/49
<u>public assistance</u> Public Service Commission, Administration Workforce Services, Employment Development	38278 38663 38750	R746-343-15 R986-900-902 R986-900-902	AMD AMD AMD	05/01/2014 10/01/2014 11/06/2014	2014-5/51 2014-14/75 2014-17/125
<u>public assistance overpayments</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	38836	R527-40	5YR	09/03/2014	2014-19/81
<u>public assistance programs</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38889	R414-308-6	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-20/57
<u>public buildings</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38405	R23-3	5YR	04/03/2014	2014-9/49
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	38617 39024 38546 38557	R23-19 R131-2 R131-4 R131-4	AMD EMR EMR AMD	08/07/2014 12/23/2014 05/21/2014 07/22/2014	2014-13/8 Not Printed 2014-12/49 2014-12/8
public education Education, Administration	38409 38432 38185 38347 38591 38621 38593 38352 38360	R277-105 R277-105 R277-437 R277-438 R277-462 R277-462 R277-714 R277-735 R277-735	5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD	04/04/2014 06/09/2014 02/07/2014 03/14/2014 06/10/2014 08/07/2014 06/10/2014 03/14/2014 05/08/2014	2014-9/51 2014-9/8 2014-1/12 2014-7/89 2014-13/137 2014-13/20 2014-13/140 2014-7/91 2014-7/11
<u>public funds</u> Education, Administration Money Management Council, Administration	38772 38281 38179 38180 38180	R277-113-4 R628-19 R628-20 R628-21 R628-21	AMD 5YR NEW NEW CPR	10/09/2014 02/10/2014 02/18/2014 04/15/2014 04/15/2014	2014-17/39 2014-5/63 2014-1/41 2014-1/42 2014-6/70
public health Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	38229	R392-101	5YR	01/10/2014	2014-3/49
	38656 38177	R392-104 R392-200-4	NEW AMD	09/12/2014 02/19/2014	2014-14/53 2014-1/24
<u>public health emergency</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	38662	R386-80	NEW	10/24/2014	2014-14/51
<u>public information</u> Administrative Services, Administration	38570	R13-2	5YR	06/02/2014	2014-12/53

	00500	D40.0	4145	07/00/0044	0044 40/0
Human Resource Management, Administration	38569 38457	R13-2 R477-2-3	AMD AMD	07/22/2014 07/01/2014	2014-12/6 2014-10/62
Human Resource Management, Auministration	30437	N411-2-3	AIVID	07/01/2014	2014-10/02
public records					
Attorney General, Administration	38245	R105-2	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
	38749	R105-2	NSC	08/28/2014	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Administration	38244	R305-1	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	38343	R651-102	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
<u>public sales</u>					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38523	R33-26	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/98
Services					
public schools	00404	D077 440 F	4445	00/00/0044	0044.0440
Education, Administration	38434	R277-410-5	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/13
	38590	R277-463	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/138
	38622	R277-463	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/24
	38780	R277-620	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/53
	38627	R277-710	NEW	08/07/2014	2014-13/33
	38412	R277-916	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/53
public utilities	00044	D740 000 7	4445	00/00/0044	00444407
Public Service Commission, Administration	38644	R746-200-7	AMD	08/22/2014	2014-14/67
	38985	R746-401	5YR	12/03/2014	Not Printed
numan in stallans					
<u>pump installers</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	38722	R655-4	5YR	08/01/2014	2014-16/60
Natural Resources, Water Rights	30122	R000-4	SIK	06/01/2014	2014-10/00
pupil-teacher ratio reporting					
Education, Administration	38590	R277-463	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/138
Education, Administration	38622	R277-463	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/24
	300ZZ	11277-400	AIVID	00/01/2014	2014-10/24
purchase program					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38838	R307-125	NEW	12/04/2014	2014-19/42
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
qualified depository					
Money Management Council, Administration	38180	R628-21	NEW	04/15/2014	2014-1/42
	38180	R628-21	CPR	04/15/2014	2014-6/70
quality control					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	38813	R70-101-7	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/4
e.					
quarantine	00000	D000 700	ANAD	40/45/0044	0044 00/05
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	38883	R386-702	AMD	12/15/2014	2014-20/35
Epidemiology					
rabbits					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38600	R657-6	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/102
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	36000	N037-0	AIVID	00/11/2014	2014-13/102
rabies					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	38883	R386-702	AMD	12/15/2014	2014-20/35
Epidemiology	00000	11000 702	7 WILD	12/10/2014	2014 20/00
Еріастіююду					
radiation					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38082	R313-25	AMD	04/03/2014	2013-22/49
,	38082	R313-25	CPR	04/03/2014	2014-4/53
	38755	R313-25-2	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/99
radioactive materials					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38754	R313-22-33	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/97
•	38145	R313-22-34	AMD	02/14/2014	2013-23/19
	38147	R313-38-3	AMD	04/07/2014	2013-23/20
	38147	R313-38-3	CPR	04/07/2014	2014-5/56
	38751	R313-70	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/104
	38146	R313-70-5	AMD	02/18/2014	2013-23/22

radioactive waste disposal Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38082 38082 38755	R313-25 R313-25 R313-25-2	AMD CPR AMD	04/03/2014 04/03/2014 10/21/2014	2013-22/49 2014-4/53 2014-17/99
rates Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38803 38804 38808 38807	R612-400-1 R612-400-2 R612-400-3 R612-400-4	AMD AMD AMD	10/22/2014 10/22/2014 10/22/2014 10/22/2014	2014-18/55 2014-18/56 2014-18/58 2014-18/63
Public Service Commission, Administration	38920 38278	R612-400-5 R746-343-15	AMD AMD	12/22/2014 05/01/2014	2014-22/35 2014-5/51
readiness Education, Administration	38774	R277-402	NEW	10/09/2014	2014-17/44
real estate appraisals Commerce, Real Estate	38270 38389	R162-2g R162-2g	AMD AMD	03/31/2014 05/22/2014	2014-4/16 2014-8/8
real estate business Commerce, Real Estate	38213	R162-2f	AMD	02/25/2014	2014-2/4
real property Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38618	R23-22	R&R	08/07/2014	2014-13/13
wanagement	38890	R23-22	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/6
<u>rebates</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38838	R307-125	NEW	12/04/2014	2014-19/42
reciprocal deposits Money Management Council, Administration	38180 38180	R628-21 R628-21	NEW CPR	04/15/2014 04/15/2014	2014-1/42 2014-6/70
reciprocal preferences Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38509	R33-10	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/62
	38698	R33-10	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/66
reclamation Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	38738 38740 38739	R645-105 R645-106 R645-400	5YR 5YR 5YR	08/05/2014 08/05/2014 08/05/2014	2014-17/140 2014-17/141 2014-17/141
records Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38519	R33-20	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/91
Education, Administration Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Medical Examiner	38955 38420	R277-487 R448-20	5YR 5YR	11/14/2014 04/07/2014	2014-23/55 2014-9/55
records access Attorney General, Administration	38245 38749	R105-2 R105-2	NSC NSC	01/30/2014 08/28/2014	Not Printed Not Printed
records appeal hearings Administrative Services, Records Committee	38572 38640 38573 38641 38574 38642 38575 38647 38576 38643	R35-1 R35-1a R35-1a R35-1a R35-2 R35-2 R35-3 R35-3 R35-4 R35-4	5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR REP 5YR AMD	06/03/2014 09/09/2014 06/03/2014 09/09/2014 06/03/2014 09/16/2014 09/16/2014 06/03/2014 09/16/2014 09/16/2014	2014-13/133 2014-14/5 2014-13/134 2014-14/7 2014-13/135 2014-14/8 2014-13/135 2014-14/10 2014-13/136 2014-14/11

	38577 38645 38578 38646	R35-5 R35-5 R35-6 R35-6	5YR AMD 5YR AMD	06/03/2014 09/16/2014 06/03/2014 09/16/2014	2014-13/136 2014-14/12 2014-13/137 2014-14/13
recovery Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	38911	R501-18	NEW	12/22/2014	2014-21/28
recovery residences Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	38911	R501-18	NEW	12/22/2014	2014-21/28
recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38170	R657-38	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/61
recreation therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38517	R156-40	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/105
recreational therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38517	R156-40	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/105
registration Commerce, Consumer Protection Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38880 38751 38146	R152-34 R313-70 R313-70-5	AMD AMD AMD	11/24/2014 10/21/2014 02/18/2014	2014-20/10 2014-17/104 2013-23/22
rehabilitation Education, Rehabilitation	38353 38361	R280-202 R280-202	5YR AMD	03/14/2014 05/08/2014	2014-7/91 2014-7/14
Heritage and Arts, History	38540 38932	R280-202-3 R455-11	NSC 5YR	05/29/2014 11/03/2014	Not Printed 2014-23/56
reimbursement Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38528	R414-9	AMD	07/11/2014	2014-11/150
reimbursements Public Safety, Emergency Management	38701	R704-2	AMD	09/29/2014	2014-15/54
rejections Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38508	R33-9	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/59
	38697	R33-9	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/65
religious activities Tax Commission, Auditing	38237 38596 38597	R865-19S-30 R865-19S-54 R865-19S-83	NSC AMD AMD	01/30/2014 08/28/2014 08/28/2014	Not Printed 2014-13/124 2014-13/125
relinquishment Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38925	R728-409	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/36
renewable Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	38163	R362-2	AMD	01/22/2014	2013-24/23
renewal license Public Safety, Driver License	38941	R708-45	5YR	11/07/2014	2014-23/57
renewals Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38531	R317-10	AMD	08/27/2014	2014-11/143
replacement providers Public Service Commission, Administration	38234	R746-350	5YR	01/13/2014	2014-3/52

reporting Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	38339	R398-10	5YR	03/12/2014	2014-7/92
with Special Health Care Needs	38340	R398-10	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
reporting deaths Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Medical Examiner	38419	R448-10	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/55
reporting requirements and procedures Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	38367	R384-100	5YR	03/18/2014	2014-8/38
reports Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38261	R307-150	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/70
repository Technology Services, Administration	38933	R895-9	5YR	11/04/2014	2014-23/59
representation Pardons (Board Of), Administration	38713	R671-103-1	AMD	09/29/2014	2014-16/26
request for information Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38504	R33-5	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/32
Services	38693	R33-5	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/63
request for proposals Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38506	R33-7	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/49
	38695 38759 38757	R33-7 R33-7-201 R33-7-601	5YR AMD AMD	07/08/2014 10/08/2014 10/08/2014	2014-15/64 2014-17/15 2014-17/16
requirements Education, Administration	38776	R277-531	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/46
reserved Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38526	R33-22	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/94
	38527	R33-23	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/95
residency requirements Workforce Services, Administration	38715	R982-402	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/34
resolutions Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	39013	R23-26	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed
resources Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38725	R414-305	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/20
Reimbursement Policy	38959	R414-305	NSC	12/15/2014	Not Printed
restricted Transportation, Program Development	38919	R926-12	5YR	10/22/2014	2014-22/42
retirement Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38940	R728-205	5YR	11/07/2014	2014-23/58
reverse auction Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38505	R33-6	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/43
Services	38694 38756	R33-6 R33-6-103	5YR AMD	07/08/2014 10/08/2014	2014-15/64 2014-17/13

revocation					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38925	R728-409	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-22/36
,					
revocation procedures					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	38764	R311-201-12	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/76
Remediation					
revolving account					
Education, Administration	38588	R277-480	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/139
Eddeation, Administration	38625	R277-480-4	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/30
<u>RFPs</u>					
Education, Administration	38295	R277-117	5YR	02/13/2014	2014-5/59
	38299	R277-117	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/16
righto					
rights Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	39746	R539-3	5YR	08/07/2014	2014-17/139
numan Services, Services for People with Disabilities	30740	K339-3	JIK	00/07/2014	2014-17/139
risk adjustment program					
Insurance, Administration	38534	R590-270	NEW	09/22/2014	2014-11/158
,					
risk management					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	38250	R37-4	AMD	04/30/2014	2014-4/4
mula madelia ar anno a advino a					
rulemaking procedures School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39014	R850-10	5YR	12/18/2014	Not Printed
School and institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39014	R030-10	JIK	12/10/2014	Not Fillited
rules					
Public Service Commission, Administration	38644	R746-200-7	AMD	08/22/2014	2014-14/67
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
rules and procedures					
Education, Administration	38408	R277-102	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/51
Education, Rehabilitation	38538	R280-150	5YR	05/15/2014	2014-11/172
Haalth Disease Control and Drawantian	38539	R280-150	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/117
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	38883	R386-702	AMD	12/15/2014	2014-20/35
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	38893	R396-100	AMD	12/05/2014	2014-20/48
Immunization	00000	11000 100	7 WID	12/00/2014	2014 20/40
Human Resource Management, Administration	38456	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/57
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38230	R657-27	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/26
Public Service Commission, Administration	38198	R746-341	AMD	02/24/2014	2014-2/9
	38545	R746-341	AMD	08/06/2014	2014-12/44
	38826	R746-341	AMD	11/05/2014	2014-18/65
	38985	R746-401	5YR	12/03/2014	Not Printed
rules of procedure					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38501	R33-2	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/6
Services				01700/2011	
	38690	R33-2	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/61
rural businesses					
Governor, Economic Development	38860	R357-2	NEW	11/08/2014	2014-19/46
cofety					
safety Education, Administration	38296	R277-400	5YR	02/13/2014	2014-5/59
Eddodion, / drinnot duon	38300	R277-400	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/17
	38773	R277-400	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/41
	38426	R277-400-5	NSC	04/29/2014	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	38226	R616-2-3	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/22
•	38378	R616-3-3	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/31
Transportation, Motor Carrier	38215	R909-3	5YR	01/02/2014	2014-3/55
safety education	20200	D077 400	EVD	00/10/0014	2014 5/50
Education, Administration	38296	R277-400	5YR	02/13/2014	2014-5/59
	38300 38773	R277-400 R277-400	AMD AMD	04/07/2014 10/09/2014	2014-5/17 2014-17/41
	38426	R277-400-5	NSC	04/29/2014	Not Printed
	55120			3 1/20/20 17	

safety regulations					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	38619 38449	R909-2 R909-19	5YR AMD	06/16/2014 07/08/2014	2014-13/144 2014-10/102
<u>salaries</u>					
Human Resource Management, Administration	38092	R477-6-9	AMD	01/14/2014	2013-22/125
sales tax					
Tax Commission, Auditing	38237	R865-19S-30	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
	38596	R865-19S-54	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/124
	38597	R865-19S-83	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/125
scholarships					
Education, Administration	38302	R277-526	AMD	04/07/2014	2014-5/23
	38626	R277-602-3	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/32
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	38305	R434-40	NEW	05/08/2014	2014-6/53
Public Education Job Enhancement Program, Job	38243	R690-100	REP	03/10/2014	2014-3/37
Enhancement Committee		. 1000		00/10/2011	
Regents (Board Of), Administration	38820	R765-604	5YR	08/26/2014	2014-18/98
school					
Education, Administration	38410	R277-601	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/52
school buses	20420	D077 004 0	AMD	00/00/0044	2014 0/47
Education, Administration Transportation, Motor Carrier	38436 38215	R277-601-3 R909-3	AMD 5YR	06/09/2014 01/02/2014	2014-9/17 2014-3/55
Transportation, Motor Garrier	30213	1000-0	JIIC	01/02/2014	2014-3/33
school certification					
Commerce, Real Estate	38270	R162-2g	AMD	03/31/2014	2014-4/16
	38389	R162-2g	AMD	05/22/2014	2014-8/8
school community councils					
Education, Administration	38542	R277-491	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/113
school employees					
Education, Administration	38594	R277-516	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/139
·					
school enrollment	20505	D277 440 0	EMD	06/00/2014	2014 12/120
Education, Administration	38585 38913	R277-419-9 R277-419-9	EMR AMD	06/09/2014 12/08/2014	2014-13/129 2014-21/8
	00010	1(2)7 410 0	7 UVID	12/00/2014	2014 21/0
school reports					
Education, Administration	38111	R277-497	AMD	01/08/2014	2013-23/8
school sponsored activities					
Education, Administration	38772	R277-113-4	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/39
ashaal transportation					
school transportation Education, Administration	38410	R277-601	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/52
Eddodion, / tallimoration	38436	R277-601-3	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/17
schools Education, Administration	38774	R277-402	NEW	10/09/2014	2014-17/44
Education, Administration	38541	R277-402 R277-477	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-17/44
	38326	R277-477-3	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
	38628	R277-719	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/35
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	38177	R392-200-4	AMD	02/19/2014	2014-1/24
Environmental Services					
scoring					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	38247	R23-33	NEW	03/10/2014	2014-3/2
Management					
cealante					
sealants Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38675	R307-342	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/11
	· <b>v</b>				

	38675 38583	R307-342 R307-342-3	CPR AMD	12/01/2014 09/04/2014	2014-21/50 2014-13/37
sealed bidding Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38505	R33-6	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/43
Services	38694 38756	R33-6 R33-6-103	5YR AMD	07/08/2014 10/08/2014	2014-15/64 2014-17/13
search and rescue Public Safety, Emergency Management	38688 38704	R704-1 R704-1	5YR R&R	07/07/2014 09/29/2014	2014-15/68 2014-16/27
secondary education Regents (Board Of), Administration	38820	R765-604	5YR	08/26/2014	2014-18/98
secondhand merchandise dealers Commerce, Consumer Protection	38763	R152-32a-2	AMD	10/16/2014	2014-17/23
securities Money Management Council, Administration	38281	R628-19	5YR	02/10/2014	2014-5/63
security guards Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38450 38886 38474 38898	R156-63a R156-63a R156-63b R156-63b	AMD AMD AMD AMD	06/23/2014 11/24/2014 06/23/2014 12/08/2014	2014-10/45 2014-20/14 2014-10/48 2014-21/6
self reporting Education, Administration	38594	R277-516	5YR	06/10/2014	2014-13/139
self-administered services Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	38892	R539-5	5YR	09/30/2014	2014-20/75
self-employment income Workforce Services, Administration	38716	R982-403	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/37
selling Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38618	R23-22	R&R	08/07/2014	2014-13/13
aagoo	38890	R23-22	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/6
seminars Education, Administration	38780	R277-620	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/53
senior-specific insurance designations Insurance, Administration	38282	R590-252	5YR	02/11/2014	2014-5/62
services Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities Public Service Commission, Administration	38745 38234	R539-2 R746-350	5YR 5YR	08/07/2014 01/13/2014	2014-17/139 2014-3/52
settlements Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	39013	R23-26	5YR	12/16/2014	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Adjudication	38306 38554 38193 38327 38328	R602-2 R602-2-4 R602-2-5 R602-7 R602-8	AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	04/22/2014 07/22/2014 02/21/2014 03/05/2014 03/05/2014	2014-6/61 2014-12/41 2014-2/7 2014-7/94 2014-7/94
sewerage Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38271	R317-5	R&R	03/26/2014	2014-4/26
share the road Transportation, Program Development	38919	R926-12	5YR	10/22/2014	2014-22/42

38962	R277-111	EXT	11/19/2014	2014-24/49
38018	R805-6	NEW	02/11/2014	2013-20/46
38275	R81-7	AMD	03/25/2014	2014-4/11
38362	R784-1	5YR	03/17/2014	2014-8/50
38087 38087	R590-268 R590-268	NEW CPR	03/13/2014 03/13/2014	2013-22/142 2014-3/45
38503	R33-4	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/28
38692	R33-4	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/62
38730	R156-60a	5YR	08/04/2014	2014-17/135
38163	R362-2	AMD	01/22/2014	2013-24/23
38166	R307-302	AMD	03/06/2014	2014-1/20
37829 37829 37829 37829 38674 38674	R307-335 R307-335 R307-335 R307-335 R307-335 R307-335	AMD CPR CPR CPR AMD CPR	06/02/2014 06/02/2014 06/02/2014 06/02/2014 12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2013-15/23 2013-23/54 2014-7/85 2014-9/46 2014-15/8 2014-21/48
38012	R309-515	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-19/51
38012	R309-515	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-19/51
38658	R652-70-2300	AMD	09/23/2014	2014-14/65
38617	R23-19	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/8
38089	R392-302	AMD	02/14/2014	2013-22/69
38114	R277-525	AMD	01/08/2014	2013-23/9
38626	R277-602-3	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/32
38754 38145	R313-22-33 R313-22-34	AMD AMD	10/21/2014 02/14/2014	2014-17/97 2013-23/19
	38018  38275  38362  38087  38087  38503  38692  38730  38163  38166  37829  38674  38012  38012  38058  38658  38617	38018 R805-6  38275 R81-7  38362 R784-1  38087 R590-268 38087 R590-268  38503 R33-4  38692 R33-4  38730 R156-60a  38163 R362-2  38166 R307-302  37829 R307-335 38674 R307-335 38674 R307-335  38012 R309-515  38012 R309-515  38012 R309-515  38012 R309-515  38089 R392-302  38114 R277-525  38626 R277-602-3	38018 R805-6 NEW  38275 R81-7 AMD  38362 R784-1 5YR  38087 R590-268 NEW 38087 R590-268 CPR  38503 R33-4 R&R 38692 R33-4 5YR  38730 R156-60a 5YR  38163 R362-2 AMD  38166 R307-302 AMD  37829 R307-335 CPR 38674 R307-335 CPR 38674 R307-35 AMD 38674 R307-35 AMD 38674 R307-35 AMD 38012 R309-515 AMD  38012 R309-515 AMD  38012 R309-515 AMD  38014 R23-19 AMD  38089 R392-302 AMD  38114 R277-525 AMD  38114 R277-525 AMD	38018 R805-6 NEW 02/11/2014  38275 R81-7 AMD 03/25/2014  38362 R784-1 5YR 03/17/2014  38087 R590-268 NEW 03/13/2014  38503 R33-4 R&R 07/08/2014  38692 R33-4 5YR 07/08/2014  38730 R156-60a 5YR 08/04/2014  38163 R362-2 AMD 01/22/2014  38166 R307-302 AMD 03/06/2014  37829 R307-335 CPR 06/02/2014  37829 R307-335 CPR 06/02/2014  37829 R307-335 CPR 06/02/2014  38674 R307-335 AMD 01/21/2014  38012 R309-515 AMD 01/21/2014  38012 R309-515 AMD 01/21/2014  38012 R309-515 AMD 09/23/2014  38012 R309-515 AMD 09/23/2014  38012 R309-515 AMD 09/23/2014  38089 R392-302 AMD 09/23/2014  38089 R392-302 AMD 09/07/2014  38089 R392-302 AMD 09/07/2014

specifications Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38503	R33-4	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/28
Convices	38692	R33-4	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/62
speech-language pathology services					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38227	R414-54	5YR	01/07/2014	2014-3/50
	38613	R414-54	AMD	08/26/2014	2014-13/94
sportsmen Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38171	R657-41	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/68
stack height Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38489 38490	R307-410-2 R307-410-6	AMD AMD	08/07/2014 08/07/2014	2014-11/128 2014-11/129
standard procurement process Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38506	R33-7	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/49
CONTROL	38695 38759 38757	R33-7 R33-7-201 R33-7-601	5YR AMD AMD	07/08/2014 10/08/2014 10/08/2014	2014-15/64 2014-17/15 2014-17/16
<u>standards</u> Health, Administration	38256	R380-70	5YR	01/24/2014	2014-4/71
,	30230	K300-70	JIK	01/24/2014	2014-4/71
State Board of Education Education, Administration	38357	R277-119	NEW	05/08/2014	2014-7/7
state contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	38615	R23-23	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/18
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38511	R33-13	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/79
Services	38520	R33-21	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/92
state custody Human Services, Administration	38280	R495-882	5YR	02/10/2014	2014-5/61
state emergency response commission Public Safety, Administration	38762	R698-5	5YR	08/14/2014	2014-17/142
state employees					
Administrative Services, Finance	38175 38471	R25-7 R25-7	AMD AMD	02/07/2014 06/23/2014	2014-1/4 2014-10/4
	38742	R25-7-8	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/12
	38653	R25-10	5YR	06/25/2014	2014-14/79
state flag Lieutenant Governor, Administration	38379	R622-2	5YR	03/24/2014	2014-8/46
state HEAT office records					
Workforce Services, Administration	38718	R982-407	AMD	10/01/2014	2014-16/41
state plan Lieutenant Governor, Elections	38385	R623-3	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/48
state products Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38509	R33-10	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/62
Services	38698	R33-10	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/66
state records committee					
Administrative Services, Records Committee	38572 38640 38573	R35-1 R35-1 R35-1a	5YR AMD 5YR	06/03/2014 09/09/2014 06/03/2014	2014-13/133 2014-14/5 2014-13/134

	38641 38574 38642 38575 38647 38643 38577 38645 38578 38646	R35-1a R35-2 R35-2 R35-3 R35-3 R35-4 R35-5 R35-5 R35-6 R35-6	AMD 5YR AMD 5YR REP AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD	09/09/2014 06/03/2014 09/16/2014 06/03/2014 09/16/2014 09/16/2014 06/03/2014 09/16/2014 06/03/2014 09/16/2014	2014-14/7 2014-13/135 2014-14/8 2014-13/135 2014-14/10 2014-14/11 2014-13/136 2014-14/12 2014-13/137 2014-14/13
state records committee order Administrative Services, Records Committee	38576	R35-4	5YR	06/03/2014	2014-13/136
state surplus property Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38523	R33-26	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/98
Statewide Mutual Aid Act Public Safety, Emergency Management	38701	R704-2	AMD	09/29/2014	2014-15/54
stationary sources Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38104	R307-210-2	AMD	03/06/2014	2013-23/17
<u>stewardships</u> Agriculture and Food, Conservation Commission	38071 38071	R64-3 R64-3	NEW CPR	05/08/2014 05/08/2014	2013-22/15 2014-7/82
stipends Education, Administration	38114	R277-525	AMD	01/08/2014	2013-23/9
storage tanks Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38535 38535	R309-545 R309-545	AMD CPR	11/10/2014 11/10/2014	2014-11/130 2014-16/48
stoves Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38166	R307-302	AMD	03/06/2014	2014-1/20
stream alterations Natural Resources, Water Rights	38267	R655-13	5YR	01/29/2014	2014-4/73
student achievements Education, Administration	38863	R277-404	AMD	11/10/2014	2014-19/5
students Education, Administration	38589 38624 38955 38779 38116 38834 38359 38852	R277-472 R277-472 R277-487 R277-619 R277-709 R277-709-11 R277-709-11 R277-713	5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD NSC AMD NSC	06/10/2014 08/07/2014 11/14/2014 10/09/2014 01/14/2014 09/19/2014 05/08/2014 09/30/2014	2014-13/138 2014-13/28 2014-23/55 2014-17/52 2013-23/13 Not Printed 2014-7/10 Not Printed
students at risk Education, Administration	38851	R277-708	NSC	09/30/2014	Not Printed
substance abuse database Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	38081	R384-203	NEW	03/01/2014	2013-22/68
subsurface tracer studies Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38147 38147	R313-38-3 R313-38-3	AMD CPR	04/07/2014 04/07/2014	2013-23/20 2014-5/56
suicide prevention programs Education, Administration	38780	R277-620	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/53

supervision Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38659	R156-1	AMD	08/21/2014	2014-14/14
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38157	R156-1-501	AMD	01/21/2014	2013-24/6
				01/21/2014	
	38253	R156-1-501	NSC	01/31/2014	Not Printed
surface coating					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38679	R307-346	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/23
	38679	R307-346	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/63
	38680	R307-347	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/26
	38680	R307-347	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/65
	38681	R307-348	AMD	10/07/2014	2014-15/28
<u>surplus</u>					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	38618	R23-22	R&R	08/07/2014	2014-13/13
Management					
	38890	R23-22	AMD	11/21/2014	2014-20/6
surveys					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38147	R313-38-3	AMD	04/07/2014	2013-23/20
	38147	R313-38-3	CPR	04/07/2014	2014-5/56
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	38304	R597-3	5YR	02/17/2014	2014-6/77
Administration	00400	DE07.0	AMD	00/40/0044	0044.0/00
	38438	R597-3	AMD	06/12/2014	2014-9/30
	38595	R597-3	AMD	08/08/2014	2014-13/97
tax credits					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38837	R307-121	AMD	01/01/2015	2014-19/40
Governor, Economic Development	38860	R357-121	NEW	11/08/2014	2014-19/46
Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	38163	R362-2	AMD	01/22/2014	2013-24/23
Heritage and Arts, History	38932	R455-11	5YR	11/03/2014	2014-23/56
Trontage and Arto, Photory	00002	14400 11	OTIC	11/00/2014	2014 20/00
tax exemptions					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38661	R317-12	R&R	08/27/2014	2014-14/48
Tax Commission, Auditing	38237	R865-19S-30	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
······g	38596	R865-19S-54	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/124
	38597	R865-19S-83	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/125
<u>taxation</u>					
Tax Commission, Auditing	38223	R865-7H	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/53
	38222	R865-16R	5YR	01/06/2014	2014-3/54
Tax Commission, Property Tax	38903	R884-24P-24	AMD	12/11/2014	2014-21/36
	38822	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/23/2014	2014-18/69
	38904	R884-24P-53	AMD	01/01/2015	2014-21/39
	38598	R884-24P-73	AMD	08/28/2014	2014-13/126
teacher licensing		D0== -0.	505		001110110
Education, Administration	38866	R277-504	R&R	11/10/2014	2014-19/19
teachers	00040	D077 500	AMD	00/40/0044	0044.074
Education, Administration	38240	R277-503	AMD	03/10/2014	2014-3/4
	38435	R277-503-4	AMD	06/09/2014	2014-9/14
	38829	R277-504	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/89
technology best practices					
Technology Services, Administration	38933	R895-9	5YR	11/04/2014	2014-23/59
reciliology Services, Administration	30933	11090-9	JIK	11/04/2014	2014-23/33
telecommunications					
Public Service Commission, Administration	38363	R746-340	AMD	05/27/2014	2014-8/32
. as sorriss sommission, naminoualism	38556	R746-340-2	NSC	06/05/2014	Not Printed
	38198	R746-341	AMD	02/24/2014	2014-2/9
	38545	R746-341	AMD	08/06/2014	2014-12/44
	38826	R746-341	AMD	11/05/2014	2014-18/65
	38278	R746-343-15	AMD	05/01/2014	2014-5/51
	38234	R746-350	5YR	01/13/2014	2014-3/52
					_00,02

telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration	38459	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/80
telephone utility regulations Public Service Commission, Administration	38363 38556	R746-340 R746-340-2	AMD NSC	05/27/2014 06/05/2014	2014-8/32 Not Printed
telephones Commerce, Consumer Protection Public Service Commission, Administration	38125 38198 38545 38826	R152-26 R746-341 R746-341 R746-341	AMD AMD AMD AMD	01/07/2014 02/24/2014 08/06/2014 11/05/2014	2013-23/4 2014-2/9 2014-12/44 2014-18/65
temporary beer event permits Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	38276	R81-10b	AMD	03/25/2014	2014-4/14
terms and conditions Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	38510	R33-12	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/71
Services	38700	R33-12	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/67
therapists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38421 38390 38734	R156-60 R156-60-102 R156-60b	5YR AMD 5YR	04/08/2014 05/22/2014 08/05/2014	2014-9/50 2014-8/6 2014-17/136
tickets Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	38073	R27-7-3	AMD	03/11/2014	2013-22/14
time Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38806 38553	R612-200 R612-200-8	AMD AMD	10/22/2014 07/22/2014	2014-18/38 2014-12/43
title insurance Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38612 38156 38156	R592-6 R592-11 R592-11	5YR AMD CPR	06/13/2014 03/10/2014 03/10/2014	2014-13/142 2013-24/34 2014-4/64
title insurance continuing education Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38606	R592-7	5YR	06/13/2014	2014-13/143
title insurance recovery assessment Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38608	R592-9	5YR	06/13/2014	2014-13/144
towing Public Safety, Highway Patrol Transportation, Motor Carrier	38711 38449	R714-600 R909-19	5YR AMD	07/22/2014 07/08/2014	2014-16/61 2014-10/102
training Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38558 38603	R657-46 R657-46	5YR AMD	05/29/2014 08/11/2014	2014-12/58 2014-13/109
training programs Human Resource Management, Administration	38461	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/87
transfers Education, Administration	38589 38624	R277-472 R277-472	5YR AMD	06/10/2014 08/07/2014	2014-13/138 2014-13/28
<u>Transition to Adult Living</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	38265	R512-306	5YR	01/28/2014	2014-4/73
transmission and distribution pipelines Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38536 38536	R309-550 R309-550	AMD CPR	11/10/2014 11/10/2014	2014-11/135 2014-16/52

transparancy					
transparency Administrative Services. Finance	38653	R25-10	5YR	06/25/2014	2014-14/79
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-15	AMD	01/07/2014	2013-23/43
ricalti, ocitici foi ficaltii bata, ficaltii oare otatistics	38568	R428-15	AMD	08/05/2014	2014-12/38
	38905	R428-15	5YR	10/10/2014	2014-21/91
	30903	11420-13	JIK	10/10/2014	2014-21/91
transportation					
Administrative Services, Finance	38175	R25-7	AMD	02/07/2014	2014-1/4
, talling and observed and the same	38471	R25-7	AMD	06/23/2014	2014-10/4
	38742	R25-7-8	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/12
trespassing					
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	38918	R805-4	5YR	10/16/2014	2014-22/42
Administration					
truancy					
Education, Administration	38831	R277-607	5YR	09/02/2014	2014-18/90
	38778	R277-607	AMD	10/09/2014	2014-17/50
trucks	00040	D000 0	E)/D	00/40/0044	0044 40/444
Transportation, Motor Carrier	38619	R909-2	5YR	06/16/2014	2014-13/144
	38449	R909-19	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-10/102
trust account records					
trust account records Commerce, Real Estate	38213	R162-2f	AMD	02/25/2014	2014-2/4
Commerce, Near Estate	30213	1(102-21	AIVID	02/23/2014	2014-2/4
trust lands funds					
Education, Administration	38541	R277-477	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/109
Eddoddon, / tarriinion adorr	38326	R277-477-3	NSC	04/01/2014	Not Printed
	00020			0	
turkey					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38847	R657-69	NEW	11/07/2014	2014-19/73
·					
unarmed combat					
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	38033	R359-1-604	AMD	01/24/2014	2013-20/25
Athletic Commission					
unattended deaths	22112	D		0.110=100.1.1	
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Medical	38419	R448-10	5YR	04/07/2014	2014-9/55
Examiner					
undersoned stempts					
underground storage tanks Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	38764	R311-201-12	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/76
Remediation	30/04	K311-201-12	AIVID	10/10/2014	2014-17/76
Nomediation	38765	R311-204-3	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/79
	38766	R311-206-11	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/79
	38767	R311-209-4	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/82
	38768	R311-212	AMD	10/10/2014	2014-17/84
	2-:- <del>-</del>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
unemployment compensation					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	38965	R994-305	5YR	11/20/2014	2014-24/46
	38665	R994-309	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/84
	38666	R994-310	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/85
	38667	R994-311	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/85
	38668	R994-312	5YR	07/01/2014	2014-14/86
	38248	R994-312-102	AMD	04/15/2014	2014-3/41
<u>units</u>		D040 45 5		1010110511	
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38752	R313-12-3	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/88
unlowful conduct					
unlawful conduct	20524	D22.24	NIE\A/	07/00/2044	2014 14/05
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38521	R33-24	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/95
OCI VICES	38758	R33-24	AMD	10/08/2014	2014-17/18
	00100	1100-24	AIVID	10/00/2014	2017-11/10

<u>UPP</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38322	R414-320	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/42
. Comparison only	38816 38819 38929	R414-320 R414-320 R414-320	EMR AMD AMD	09/01/2014 11/01/2014 12/24/2014	2014-18/85 2014-18/18 2014-22/30
used oil Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	38611 38611	R315-15 R315-15	AMD CPR	10/03/2014 10/03/2014	2014-13/56 2014-17/130
<u>Utah Court of Appeals</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38516	R33-18	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/89
<u>Utah procurement rules</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38500	R33-1	R&R	07/08/2014	2014-11/4
	38689	R33-1	5YR	07/08/2014	2014-15/61
<u>Utah Public Financial Website</u> Administrative Services, Finance	38653	R25-10	5YR	06/25/2014	2014-14/79
<u>Utah resident temporarily out-of-state</u> Public Safety, Driver License	38941	R708-45	5YR	11/07/2014	2014-23/57
<u>Utah Transparency Advisory Board</u> Administrative Services, Finance	38634	R25-11	NEW	08/21/2014	2014-14/4
<u>utah.gov</u> Technology Services, Administration	38238 38239	R895-4 R895-4	5YR NSC	01/14/2014 01/30/2014	2014-3/54 Not Printed
<u>utilities</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	38874	R746-700	5YR	09/22/2014	2014-20/77
utility service shutoff Public Service Commission, Administration	38644	R746-200-7	AMD	08/22/2014	2014-14/67
vacations Human Resource Management, Administration	38084 38455	R477-7 R477-7	AMD AMD	01/14/2014 07/01/2014	2013-22/126 2014-10/71
<u>vaccinations</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	38294	R58-3	AMD	04/16/2014	2014-5/4
<u>vehicle replacement</u> Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	38312	R27-4-13	AMD	04/22/2014	2014-6/4
vending machines Education, Administration	38628	R277-719	AMD	08/07/2014	2014-13/35
verification of legal authority Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	38515	R33-17	NEW	07/08/2014	2014-11/87
veterans' and military affairs Veterans' Affairs, Administration	38228	R978-1	NSC	01/30/2014	Not Printed
<u>victim compensation</u> Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	38221	R270-1-13	EMR	01/04/2014	2014-3/47
<u>victims of crimes</u> Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	38221	R270-1-13	EMR	01/04/2014	2014-3/47
vinyl coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38678	R307-345	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/21

	38678	R307-345	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/61
violations Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38076 38076	R313-14 R313-14	AMD CPR	04/03/2014 04/03/2014	2013-22/45 2014-4/50
VOC Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38686 38686	R307-354 R307-354	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/40 2014-21/78
VOC emission Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38677 38677	R307-344 R307-344	AMD CPR	12/01/2014 12/01/2014	2014-15/19 2014-21/59
vocational rehabilitation counselor Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38761	R156-78	5YR	08/14/2014	2014-17/136
volunteer health care practitioner Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38382	R156-81	5YR	03/25/2014	2014-8/37
voting Lieutenant Governor, Elections	38384	R623-2	5YR	03/26/2014	2014-8/47
wages Human Resource Management, Administration	38469	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2014	2014-10/67
waivers Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38803 38804 38808 38807 38920	R612-400-1 R612-400-2 R612-400-3 R612-400-4 R612-400-5	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/22/2014 10/22/2014 10/22/2014 10/22/2014 12/22/2014	2014-18/55 2014-18/56 2014-18/58 2014-18/63 2014-22/35
waste disposal Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38530 38530 38530 38235 38402	R317-1-3 R317-1-3 R317-1-3 R317-1-7 R317-1-7	AMD CPR CPR AMD AMD	01/01/2015 01/01/2015 01/01/2015 03/27/2014 08/01/2014	2014-11/141 2014-18/80 2014-20/70 2014-3/13 2014-8/13
wastewater Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38481	R317-401	5YR	05/06/2014	2014-11/173
wastewater treatment Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38531	R317-10	AMD	08/27/2014	2014-11/143
water hauling Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38536 38536	R309-550 R309-550	AMD CPR	11/10/2014 11/10/2014	2014-11/135 2014-16/52
water pollution Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38530 38530 38530 38235 38402 38288 38288 38271 38531 38661	R317-1-3 R317-1-3 R317-1-7 R317-1-7 R317-1-7 R317-2-14 R317-2-14 R317-5 R317-10 R317-12	AMD CPR CPR AMD AMD CPR R&R AMD R&R	01/01/2015 01/01/2015 01/01/2015 03/27/2014 08/01/2014 07/02/2014 07/02/2014 03/26/2014 08/27/2014	2014-11/141 2014-18/80 2014-20/70 2014-3/13 2014-8/13 2014-5/25 2014-11/168 2014-4/26 2014-11/143 2014-14/48
water quality standards Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38288 38288	R317-2-14 R317-2-14	AMD CPR	07/02/2014 07/02/2014	2014-5/25 2014-11/168

water rights					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	38723	R655-3	5YR	08/01/2014	2014-16/59
water slides					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	38089	R392-302	AMD	02/14/2014	2013-22/69
Environmental Services					
water system rating					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	38727	R309-400	AMD	11/17/2014	2014-17/60
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
water wells	00700	DOSE 4	EV/D	00/04/0044	0044 40/00
Natural Resources, Water Rights	38722	R655-4	5YR	08/01/2014	2014-16/60
waterfowl					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38605	R657-9	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/106
well drillers liesess					
well drillers license Natural Resources, Water Rights	38722	R655-4	5YR	08/01/2014	2014-16/60
Natural Nessalises, Water Nights	00722	11000 4	OTIC	00/01/2014	2014 10/00
well logging					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38147	R313-38-3	AMD	04/07/2014	2013-23/20
	38147	R313-38-3	CPR	04/07/2014	2014-5/56
white-collar contests					
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	38033	R359-1-604	AMD	01/24/2014	2013-20/25
Athletic Commission					
wild broken					
wild turkey Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38601	R657-54	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/111
Tatara Tiooda doo, Tinamo Tiooda doo	38790	R657-54	5YR	08/18/2014	2014-18/97
Wildlife Notural Descurace Wildlife Descurace	20646	D657.2	AMD	00/11/2014	2014 12/100
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38616	R657-3	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/100
	38168	R657-5	AMD AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/44
	38600 38605	R657-6 R657-9	AMD	08/11/2014 08/11/2014	2014-13/102 2014-13/106
	38231	R657-10	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-13/100
	38849	R657-10	AMD	11/07/2014	2014-19/69
	38848	R657-11	AMD	11/07/2014	2014-19/71
	38169	R657-12	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/52
	38167	R657-13	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/54
	38316	R657-13	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-6/66
	38483	R657-13	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-11/160
	38906	R657-13	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-21/32
	38230	R657-27	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/26
	38170	R657-38	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/61
	38171	R657-41	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/68
	38232	R657-43	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/30
	38558	R657-46	5YR	05/29/2014	2014-12/58
	38603	R657-46	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/109
	38601	R657-54	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/111
	38790	R657-54	5YR	08/18/2014	2014-18/97
	38236	R657-60	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/32
	38477	R657-60	AMD	06/24/2014	2014-10/99
	38427	R657-62	5YR	04/14/2014	2014-9/58
	38604	R657-62	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/115
	38172	R657-67	NEW	02/10/2014	2014-1/70
	38484 38602	R657-67 R657-68	AMD NEW	07/08/2014 08/11/2014	2014-11/165
	38950	R657-68	NSC	11/28/2014	2014-13/120 Not Printed
	38847	R657-69	NEW	11/07/2014	2014-19/73
wildlife conservation					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38170	R657-38	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/61
wildlife law					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38848	R657-11	AMD	11/07/2014	2014-19/71
	300.10				_0

	38169	R657-12	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/52
	38167	R657-13	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/54
	38316	R657-13	AMD	04/21/2014	2014-1/34
	38483	R657-13	AMD	07/08/2014	2014-0/00
	38906	R657-13	AMD	12/08/2014	2014-11/100
	38230	R657-13	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-21/32
	38236	R657-60	AMD	03/11/2014	2014-3/32
	38477	R657-60	AMD	06/24/2014	2014-10/99
	00111	11007 00	,	00/2 1/2011	2011 10/00
wildlife permits					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38171	R657-41	AMD	02/10/2014	2014-1/68
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
wood furniture					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38676	R307-343	AMD	12/01/2014	2014-15/16
	38676	R307-343	CPR	12/01/2014	2014-21/56
work-based learning programs					
Education, Administration	38412	R277-916	5YR	04/04/2014	2014-9/53
workers' compensation		D		0.1/00/001	00110101
Labor Commission, Adjudication	38306	R602-2	AMD	04/22/2014	2014-6/61
	38554	R602-2-4	AMD	07/22/2014	2014-12/41
	38193	R602-2-5	AMD	02/21/2014	2014-2/7
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38809	R612-100-1	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/31
	38805	R612-100-2	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/32
	38811	R612-100-3	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/35
	38806	R612-200	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/38
	38553 38810	R612-200-8 R612-300	AMD AMD	07/22/2014 10/22/2014	2014-12/43 2014-18/46
	38881	R612-300-4	AMD	11/24/2014	2014-16/46
	38803	R612-300-4 R612-400-1	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-20/59
	38804	R612-400-1	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/56
	38808	R612-400-2 R612-400-3	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/58
	38807	R612-400-4	AMD	10/22/2014	2014-18/63
	38920	R612-400-5	AMD	12/22/2014	2014-10/03
	30920	N012-400-5	AIVID	12/22/2014	2014-22/33
x-rays					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	38751	R313-70	AMD	10/21/2014	2014-17/104
	38146	R313-70-5	AMD	02/18/2014	2013-23/22
	-00				
zoological animals					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38616	R657-3	AMD	08/11/2014	2014-13/100
·					